
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: January 17, 2011
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Sydnia Crosbie! 854-9383
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sydnia Crosbie, Parking
 
Committee Chair
 
ComlTlissioners Court Sponsor: Sam Biscoe, County Judge
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Receive employee comments regarding the proposed parking policy,
 
including zoned parking.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
 
On August 30, 2011, the Commissioners Court adopted the recommended 
parking policy revisions for 90 days as presented by the Parking Committee 
with discussed changes. Previously on April 12, 2011, the Court also voted 
to maintain 700 Lavaca as a zoned facility. On November 1st, that was 
extended 60 days to allow the committee to bring back the issue of zoned 
parking with an update on the revised parking policy. 

The Court has requested employee feedback on both the parking policy 
and zoned parking at the January 1i h session. 

The Parking Committee was charged with recommending a change to the 
County's parking policy. The Committee has provided both the original 
parking policy (Appendix A) and the temporarily adopted replacement 
policy (Appendix B). 

Travis County was operating under an outdated policy that was approved in 
1989. Among the issues caused by this were: 

•	 No clear guidelines on how to deal with exemptions to the
 
assignment process
 

•	 Use of old language, policies and alternatives were confusing to 
employees such as specifying that the County offer tokens for Cap 
Metro rides 

•	 Accountability for reserved spaces was limited 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 1
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



The Parking Committee studied parking practices around the country and 
surveyed Travis County employees. Using the information gathered, the 
Committee updated Chapter 11 of the Travis County Code. The primary 
changes in the proposed replacement policy are: 

•	 Reorganized for easier reference 
•	 Updated names of organizations and titles to current ones 
•	 Updated processes for assignment and administration to more
 

closely match current practices
 
•	 Defined a permanent Parking Committee (Section 11.010) 
•	 Simplified specified positions and reserved spaces (Section 11.013) 

In response to employee feedback from surveys conducted, the Parking 
Committee intensively debated revisions to the list of specified positions. In 
the most recent survey, employees ranked "priority parking" as the least fair 
way to assign County parking. The preferred method was strictly based on 
seniority. The committee also noted that the greater the number of 
specified positions, the smaller the pool of available spaces for rank and file 
employees. There are 500 employees on the parking waitlist with a wait of 
approximately 5.5 years. Reserved parking has ballooned from 128 spaces 
allocated to Specified Positions in 1989 to the current 288 without 
consistent application. The assignment of reserved spaces is governed by 
Section 11 .007 and non-reserved spaces is detailed in Section 11.008. 

To strike a balance and to define an objective criterion, the committee 
utilized the Travis County organizational chart as the basis for this 
recommendation. It then noted the intent of the original policy before 
defining Specified Positions as Elected/Appointed Officials, County 
Executives and the Courts that office in the downtown campus. The 
proposal would result in 123 Specified Position spaces with all spaces fully 
assigned or 49 spaces with all spaces fully zoned as opposed to the 288 
spaces today. 

The Court has several options to consider regarding Section 11.013 
Specified Positions in the replacement policy. 

A. Approve the use of the Zoned Specified Positions throughout the 
County's parking facilities, 

B. Approve the use of the Assigned Specified Positions throughout the 
County's parking facilities, 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



C. Approve the use of the Zoned Specified Positions in applicable 
facilities and Assigned Specified Positions in applicable facilities as 
they are currently listed in the replacement policy, 

D. Retain the current list of Specified Positions as detailed in the 1989 
policy with updated department names and office titles, or 

E. Designate no positions as Specified Positions with reserved parking. 

The Committee also requests the Court to give direction in regards to the 
following positions. The Court could approve any combination of these 
directors receiving one space each. 

A. Director of Domestic Relations Office 
B. Director of Pre-Trial Services 
C. Director of Adult Probation 
D. Director of Intergovernmental Relations 

The changes in the proposed policy do not assume the Court has made a 
decision as to a particular method of assigning parking spaces. Instead, it 
accommodates the possibility of a system that includes assigned and/or 
zoned parking. When the Court does make that determination, the policy 
can be amended if necessary. 

If the policy is approved, parking assignments that do not conform to 
Section 11.013 will be grandfathered as stated in Section 11.003 (e). 
However, as those persons are replaced with new employees, the adopted 
policy will be enforced. The majority of persons impacted by the change in 
Specified Positions would retain County parking privileges based on tenure 
and would not be impacted by the change. 

Attachments 
Appendix A: Original Parking Policy 
Appendix B: Temporarily Adopted Replacement Policy 
Appendix C: Chapter 10 Sections regarding Parking 
Appendix D: Analysis of Existing Specified Positions 
Summary E: Summary of Policy Changes 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The committee has met with several individual stakeholder groups and is 
available for additional meetings as requested. A survey was sent to 
employees currently parking in 700 Lavaca. A general employee parking 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m, 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



survey was conducted in September 2010. A follow up survey for all 
employees is not planned at this time. 

In addition to the feedback noted above, the committee recommended 
holding an employee hearing that would allow employees to speak directly 
to the Court on both the parking policy and zoned parking in general. The 
Parking Committee would then take that feedback and revise its 
recommendation as necessary before returning to Court for a full report. As 
directed by the Court, the Committee will report on zoned versus assigned 
parking and request renewed adoption of a revised parking policy at that 
time. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
N/A 

Parking Committee Members: 
April Bacon, Auditor's Office 
Daniel Bradford, County Attorney 
Rachel G. Castro, District Clerk 
D'Andra Cedillo, Pretrial Services 
Sydnia Crosbie, TNR 
Jessica Ghazal, District Attorney 
Dana Hess, HRMD 
Etta Jarmon, Domestic Relations 
Alice Leslie, Purchasing 
Gillian Porter, County Clerk 
Steven Town, TCSO 
Dina White, District Attorney 
Danikae Doetsch, District Clerk (alternate) 
Viktoria Hagedorn, Auditor's Office (alternate) 
Tenley Aldredge, County Attorney (advisory) 
Adele Noel, TNR, Air Quality (advisory) 
Roger Harner, Facilities, acting Parking Administrator (advisory) 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix A: Current parking policy 

CHAPT ER 11. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES TRAVIS COUNT Y 
PARKING AND PASSENGER SHUT TLE SERVI CE1 

, 11. 001 Po l icy 

(a) GOAL: THE TRAVI S COUNTY COMM ISS IONERS COURT SEEKS TO ALLOCATE SCARC E 
PARKI NG RESOURCES AVA I LABLE TO THE COUNTY, I TS EMPLOYEES AND THE PUBLIC, IN THE 
MOS T EFFI CIENT AND EFFECTI VE MANNER POSSIBLE. 

(b ) DISCUSSIO N: The Cou r t recogn i ze s tha t parking resources , especia lly i n 
t he down t own area, are sca rce and t h a t it is not f e a sibl e at this t i me to 
cons t r uc t or leas e addit iorial par ki ng faciliti e s. 

(c) The parking f a cilitie s ava i l a b l e to the County, its emp l o ye e s and citi zen s 
visi ting County f a cil i ti e s, a re o f three type s: s ho r t t erm, long term and f r e e 
pub l ic p ar ki ng a nd park a nd r ide s e r v i c e s . It i s t he most e f f i c i e n t allocati on 
of the r es ource s to rese rve l on g t erm parking f o r Coun t y an d Coun t y empl oye e s' 
ve hi c l e s , which r e q u i r e a ll day eve ry work day park ing , and f or members o f the 
p ub l ic , s uc h as the me di a o r Gra nd Jurors, who require l o ng te rm p a r k i ng on a 
permane nt ba si s. More short te r m s t ree t par king can t he n be ava i lable to 
members o f the p ub lic, who requ ire conve n ien t pa r king f o r s ho r t period s o f time . 

(d) Use can a lso be made o f f r e e pa r k and r i de serv ices p rov ided through the 
Capital Me t r opoli tan Transportation Aut ho r i ty . The fr ee parking fa cilitie s a r e 
ava i lab l e to Count y employees who wor k in t he Palmer Auditorium a r e a , t o those 
employe e s who have app l ied f o r bu t have not r e c ei ved an assigne d parking space 
a nd f or those member s o f the p ublic, such as pet it jurors , who need long t e r m 
par ki n g on a tempora ry bas i s . 

(e) GOAL : THE TRAVI S COU NTY COMMI SSI ONERS COURT ALSO SEEKS TO PROVIDE PARKING 
FACILIT IES OR ARRANGEMENT S FOR TRAV I S COUNTY EMPLOYEES IN A CONSI STENT, RATIONAL 
AND EQU ITABLE MANNE R. 

(f ) DISCUSSI ON: Rat her t ha n provid e fre e park ing f or some and cha rge others 
a n a r b i t r a ry fee , a l l County emp loyees who do not ha ve access t o f r ee public 
par ki ng wi t h i n a conv e n ien t d is tance o f their pla c e o f wor k wi l l have access to 
county-provided parking f a ci l i ti e s, and when such space i s i ns u f f icient , the 
Co un t y wi l l f a c i l i t a t e t he us e of Capi t a l Metro Pa rk a nd Ride Se rv ices . 

, 11.002 Parking I nven tory 

(a ) To achieve the Poli c y Goa l s , the Director o f Gene ra l Se r v i c e s shall 
es tab li s h a complet e i nv e n t or y o f County-owned pa r ki ng f a cilities (Appendix A) 
a n d s ha l l be responsibl e for st r i p i ng , signage a nd maintena n c e of the 
facil i t i e s . Genera l Services wi l l update the inven t ory , ind i c a t i n g when 
p a r ki ng space s become vacant and when the y are as s igned . Par ki n g facili t i e s 
a va i lable t o the County shall be a l loca t e d as follows : 

(1) County- provi d e d As signed Spaces 

I General Note: Many of the position , department and office titles used in this policy (originally approved in 1989) are 
outdated, The proposed replacement Parking Policy corrects these errors and uses the current (as of the date of the new 
policy adoption) titles. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix A: Current parking policy 

(A) Spaces shall be reserved i n the downtown a r e a for the 
f o l l owi ng c l asses of non- e mployee public uses : 

(i ) Spa c es 97 through 10 9 l ocated in Uni versity 
Savings parking lot are designated f or free u s e by members of the pub l ic 
c o nd u c t i ng bus i n e ss wi t h the Cou nt y . 

( i i ) Grand J u r o r parking wi ll be reser ved i n the 
University Savings parking lot on the east s i de of the Hold Building (12 s p a c e s ) 
duri ng the no r ma l mee t i ng time s o f the Gr and Jur y , f r om 08 :00 a. m. to 5 :00 p .m . 
Monday through Friday. 

(iii) Vi sit ing j u dg e s (2 space s) 1st Fl oo r St okes g a rage . 

(i v) Ci t i zen volu n t e e r s (3 s paces i n ea c h o f the 
downtown parking facilit ies) 

(v) General Se r v i c es wi l l provide deli very areas to 
serve Count y bu i ldings , b y ei ther des ignating places on County proper ty or by 
working with the City of Aust in for es tablishment o f delivery zones on city 
stree ts . 

(B) NOTE : Spec ia l par king f o r di sabled c it i ze ns (no t County 
employees) wi l l be prov ided on city streets, c onvenient t o County buil d ings . 
The Gen e r al Se r v i ces Depa r t ment s ha ll se e k t he a ppropri a te City o f Aus tin 
designat i on of su ch spaces t o insure s u f f i c i e n t number and co nve ni e n t l o c a t i o n 
o f s uch enforceable " Di s a ble d Only " pa r king spaces . 

(C) Sp a c e s s hall be r e s e r ved fo r County vehic les , as shown i n 
App e nd ix B. 

(D) Spa ces s hall be r e s e r ved for i ndiv idua ls hol d i ng ke y p o s i tions 
with t h e County at a pa rki ng f a c i li t y i n c l o s e s t proximity to the p lace o f work , 
as shown i n Appe ndix C. These parking s p a c e s are assigned to the Count y 
position and a re not assigned to the i n d i v i d u a l pers on . 

(E) Spa ces shall b e as s i gned t o al l other Co unty empl oyees o n a 
f i r s t come , first served basis , as pro vided i n t he " Pa r ki ng As s i g nme nt 
Procedures . " Parking s paces prov ided t o emp l oyees by the County are f or the 
so l e u s e of the e mp l o ye e a nd may not be sub l e a sed or tra ded exc ept th r ough 
a u t h o r i ze d p rocedures . " Sub l e a s i ng" o r subs t ituting parking spaces without 
authorization from Genera l Services ma y resu lt i n f o rfeiture o f an as s i g ne d 
parking space . 

(2) County-provided Transport ation - To ensure the equi table as signment o f 
County-provided e mp l oye e pa rking spaces , a wa i t i ng list shal l be kept of 
employees who have app l i e d f o r , bu t have not been a s s i gned a County-prov i ded 
space . Tho s e emplo yees on the wai t ing lis t shall be offe red Dillo passes from 
General Serv i ces without cost t o the employee. 

(3) Non- c ount y Free Public Pa r k i ng-Whe r e the r e is free publi c p a r king 
with i n a convenient d i s t a nce o f the County empl oyees ' place of work , Coun t y 
employees wi l l be e xpected to make use o f the f r e e facilit ies a nd wi ll not 
receive Capital Metro passes . 

, 11.003 Par king Assignment Pro c edures 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix A: Current parking policy 

(a) General -The Di rect or of General Services shal l manag e the ass i gnment of 
s pa c e s a nd sha l l mo n i t or and enforce space assignments. 

(b) Publ ic a nd Key Posi tio n Assignments 

(1) The Genera l Serv i ces Departmen t sha l l ass i g n p a r ki ng spaces for 
public us es , county- owned and private vehicles of ke y p e r s o nne l , as i ndi c a t e d i n 
" Pa r ki ng I nventory , " Se c t i on A. 

(2 ) The Commissione rs Cou r t acknowledge s that i ni ti a l reass i gnme nt of 
cu r r e n t l y assigned spaces may be necessary t o achieve t he most r ational and 
e q u i t a b l e allocati on o f par king spaces. 

(c) First Come, Fi r s t Se r ved RuLe ' 

(1) General Se rv i ces shall e stabli s h a l e d ge r l i s t i ng ea c h employee who 
has reques ted an as signed p a rki ng space . 

(2 ) Each li s ting on s uch l e dger wi l l be seria l ly numb ered and t h e date 
a nd t i me o f r eceipt of t he e mp l o yee 's reques t noted. Ea ch emplo yee wi l l receive 
a r eceipt i ndi c a t i ng the ir r eque st o r d e r n umber. 

(3 ) The request f o r a n ass igned space wi l l note a n y s pecia l r e que st s 
(e .g . me d i c a l need , car p oo l , speci f ic l ot or garage space , etc . ) . 

(4) SPACES WI LL BE ASSIGNED BY GENERAL SERV I CES I N ORDER AS LISTED ON 
THE REQUEST LEDGE R, WITH ONLY THE FOLLOWING EXCE PTI ON S, IN ORDER OF PRIORITY: 

(A) An a s s i g nment may be made out o f se r i a l o rde r to accommodat e 
an emp l o ye e 's need based o n a permane n t or l ong t e r m medica l need, when 
s a t i s f a c t o r y documenta t i on o f s uc h need i s presented t o the Di rec t o r of Gen era l 
Se rv i c e s . 

( B ) An a s s i g nme n t ma y be made o ut o f s er ia l order to accommodate 
a tra n s f er o f an e mp l oye e fr om one pa rki ng space t o a not he r , who has p r e v i o u s l y 
r e qu e st e d such a t r ansfe r . A sepa r at e l e dger wi l l b e ma i ntai ne d f or t r a n s f e r 
r eques ts . 

(C) An ass ignment may b e ma de ou t o f se r i a l orde r to accommodate a 
re qu e s t for a car poo l spa ce of three or mo r e Count y employees . 3 Document a t ion 
o f members of the car poo l mus t be present e d to the Di r e c t or of Gen era l Se r v i c e s 
p r i o r to such as s ignment. It shall be the d u ty o f the Gene r a l Servi c e s 
Department from time t o time to verify that s uch p a r ki ng space is still be ing 
use d by a car p oo l o f 3 o r more employees. The a s si gnment of such a parking 
space will be r e vo ke d i f t he c a r pool cea s e s t o ex i s t a nd the space will b e 
a s s i g ne d in orde r t o t he nex t request on t he Reques t Ledge r . 

2 On Sept. 21, 20 10, the Commissioners Court approved changing the ledger-based assignment procedure described in 
this sect ion to assignment based on "hire date ." (See §11.008(b) of proposed replacement Parking Policy.) 
3 On Sept. 21,2010, the Commissioners Court approved changing this definition of "car pool" to: "a group of two or 
more County employees riding in the same vehicle to their workplace at least three out of five County word days a 
week." (See § Il.002(b) of proposed replacement Parking Policy.) 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix A : Current parking policy 

The Director o f Gene ral Se r v i c e s shall work with Cap i t a l Metro t o 
de ve l op a s pecia l i ze d park and r ide program f or Co un ty e mpl o yees simi l a r t o t he 
program de signed for employees of the State Compt r ol l ers Of f ice. 

(D) General Se r vices s hall s e nd immedia te not ice t o t he ne x t 
emp loyee in ser i a l order on the Req uest Le d g e r when one . of the above e x c e p t ion s 
is to b e exe r cised s o t h e employee may app e al su c h a s sig nmen t , i f desired. 

(5) Not wi t hst a nd i ng t he prohib i tion a g a i n s t subleas ing or t r a di ng 
parking s paces as p rovided in Se c t ion II , A (4 . ) o f t hi s Pol i cy , the Dire c tor o f 
Genera l Serv i ce s is au t hori ze d to wor k wi t h t h e Sher i ff and t he Di rec t or o f 
Adult Probat ion t o a c c ommodate shift c ha nges a nd work site t r a n s f e r s. 

(6) Whe n a s p a c e is ass i gned , t he Request Le dger wi l l be mar ke d to show 
the numerica l orde r of as s ignment and t he date on which the assi gnmen t was made . 

(7) It shal l b e the r esponsibility of t he Personnel Department to i n f o rm 
ne w Coun t y empl o yees of the Par ki ng Po l i c i es and Procedure s. Th e Pers onnel 
Department shall also p rovide to Genera l Ser vices o n a weekly basis a report of 
e mp l oyee t r a ns f e r s and t e rmi na t ions s o tha t t he Reque s t Le d ge r c an be upd a t e d . 

(d) Pa r k a nd Ri d e Se r v i ce s 

(1 ) When a n employee d oes not have a c c e s s to convenient free publi c 
pa r king and ha s app l ied f o r bu t ha s no t b e en a s s igned a Cou n t y-prov i ded s pace , 
the General Serv ice s Departmen t shall provide the emp l oyee with free tokens f or 
use o f t he Ca p i t a l Me trop oli t a n Aut h ori t y 's Pa rk a nd Ri de Service . 

(2 ) The Gene ral Se r vi ces De p a r tme n t sha ll a ls o make a v a i l abl e t o 
e mp l o ye e s using t he park and r i de s e rv i c e up-to-date Park and Ride schedu l ing 
in format ion . 

(e) Compla ints and Appea ls 

(1 ) When a n employee believes that General Servi c e s ha s e r r e d in the 
ass i g nment of a pa r king s p a ce acc o rding t o t hese poli c ies a n d procedure s , t he 
employee s ha l l p r e s e n t the complaint in wr i t i ng to the Director o f Gene ra l 
Se r v ices . 

(2 ) The Direc t o r sha l l r eview t he par ki ng ass ignment for conformance 
wi th adopted pa rking poli c ies and procedu re s and s ha l l render hi s decisi on o n 
that basi s . 

(3) Emp l o yee s may appea l t he Di rector 's fi nal deci s ion to t he 
Commi s s i on e r s Cou r t by s o r e q uesting , in writing , t o the Di r e c t o r. The Director 
shall reques t t ha t t h e mat ter be e n t e r ed on the Commi s sioner s Court a ge nda f o r 
the ne xt pra c t i cab l e sess i o n o f the Cou r t . The Cour t shall c on s i der the appeal 
and mak e t he f i na l decision o n the par king as signment. 

(f) Con t rol of Pa r king Are a s 

(1 ) Pe r s o nal a nd County veh i c l e s wil l be parked o n l y i n a ss igned spaces . 

(2 ) Empl o yees wil l b e re s ponsib l e for r e p o r ting t o Ge neral Se r v i c es any 
c ha nge in e mp loye e vehicle o r ve hicle l icense nu mb e r. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix A: Currentparking policy 

(3) Control of the parking l o t s wi l l be based on a " c omp l a i nt" s ys t em. 
I f an emp l o ye e finds an un a uthori zed vehicl e parked i n the emp l o ye e' s s p a c e , the 
empl o yee must contac t Gen e r a l Service s , whi c h wi l l ta ke approp r i at e ac t i on to 
remove the ve h i c l e . General Services wi l l make an effo r t t o find the driver of 
t he unau thorized vehicle , up to one half hou r afte r not ification of the 
compla in t , t o ask the driver t o voluntar i ly mo ve his veh icle . I n t he e ve n t t ha t 
condit ions , i n t he opinion of Genera l Services , do not pe r mi t a search f or the 
drive r of the offendi ng vehicle , then i mmediate action may be take n by Genera l 
Se r v i c e s to r emove the veh i c l e . 

(4) Ge ne r al Servi c e s will b e author i zed t o place warni n g ticke t s on 
ve h i c l es that a re pa r ke d i n a County parki ng lot witho u t proper a utho r i z a t i o n . 

(5 ) Unauthori z e d vehicles parked i n a County pa rk ing space and aba ndoned 
vehicles wil l be s ubject to imp ou ndment at the owner 's expense. 

§ 11. 004 
APPENDIX A 

TRAVI S COUNT Y PARKING INVENTORY 

FACILI TY SPACES 

Court house 20 
Nort h side Cou rthouse (Sheri f f Pa t r o l ) 12 
Cour t house Annex 13 
TCAB 375 
Lot 2 (Beh i nd Anne x ) 50 
Lot 10 (11t h Stree t rental) 38 
San Ant o n i o Garage 207 
Pa lm Square 128 
PI TD 25 
Adul t Proba t ion , 624 Ple a s a nt Va l l ey Rd. 58 , 1 HC 
DP Admin . Bldg. 4 
Tr a v i s County Ja i l , 1008 San Antonio 12 , 3 for vans 
Post Road 103, 5 rese rved , 3 HC 
Sat. 1 24 
Sa t . 2 107, 4 HC 
Sa t . 3 7 4 , 2 HC 
Sa t . 4 40 
Farmers Mar ket 56 , 27 compact , 3 HC 
Vehicle Ma i ntena nce , 10t h & Lama r 2 
Eas t Rura l Ctr . 29 , 2 HC 
SE Rural Ct r. 34 , 4 HC 
Ga r b a ge Trans fer , RR 62 0 3 
Warehouse, 1 600 Smi t h Rd. 36, 1 HC 
Weatherizati on, E . 1st. St. 11 
Gar d e ne r /Be t ts Juve n i l e 58, 3 1 compact , 4 HC 
TCAC S , 8712 Shoal Cr e ek 91, 9 r e s e r v ed 
She r i f f Depa rtment, 7t h . & We st 86 , 3 visitors 
13th. St. & Guada l upe 30 

November 30 , 1989 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix A: Current parking poli cy 

§ 11.005 

Depa r tment 

Dist r ict Attorney 

Sh er i ff 's Of f ice 

Cons t a b le - Pr c t . 5
 

Ge nera l Se rvices
 

PI TD 

Proba t i on De p t . 

Vi s i t i ng J udge s 

Gr a n d J u r y 

Press 

Me d i c a l Ex ami n e r' s 
Office 

Dome s t i c Re l a ti on s 
Guardian s 

coun t y At to r n ey 

APPENDIX B
 

LIST OF PARKING SPACES
 

FOR COUNTY VEHICLES
 

Locat ion 

Stokes Ga rage 

Sa n Ant onio Gar a ge 
(i n s i d e cage) 

Sa n Ant o n io Gara g e 

beh i nd n e w j ai l 

d e sign a t e d for va n s 
beh ind o ld c redi t uni on 

USB So u t h Lot 

Sto kes Ga rage 

Courtho u se Par ki ng Lot 

Stoke Ga r age 
Holt Bui l din g 

Sa n Anton io Ga r age 

St oke s Ga ra g e 

Sto kes Garage 

Holt Bu i l ding 

Sto kes Garage 

St o kes Ga rage 

St o ke s Ga rag e 

St o kes Ga ra g e 

Number
 

29
 

10
 

10
 

12
 

3
 

8 2
 

2 0
 

1
 

9
 
1
 

30
 

10
 

2
 

1 2
 

3
 

1
 

12
 

3
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix A: Current parking policy 

§ 11. 006 

APPENDIX C 

TRAVIS COUNTY PARKING AND
 
PASSENGER SHUTTLE SERVICE
 

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
 

Key Positions /Ass igned Parking 

County Judg e 
Co unty Judge 
Admi n istra tive As s i stant 
Admi n istrative As s i s tan t 

Commissioner , Pre c i nc t One 
Commissione r 
Admi n i s t r a t i ve As s i s t a n t 

Commis s i on e rs , Pre c inct Two 
Commissi on e r 
Admini st r a t i v e As s is tant 

Commi s sioner , Pr e cinc t Th ree 
Commis s i one r 
Administra t ive Ass istant 

Comm i s s i o ne r , Pr ecinc t Fo u r 
Commi s s i o ne r 
Admini s trat i ve As s ist a nt 

Auditor 's Off i c e 
Aud i tor 
As s i stant Audito r 

Ta x Ass e s s or/Co l l e ctor Offi c e 
Ta x As s e s s o r / Col l ecto r 
Ch i e f Deputy 

Bud ge t and Resea rch 
Dire ct o r 
Budget and Resea rch Manager 

Pe r son ne l 
Di r ect o r 
As s is tant Directo r 

Da ta Process i ng 
Dire ct o r 
As s istant Director 

Gene r a l Servi c e s 
Dire c t o r 
Di r ector/Commu n i c a tion Resou rce s Di v i si on 

Fa c i l i t i e s Eng i ne e r 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix A: Current parking policy 

Fa c ili ti e s Eng i ne e r
 
Faci li ties Pl a nner
 

Purc ha sing De p a r t me n t 
Dire c t or 
Purcha sing Manag e r 

Ve terans Se rvi ces 
Vet era ns Service s Of f i ce r 

Di s t r i c t Cl erk 
Di s tr ic t Cl e rk 
Chief Deputy 

Distri ct J udg e s 
5 3 r d Di strict J udge
 
98 t h
 Dist r ict Judg e
 
1 2 6~ Di s trict Jud ge
 
200 t h Di s t r ict Jud ge
 
20 1s t Dis t rict J udge
 
250 t h Di st ri c t Judge
 
2 61s t Di s t r ict Judge
 
3 4 5~ Dis trict J ud ge
 
3 5 3 ~ Di st r i c t J ud ge
 
167 t h Di s t r ict Jud ge
 
147 t h Di s t r ic t J ud ge
 
299 t h Di st r i c t Judge
 
33 1st Dis trict J ud ge
 

Distr ict Court Administrat ion 
Co ur t Administra tor 
Court Coordi na t or lIs (7 ) 
Di s t r ict Court Ma st ers (2) 
Jury Coordina to r 

Distri ct Attorney' s Offi c e 
Distric t At torney 
Sp ec ial As s ist ant Dis trict Att orney 

Count y Clerk 
County Clerk 
Ch i e f Deput y Co un ty Cl erk 

Coun ty Cour t -a t - Law Jud ge s 
J udge , Cour t 1 
J udge , Court 2 
J u dge , Cour t 3 
Judg e, Court 5 
Judge, Court 6 
Jud ge , Court 7 

County Court-at-Law Administrat i on 
Depu t y Cour t Admini s t r ator 
Cour t Coor d i na tor lI s (4) 

County Att orney' s Of f i ce 
Cou nty At to r ney 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix A: Current parking policy 

First	 Assistant 

Probate Court 
Probate Judge 
Administrative Assistant 

Justices of the Peace 
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1 
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 2 
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3 
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 5 

Justice of the Peace - Administration 
Supervisors (4) 

Constable, Precinct 5 
Constable 
Chief Deputy 

Domes t i c Relations 
Assistant Juvenile Court Chief 

Personal Bond 
Director 
Assistant Director 

Human	 Services 
Director 
Deputy Director 

EMS 
Director 
Chief Helicopter Pilot 

Public Improvements and Transportation Department 
Director 
Assistant Director (2) 
Employees visiting courthouse on county business (3 spaces) 

Sher i f f's Department 
She r i f f 
Chief Deputy 

Medical Examiner 
Medical Examiner 
Administrative Assistant 
County Vehicle (1) 

Adu lt	 Probation 
Director 

Treasurer's Office 
Treasurer 

County Environmental Analyst (1) 

Risk Manager 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix A: CU1Tent parking policy 

Di rector 

Supervisor a nd Correc t ions (10) 

Vis i t i ng J ud ge s (2) 

Public /Gra nd Ju r y (12) 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

Chapter 11. Parking1 

Contents: 

11.001 Purpose 1 
11.002 Definitions 1 
11.003 Administration of this Policy 3 
11.004 Commuting Options 3 
11.005 Inventory and Control of Parking Facilities 4 
11.006 Additional Parking Facilities 4 
11.007 Reserved Spaces 6 
11.008 Non-Reserved Spaces 7 
11.009 Transferring Non-Reserved Spaces 10 
11.010 Parking Committee 10 
11.011 Complaints and Appeals 11 
11.012 Inventory of Downtown County Parking Facilities 112 
11.013 Specified Positions 13 

11.001	 Purpose 

(a)	 Chapter 11 has the following purposes. 

(1)	 Codify the policy and associated procedures which Travis County uses 
to allocate limited parking resources. 

(2)	 Implement and enforce such policy and procedures in an efficient, 
transparent, and effective manner. 

(3)	 Provide parking facilities or arrangements for Travis County employees 
in a consistent, rational, and equitable manner. 

(b)	 The scope of this policy is limited to County Parking Facilities located in the 
CBD until such time that parking spaces in non-CBD facilities need to be 
allocated using the procedures established by this policy. 

(c)	 This Chapter 11 shall also be known as the "Parking Policy." 

11.002	 Definitions 

For the purposes of this chapter, the following words have the following meanings. 

(1)	 "Assigned Space" means a Non-Reserved Space that has been 
assigned to an employee on the Waitlist. 

1 Chapter 11 was replaced by Travis County Commissioners Court on date, Item #. 

Page 1 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

(2)	 "Carpool" means a group of two or more County employees riding in 
the same vehicle to their workplace at least three out of five County 
work days a week. 

(3)	 "Central Business District" ("CBD") means the downtown section of the 
City of Austin in which the highest percentage of retail, office, hotel, 
entertainment, and governmental land uses are located. 

(4)	 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners 
Court. 

(5)	 "County Executive" means the director, or equivalent, of the following 
County departments or offices whose primary location, on the date of 
adoption of this policy, is within the downtown central campus: 
Planning and Budget, Transportation and Natural Resources, 
Information Technology Services, Justice and Public Safety. This term 
will be extended to include any County Executive whose department or 
office relocates to the downtown central campus from another location 
in the County. 

(6)	 "County-Owned Vehicles" means those vehicles owned by Travis 
County. 

(7)	 "County Parking Facilities" means the complete inventory of parking 
facilities located in the CBD and listed in 11.012. 

(8)	 "Elected Officials" means the appointed or elected individuals holding 
the following offices so long as the primary location of the office is 
within the downtown central campus: Auditor, Commissioners, 
Constables, County Attorney, County Judge , District Attorney, District 
Clerk, Justices of the Peace, Purchasing Agent, Treasurer. 

(9)	 "Non-Reserved Space" means a parking space in a County Parking 
Facility that does not fall within a Reserved Spaces category under 
11.007. Non-Reserved Spaces include the general pool of parking 
spaces from which employees on the Waitlist are assigned spaces or 
zones. 

(10)	 "Parking Administrator" means the Travis County employee designated 
to manage and enforce this Parking Policy. The Parking Administrator 
shall be selected by the County Executive designated by 
Commissioners Court to be responsible for parking matters. 

(11)	 "Parking Committee" means the panel consisting of those County 
employees appointed by the Commissioners Court and having the 
responsibilities described in 11.010. 

(12)	 "Reserved Space" means a parking space in a County Parking Facility 
that has been removed from the pool of available non-reserved 
County-provided parking spaces because it falls within one of the 
Reserved Space use categories described in 11.007. 

Page 2 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

(13) "Specified Position Space" means a parking space reserved for those 
specified positions listed in 11.013 and located in a non-zoned County 
Parking Facility. 

(14) "Specified Position Zone" means a zoned area reserved for those 
specified positions listed in 11.013 and located in a zoned County 
Parking Facility. 

(15) "Transfer Request List" means the list of County employees who have 
requested a transfer from one assigned County Parking Facility to 
another. 

(16) "Waitlist" means the list of County employees who have not yet been 
assigned a County-provided parking space, and which is maintained 
by the Parking Administrator to ensure the equitable assignment of 
County-provided parking spaces. 

(17) "Waitlist Number" means the serial number assigned to a County 
employee on the Waitlist. 

11.003 Administration of this Policy 

(a) The County Executive designated by Commissioners Court to be responsible 
for parking matters is hereby authorized to delegate the responsibilities and 
duties assigned to him or her in this Parking Policy to the Parking 
Administrator. 

(b) The Parking Administrator shall manage the assignment of parking spaces in 
County Parking Facilities according to this Parking Policy and perform the 
other duties assigned to him or her in this Parking Policy. 

(c) It shall be the responsibility of the Human Resources Management 
Department to inform new County employees of this Parking Policy. 

(d) The Auditor's Office shall provide to the Parking Administrator, on a semi
monthly basis, a report of employee transfers, new hires and terminations so 
that the Wa~tIist may be updated. 

(e) Any person who, on the date that this policy is adopted, has a parking space 
assigned to him or her in any County Parking Facility shall retain the privilege of 
using that space exclusively for the remainder of that person's employnient unless 
the place where that person's office is located changes and that person decides to 
accept other parking at the new office location, in which case the standards 
applicable to that location are determinative. 

11.004 Commuting Options 

(a) The Parking Administrator shall use best efforts to make available information 
regarding employee commuting options on the intranet. 

Page 3 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

(b) The Human Resources Management Department shall present to employees 
commuting options during New Employee Orientation by distributing any 
materials that have been provided to the department by the Parking 
Administrator. 

11.005 Inventory and Control of Parking Facilities 

(a) Inventory. The Parking Administrator shall update the County Parking 
Facilities inventory at least twice a year. Such updates may be made without 
amending this Parking Policy. 

(b) Striping and Signage. The Parking Administrator shall coordinate striping and 
signage of the County Parking Facilities. This responsibility shall include 
painting and/or installation of appropriate signage (space numbers, Specified 
Position titles and any other necessary information) on all spaces located 
within the County Parking Facilities. 

(c) Unauthorized Vehicles. The Parking Administrator shall be responsible for 
Parking in County Parking Facilities. 

(1) Enforcement. Enforcement of this Travis County Parking Policy shall 
be based on a "complaint" system. If an employee finds an 
unauthorized vehicle parked in the employee's assigned parking 
space, or in a parking space that the employee reasonably believes to 
be an illegal or dangerous space, the employee may contact the 
Parking Administrator, which shall take appropriate action to resolve 
the situation, including by arranging for removal of the vehicle from the 
parking facility. 

(2) Enforcement Procedure. The Parking Administrator will make a 
reasonable effort to locate the driver of the unauthorized vehicle after 
receiving the complaint, and, if the driver is located, shall ask the driver 
to immediately move the unauthorized vehicle. In the event that the 
Parking Administrator concludes that circumstances do not permit a 
search for the driver of the unauthorized vehicle, or if the driver of the 
unauthorized vehicle refuses to move, then the Parking Administrator 
may take immediate action to remove the vehicle from the County 
Parking Facility. 

(d) Warnings. The Parking Administrator may place warning tickets on vehicles 
that are parked in a County Parking Facility without proper authorization. 

(e) Towing. Unauthorized and/or abandoned vehicles parked in a County Parking 
Facility will be subject to impoundment at the vehicle owner's expense. 

11.006 Additional Parking Facilities 

(a) Non-County Temporary Parking Permits 

Page 4 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

(1)	 Temporary parking permits for use of spaces located on the grounds of 
the University of Texas campus will be provided to early-voting 
elections personnel, convenient to the University of Texas early voting 
site. 

(2)	 The Travis County Elections Division staff shall seek to obtain an 
appropriate number of such permits to ensure that early-voting 
elections personnel are provided a sufficient number of temporary 
parking spaces, in convenient locations. 

(b) Acquisition of Additional Properties 

(1)	 Within ten (10) business days of the closing of a real estate transaction 
in which the County acquires title to real property that includes an 
additional parking facility, the additional facility shall be added to the 
inventory of County Parking Facilities listed in 11.012. In the event the 
additional parking facility will not be available for parking immediately 
upon acquisition by the County, a note to that effect will be included in 
the inventory listing. 

(2)	 Within five (5) business days of the inventory update, the parking 
spaces made available as a result of the real estate acquisition will be 
assigned in accordance with the Assignment Procedures described in 
11.008(b). 

(c) Leased Parking Facilities 

(1)	 Within ten (10) business days of the conclusion of a lease or license 
transaction in which the County acquires the right to use additional 
parking spaces in facilities owned by third parties, the additional facility 
shall be added to the inventory of County Parking Facilities listed in 
11.012. 

(2)	 Within five (5) business days of the inventory update, the parking 
spaces made available as a result of the lease or license transaction 
will be assigned in accordance with the Assignment Procedures 
described in 11.008(b). 

(3)	 In the event a lease or license to use parking spaces in a third-party 
facility is terminated by the third-party owner/operator, the Parking 
Administrator shall notify all employees who use such spaces as soon 
as practicable after receiving notice of the termination by the third-party 
owner/operator. Reassignment of parking spaces for affected 
employees shall proceed in accordance with §11.008(b)(2)(D). 

(4)	 At least fifteen (15) days prior to the expiration of a lease or license to 
use parking spaces in a third-party facility, the Parking Administrator 
shall notify all employees who use such spaces of the imminent 
expiration date. Reassignment of parking spaces for affected 
employees shall proceed in accordance with §11.008(b)(2)(D). 

Page 5 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

11.007	 Reserved Spaces 

(a)	 Reserved Spaces. Parking spaces shall be reserved in the downtown area 
for the uses and durations specified below: 

(1)	 Public Use. Eleven (11) spaces in one or more County Parking 
Facilities are reserved for use by members of the public while they are 
conducting business with the County. 

(2)	 Grand Juror Use. Twelve (12) spaces on the southwest corner of 11th 

Street and Guadalupe Street shall be reserved for use by the members 
of the Grand Jury during their prescheduled meeting times . At all other 
times, the spaces will remain reserved for temporary assignment by 
the Parking Administrator on an as-needed basis and in his/her 
discretion. 

(3)	 Visiting Judges Use. Five (5) spaces in the downtown campus area 
shall be reserved for visiting judges. Visiting judges will be strongly 
encouraged to first use the space assigned to the judge for whom they 
are substituting. If that is not possible, they may use the reserved 
spaces designated as "Visiting Judges" spaces. 

(4)	 Volunteer Use. Three (3) spaces shall be reserved in the downtown 
campus area for use by volunteers in County facilities. The Parking 
Administrator shall provide volunteers with a placard or other written 
signage that may be placed in the volunteer's vehicle identifying the 
vehicle as authorized to use the reserved space. 

(5)	 County-Owned Vehicles Use. County-Owned Vehicles will be 
assigned spaces in County Parking Facilities on an as-needed basis 
when and if parking on public thoroughfares is not available. 

(6)	 Specified Position Use. Specified Position Spaces and Specified 
Position Zones shall be reserved at the County Parking Facility located 
in closest proximity to the place of work of the person holding the 
specified position. Specified Position Spaces and Specified Position 
Zones are assigned to the County position, not to the individual person 
holding that position. An employee hired into a specified position 
receives a Specified Position Space or access to a Specified Position 
Zone but does not retain the Specified Position Space or access to the 
Specified Position Zone if he or she transfers to a position not listed in 
11.013. 

(b)	 Restrictions. Because any increase in the number of Reserved Spaces 
inventory reduces the pool of assignable spaces to County employees, the 
following restrictions apply: 

(1)	 Contracts. Parking spaces may not be assigned to vendors by 
contract unless the proposed space is reserved by amending this 
Parking Policy. 

Page 6 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

(2)	 Sub-Leasing. Parking spaces provided to a County employee, either 
by reservation or by assignment, are for the sole use of the employee 
and may not be subleased or traded except through authorized 
procedures. "Subleasing" or substituting parking spaces without 
authorization from the Parking Administrator may result in forfeiture of 
an assigned parking space. However, allowing another County 
employee to use one's assigned space if the space would otherwise be 
unused is not restricted. 

(3)	 Revising Number or Category of Reserved Spaces or Specified 
Positions . Revision of the number or category of Reserved Spaces 
listed in 11.007(a) or revision of the number of Specified Positions 
requires the approval of the Commissioners Court through the 
amendment of this Parking Policy. 

(4)	 One Space per Employee. No employee may be assigned more than 
one space. 

11.008	 Non-Reserved Spaces 

(a)	 Responsibility. The Parking Administrator shall be responsible for: 

(1)	 Assigning parking spaces from the pool of Non-Reserved Spaces to 
employees on the Waitlist according to this Parking Policy. 

(2)	 Maintaining the Waitlist. 

(3)	 Maintaining the Transfer Request List. 

(4)	 Monitoring and enforcing parking space assignments. This 
responsibility includes administering towing procedures when needed. 

(5)	 Providing process transparency. For transparency and auditing 
purposes, the Waitlist, the Parking Facility Inventory and this Parking 
Policy shall be made available for viewing on the Travis County 
intranet. 

(b)	 Assignment Procedures. Non-Reserved Spaces shall be assigned to County 
employees in Waitlist Number order, which is based on hire date. 

(1)	 Waitlist. The Parking Administrator shall establish and maintain the 
Waitlist. 
(A)	 The Waitlist will include the employee number, the date of hire 

and the employee's Waitlist Number. 

(8)	 The Waitlist will be available on the Travis County intranet. 

(C)	 Each employee who has a Travis County email account and 
whose name has been added to the Waitlist will receive an 
email notification indicating the employee's Waitlist Number at 
least annually. 

Page 7 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

(2)	 Waitlist Number. Each employee on the Waitlist will be given a Waitlist 
Number. 

(A)	 The date of hire of the employee will serve as the effective date 
of that employee's entry onto the Waitlist. 

(8)	 In the event multiple employees are hired on a given date, the 
names of the employees shall be entered on the Waitlist in 
order of employee number (from lowest to highest), as 
designated by the Travis County Auditor's Office. 

(C)	 When an employee receives an assigned parking space, that 
employee's name will be removed from the Waitlist and the next 
employee on the Waitlist will move up. 

(0)	 Within five (5) days of termination/expiration of a lease or 
license for use of parking spaces in third-party facilities in which 
an employee has been assigned a parking space, the Parking 
Administrator shall place the names of affected employees back 
on the Waitlist, in the order described above (hire date, then 
employee number). 

(E)	 Within five (5) days of receiving the semi-monthly report from 
the Auditor's Office detailing personnel changes, the Parking 
Administrator shall make the necessary adjustments to the 
Waitlist. 

(3)	 Assignment List. The Parking Administrator shall keep a written record 
of spaces assigned, employees assigned to the spaces, the numerical 
order of space assignments, and the date on which the assignment 
was made. 

(4)	 Special Requests. Employees may submit any special requests (e.g. 
medical need, car pool, specific lot or garage level, etc.) that the 
employee wishes the Parking Administrator to consider when that 
employee is assigned a parking space. The Parking Administrator, in 
his or her discretion, may consider or refuse to consider such special 
requests . 

(5)	 Exceptions. Spaces will be assigned by the Parking Administrator in 
order as listed on the Waitlist, with only the following exceptions, in 
order of priority: 

(A)	 Medical Need. An assignment may be made out of Waitlist 
serial order to accommodate an employee's need based on a 
permanent or long-term medical need, when satisfactory 
documentation of such need is presented to the Parking 
Administrator. The assignment shall be for the duration of the 
medical need. The Parking Administrator shall have discretion 
to make assignments out of Waitlist serial order for medical 
reasons. 

Page 8 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

(8)
 

(C)
 

(D)
 

Carpool. An assignment may be made out of Waitlist serial 
order to accommodate a request for a Carpool space. 

(i)	 Documentation of members of the Carpool must be 
presented to the Parking Administrator as a precondition to 
receiving a Carpool assignment. 

(ii)	 It shall be the duty of the Parking Administrator from time 
to time to verify that each assigned Carpool space is still 
being used by a Carpool of two (2) or more County 
employees. The assignment of a Carpool space will be 
revoked if the Carpool ceases to exist and the space will 
be reassigned to the employee listed next in order on the 
Waitlist. 

(iii)	 Once one of the members of the Carpool is assigned an 
individual parking space, the remaining member of the 
Carpool shall have ten (10) days to replace that member 
with another County employee; if no replacement is found 
within the time required, the Carpool space will be 
reassigned. 

(iv)	 In the event Travis County receives a grant intended to 
encourage use of carpooling as a means of transportation, 
such funds shall be used, to the extent permitted by the 
Carpool grant terms and conditions and any other 
applicable laws, to support and advance the goals and 
purposes set forth in this policy. 

Move to Specified Position. When an employee on the Waitlist 
becomes eligible to receive a Specified Position Space or a 
Specified Position Zone listed in 11.013, that employee must, as 
of the effective date of the eligibility, immediately begin to use 
the Specified Position Space or Specified Position Zone 
specially designated for that position. 
(i)	 That employee's name shall be removed from the Waitlist 

and the Waitlist order will be accordingly adjusted. 

(ii)	 If the employee appointed to a Specified Position has 
already received, and is using, an assigned space or zone, 
the employee shall, effective as of the date of appointment, 
immediately begin to use the Specified Position Space or 
Specified Position Zone and cease using the previously 
assigned space or zone, which shall be reassigned in 
serial order of the Waitlist. 

Move from Specified Position. When an employee moves from 
a Specified Position listed in 11.013, that employee will be 
placed on the Waitlist in the order specified in 11.008(b). 

Page 9 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

11.009 Transferring Non-Reserved Spaces 

(a) Transferring Spaces. Employees who have been assigned a Non-Reserved 
Space may request a transfer of their assigned parking space to an available 
Non-Reserved Space by contacting the Parking Administrator to have their 
name added to the Transfer Request List. Transfer requests will be granted 
for the purpose of transferring an assigned space in a remotely located 
County Parking Facility to a location in closer proximity to the employee's 
worksite. 

(1) Transfer requests will be granted in priority order based on, first, the 
date of submission of the transfer request and, second, the distance 
(greatest to least) between the employee's worksite and the County 
Parking Facility in which the employee's assigned space is located. 

(2) If multiple employees request transfers on the same date, and the 
distance between those employees' worksites and the County Parking 
Facilities in which their assigned spaces are located is equal, then the 
transfer requests shall be granted in order of, first, hire date, and, 
second, employee number (from lowest to highest). 

(b) Shift Changes . Notwithstanding the prohibition against subleasing or trading 
parking spaces, the Parking Administrator is authorized to work with various 
Travis County departments, including the Sheriff's Office and the Community 
Supervision and Corrections Department, to accommodate shift changes and 
work-site transfers for employees of those departments, and may reassign 
parking spaces from time to time accordingly. 

11.010 Parking Committee 

(a) Purpose. The Parking Committee shall have as its primary purpose the final 
resolution, in an expeditious and fair manner, of conflicts and disputes related 
to County-provided parking spaces and/or arising out of this Parking Policy. 

(b) Responsibilities. The Parking Committee shall: 

(1) Assist. Assist the Parking Administrator in overseeing the 
implementation, management and enforcement of this Parking Policy. 

(2) Evaluate. At least once annually, assess and evaluate the quality of 
the Parking Administrator's performance of his/her obligations as set 
forth in this Parking Policy. 

(3) Research. Continue to research and monitor alternative transportation 
modes that are or may become available to County employees and to 
present such alternatives to the Commissioners Court at least once 
every two years. 

(4) Audit. At least once annually, perform a comprehensive audit 
(including a written report and any other appropriate documentation) 

Page 10 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

evaluating the extent to which the purposes of this Parking Policy as 
described in 11.001 have been achieved. 

(5)	 Recommend. On an as-needed basis, recommend modifications to 
this Parking Policy and/or adoption of supplementary County 
transportation policies. 

(c)	 Complaints. The Parking Committee shall also receive, maintain and act on 
complaints and appeals received from County employees relating to Parking 
Policy matters, including without limitation those matters described in 11.011. 

(d)	 Composition and Selection. 

(1)	 Membership. The Parking Committee shall consist of seven (7) 
members, all of whom shall be full-time County employees. At least 
two (2) members of the committee should be on the Waitlist and at 
least two (2) members should use alternate methods of transportation 
regularly. For each grievance, at least three (3) members will be 
selected to serve. 

(2)	 Excluded. The following positions or departments are excluded from 
membership eligibility: 

(A)	 elected or appointed officials; 

(8)	 immediate staff to the Commissioners Court; 

(C)	 the Parking Administrator; and 

(0)	 immediate staff to the County Executive who supervises the 
Parking Administrator. 

(3)	 Selection. Parking Committee members shall be selected by 
Commissioners Court. 

(4)	 Term. Parking Committee members shall commit to serve a two-year 
term. 

11.011	 Complaints and Appeals. 

(a)	 Written Complaint. When an employee believes that the Parking 
Administrator has erred in the assignment of a parking space according to 
this Parking Policy, or has otherwise failed to manage the County Parking 
Facilities and/or to enforce this Parking Policy in a prompt, fair and conclusive 
manner, the employee shall present the complaint in writing to the Parking 
Committee. 

(b)	 Review by Committee. The Parking Committee shall review the parking 
assignment, or other Parking Policy matter that is the subject of the 
complaint, for conformance with this Travis County Parking Policy and shall 
either affirm or modify the Parking Administrator's decision or render a new 
decision on that basis. 

Page 11 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Append ix B: Proposed replacement policy 

(c)	 Appeal to Commissioners Court. Employees may appeal the Parking 
Committee's decision to the Commissioners Court by notifying the 
Commissioners Court in writing of their intent to appeal and by requesting that 
the matter be placed on the Commissioners Court agenda. During the next 
practicable Voting Session of the Commissioners Court, the Commissioners 
Court shall consider the appeal and make a final decision on the parking 
assignment or other Parking Policy matter that is the subject of the 
complaint. 

11 012	 fOown own C t arkl FaCITfliesnventorv 0 t ounty P mg 

Lot or Garage 

10 Guadalupe Lot, SE corner of 10th and 
Guadalupe Sts 

12 Guadalupe Lot, 1250 Guadalupe St 

Status Stall Count 

Owned 68 

Leased 5 

13 Guadalupe Lot, 304 W. 13th St 

700 Lavaca Garage, 316 W . 8th St 

812 San Antonio Garage, 812 San Antonio St 

Leased 10 

Owned 673 

Leased 60 

9 Lavaca Garage, 901 Lavaca St 

910 Lavaca Lot (Rusk), 910 Lavaca St 

Leased 60 

Owned 22 

Courthouse Lot (Front), 1000 Guadalupe St Owned 20 

Executive Office Building (EOB) Garage, 411 
W. 13th St 

Grand Jury Lot (on 11th Street), 1000 
Guadalupe St 

San Antonio Garage, 910 San Antonio St 

Owned 121 

Owned 12 

Owned 381 

Granger Garage, 323 W. 1ih St 

Texas Association of Counties (TAC) Garage, 
1210 San Antonio St 

Under Annex Lot, 505 W. 11th St 

University Savings Building (USB) Lot, 1010 

Owned 391 

Leased 25 

Owned 19 

Owned 134 

Page 12 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



1 

Appendix B: Proposed replacement policy 

Lavaca 51 

Total Spaces _____________________1_2_,o_o_1 _ 

11.013	 Specified Positions 

(a)	 Assigned. In an assigned system, the following positions are defined as
 
Specified Positions.
 

(1)	 Elected Officials receive two spaces, one for the Elected Official, plus 
one for the Assistant Director (or equivalent). 

(2)	 County Executives receive two spaces, one for the County Executive, 
plus one for the Assistant Director (or equivalent). 

(3)	 Courts receive three spaces each, one space each for the judge, court 
reporter, and Bailiff/Court Operations Officer. 

(b)	 Zoned. In a zoned system, the following positions are defined as Specified
 
Positions.
 

(1)	 Each Elected Officials receives one space. 

(2)	 Each County Executive receives one space. 

(3)	 Each Judge receives one space. 

Page 13 of 13 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix C: Chapter 10 Sections to Repeal Regard ing Parking 

Chapter 10. Travis County Personnel Benefits Guidelines and 
Procedures Manual1 

Parking 1 

10.068 
10.069 
10.070 

Parking 

10.068 

(a) 

(b) 

10.069 

(a) 

Purpose 1 
Parking Inventory 1 
Parking Assignment 3 

Purpose 

The Travis County Commissioners Court seeks to allocate scarce parking 
resources available to the county, its employees, and the public, in the most 
efficient and effective manner possible. 

The parking facilities available to the county, its employees, and citizens 
visiting county facilities are of three types: 

(1)	 Short term street parking is available to members of the public who 
require convenient parking for short periods of time. 

(2)	 Long term parking, on a permanent basis, is reserved for the county 
and county employees' vehicles which require all day parking, and for 
members of the public, such as the media or grand jurors. 

(3)	 Public parking and park and ride services are provided through the 
capital metropolitan transportation authority. The parking facilities are 
available to county employees who work in the Palmer Auditorium 
area , to those employees who have applied for, but have not received, 
an assigned parking space, and for those members of the public, such 
as petit jurors, who need long term parking on a temporary basis. 

Parking Inventory 

The director of General Services shall establish a complete inventory of 
county-owned parking facilities and shall be responsible for striping, signage, 
and maintenance of the facilities. General services will update the inventory, 

1 Chapter 10 was adopted March 28, 1995, Item 3. Amendments added through 8/5/2008 . 

Page 1 of 5 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix C: Chapter 10 Sections to Repeal Regarding Parking 

indicating when parking spaces become vacant and when they are assigned. 
Parking facilities available to the county shall be allocated as follows: 

(1)	 Spaces shall be reserved in the downtown area for the classes of non
employee public uses: 

(a)	 The first floor of the county's San Antonio parking garage is 
hereby designated for free use by members of the public 
conducting business with the county . 

(b)	 Grand juror parking will be reserved on the first floor of the 
county's Stokes (TCAS) garage during the normal meeting 
times of the grand jury, from 12:00 noon to 5:00 pm Monday 
through Thursday. 

(c)	 Visiting judges (2 spaces) 1st floor Stokes garage 

(d)	 Citizen volunteers (3 spaces in each of the downtown parking 
facilities). 

(e)	 General services will provide delivery areas to serve county 
buildings, be either designating places on county property or by 
working with the city of Austin for establishment of delivery 
zones on city streets. 

(f)	 Special parking for disabled citizens (not county employees) 
Will be provided on city streets, convenient to county buildings. 
The General Services department shall seek the appropriate 
city of Austin designation of such spaces to insure sufficient 
number and convenient location of such enforceable "disabled 
only" parking spaces . 

(2)	 Spaces shall be reserved for county vehicles. 

(3)	 Spaces shall be reserved for individuals holding key positions with the 
county at a parking facility in closest proximity to the place of work. 
These parking spaces are assigned to the county position and are not 
assigned to the individual person . 

(4)	 Spaces shall be assigned to all other county employees on a first 
come, first served basis, as provided in section 3. Parking spaces 
provided to employees by the county are for the sole use of the 
employee and may not be subleased or traded, except through 
authorized procedures. "subleasing" or SUbstituting parking spaces 
without authorization from General Services may result in-forfeiture of 
an assigned parking space. 

(b)	 To ensure the equitable assignment of county-provided employee parking 
spaces, a waiting list shall be kept of employees who have applied for, but 

Page 2 of 5 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Append ix C: Chapter 10 Sections to Repeal Regarding Parking 

(c) 

10.070 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

have not been assigned, a county-provided space. Those employees on the 
waiting list shall be offered capital metro park and ride passes from General 
Services, without cost to the employee. 

Where there is free public parking within a convenient distance of the county 
employees' place of work, county employees will be expected to make use of 
the free facilities and will not receive capital metro passes. 

Parking Assignment 

The director of General Services shall manage the assignment of spaces and 
shall monitor and enforce space assignments. 

The General Services department shall assign parking spaces for public 
uses, county-owned, and private vehicles of key personnel, as indicated in 
section 2. 

The Commissioners Court acknowledges that initial reassignment of currently 
assigned spaces may be necessary to achieve the most rational and 
equitable allocation of parking spaces. 

First come, first served 

(1)	 General services shall establish a ledger listing each employee who 
has requested an assigned parking space. 

(2)	 Each listing on such ledger will be serially numbered and the date and 
time of receipt of the employee's request noted . Each employee will 
receive a receipt indicating their request order number. 

(3)	 The request for an assigned space will note any special requests (e.g. 
Medical need , car pool, specific lot or garage space, etc.). 

(4)	 Spaces will be assigned by General Services in order as listed on the 
request ledger, with only the following exceptions, in order of priority: 

(a)	 An assignment may be made out of serial order to 
accommodate an employee's need based on a permanent or 
long term medical need, when satisfactory documentation of 
such need is presented to the director of General Services. 

(b)	 An assignment may be made out of serial order to 
accommodate a transfer of an employee from one parking 
space to another, who has previously requested such a transfer. 
A separate ledger will be maintained for transfer requests. 

(c)	 An ass ignment may be made out of serial order to 
accommodate a request for a car pool space of three or more 
county employees. Documentation of members of the car pool 

Page 3 of 5 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix C: Chapter 10 Sect ions to Repeal Regarding Parking 

must be presented to the director of General Services prior to 
such assignment. It shall be the duty of the General Services 
department from time to time to verify that such parking space 
is still being used by a car pool of 3 or more employees. The 
assignment of such a parking space will be revoked if the car 
pool ceases to exist and the space will be assigned in order to 
the next request on the request ledger. The director of General 
Services shall work with Capital Metro to develop a specialized 
park and ride program for county employees. 

(5)	 General services shall send immediate notice to the next employee in 
serial order on the request ledger when one of the above exceptions is 
to be exercised so the employee may appeal such assignment, if 
desired . 

(6)	 Notwithstanding the prohibition against subleasing or trading parking 
spaces as provided in section 2, the director of General Services is 
authorized to work with the sheriff and the director of adult probation to 
accommodate shift changes and work site transfers. 

(7)	 When a space is assigned, the request ledger will be marked to show 
the numerical order of assignment and the date on which the 
assignment was made. 

(8)	 It shall be the responsibility of the Human Resources Management 
Department to inform new county employees of the parking rules. The 
Human Resources Management Department shall also provide 
General Services, on a weekly basis, a report of employee transfers 
and terminations so that the request ledger can be updated . 

(e) Park and ride services 

(1)	 When an employee does not have access to convenient free public 
parking and has applied for, but has not been assigned , a county
provided space, the General Services department shall provide the 
employee with free tokens for use of the capital metropolitan 
authority's park and ride service . 

(2)	 The General Services department shall also make available to 
employees using the park and ride service up-to-date park and ride 
scheduling information. 

(f) Complaints and appeals 

(1)	 When an employee believes that General Services has erred in the 
assignment of a parking space, according to the rules, the employee 
shall present the complaint in writing to the director of General 
Services. 

Page 4 of 5 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix C: Chapter 10 Sections to Repeal Regarding Parking 

(2)	 The director shall review the parking assignment for conformance with 
adopted parking policies and procedures and shall render his decision 
on that basis . 

(3)	 Employees may appeal the director's final decision to the 
Commissioners Court by so requesting, in writing, to the director. The 
director shall request that the matter be entered on the Commissioners 
Court agenda for the next practicable session of the court. The court 
shall consider the appeal and make the final decision on the parking 
assignment. 

(g) Control of parking area 

(1)	 Personal and county vehicles will be parked only in assigned spaces. 

(2)	 Employees will be responsible for reporting to General Services any 
change in employee vehicle or vehicle license number. 

(3)	 Control of the parking lots will be based on a "complaint" system. If an 
employee finds an unauthorized vehicle parked in the employee's 
space, the employee must contact General Services, which will take 
appropriate action to remove the vehicle. General services will make 
an effort to find the driver of the unauthorized vehicle, up to one half 
hour after notification of the complaints, to ask the driver to voluntarily 
move his vehicle. In the event that conditions exist, that in the opinion 
of General Services do not permit a search for the driver of the 
offending vehicle, then immediate action may be taken by General 
Services to remove the vehicle. 

(4)	 General services will be authorized to place warning tickets on vehicles 
that are parked in a county parking lot without proper authorization . 

(5)	 Unauthorized vehicles parked in a county parking space and 
abandoned vehicles will be subject to impoundment at the owner's 
expense . 

Page 5 of 5 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix D: Analysis of Existing Specified Positions 

§ 11.013 

Office 

Specified Positions 

Position 

Proposed using 
Assigned system 

No. of Reserved 
Spaces 

Original Policy 
No. of 
Reserved 
Spaces 

Gap Justification 

County JUdge 
County Judge 
Executive Assistant 

Commissioner, Precinct One 
Commissioner 
Executive Assistant 

Commissioner, Precinct Two 
Commissioner 
Executive Assistant 

Commiss ioner, Precinct Three 
Commissioner 
Executive Assistant 

Commissioner, Precinct Four 
Commissioner 
Executive Assistant 

County Auditor 
Auditor 
First Assistant 

County Treasurer 

1
2 -1 Treats all downtown Elected Officials equally 

Treasurer 1 
First Assistant 

County At/orney 
County Attorney 
First Assistant 

County Clerk 

o 1 Treats all downtown Elected Officials equally 

County Clerk 
Chief Deputy 

Administrative Operations 
County Executive 
Ass istant Director 

1 
1 
2
o 
2 
1 

o
o 

1 
1
o
o
o
o 

-1 No longer offices downtown 
-1 No longer offices downtown 

-2 Treats all downtown Dept. heads equally 

-2 Treats all downtown Dept. heads equall y 
-1 Treats all downtown Dept. heads equally 

Director, Human Resources Management 
Director, Records Management & Communications Resources 
Director, Facilities Management 
Director, Risk Management 

Information Technology Services 
County Executive 
Assistant Director 

Community Supervision & Corrections 
Director 
Supervisor and Corrections 

Constable , Precinct Five 
Constable 
Chief Deputy 

Criminal Justice Planning 
County Executive 

o
o 

o
o 

1 -1 Treats all downtown Dept. heads equally 
10 -10 Treats all downtown Dept. heads equally 

o
o 

o New County Executive; does not office downtown 
o New County Executive; does not office downtown Assistant Director 

District Attorney 

1 of 5 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix D: Analysis of Existing Specified Position s 

Proposed using 
§ 11.013 Specified Positions Assigned system Original Policy Gap Justification 

No. of 
No. of Reserved Reserved 

Office Position Spaces Spaces 

District Attorney 
First Assistant 

District Clerk 
District Clerk 
Chief Deputy 

Domestic Relations 
-1 Treats all downtown Dept. heads equally 

-1 No longer offices downtown 
-1 No longer offices downtown 
-1 No longer offices downtown 
-1 No longer offices downtown 
-1 No longer offices downtown 

Director
Emergency Services 

County Executive 
Chief Helicopter Pilot 
Medical Examiner 
Administrative Assistant 
County Vehicle (1) 

Health, Human Services & Veterans Services 
County Executive 
Assistant Director 
Veterans Serv ices 

Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator 
Planning and Budget 

County Executive 
BUdget Manager 

Pre- Trial Services 

o

o
o
o
o
o 

o
o
o
o 

1 -1 No longer offices downtown 
1 -1 No longer offices downtown 
1 -1 No longer offices downtown 
o o New posit ion; treats as downtown Dept. head 

-1 Treats all downtown Dept. heads equally 
-1 Treats all downtown Dept. heads equally 

-1 No longer offices downtown 
-1 No longer offices downtown 

-1 No longer offices downtown 
-1 No longer offices downtown 

Direc tor 
Assistant Director 

Purchasing 
Purchasing Agent 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 

Sheriff 
Sher iff 
Chief Deputy 

Tax Assessor/Collector 
Tax Assessor/Collector 
Chief Deputy 

o
o 

0
0

0
0 

Transportation & Natura/ Resources 
County Execu tive 1 
Assistant Director 1 
Visitors 
County Environmental Officer 

0
0 

1
2
3 

-1 Treats all downtown County Execut ives equall y 
-3 Treats all downtown County Executives equally 

1

1 

-1 Treats all downtown County Executives equally 
Justice of the Peace, Precinct Five 

Judge 1 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 1 1 
Court Reporter 1 o

6 
1 Treats all Courts equally 

-6 Does not office downtown Justice ofthe Peace, Precincts 1,2,3 
District Court Admin istration 

Court Administrator 
Court Coordinator lis 
District Court Masters 
Jury Coordinator 

0 

1
7
2
1 

0
0
0
0 

-1 Replaced by allotting administrators within each Court 
-7 Replaced by allotting administrators within each Court 
-2 Replaced by allotting administrators within each Court 
-1 Replaced by allotting administrators within each Court 

2 of 5 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix D: Analysis of Existing Specified Positions 

Office 

§ 11.013 

Position 

Specified Positions 
Proposed using 
Assigned system 

No. of Reserved 
Spaces 

Original Policy 
No. of 
Reserved 
Spaces 

Gap Justification 

County Court-at-Law Administration 
Deputy Court Administrator 
Court Coordinator lis 

o
o 

1 -1 Replaced by allolting administrators within each Court 
4 -4 Replaced by allolting administrators within each Court 

Civil District 53rd Court 
Judge 1 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

o
o 

1
o
o 

1
o
o 

1
o
o 

1
o
o 

1
o
o 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Civil District 98th Court 
Judge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Civil District 126th Court 
Judge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Civil District 200th Court 
Judge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Civil District 201st Court 
Judge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Civil Districi 250lh Court 
Judge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Civil District 261st Court 
Judge 1 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Civil District 345th Court 
Judge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

o
o 

1
o
o 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Civil District 353rd Court 
Judge 1 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Judge 

o
o 

o
o
o
o
o
o 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

New Court 
New Court 

Civil District 419th Court 

Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter New Court 

Associate Judge 1, Civil Courts New Position 
Associate Judge 2, Civil Courts New Position 
Associate Judge 3, Civil Courts New Position 
Court-At-Law, Civil Court #1 

Judge 

3 of 5 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix D: Analysis of Existing Specified Positions 

Office 

§ 11.013 

Position 

Specified Positions 
Proposed using 
Assigned system 

No. of Reserved 
Spaces 

Original Policy 
No. of 
Reserved 
Spaces 

Gap Justification 

Bailiff/Court Operations Officer Replaces separate Court Administration 
Court Reporter 

o
o Replaces separate Court Administration 

Court-At-Law. Civil Court #2 
Judge 1 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Probate Court 
Judge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Associate JUdge, Probat e Court 
Criminal District 147th Court 

Judge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Criminal District 167th Court 
JUdge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

o
o 

1
o
o
o 

1
o
o 

1
o
o 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 
New Position 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Criminal District 299th Court 
Judge 1 
Bailiff/Court Operat ions Officer o Replaces separate Court Administration 
Court Reporter o Replaces separate Court Administration 

Criminal District 331st Court 
JUdge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

1
o
o 

o
o
o 

o
o
o 

o
o
o 

1 Replaces separate Court Administration 
1 Replaces separate Court Administration 

New Court 
New Court 
New Court 

New Court 
New Court 
New Court 

New Court 
New Court 
New Court 

Criminal District 390th Court 
Judge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Criminal District 403rd Court 
Judge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Criminal District 427th Court 
Judge 
BailifflCourt Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Court-At-La w, Criminal Court #3 
Judge 1 
BailifflCourt Operations Officer o

o 

o
o
o 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Court Reporter Replaces separate Court Administration 

Court-At-Law, Criminal Court #4 
Judge 1 New Court 
BailifflCourt Operations Officer 1 NewCourt 
Court Reporter 1 NewCourt 

Court-At-Law, Criminal Court #5 

4 of 5 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix 0 : Analysis of Existing Specified Positions 

§ 11.013 

Office 

Specified Positions 

Position 

Judge 

Proposed using 
Assigned system 

No. of Reserved 
Spaces 

Original Policy 
No. of 
Reserved 
Spaces 

1 

Gap Justification 

Bailiff/Court Operations Officer o
o 

1
o
o 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Replaces separate Court Administration 
Replaces separate Court Administration 

Court Reporter 
Court-At-Law, Criminal Court #6 

Judge 
BailifflCourt Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Court-At-Law, Criminal Court #7 
Judge 1 
BailifflCourt Operations Officer o

o 

o 

Replaces separate Court Administration
 
Replaces separate Court Administration
 

New Court 

Court Reporter 
Court-At-Law, Criminal Court #8 

Judge 
Bailiff/Court Operations Officer o New Court 
Court Reporter 

JUdge 

o 

o
o
o 

o
o
o 

New Court 

New Court 
New Court 
New Court 

New Court 
New Court 
New Court 
Separated public parking from Grand Jury parking; 23 spaces reserved in 

Magistrate Criminal Court 

Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Judge 
Drug Court 

Bailiff/Court Operations Officer 
Court Reporter 

Public/Grand Jury o 12 -1211 .007(a)(1)&(2) 

Visiting Judges 2o -2 Increased number to 5 due to new courts ; spaces reserved in 11.007(a)(3) 

Tota/ Specified Positions 123 128 

5 of 5 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix E: Summary of Policy Changes 

SUMMARY OF POLICY CHANGES 

•	 Reduces number of positions with reserved parking from 128 in current policy to 123 
proposed in a fully assigned system. Currently, there are 288 persons with reserved 
parking . A detailed comparison of the policy and proposed replacement is provided 
in Appendix D. 

•	 Replaces Director of General Services with the County Executive designated by the 
Court as responsible for administration of the policy 

•	 Maintains spaces for the public, Grand Jury , volunteers, County vehicles, and 
specified positions 

•	 Increases the number of spaces for visiting judges from 2 to 5 

•	 Adds grievance procedure utilizing Parking Committee before final appeal to 
Commissioners Court 

•	 Limits scope of policy to downtown campus and staff until parking becomes scarce 
at other campuses 

•	 Grants reserved spaces to executives and officials whose primary location is the 
downtown campus. Assumes those from other campuses will use a County vehicle 
for transport to downtown where they can park at a City meter for free or in a 
designated County vehicle space . 

•	 Requests Parking Administrator make available information on commuting options 
via the internet 

•	 Provides method for addressing changes to inventory due to leases or purchases 

•	 Prohibits granting vendors reserved spaces through contracts 

•	 Prohibits revising the number or category or reserved spaces or specified positions 
without amending the parking policy through Court action 

•	 Provides method of addressing employee transitions between parking facilities 

•	 Creates permanent parking committee and outlines responsibilities 

Page 1 of 2 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Appendix E: Summary of Policy Changes 

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED POLICY CHANGES 

Current Replacement Change 

11.001 Policy 11.001 &11.002 Purpose, Definitions Redefined and expanded purpose section. Added definitionssection. 

11.002 Parking Inventory 11.003 Administration of this Policy 

Replaces a specific positionwith the County Executive designated by the Courtas being responsible 

for administration of the policy. 

11.002(a) County-provided Assigned Spaces 11.007 Reserved Spaces 

Maintains spaces for the public, Grand Jury, volunteers, County vehicles &specified positions. 

Increases numberof spaces reserved for visiting judges. Eliminates references to County-provided 

transportation. 

11.003(c) Parking Ass ignment Procedures 11.008{b) Non-Reserved Spaces. Assignment Procedures 

Courtapproved change from ledgerdate to hire date on Sept 21,2010. Changes responsibility from 

HRMD to Auditor's for providinga report to update the waitlist. 

11.003{d) Park and Ride Services None Eliminates references to County-provided transportation. 

11.003(e) Complaints andAppeals 11.011 Complaints andAppeals 

Adds agrievance procedure utilizingthe Parking Committee beforefinal appeal to Commissioners 

Court. 

11.003(f) Controlof Parking Areas 11.005 Inventory andControl of Parking Facilities Strengthened enforcement section andadded parking inventoryupdates twice ayear. 

11.004 Parking Inventory 11.012 Inventoryof Downtown Parking Facilities Updated data. 

11.005 Listof Parking Spaces for County Vehicles 11.007(a)(5) Reserved Spaces Addressed by designating spaces for County vehicles. 

11.006 Key Positions/Assigned Parking 11.013 Specified Positions Reduced numberof positions with reserved parking asdescribed in Appendix D. 

None 11.001{b) Purpose Limits the scope to the downtowncampus until parking becomes scarce at other campuses. 

None 11.002 Definitions Addedsection to clarify termsused throughout policy. 

None 11.002 Definitions, County Executive/Elected or Appointed Official 

Grants reserved spaces to Executives or Officials whose primarylocationisthe downtowncampus. It 

assumes thosefrom other campuses will use a County vehicle for transportation downtownwhere 

they can parkat a city meter for free or in a designated County vehicle space. 

None 11.004 Commuting Options Requests Parking Administrator make available information oncommuting options via the internet. 

None 11.006 Additional Parking Facilities 

Provides methodandtimeline for addressing changes to the parking inventorydueto leases or 

purchases. 

None 11.007{b) Assignment Procedures. Restrictions 

Prohibits grantingvendors reserved spaces throughcontracts. Prohibits revising reserved spaces and 

specified positions without Courtactionto amend the parking policy. 

None 11.008(b)(5)(C),(D) Ass ignmentProcedures. Exceptions Providesmethod for addressing employee t ransitionsin andout of specified positions. 

None 11.009 Transferring non-Reserved Spaces Provides methodfor addressing employee transitions between parking facilities. 

None 11.010 Parking Committee Creates permanent Parking Committee andoutlinesresponsibilities. 

Page 2 of 2 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 
Prepared By: Don Perryman Phone #: 974-2786 ~ 

Division Director/Man r: · nnaowlin, Division Director, Development Services 

Department Head: Steven M. ani! ·~ P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Steiner 
Ranch Phase 2, Section 10, Resubdivision of Lot 1, Block C (Resubdivision final plat 
- 14 total lots (10 commercial lots, 2 open space lots, and 2 private joint use access 
lots) - 60.93 acres - Quinlan Park Road) in Precinct Two. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The applicant is requesting to resubdivide an existing lot in Steiner Ranch Phase 2 
Section 10 from one lot to 14 lots for commercial, open space, and private joint 
access uses. Water and wastewater service to be provided by Water Control 
Improvement District #17. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commssion approved the requested 
resubdivsion at their November 15, 2011 meeting without discussion. As the 
application meets all Title 30 requirements, the Single Office staff recommends 
approval of the motion. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
No one spoke at the public hearing conducted by the City of Austin Zoning and 
Platting Commission. In addition, staff has not been contacted by any individuals or 
groups who oppose this resubdivision request. 

As part of the requirements for a plat resubdivision, a notice of public hearing sign 
was placed on the subject property on December 19th, 2011 announcing the date, 
time, and location of the public hearing (see attached photo and affidavit). 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 

Item 2
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: January 17, 2011
Prepared By: David Wahlgren Phone #: 974-6455 
Division Director/Manag,el;. tpn).a B~wlin, DivisioncDi~ector Development Services 

.:JY (~~ M-~ f0' 
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P':E., COunty Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a partial vacation of Lot 1
 
Carriage Crossing Section Two in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The applicant is requesting a partial vacation in order to vacate Lot 1 of Carriage
 
Crossing, Section Two. The applicant proposes to replat this property from one
 
current lot into three single family lots on 11.47 acres.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As the application meets all requirements and was approved by the City of Austin,
 
Single Office staff recommends approval of the motion.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not received any inquiries from anyone at the time this report was written.
 
As part of the requirements for a vacation, a sign has been posted on the property
 
announcing the date, time, and location of the public hearing.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
NA
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

cc. 
ITNRI Sarah Sumner =rYlanner __________J_8_5_4-_7_68_7 -----.J

-------'------'--------- 

Item 3
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



-±._-----+-----
0101 - Administrative 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 ...511 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ~--' 

Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services ., 

{~~~/ G" ~L .-F-
Department Head: Steven M. ManiHa;P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the
 
filing of an instrument to vacate a 0.658 acre drainage easement located over and
 
across a portion of Lot 1, Block A of the Schmidt Addition subdivision - Precinct
 
Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate a 0.658 acre drainage easement located
 
over and across a portion of Lot 1, Block A of the Schmidt Addition subdivision. The
 
easement is dedicated per plat and is schematically shown on the face of the plat.
 
The subject lot 'fronts on Capital of Texas Highway (Loop 360), which is maintained
 
by The State of Texas.
 

Professional engineer Alex G. Clarke has stated that:
 

'The aforementioned drainage easement was designed for a specific site plan,
 
Wendy's at 360 (Travis County Development Permit #04-1710; City of Austin Site
 
Development Permit #SPC-03-0026C), which was never constructed. We are
 
currently seeking a site development permit for Loop 360 Climatized Self Storage
 
(Travis County Development Permit #11-1897; City of Austin Site Development
 
Permit #SPC-2011-0190C). This site requires a differently shaped drainage
 
easement of 1.003 acres, which we are offering for recordation in exchange for the
 
release of the existing drainage easement. The vacating of this drainage easement
 
and the proposed drainage easement that will replace it will not cause any adverse
 
affects to any of the surrounding property."
 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County engineer
 
Don Grigsby has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. Staff foresees
 
no opposition to this request.
 

Item 4
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation
 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation
 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the
 
vacation.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The original plan for this site was Wendy's at 360 (Permit #04-1710). The current
 
0.658 acre drainage easement was to service that particular plan. However, the 
Wendy's was never built. A new site plan (Permit #11-1897) has since been 
submitted. This new site plan, according to the request letter, requires a differently 
shaped drainage easement. Vacating the current drainage easement and re
dedicating it in a new configuration will allow the property owners to move forward 
with the permit process. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request Letter 
Easement Dedication and Survey 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
Don Grigsby '\)£1/) Engineer Development Services 854-7560 

cc:
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Schmidt Addition 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Item 6
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Item 7
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Item 8
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: L 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sam 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $501,307.66, for the period of December 30 to January 5,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
. with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $501,307.66. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $501,307.66 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 9
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Item 10
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice 
and Public Safety 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger Jefferies, County Exec., 
Justice and Public Safety 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sam Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

RECEIVING BRIEFING ON ACTIVITIES OF: E USTINITRAVIS 
COUNTY HATE CRIMES TASK FORC 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQ T AND ATTACHMENTS: 

The AustinlTravis County Hate Crimes Task Force was officially launched 
on December 15th

, 2010. Conveners included Austin Anti-Defamation 
League, Austin City Council members Sheryl Cole, Laura Morrison, and 
Randi Shade as well as the Community Justice Council led by David 
Escamilla (Travis County Attorney) and Rosemary Lehmberg (Travis 
County District Attorney). More than 70 persons representing 40 different 
organizations/departments participated in that discussion and reached 
consensus to form a local Hate Crimes Task Force initiative. (See 
attached.) 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends regular updates to the Commissioners Court on the 
activities of the Hate Crimes Task Force. And on behalf of the Hate Crimes 
Task Force invites participation in their work by any elected or appointed 
officials and Travis County staff. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

This is an opportunity to have input into a forum that fosters open dialogue 
about hate and discrimination and strengthens the bonds of our community 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 11
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: January 17, 20112
Prepared By/Phone Number: John Pena, CTPM; Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

Agenda Language:  
APPROVE TWELVE-MONTH EXTENSIONS (MODIFICATION NO. 1) TO 
THE FOLLOWING CONTRACTS FOR WATER DAMAGE REMEDIATION, 
MOLD DAMAGE REMEDIATION AND DECONTAMINATION SERVICES:

(A) NO. 11K00092JE, BLACKMON MOORING OF TEXAS, INC. 
(PRIMARY CONTRACTOR)

(B) NO. 11K00144JE, BELFOR USA GROUP, INC. 
(SECONDARY CONTRACTOR)

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  

Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action. This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

These contracts require the vendor to provide water damage 
remediation, mold damage remediation and decontamination services 
throughout the county.

The proposed modification will extend the contracts for an additional 
twelve months through February 28, 2013.  This extension is permitted 
in accordance with Section 00500, Agreement for Construction Services, 
Article II, Paragraph 2.2 entitled, “Option to Extend.”

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 11 months $41,944.30 has 
been spent against these contracts.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 12
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: N/A (As needed basis)
Modification Type:   Annual Contract
Modification Period: March 1, 2012 through February 28, 2013.

Ø Solicitation-Related Information: N/A
Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  N/A
 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 
 notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A
 Funding Account(s): 525-1140-522-4506
 Comments:  Funding to be identified on each individual job.

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: January 17, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Long/854 4850; Marvin Brice/854 
9765
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language: Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 
PS110249ML, Renea Hicks, for Legal Services.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

The Purchasing Agent approved a contract with Renea Hicks for legal 
services on May 26, 2011 in an amount not to exceed $50,000.

Modification No. 4 will change the contract amount from $150,000 to 
$180,000, an increase of $30,000. This increase will serve to provide 
additional funding for services and expenses incurred for the Contract

Modification No. 3 corrected an error on Modification No. 2.

The “Current Modified Amount” amount shown in the “For Travis County  
Use Only” section of the modification was erroneously listed as 
$200,000. This amount should have read $150,000, and was corrected
to read as such with the execution of Modification No. 3. 

Modification No. 2:

a) Changed the contract amount from $50,000 to $200,000, an increase 
of $150,000. This increase served to continue legal services as 
described in paragraph 3.1. 

b) As authorized by paragraph 2.1 “Term of Contract”, this modification 
changed the term of the contract from May 24, 2011 through September 
30, 2011 to May 24, 2011 through September 30, 2012, a one year 
extension.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 13
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Modification No. 1:

a) Changed the contract no. from PS110200ML to PS110249ML as 
issuance of the contract number was inadvertently duplicated. 

b) In accordance with the requirements of Section 7.1 of the contract, 
the law firm of Scott, Douglas & McConnico were authorized to provide 
sub- contracting services for certain approved services. The original 
contract not-to-exceed amount of $50,000 did not change.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $107,627.11 has 
been spent against this contract.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $50,000
Contract Type: Professional Services
Contract Period: May 24, 2011 – September 30, 2011

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: $30,000
Modification Type: Professional Services  
Modification Period: May 24, 2011 – September 30, 2012

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested
 Award is not to the lowest bidder
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 
 Funding Account(s): 00119105414012
 Comments: Contract is on a as needed basis; court approved 

funding from allocated reserve on December 20th. A requisition will be 
submitted prior to court approval.

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS CNTY 1/09/12
Purchase Requisition 14:35:15

Number : 0000549960
Type : 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status : READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
Reason MODIFY P0 482091 TO INCREASE P0 BY $30,000

: AMANDA VALDES 854-4154
Date : 1/09/12
Vendor : 61509 HICKS, RENEA
Contract nbr . . .

Ship to : 2A COUNTY ATTORNEY - CIVIL
Deliver by date . . : 1/09/12
Buyer : ML MIKE LONG
Fiscal year code . : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8=Item extended description
Opt Line* Quantity UOM Description

— 1 72.00 HR RENEA HICKS LITIGAION SERVICES
— 2 4800.00 EA OUT OF POCKET EXPENSES FOR LEGAL SERVICES

Total: 30000.00
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view F9Print
F1O=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Coniments

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf to Cheryl 
Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ron Dube, 854-6458
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  DECLARE LISTED ITEMS AS SURPLUS AND SELL AT PUBLIC 
AUCTION PURSUANT TO SECTION 263.151 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CODE.

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action 
meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes.

The court will note that some of the items on the list have purchase dates of 1991 
through 2011 with an acquisition method of F/A which means "Found At Inventory".  
That does not necessarily mean the items were bought during those years and now 
they are no longer useable.  In nearly every case, the year reflects when the item was 
found within the department and entered into the HTE tracking system.  Despite our 
best efforts, not all departments totally comply with our inventory policies and 
procedures.

Pursuant to Section 263.151, declare the attached list of equipment as Surplus 
Property. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 14
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



LOT# E-ASSET # AQ. TYPE YEAR TAG# IMP DESCRIPTION

1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 PALLETS OF OLD MODULAR FURNITURE 

2 2877 FA IEK 2011 139574 0 DEEP FRYER - VULCAN

2 2877 PO IEK 1991 80852 0 DEEP FRYER - VULCAN

3 2878 PO KIE 1994 80824 0 COUNTER GRIDDLE, HEAVY

4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A BOOSTER PUMP

5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 25 OLD FILING CABINETS 

6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 50 OLD OFFICE CHAIRS

7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 38 OLD PEDESTAL CHAIRS

8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2 BAKERS RACKS 

9 2879 FA IEK 2011 164988 0 HOBART SLICER

10 2880 PO CLC 1997 91875 0 WASHER/EXTRACTOR MODEL   UW85 P-3 UNIWASH

11 2881 PO CLC 1997 91877 0 WASHER/EXTRACTOR MODEL   UW85 P-3 UNIWASH

12 2882 PO CLC 1997 89936 0 DRYER/TUMBLER, UNIMAC

13 2883 PO CLC 1997 89937 0 DRYER/TUMBLER, UNIMAC

14 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2 LARGE WOOD WORK STATIONS

15 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2 LARGE WOOD WORK STATIONS

16 2884 DN OFE 2009 140375 0 OPEX MODEL 51 MAIL MACHINE

17 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 25 OLD SOLID CORE DOORS

18 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 WIRE STORAGE RACK

19 2885 PO IEK 1991 80826 0 GRILL

20 2886 PO IEK 1991 80618 0 FLATTOP GRILL

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



SERIAL COST INS DEPT DIV. P.O. ASSET LOC. STA ACCT

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC4 N/A N/A

89H1041 -$          2,184.00$ 15 10 102185 TCAUC4 A 8036

89H1040 -$          2,184.00$ 15 10 4355 TCAUC4 A 8036

NEED -$          3,135.00$ 15 10 55032 27916 TCAUC4 A 8032

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC4 N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC4 N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC4 N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC4 N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC4 N/A N/A

561123690 -$          -$          15 10 101226 TCAUC4 A 8036

M0897109139 8,700.00$ -$          15 10 126502 40461 TCAUC4 A 8031

M0897109137 8,700.00$ -$          15 10 126502 40463 TCAUC4 A 8031

KTCK9704049781 -$          4,210.00$ 15 10 120339 39229 TCAUC4 A 8031

KTCK9704049780 -$          4,210.00$ 15 10 120339 39230 TCAUC4 A 8031

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC4 N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC4 N/A N/A

13824 -$          -$          15 10 93876 TCAUC4 A 8001

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC4 N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC4 N/A N/A

89C1242 -$          1,800.00$ 15 10 N/A 4209 TCAUC4 A 8036

54-007787LL -$          1,080.00$ 15 10 N/A 4738 TCAUC4 A 8036

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: January 17, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve order exempting the purchase of Tasers 
and related equipment from GT Distributor, from the competitive 
procurement process pursuant to section 262.024(a)(7)(A) of the 
County Purchasing Act.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

The Exemption Order is for the sole source purchase of Tasers and 
related equipment from GT Distributors.  GT Distributors is the only 
Taser authorized distributor for the State of Texas.  Taser International 
is the sole source manufacturer of Taser brand products.  Taser 
products are used by the Sheriff’s Office.

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisitions 546468 and 547911 in H.T.E.: 
 Funding Account(s): 
 Comments:  Department enters requisitions on an as needed basis.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 15
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



JAMES N. SYLVESTER GREG HAMILTON
torccment

TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF
DARkEN LONG

P.O. Box 1748 Major - Corrections
Austin, Texas 78767

MARK SAWA(512) 854-9770 MaJor - Administration & Support
www.tcsheriff.org

TO: Loren Breland
Purchasing Agent Assistant

FROM: 4J) MailaWedhorn
¶% Financial Analyst,

Date: December 16, 2011

RE: Tasers I Requisition numbers 546468 and 547911

SUBJECT: Sole Source

The Travis County Sheriff’s Office requests that Purchasing process Requisitions 546468,
547911 and any future requistions for Taser’s and related equipment to G.T. Distributor’s.

Taser International is the sole source manufacturer of Taser brand products with GT
Distributors as the only authorized dealer in the state of Texas.

See attached Sole Source Memo provided by the manufacturer.

If you have nay questions please contact me at 854-4474.

Xc: Ron Rizzato
File

;.

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



T/9R
P r a I c I L 3 t

17800 N 85th St Scottsdale, Arizona * 85255 1-480-991-0797 Fax 1-480-991-0791 • www.taeer.com

December 14, 2011
SOLE SOURCE LETTER FOR lASER INTERNATIONAL PRODUCTS

This letter is to confirm TASER International is the sole source manufacturer of the following TASER brand products.

Electronic control devices (ECDs):
1. TASER X2 Models: 22002, and 22003
2. TASER X3® Models: 33209, and 33210.
3. TASER X26 Models: 26511, 26523, 26517, 26011, 26014, 26026, 26023, 26020, 26017, 26311,26314, 26326, 26323, 26320, 26317, 26512, 26524, 26518, 26012, 26015, 26027, 26024, 26021, 26018,26312, 26315, 26327, 26324, 26321, 26318, 26029, 26049, 26082, 26083, 26088, 26089, 26092, 26097,26095, 26096, 26093, 26094, 26084, 26085, 26086, and 26087,
4 TASER X3W Models: 33228, and 33229

TASER EGO cartridges (applicable cartridges are required for the X26, M26 and ShockwaveM ECDs tofunction in the probe deployment mode):

1. 15-foot Model 34200
2. 21-foot Model 44200
3. 21-foot non-conductive Model 44205
4. 25-toot Model 44203
5. 35-foot Model 44206.

• TASER Smart cartridges (compatible with the X2, X3, and X3W EGOs; required for the ECDs to function in theprobe deployment mode):
1. 15-foot Model 22151.
2, 25-foot Model 22100.
3. 35-foot Model 22152

• TASER Smart blue training-use only cartridges (compatible with the X2, X3, and X3W ECDs; required for theEGOs to function in the probe deployment mode):
1. 25-foot Model 33102
2. 35-foot Model 33104.

• TASER® CAM recorder, Model 26750 (full video and audio) and 26753 (full video and NO audio) Thisaccessory item can be downloaded by USB with the TASER CAM Download Kit, Model 26737.

• TASER eXtended Range Electronic Projectile (XREP®), Models 50002 and 50005. TASER Internationals XREProunds may be fired by the TASER X12”1 Less Lethal Shotgun (LLS) by Mossberg, manufactured by Mossberg®,TASER Model 50024.

• TASER Shockwave ECD, Models 90012, 90011, 90013, arid 90010. The TASER Shockwave EGO runs off of aShockwave Power Magazine (SPM), Model 90007

• Power Modules for X26 EGO: Digital Power Magazine (DPM) Model 26700; eXtended Digital Power Magazine(XDPM) model 26701, and Controlled Digital Power Magazine (CDPM), Models 26702 and 26703

• Power Modules for X2 EGO: Performance Power Magazine (PPM) Model 22010; Tactical Performance PowerMagazine (TPPM) Model 22012; and Automatic Shut-Down Power Magazine (APPM) Model 22012.

Power Module for X3 and X3W ECOs. Enhanced Digital Power Magazine (EPM) Model 33203

rASER Ir,terr tona ln Sole Scae I €lli Rev!SC(i S tccr -i II !ay€ I

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



TASER AXON system
1 AXON Tactical Computer Model 70000.
2. AXON Corn Hub user interface Model 70001 (regular length cable) and 70002 (long cable).
3. AXON HeadCam headgear Model 70010.
4 AXON Headband Model 70011.
5 AXON Baflcap Mount Model 70944,
6. AXON Collar Mount Model 70022.
7. AXON Kit Model 70941 (Includes 70000, 70001, 70010, and 70011).
8 SYNAPSE’ Evidence Transfer Manager (ETM) Models 70926, 70927, 70926, 70936 and 70929.
9. EVIDENCE.comtMservIces 1-year subscription license Model 85018.
10. AXON Bat Holster Model 70900
11. AXON Radio Integration Cable 3.5MM Motorola Model 70918.
12. AXON Training Model 85014

• TASER Blast Door Repair Kit Model 44019 and TASER Blast Door Replenishment Kit Model 44023

Mossberg® Is a registered trademark of O.F Mossberg & Sons, Inc.

AXON’’. EVIDENCE com, Smarttm1,SYNAPSE”, TASER CAMTM,X2’’, X3W”', X1V” and X26T)l are trademarks of TASER International, Inc., and
TASER®, XREP® and X3® are registered trademarks of TASER International, Inc.. registered in the U.S. © 2011 TASER International. Inc All rights

reserved

Please contact us at 1-800-978-2737 with any questions

Sincerely,

—.

Jim Halsted
Vice President, LE Sales
TASER International, Inc.

?ifz

1’

, , I

H

4 1

DUtOrs Inc.
2545 Brockton Dr. SuIte 100

Austin, TX. 78758
1-800-775-5996 Phone

1-512-453-6149 Fax

REPAIR FACILP

International, Inc.
17800 N. 85th Street

Scottsdale, AZ 85255
Phone: 480-905-2000 or 800-978-2737

j Fax: 480-991-0791

(ASL’.R ‘ati’’ Inc oe Sr,uice Li1ter jiii ‘(& 2

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



January 5, 2012

TO: Commissioners Court
Travis County, Texas

SOLE SOURCE ACQUISITION FROM GT DISTRIBUTORS FOR THE PROVISION 
OF TASERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT

I certify that the purchase of Tasers and related equipment for Travis County constitutes a 
sole source procurement, and is only available through GT Distributors.  I, therefore, find 
that this is a sole source purchase pursuant to V.T.C.A. Local Government Code 262.024 
(a) (7) (A) and is exempt from competitive bidding.

This statement is submitted pursuant to V.T.C.A. Local Government Code 262.024 and is 
to be entered into the Commissioners Court minutes.

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M.
Travis County Purchasing Agent

APPROVED (   ) DISAPPROVED (   ) 

BY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON __________________________________
(DATE)

__________________________________
(COUNTY JUDGE)

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



ORDER EXEMPTING
PROCUREMENT OF TASERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT

FROM REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas has received 
justification from the Sheriff’s Office in accordance with TEXAS LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CODE, 262.024 (a) (7) (A) and

WHEREAS, based on the evidence presented, the Commissioners Court of Travis 
County, Texas finds that there is only one source available for the purchase of Tasers 
and related equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County hereby orders 
that the purchase of Tasers and related equipment for the Travis County Sheriff’s 
Office from GT Distributors is exempted from the requirements of County 
Purchasing Act because it is for the purchase of items that can be obtained from only 
one source.

Signed and entered this____day of__________, 2012.

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Travis County, Texas

______________________ ________________________
Ron Davis Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

_____________________ ________________________
Karen Huber Margaret Gomez
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: January 17, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde/854-4205
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioners Eckhardt and Huber

Agenda Language:  Receive Update from Purchasing Agent on IT 
Assessment and CIO Transition Services, RFS # S110195-LC.

A) Project and Evaluation Process

B) Appointment of Project Facilitator and Appointment of OPT 
(Operational Planning Team) as Oversight Management 
Team supporting the Project Facilitator

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  

A) Commissioners Court created the County IT Advisory Board on 
November 16, 2010.  Board Members appointed were County Auditor, 
County Purchasing Agent, and Executive Managers for Justice and
Public Safety, Information Technology Services, Planning and Budget, 
Emergency Services and three external community members with 
expertise in IT.  

The Board was charged to implement a cohesive technology services 
department composed of Information Technology, Records 
Management and Media Services to streamline technology services, 
improve communications and otherwise assist Travis County to better 
manage mission critical and day-to-day activities.  

On March 15, 2011 Commissioners Court received a briefing from the IT 
Advisory Board.  In May, 2011, at the request of the Advisory Board, 
Purchasing prepared a Request for Services for a Change Agent-CIO
for the Change Management Program and sent to the Board members
for review.  After much discussion, it was suggested and agreed that the 
process should focus on identifying candidates through 
recommendations from the External Board.  The External Board

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 16
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

members were charged with providing candidate recommendations to 
the Internal Advisory Board for consideration of the Change Agent-CIO 
position.  Several resumes were received.  During September/October, 
the IT Advisory Board interviewed two candidates and recommended 
the search continue via a formal procurement process for a combined 
solicitation for a firm to perform the IT Assessment, act as the Change 
Manager, possibly assist with the search for the new IT County 
Executive and with the CIO Transition Services.  

The solicitation was issued October 21, 2011.  A Pre-Proposal 
conference was held November 7, 2011 and twenty-one vendors 
participated.  Thirteen (13) responses were received December 6, 2011.  
The Evaluation Committee comprised of representatives from County 
Clerk, District Clerk, ITS, Sheriff’s Office, Courts, Commissioner’s Office, 
Justice and Public Safety and two external Board members received 
copies for review on December 6th.  The Evaluation Committee has 
evaluated the written responses and submitted their individual scores 
January 9, 2012.  Once the written scores are finalized, the Purchasing 
Agent proposes that the top ranked firms be further evaluated and 
interviewed by the OPT.  After interviews and discussions with the top 
firms, the OPT will make a recommendation on the top firm to present to 
the Court for contract award.

B) The Purchasing Agent request that the Court appoint a Project 
Facilitator (Project Manager) for this county-wide project. The Interim 
County Executive for Planning and Budget, Leroy Nellis, has 
volunteered to lead this project with the support of the OPT team. The 
OPT team consists of all the Commissioners Court County Executives 
(PBO, TNR, IT, EMS, CJP, HHS) and the County Auditor and 
Purchasing Agent. The OPT team has agreed to assist Leroy in this 
mission critical project. The Court’s Sub-Committee, Commissioners 
Eckhardt and Huber, will meet with the OPT team January 19th, to 
further discuss the project and give the team further direction on the 
Scope of Services.

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



RFS# S110195-LC                                                                                     PAGE 27 OF 42 PAGES 

 

 

NOTE:  PARTS II, III, AND IV, ALONG WITH THE PROPOSER’S PROPOSAL, AND ANY 

DEVIATION TO WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY HAS AGREED, IN WRITING, WILL BECOME THE 

CONTRACT. 
 

 PART II - SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS 
 

1.0 SCOPE OF SERVICE:  

The purpose of this Request for Services (“RFS”) is to hire a firm to provide IT Assessment and CIO 

Transition Services to include: 1) an assessment of IT personnel, processes, standards, architecture, and 

technologies against current and future needs; 2) drive recommended changes identified from the 

assessment intended to modernize and optimize IT functions so they are optimally aligned with the 

needs of the County (including internal as well as external users and constituents); and 3) assist in 

developing qualifications for and the hiring of a new County Executive of Information Technology 

Services.  This project will be conducted in Phases. 

 

2.0 REQUIREMENTS:   

  

2.1 Phase 1: Evaluate Current State of IT 

2.1.1 Establish current understanding of IT Organizations, functional breadth of responsibilities 

of current County infrastructure and supported applications. 

2.1.2 Identify high-level and desired future state of county IT.  

2.1.3 Develop high-level roadmap that prioritizes tasks in order of importance with reasonable 

timeframes for desired outcome.   

2.1.4 Develop and propose plan for change management criteria that County Leadership can 

support.  

2.1.5 Identify and document key success factors for the change management tasks. 

 

2.2 Phase 2: Assessment tasks 

2.2.1 Lead technology team during the interim period.  

2.2.2 Assess current technology team.  

2.2.3 Execute against the Interim change plan identified above. 

2.2.4 Formulate profile elements for consideration during the search for IT County Executive. 

2.2.5 Perform an assessment of Information & Technology functions throughout the County. 

2.2.6 Prepare the IT staff for the new IT County Executive.  

2.2.7 Cast IT transformation vision for user departments.  

2.2.8 Identify critical elements of competence and experience for the new IT County Executive. 

 

2.3 Phase 3: Search for new IT County Executive  

2.3.1 Document the County leadership’s desired qualifications and scope of search (in-house, 

state, national).  

2.3.2 Assist with preparation of job description.  

2.3.3 Preliminary vetting of resumes.  

2.3.4 Propose candidates for a short-list.  

2.3.5 Participate appropriately in interviews.  

2.3.6 Make observations and recommendations of candidates as desired by the County.  

2.3.7 Reduce level of effort of County for search.  

2.3.8 Optimize the selection effort.  

 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



RFS# S110195-LC                                                                                     PAGE 28 OF 42 PAGES 

 

 

2.4 Phase 4: Transition Roadmap Tasks to new IT County Executive 

2.4.1 High-level IT tasks prioritized to reach desired, future state IT. 

2.4.2 Assist IT County Executive in transition. 

2.4.3 Assist in task completion.  

2.4.4 Successful transition to new IT County Executive.  

 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 
Prepared By: Don Perryman Phone #: 97 4-2786 ~ 

Division Director/Mana er: nna B lin, Diviston Director, Development Services 

Department Head: Stev n . ani a,~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 
recording: Steiner Ranch Phase 2, Section 10, Resubdivision of Lot 1, Block C 
(Resubdivision final plat - 14 total lots (10 commercial lots, 2 open space lots, and 2 
private joint use access lots) - 60.93 acres - Quinlan Park Road) in Precinct Two. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The applicant is requesting to resubdivide an existing lot in Steiner Ranch Phase 2 
Section 10 from one lot to 14 lots for commercial, open space, and private joint 
access uses. Water and wastewater service to be provided by Water Control 
Improvement District #17. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commssion approved the requested 
resubdivsion at their November 15, 2011 meeting without discussion. As the 
application meets all Title 30 requirements, the Single Office staff recommends 
approval of the resubdivision final plat. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
No one spoke at the public hearing conducted by the City of Austin Zoning and 
Platting Commission. In addition, staff has not been contacted by any individuals or 
groups who oppose this resubdivision request. 

As part of the requirements for a plat resubdivision, a notice of public hearing sign 
was placed on the subject property on December 19th, 2011 announcing the date, 
time, and location of the public hearing (see attached photo and affidavit). 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 

Item 17
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 
Prepared By: David Wahlgren Phone #: 974-6455 
Division Director/Manage;:,: ,jDna ~O~lin~.Division Director Development Services 

~. U~·-t..- L~')-~L-fiY1-
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., c6wi'ty Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a partial vacation
 
of Lot 1 Carriage Crossing Section Two in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The applicant is requesting a partial vacation in order to vacate Lot 1 of Carriage
 
Crossing, Section Two. The applicant proposes to replat this property from one
 
current lot into three single family lots on 11.47 acres.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As the application meets all requirements and was approved by the City of Austin,
 
Single Office staff recommends approval of the motion.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not received any inquiries from anyone at the time this report was written.
 
As part of the requirements for a vacation, a sign has been posted on the property
 
announcing the date, time, and location of the public hearing.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Location Map
 
Original Plat
 
Proposed Plat
 
Precinct Map
 
Sign Pictures
 
Affidavit of Sign Posting
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Item 18
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

cc: 
1 Sarah Sumner 
____II----Pla_nne_r__I_TN_R 11----85_4-76_87__ 

JA:AB:ja
 
1101 - Development Services 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



·SSING SECTION TWO
 

LOT 1 
PERRO CAfE 

ENT NO. 200500156 

LOT 3, BLOCK ~ AU
 
CARRIAGE CROSSING
 

SECTlON TWO
 
~BOOK 98, PAGES 143-144 

NE)'	 ~ 

...._--_.....__._---_._-----_._--

I' ; I, I
II 

o	 50 100 150 200 
, 1"=100' 

VICINITY MAP 
N.T.S. 

,-.. 
to 
r-, 

C-.t 

C3 ~,
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



--------

'vc]. Ciro :eage. /l.f3 
P1llt R.<:oro,S -r;n.'~ C""',">l'j, ~.l<U.; 

OOO[J97002BS 

~1iJ1l11l11J#J@§ ~&@$§IIIfi!/@ 

$/ffrClll/@1i¥/ lllJW@ / \ 
I/ I/ 

I 
.".1_ ' 

,I 
I;CURVE OATA 

I e 
t .£6'''. !O·~7·. 
~ Uo~l" 'i'!!:!I:IO 

J ~~: :~t: 
(c;.lf.Vo' fI"'~ 

LEGENO 
• cone. ~."." t f""nd 
• Iron «ad roVf)(1
• CDo<. ~,iJ fi>x1~ 
• Ir"" Ilod'6d 

....<, <, V'><~)Zfs/ cap 
........\, Ik ....1 ~ 71~ 

\
LOT I 

\n·'" ""'" 
('.01') A&.. N.~.A.) . \ 

~ 
~fl \ 

'r.li~-.,;r;:~lO~~Z' \ 

V--....
/~ 

LOT 3 -: 
/ ~ 

fct.Aur/5 / ./

eu.c.".l('''''''....~~ /
v"''''I~ P"-z,,," / 

/ Ii I
I / 

I!! 
I'J'" I I 
s.. ; 

I I 
.~ 

( 

\ 
\ 

SHEET IOF 2 

I
r 

I 

I
 

I
 
I
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



REPLAT OF LOT 1, CARRIAGE·CROSSING SECTION TWO 

¥lC:fttY ..... 
N.T.S. . 

~ 

C8J-2010-0117.0A 

REPlAT OF LOT 1. CAflRrAGE 
CROSS\N<:i SECTION TWO 

~fkf!17~f~ "'Qli'CS 

1lA'IE: AUGUST 2010 
PREPAREO BY; 

Bury-Partners 
II-I,.IHU.INO ,O\,UfIGHI 
ftl·...1 ILdili Il""l't. s...i<.t 101 
...",u.. r... , tnol 
r~. (:ln1:1o:11-0011 rar Ilu)'»I..Gia 
TIPS RcicbLl'IUlf1l _\ttl", .... J04.l 
t111'J'+f'U1Mft. !at.. ~lriPl ,10ID 

""_ '''' 1("'''' ...""""...."y. ACl) 'Nfilool ....;I9I'04olI-0\I1 n..,· *-\tCd04I'OOl\10IltllMlO_U_ 

LOT 11 

~~ 
O~ 
0: ... 
C'I)~ 

~.~ 
" -1~~ 

0:,. 

~ 

LOT 12 LoT 13 

ee: fOOj~DO 
'-.100' '" 

LOT a. BLoCK • A' 
CARRIAGE cRosSING 

SECTION "TWO 
so OK sa, PAGES 143-144 

GAlEANA TRACe cove 
I. (00· R.o.w.) 

.~8A8$: 
11041 IrNllNC "'!ItS ;Df' n< 1UA:'CY ~o'" IoI£FIECIIl IS 'tK 1I11A:&= ...:~~~~= ::'.8~ ~Jo~A 

Lor I 
r!RRO CAY! 

DOCUMENT NO. 20D5001~6 

SEVEN OMS seCTioN f'OUR 
ODCUMENT NO. 200000181 

/ LOT 15 \LOT \8 

lSIE!<O 
1/2·,ltI:OM IitOO rtrJtCl (1.AllUS OTWClttllllS( I'tOlED) 

CAL~l1J),lOI"'T 

1/'Z- lMJIt ItO) 'IN e~ ml 

"''''11K ClUAU1'r 1JllUfSf'JIc.l lQIN:E 

o 
W.o.T.l. 

c.w.iC1.l. .Cfl1'lcIIl..·If'A.lt\Il:ClIJAIJTI'ZOHE: 

oi ..... ACft/3
RlCHARt1 J. POHII. »If) M'(, 

lJNI!A R. POf1Il.
llOCla/Oir NO. 2C071gs736 

LOT 1 
KJ.ASSEN AOttTlON 

sOOK 911. PAGf: 220-221 

LO'l" 2, sl,DCl( • A' 
CARRl.\G!: CROSSING 

SECTION TWO 
800~ 99, PA= 143-144 

LOT 1 

r 
AMENDED PLAT OY 800 RIVER . 

~Ill.'l SUSOIVlSION 
SOO~ 11&. PAcoE 96, 2S1 

I
S41'3J"29"E 

.. • '57.1$' 

LOT 2 

~(" \ ";;::;'-S' 
f---<~\-=-- '\, --/ 

-~.... I 
, ...., I 
I ,I 
I " 2(f,MAAl.'.CEH'tO 

~ '\ ~cmc~~' 

\ " LOT 3 
\ I', asoa ACRES 

\ r',
-, I , 
"I"-- ' ',I. efi:' $ElB"ac '\ 

+~ /"', \ 
~.;~~ " 

~~'O"'GtQ,:;A. 

~'1- .. 
~~;"., 
-a~ '0 
''!e.\rj.. 
~... 
':l.'"

oJ' 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Source(s): aty 01Austin Rcadl • COA200S. 
Uni,.,corpor_ed Roadl - Trevi. Counly 
January 200~. Creeks.-NHO '05. P..rk.
TrevieCcunty 2008. CQA Part.· 
COA12J'2008. Comml"ianlr PI.aneta
Tram County ValorRegl' ....r 2002.	 'Nel': Fgr te~ibj[ity PU{po'.I, 1'101111 ~tl!lto 

Mllntlllned ro.dwev-." .hownIn r.d. 

Map DIsc:!umef;Tti. mapwn created tor thl Travi& 
COlinly Sign CrlW for identifying Travis County's 
r118i~tned ll)lcH.i!lYf,. Thl dill iI Jlfavide<f "IS Is" 
v.fth no w8rr.nt!el of any lUnd For (llle;tl(lnli, contact 
the Trtovll CoUllty GIS CDor~nalor at(S1:2) aS4-Q383. Travis County Roadways, Map D D 

I ! 
MI.. 

1 
I 

~'P Prepsre4 by: Tr1Iyl, CQlJlt;. 
Dtpl. cfTrlr'llporl111on &:NllUI1IIl 
RIlOU{OllI. OattJ: 1f71i!f)Qr:; 
hlt,o:'Aw.w.oo.tra..ll.tx.iN"ml~ 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



DEVELOPEMENT SERVICES Fax:1512B5dd6d9 Dec 9 2011 10:52am P003/005 

RECEIVED 

•	
DE: 212011 

TNR 
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M.MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
411 West 13m StrUl 
Executi"e OfficeBuilding 
P.O. BOil 1748 
Austin. TC?l:BS 78767 
tel S12-854-9383 
tax S12-854~~ 

AFFlDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County JUdge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Plat Revision sign was posted on Dece~ '-v--- } q ,2011, at 
Glaeana Trace Cove at a point as near as practical to the area being vacated, and was also posted 
at the Travis County Courthouse. 

tJ,.o	 ,2011. 

SIGNATURE: <:;:7~ 0~ 
/' 

NAME (PRINT): ;:;aiM e.. &a Y'C, 'a... 

TITLE: 1N~lI'f t ~v/:so~ 

cc: Garcia (sign shop)
 
M:\PERMITS\SUBDIVN\Subdivision RevieW\Carriage Crossing Sec 2 Resub Lot 1\Sign Request Form.doc
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



f 

1

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 J7 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ~ 

Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services /11 /?. _

L~~ ~/- ~G-fL 
Department Head: Steven M. Ma),-rrla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 0.658 acre drainage easement 
located over and across a portion of Lot 1, Block A of the Schmidt Addition 
subdivision - Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate a 0.658 acre drainage easement located
 
over and across a portion of Lot 1, Block A of the Schmidt Addition subdivision. The
 
easement is dedicated per plat and is schematically shown on the face of the plat.
 
The subject lot fronts on Capital of Texas Highway (Loop 360), which is maintained
 
by The State of Texas.
 

Professional engineer Alex G. Clarke has stated that: 

"The aforementioned drainage easement was designed for a specific site plan, 
Wendy's at 360 (Travis County Development Permit #04-1710; City of Austin Site 
Development Permit #SPC-03-0026C), which was never constructed. We are 
currently seeking a site development permit for Loop 360 Climatized Self Storage 
(Travis County Development Permit #11-1897; City of Austin Site Development 
Permit #SPC-2011-0190C). This site requires a differently shaped drainage 
easement of 1.003 acres, which we are offering for recordation in exchange for the 
release of the existing drainage easement. The vacating of this drainage easement 
and the proposed drainage easement that will replace it will not cause any adverse 
affects to any of the surrounding property. II 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County engineer 
Don Grigsby has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. Staff foresees 
no opposition to this request. 

Item 19
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation
 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation
 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the
 
vacation.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The original plan for this site was Wendy's at 360 (Permit #04-1710). The current
 
0.658 acre drainage easement was to service that particular plan. However, the 
Wendy's was never built. A new site plan (Permit #11-1897) has since been 
submitted. This new site plan, according to the request letter, requires a differently 
shaped drainage easement. Vacating the current drainage easement and re
dedicating it in a new configuration will allow the property owners to move forward 
with the permit process. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request Letter 
Easement Dedication and Survey 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin , Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
Don Grigsby 'UJt1 Engineer Development Services 854-7560 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Schmidt Addition 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of a 0.658 acre drainage easement located 
over and across a portion of Lot 1, Block A of the Schmidt Addition as recorded at Document 
#200400179 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation of the subject easement; 

WHEREAS, the property owner has agreed to re-dedicate a 1.003 acre replacement drainage
 
easement to be simultaneously recorded with this Order;
 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that there is no objection to the vacation of the drainage 
easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the subject drainage easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on January 17,2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that the 0.658 acre drainage easement located over and across a portion of Lot 1, Block A of the 
Schmidt Addition, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes, is hereby 
vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE DAY OF ______ 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



.. 

Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 Ch~ 

EXHIBIT u__" 

PORTION OF LOT 1, BLOCK A, 
SCHMIDT ADDITION 

(DRAINAGE EASEMENT RELEASE) 

0.658 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
 
ARNOLD COLBURD SURVEY 78, ABSTRACT 33
 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

BEING ALL OF THE 0.658 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT SHOWN OVER AND 
ACROSS A PORTION OF LOT 1, BLOCK A, SCHMIDT ADDITION, A SUBDIVISION 
OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. 200400179 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED TO UPLIFTING PROPERTIES, LP 
BY SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED DATED JUNE 20, 2005 AND RECORDED IN 
DOCUMENT NO. 2005110669 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Attachments: Survey Drawing No. 229-005-PL1-REL-DE 

(/--/'	 / \ 

U 
Joe Ben Early, Jr. Date
 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
 
State of Texas No. 6016
 

REFERENCES
 
TCAD Property 10 #: 0103190104
 

Austin Grid Map E21
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



\ 
\ 

\ 

M-P ADDITION AND LOT 1, 
BLOCK A, TEXAS COMMERCE 

BANCSHARES SUBDIVISION 
(201100084) 

..
 

AN EXHIBIT OF THE 0.658 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT SHOWN OVER AND ACROSS A
 
PORTION OF LOT 1, BLOCK A, SCHMIDT ADDITION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN
 
DOCUMENT NO. 200400179 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNlY,
 
TEXAS AND CONVEYED TO UPLIFTING PROPERTIES, LP BY SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED
 
DATED JUNE 20, 2005 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2005110669 OF THE
 

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS.
 

"BLOCK A" 

/ HILL COUNTRY ESTATES 
(93/43) 

1" = 200' 

LOT 1
 
BLOCK A
 

SCHMIDT ADDITION
 
(200400179) 

\ 
UPLIFTING PROPERTIES, LP\ 

(2005110669)
\ 

\
 
\
 

\
 
\
 

\
 
LOT 1-A
 
BLOCK A
 

AMENDED PLAT OF LOT 1,
 

( ) = RECORD INFO. 

ATTACHMENTS: PREAMBLE DESCRIPllON
 
229-005-PL1-REL-DRAINAGE
 

PLOT DATE: 09/28/11
 
DRAWING NO.: 229-005-PL1-REL-DE
 
PROJECT NO.: 229-005
 
DRAWN BY: CWW
 
SHEET 1 OF 1
'-----~ 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



V~ LONGARO &' CLARKE 
~ ConsultinB EnBineers TBPE Reg. No. F-544 

7501 North Capital of Texas Highway Building A, Suite 250 Austin, Texas 78731 Tel: (512) 306-0228 Fax: (512) 306-0338 

November 14, 2011 

Travis County Commissioners' Court 
c/o Paul Scoggins 
Travis County TNR 
411 W. 13th Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 

RE:	 Vacation of Drainage Easement 
Loop 360 Climatized Self-Storage (Travis County Development Permit #11-1897) 
Longaro &Clarke, L.P. Project #352-01-83 

Dear Paul: 

We respectfully request the vacation of a 0.658-acre drainage easement as shown on the 
Schmidt Addition, a final plat recorded in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas as 
Document No. 200400179. 

The aforementioned drainage easement was designed for a specific site plan, Wendy's at 360 
(Travis County Development Permit #04-1710; City of Austin Site Development Permit #SPC
03-0026C), which was never constructed. We are currently seeking a site development permit 
for Loop 360 Climatized Self Storage (Travis County Development Permit #11-1897; City of 
Austin Site Development Permit #SPC-2011-0190C). This site requires a differently shaped 
drainage easement of 1.003 acres, which we are offering for recordation in exchange for the 
release of the existing drainage easement. The vacating of this drainage easement and the 
proposed drainage easement that will replace it will not cause any adverse affects to any of the 
surrounding property. 

Included with this letter are the survey documents for the release of the 0.658-acre drainage 
easement, a copy of the plat (Schmidt Addition) on which the easement was granted, and the 
survey documents for the new easement for your reference. Please let me know if you have 
any questions or require additional information. 

Very Truly Yours, 

LO~t CLARKE, LP. 

~. 
Alex G. Clarke, P.E. 
Vice President 

AGC/ew 

cc:	 Randy Hughes, Legend Communities, Inc. 
Brendan Callahan, Endeavor Real Estate Group 

G:\352-01 \DOCS\Drainage Easement Release Request-County.doc 

Land Development Stormwater Management	 Water Resources 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY 
REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY 
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS 
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR 
YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER. 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

That I/we, Uplifting Properties, L.P. (GRANTOR), being the owner/owners of Lot 1, Block 
A, Schmidt Addition, as recorded at Document Number 200400179 of the Plat Records of Travis 
County, Texas and conveyed to me/us by deed of record in Document Number 2005110669 of 
the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, do hereby grant and convey, to the Public 
(GRANTEE), the use of a portion of said land, out of the aforementioned tract of land, for 
drainage easement purposes in, under, upon, and across the following described property, to
wit: 

Those certain tracts of land situated in Travis County and being 
more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit A, 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

GRANTOR further covenants and agrees to: 

1.	 use said property only in those ways consistent with the drainage easement 
herein granted and agrees to do nothing which would impair, damage, or destroy 
said drainage easement, and it is further understood and agreed that the 
covenants and agreements set forth above shall be considered covenants 
running with the land, fully binding upon GRANTOR and his/hersuccessors and 
assigns; 

2.	 no objects including but not limited to, buildings, fences, or landscaping shall be 
allowed in subject drainage easement except as approved by City of Austin and 
Travis County; 

3.	 the subject drainage easement shall be maintained by the property owner or 
his/her assigns; and 

4.	 the property owner or his/her assigns shall provide for access to the subject 
drainage easement as may be necessary and shall not prohibit access by City of 
Austin and Travis County for inspection or maintenance of said easement. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described easement, together with all and singular 
the rights and appurtenances thereto in any way belonging, unto the said GRANTEE and 
assigns forever; and GRANTOR does hereby bind himself/herself, his/her heirs, executors, and 
administrators to WARRANT AND DEFEND FOREVER all and singular the said easement unto 
the said GRANTEE and its assigns against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to 
claim the same or any part thereof. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



EXECUTED THIS THE 111+-DAy OF S)E?C:-~~11. 

By: ~_--+__'='----:::'~~_----''''''''''';~_ 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Printed Name:~~ 

My commission expires: 

#!i""'"~,...",,~.'~!'~~ RACHEl HERNDON
i~~{'~ Notary Public, State of Texas 
\-4~{~1 My Commission Expires 

···ttf.~~~'''' June 15. 2015 

2 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



--

Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-Q943

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall laneSurveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

EXHIBIT" II 

PORTION OF LOT 1, BLOCK A, 
SCHMIDT ADDITION 

(DRAINAGE EASEMENT) 

1.003 ACRES 
C. ARNOLD SURVEY NO. 78, ASS. NO. 33 
CITY OF AUSTIN LIMITED PURPOSE 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

A DESCRIPTION OF 1.003 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 43,689 SQ. FT.) IN THE C. 
ARNOLD SURVEY NO. 78, ASS. NO. 33, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEJNG A 
PORTION OF LOT 1, BLOCK A, SCHMIDT ADDITJON. A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD 
IN DOCUMENT 200400179 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED TO UPLIFriNG PROPERTIES, LP BY SPECIAL 
WARRANTY DEED DATED JUNE 20, 2005 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 
2005110669 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; 
SAID 1.003 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND 
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS; 

BEGINNING at a 112" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set in the northeast right-of~way line of 
S. Capital of Texas Highway (Loop 360) (right-of-way width varies), being the 
southernmost comer of said Lot 1, being also the westernmost corner of Lot 1-A, Block 
A, Amended Plat of Lot 1, M-P Addition and Lot 1, Block A, Texas Commerce 
Bancshares Subdivision, a subdivision of record in Document 201100084 of the Official 
Public Records of Travis County, Texas, from which a concrete highway monument 
found at highway station 784+00, 150' left,in the northeast right~of-way line of S. Capital 
of Texas Highway (Loop 360), same being the southwest line of said Lot 1-A, bears 
South 35°39'55" East, a distance of 46.65 feet; 

THENCE with the northeast right~f-way line of S. Capital of Texas Highway (Loop 360) 
and the southwest line of said Lot 1, the foJlowing two (2) courses and distances; 

1. North	 35°39'55" West, a distance of 203.05 feet to a concrete highway 
monument found at highway station 781+50, 150'left; 

2.	 North 46°54'31"West, a distance of 13.30 feet to a calculated point, from which a 
concrete highway monument found at highway station 780+00, 120' left, in the 
northeast right~f-way line of S. Capital of Texas Highway (Loop 360), same 
being the southwest line of said Lot 1, bears North 46°54'31" West, a distance of 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Page 2 

139.75 feet; 

THENCE over and across said Lot 1, the following eight (8) courses and distances; 

1. North 20°59'13" East, a distance of 94.68 feet, to a calculated point; 

2. North 74°09'02" East, a distance of 36.11 feet, to a calculated point; 

3. South 76°41'24" East, a distance of 26.50 feet, to a calculated point; 

4. North 33°14'37" East, a distance of 53.91 feet, to a calculated point; 

5. North 60°55'22" East, a distance of 46.72 feet, to a calculated point; 

6. South 14°06'50" East, a distance of 27.67 feet, to a calculated point; 

7. South 61°48'35" West, a distance of 22.28 feet, to a calculated point; 

8. South 64°19'09" East,	 a distance of 122.68 feet to a calculated point in the 
southeast line of said Lot 1, being in the northwest line of said Lot 1-A, from 
which a 112" rebar found for the easternmost comer of said Lot 1, being in the 
northwest line of said Lot 1-A, being also the southernmost corner of Lot 6, Block 
A, Hill Country Estates, a subdivision of record in Volume 93, Page 43 of the Plat 
Records of Travis County, Texas, bears North 28°48'18" East, a distance of 
493.73 feet; 

THENCE with the southeast line of said Lot 1 and the northwest line of said Lot 1-A, the 
following two (2) courses and distances; 

1. South 28°48'18" West, a distance of 127.24 feet, to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap found; 

2.	 South 28°58'18" West, a distance of 150.86 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 
containing 1.003 acres of land, more or less. 

Surveyed on the ground on March 23, 2009. Bearing basis is Grid Azimuth for the 
Texas Central Zone, NAD 1983/93 HARN from the LCRA survey control network. 
Attachments: Survey Drawing No. 229-005-DE5 

19/27/ 
Joe Ben Early, Jr. Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6016 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Page 3 

REFERENCES
 
TCAD Property 10#: 0103190104
 

Austin Grid Map E21
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF 1.003 ACRES 
(APPROXIMATELY 43,689. SQ. FT.) IN THE C. ARNOLD SURVEY NO. 
78, ASS. NO. 33, TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS, BEING A P0R110N OF 
LOT 1, BLOCK A, SCHMIDT ADDmON, A SUBDMSION OF RECORD 
IN DOCUMENT 200400179 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBUC RECORDS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. CONVEYED TO UPUFTING PROPER11ES, LP 
BY SPECIAl. WARRANTY DEED DATED JUNE 20. 2005 AND 
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 2005110669 OF THE OFFICIAl. PUBUC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

UNE TABLE 
No. BEARING LENGTH 
L1 S35'39'55"E 46.65' 
L2 N46'S4'31 "W 13.30' 
L3 N20'S9'13"E 94.68' 
L4 N74'09'02"E 3611' 
LS S76'41'24"E 26.50' 
L6 N3S14'37"E 53.91' 
L7 N60'SS'22"E 46.72' 
L8 S14'06'50"E 27.67' 
L9 S61'48'3S"w 22.28' 

L10 S64'19'09"E 122.68' 
L11 S26' 48'1S"W 127.24' 
L12 S2S'S8'18"w 150.86' 

LOT 1
 
BLOCK A
 

SCHMIDT ADDITION
 
(200400179) 

UPUfTlNG PROPERTIES, LP 
(2005110669) 

LOT 1-A 
BLOCK A 

DRAINAGE AMENDED PLAT OF LOT 1, 
M-P ADDITION AND LOT 1,EASEMENT 

BLOCK ~ TEXAS COMMERCE1.003 ACRES BANCSHARES SUBDMSlON
APPROX. 43,689 (201100084)

SQ. FT.
'htr. 

'i>~ 
LEGEND 

~ 
• 1/2" REBAR FOUND~ 4"t-. ~~ 
o 1/2" REBAR WITH~ <b~ 'lto. "CHAPARRAL" CAP SET 

~ ~ (1'. 
~ tlq, P.O.B. Di CALCULATED POINT 

4{<'b~ ~ HWY. STA. • CONC. HIGHWAY 
MON. FOUND~ %,. ~ ~ {~~ 784+00 

~ 'a ~ .--- 150' LT. 
s: ~ ~ \
~\~ ~ \

't>~ ~ 
DATE OF SURVEY: 3/29/09 , \ StARING BASIS: GRID AZIMUTH FOR TEXAS 
PLOT DA~ 09/27/11 ~ \ CENTRAl ZONE, 1983/93 HARN VALUES FROM 
DRAWING NO.: 229-005-0E5 LCRA CONTROL NETWORK. 
PROJECT NO.: 229-005
 
DRAWN BY: CWW A ~ ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS
 
SHEET 1 OF 1 DESCRIPTION· 229-0OS-DES
_______________ ~ 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVENM MANlI I A ?E CmWfUXFCIJTIVE •411 West 13th SIl'CCt 
EXCC\ltive Offic:e Building 
P.O.Box1748 
Austin,Texas 18767 
tel S12·8S4-9383 
fax 512-8544649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
T r avis County, Texas 

A Public Notice ofVacation of a 0.658 acre drainage easementsignwas posted on 
DeceVyl..bty qz7 .....:12011. on the easterly side ofLoop 360 along the front 1m: 

line of Lot 1. Block A of Schmidt Addition at a point as near as practical to the area being 
vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE ------"'2'----9 DAY OF J)ec.embc.t'" ,2011. 

SIGNATURE: O~ ~ 
NAME(P~'wtL 0ttr(.l~ 
TITLE: (j/Ji / I. 1-8. S'1etvl'~vr 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\11DE\05-Loop360\SignRequest-Loop360.doc 

900/l00d WdV~:£O ~~Ol Ol ~ao 6V9VVS8z~s~:xe~ S3JIA~3S lN3W3dOl3A30 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



szcr-scs
(;::,S} 0

0
1

 
s ~

E
6
-
v
E
a

 
(;::~S) U

O
l1lH

lJJojulleS
leJdd\f 

H
E
6
-
V
£
a
-
{
;
:
:
~
s
)

 J
~
q
u
.
H
'
N

 
~
u
o
'
-
l
d
a
l
<
l
l U

ll?r-l 

6
J
o

·p
e

:J
S

lfle
J
rM

M
M

 :S
S

<
lJp

P
V

 j<
lU

J<
ljU

I 
F
~
L
8
L

 se)(B
.l 'u

u
s
n

v
 

K
L

8
L

 se
xa

.l 'U
ilS

nV
 

l
'
~
0
6
F
~

 
)(0

8
 "O

d
 

B
A

!JO
 ~
e
d

 sso
J:) 

v
~
£
8

 

P
P

lS
!C

I le
S

!e
ld

d
v l

e
l
l
U
<
~
J S!J\ell

iu
a

w
n

a
c
p

 le
fia

l e 
e

rru
n

su
o

o
 rou se

e
p

 I?Il?P
~
d
d
l
?
w

 e
u

j, 'S
U

O
IS

S
IW

O
 pue 

S
J
O
J
J
~

 xue 
JO

J AlilJqe11 s
u

n
a

p
s
.p

 A
IS

S
::IJdll::lP

U
l? u

c
u

e
u

n
c
ju

t 5141)0 x
c
e

n
b

e
p

e
 

JO
ssa

u
e

q
a

jfu
rco

 ',(::>i'Jn::>::>e ;)4J m
c
q

e
 S

<
lalU

eJen6 JO
s
a

s
n

u
c
id

 
s
u

n
e

p
 O

U
 se

xe
u

r O
'V

::H
 ::I'-I1J::Isn <1'-11 10 A

l
l
l
l
q
l
s
U
o
d
S
~
J a'-ll ere 

U
O

neW
JO

jU
IS

I'-IIW
O

JjU
M

eJp s
u

c
rs

n
u

u
o

-j 
s
o

re
o

u
e

is
 E
i
u
u
~
~
u
l
f
i
u
~

 

JO
fiUl,(~Nns 'D

U
lddeiJ.J01 e

ie
m

c
a

e
 ,(llJessa::>

au lO
U

 ~Je p
u

e
 

'ereunxc.oce 
ere sa

a
n

p
cjd

 Il'IlD
IP

 
~
s
~
'
-
I
t
,
(
q pal::>

ldap 
s
e
~
J
\
f

 

O
V

'J.1 JO
asn 

~'-I1 10J,(1<lIO
S p

a
p

d
u

ro
a

 S
l?M

d
e

w
 lIel 

S
I'-I.1 

\ \ 

. 
·
·
·
·
0

 
0

0
 
~

I
r l

~
 ;,"j:g re

s 
3

!U
0

:J-le
W

Jo
JU

0
:J-lJa

q
w

e
l :u

o
lp

a
fO

Jd
 

l
'
'
'
'
~
-
W
~
V-
S
d
l
~
-
l
e
j
I
U
a
J
-
S
e
X
a
.
l

 

. 
j... : ~ II

!_~ 
.

-aU
eld

ajelS
-£

8
6

1
-O

V
N

 

7


N
t 

\ '. 

~
_

 
I Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



..,
....6.. '':t 

yf"J" 
I't.-I"'" 

~~;?, 

"''(r-s.'l<.,~~",,,~'''''fl'Y;> 

,~' 

'&t:~
,,<-,,c.~t.~ 

,\ B.....~II? _4:2....lJ 
....~~ .."o""'\-. 

e'" ~o 

1......,l';.s Tfl'y ..~....1l--t' ~ 

it 

~ 

~~~ 

$, OL~l~[<;)~~ 

tl'!'"'~"" ~""c;"e\l~ 

! 
i' 
~ 
6(~O ' 

I 
11~0..,o.SWOOO).N ~"j C"':T9NP~ 

1Y1t''l£f'J!TQ""""'Tl)Il ,,',t.lI<""""1' 
--1,.~·C\rj'lHUI'" _ ',' 

Cl'lc(,§p'lf.t' h4r.~ln~'l~ 

'~'" ...~ 

, 
s 
r 
~ 

I FITZO<UQ"IIQ 

, 
l 

I 

~ 

"•s '+'!"\> 
~ ir""c- ~C' 

";. ('~ 61' '10.. 

\ ~ ~l'('t~"% 

Hays County 

PRECINT 3 

fe'it" 

"0 

0 
0 '"'-9 

0 
-s.....io 

Village of 
The Hills 

_,,)1 

,/-¢f'~~ 

CitvJ)(' 
Lakeway 

'0

''''. 
~o 

'" ."'."l.,.:<;o 

Village of 
Point 

Venture 

~, 

" 
<;'~1i, 

sourcejs). City of Austin Roads  COA 2011 
Unincorporated Rcads . Travis County 
8/2011, Toll Road -varicus sources 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - TraVIS County 
201', Commissioner Precrncts • TraVIS County 
voter ReQlstrar 2002 

\. 

! 

.'; , 

~('I;~f"''lO 

s

•K 
i 

City of 
LagoVista 

ilf'lr"",",,,,, 

, ..""c."'"..... 

...~pRC ~l' 

",q'r 

Travis CountX,.~~cation Map 

G' /'\~\'"'-/~· (~; ~ Born" r c, > \ 

1 ~ -. , ~

'"~"(A~_rt. . .', r;--::,-....11~~ 'v. 
i 0 .s 
I \ i 

". --:~--_J! 

'~'l--lt' 
1l¢l.,l'oI'-Co\i':..j"\',\t'P'l .. 

Undedicated, Private 

Rejection of Dedication 

Precinct 3 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

Private 

Incorporated 

I!.IAoIllro"'PQo..-'lO 

--------. Park Road 

Legend 

- State Maintained 

~ 

" i) 
i 

Map Disclaimer The data IS provided 
as IS" with no warranties of any kind Travis County Roadways, Map D o 1 

I j I 

Miles 

Map Prepared by_ TraVIS County 
Dept of Transportation & Natural 
Resources Date' 819/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 
Prepared By: Steven Manilla PhokUn#:r8 4-9383 
Division Director/Manager: 

Department HeadfTitle: St~n11a, .., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests: 
A) Approve a Pass-Through Toll Finance Agreement with TxDOT for FM 1626 
between west of Brodie Lane and FM 2304 (aka Manchaca Road), in Precinct 
Three; 
B) Approve a Pass-Through Toll Finance Agreement with TxDOT for FM 969 
between FM 3177 (aka Decker Lane) and Hunters Bend Road, in Precinct One; and 
C) Provide Resolutions supporting Tavis County's Pass-Through Toll Finance 
Agreement with TxDOT for portions of FM 973 and FM 969 in Precinct One and a 
portion of FM 1626 in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
FM 1626 project consists of widening and reconstruction of FM 1626 from 1,100 feet 
west of Brodie Lane to FM 2304. From 1,100 feet west of Brodie Lane to the Bear 
Creek Bridge, the roadway will be a five lane section with a continuous left turn lane 
and 10' shoulders. From Bear Creek Bridge to FM 2304, the roadway will be a five 
lane curb and gutter section with 6' shoulders and a sidewalk on one side of the 
roadway. Total project length is approximately 1.11 miles. 

FM 969 project consists of widening and reconstruction of FM 969 from FM 3177 to 
Hunters Bend Road to be done in two phase. Phase I is to widen the roadway to 
provide continuous left turn lane, shoulders, and a sidewalk on one side of the 
roadway from FM 3177 to FM 973. Phase II will provide two additional travel lanes, 
a continuous left turn lane, shoulders, and a sidewalk on one side of the roadway 
from FM 973 to Hunters Bend Road. Total project length is approximately 3.97 miles. 

The Pass-Through Toll Finance Program requires public or private entities to fund all 
project costs for improvements to state highways. The Program allows for 
reimbursements to be made only on construction costs. Project costs include 
engineering, ROW, utility relocation, construction management, and construction. In 
2010 the County submitted applications for FM 1626 and FM 973 but we were not 
selected. In a debriefing with TxDOT afterwards we were advised that many of the 

Item 20
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



selected projects included offers to reduce the reimbursement on construction costs 
in order to increase their competitiveness. TNR recommended using the same 
strategy in preparation for the 2011 Program applications. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
State highways are part of the regional transportation system and they have 
historically been the responsibility of TxDOT. With a few relatively minor exceptions, 
spending County funds on state highway projects has been limited to right-of-way 
costs. The highways would need to be designed and built to state standards, which 
is typically more expensive than county roadways. In the proposed agreements 
TxDOT will be responsible for the construction phase. As such they will retain 
responsibility for operation and maintenance of each roadway, 

Attached is correspondence from TxDOT showing their responses to various issues 
raised by County Staff. The most significant outstanding issues pertain to project 
cost over-runs, under-runs, and timeframes for providing additional funds if needed. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
TxDOT's reimbursement amounts will be based on the actual low bid construction 
costs subject to the following two conditions: i) TxDOT will reimburse its proportional 
share of the amount by which the Actual Cost of Construction exceeds the Estimated 
Total Construction Cost (cost overrun). However, total reimbursement amount will 
not exceed 110% of Allowable Construction Costs. ii) TxDOT will reimburse to the 
County the amount by which the Actual Cost of Construction is less than the 
Estimated Total Construction Cost (cost under-run), up to 10% of the Estimated total 
Construction cost, only if the following conditions are met: 
a) The total of actual cost and under-run reimbursement may not exceed the 
Allowable Construction Cost; 

b) The amount of cost under-run reimbursement received by County must be 
expended on the Project, or on other mutually acceptable state highway projects 
located in Travis County's jurisdiction; 

c) The amount of cost under-run reimbursements received by County may be 
expended on the actual costs of an eligible project's environmental clearance and 
mitigation, ROW acquisition, land surveys, engineering, utility relocation, 
construction, construction engineering and inspection, and financing, but not on 
overhead or profits; and 

d) County receives TxDOT's prior written consent for the expenditures. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



The County will be responsible for funding the engineering, ROW, utility relocation,
 
and construction costs. County is required to advance to TxDOT all funds necessary
 
for the construction of the project at least sixty (60) days prior to the date set for
 
receipt of the construction bids. In the event that TxDOT determines that additional
 
funding by County is required for construction, the County is required to make
 
payment to TxDOT within thirty (30) days from receipt of TxDOT's written notice.
 
PSO has expressed concerns on meeting this tight schedule and the uncapped
 
dollar amounts. TxDOT asserts that they are not able to make any changes due to
 
43 TAC Part 1 Section 5.58(b)(3) Allocations of Risk Cost Overruns and Under-Runs
 
(see attached TxDOT Responses). In addition, the tight schedule is required during
 
the construction phase in order to prevent delay claims from contractors.
 

Estimated Total Project Costs
 
FM 1626: $12,223,300
 
Engineering, Permitting, Environmental Clearance, and Construction Eng:
 
$1,950,000 (100% County)
 
ROWand Utility Relocation: $2,370,000 (100% County)
 
Construction: $7,903,300 ($3,700,000 County)
 
FM 969: $18,128,600
 
Engineering, Permitting, Environmental Clearance, & Construction Eng: $3,010,000
 
(100% County)
 
ROWand Utility Relocation: $1,580,000 (100% County)
 
Construction: $13,538,600 ($4,000,000 County)
 

TxDOT Reimbursements
 
FM 1626: $4,203,300 (53% of construction cost)
 
FM 969: $9,538,600 (71 % of construction cost)
 

County Net Projects Costs
 
FM 1626: $8,020,000 (66% County)
 
FM 969: $8,590,000 (47% County)
 

Costs shown above do not include finance costs or inflation.
 

TxDOT will begin reimbursement payments one year after the project is complete.
 
FM 1626
 
Project Length 1.11 miles
 
Reimbursement Rate: $0.045 per vehicle-mile traveled
 
Minimum annual amount: $210,165 (20 years for full reimbursement)
 
Maximum annual amount: $420,330 (10 years for full reimbursement)
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Based on TxDOT's traffic projections for 2017 (6,721,000 VMT) and 2037 (9,033,750 
VMT), the full reimbursement will be made between 10.3 to 13.8 years depending on 
actual future volumes. 

FM 969 
Project Length: 3.97 miles 
Reimbursement Rate: $0.016 per vehicle-mile traveled 
Minimum annual amount: $476,390 (20 years for full reimbursement) 
Maximum annual amount: $953,860 (10 years for full reimbursement) 
Based on TxDOT's traffic projections for 2017 (32,024,005 VMT) and 2037 
(55,063,900 VMT), the full reimbursement will be made between 10.8 and 18.6 years 
depending on actual future traffic volumes. 

NOTE: For traffic count data, County will be responsible for installation, operations 
and maintenance of traffic counter equipment at specific traffic count sites. Traffic 
count data will be provided to TxDOT for calculation of annual reimbursement 
amount based on per vehicle-mile reimbursement rate. 

PBO has advised TNR that funding this project will impact the debt model. The 
amount needed, albeit not all at once, will affect the County's debt capacity and 
reduce our ability to fund other projects on the County maintained roadway system. 

The County does not need to have the full project amount in-hand at the time a 
contract is executed with TxDOT. Projected cash flows for these two projects are as 
follows: 

FM 1626 2012 Q2 Eng: $1,750,000 
2014 Q3 ROW: $2,370,000 
2016 Q1 Construction: $8,103,300 
Total: $12,223,300 
FM 969 2012 Q2 Engineering $1,140,000 
2014 Q1 ROW: $1,580,000 
2015 Q4 Construction: $15,408,600 
Total: $18,128,600 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Pass-Through Agreement for Payment of Pass-Through Tolls by the Department
 
(FM1626)
 
Pass-Through Agreement for Payment of Pass-Through Tolls by the Department
 
(FM969)
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Texas Transportation Commission Minute Order for 2011 Pass-Through Toll 
Program 
TxDOT Responses to County review comments 
PSO Memo to Court 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TI\JR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TI\JR 854-9429 

cc.

1----
0101 - Administrative Svs

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

700 LavacaStreet 
P.O.Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Commissioners Court 

FROM: Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Directo~ 
DATE: January 9,2012 

SUBJECT: TxDoT Pass-Through Financing 

Debt Model and Cash Flow Assumptions: 

PBO has been asked to provide the Commissioners Court with our comments regarding 
the proposed pass-through financing project funding options. As part of PBO's debt 
model presentation on August 9,2011 (Agenda Item #20), the impact of an approximate 
$30 million in TxDOT projects was included in the debt model presentation. At that 
time, PBO provided several cash flow scenarios that included up to $486.31 million in 
total debt issued by Travis County between FY 12 and FY 18 (in addition to the average 
$20.4 million in COs that it is anticipated the County will issue each year for on-going 
capital needs). While debt service was projected to increase to an estimated $122.7 
million by FY 2017 (a 64.4 % increase over FY 12's debt service of $74.6 million), the 
County was not at risk of violating any of its primary key debt ratios. 

TNR has provided the following cash flow for the proposed projects as follows: 

FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 Total 
FM 1626 $1,750,000 - $2,370,000 - $8,103,300 $12,223,300 
FM969 1,140,000 - 1,580,000 15,408,600 - 18,128,600 

Total $2,890,000 $0 $3,950,000 $15,408,600 $8,103,300 $30,351,900 

Please note that the above amounts do not include issuance costs and rounding of the 
amounts to the nearest $5,000 for bond issuance purposes. PBO estimates FM 1626 to 
total $12,300,000 with associated issuance costs and FM 969 to total $18,245,000. The 
following table provides the total estimated principal and interest (5%) on twenty year 
debt associated with the projects assuming the estimated costs do not change: 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Total 
Principal 

Total Interest 
(5%) 

Total Reimbursement County's 
Responsibility 

FM 1626 $12,300,000 $7,404,223 $19,704,223 ($4,203,300) $15,500,923 
FM969 18,245,000 10,982,931 29,227,931 (9,538,600) 19,689,331 

$30,545,000 $18,387,154 $48,932,154 ($13,741,900) $35,190,254 

Bonds Issuance and State Reimbursement: 

It is PBO's understanding from Bond Counsel that the County has the authority to issue 
bonds for this purpose under Texas Government Code §1479.002. These bonds do not 
need to be voter approved but will resemble long term bonds issued by the County related 
to voter authorizations. In addition, the agreement includes partial reimbursement from 
the State (of direct construction costs). PBO recommends that the Court use this 
reimbursement towards payment of the debt associated with these projects if such 
payment is financially sound. PBO has requested that the agreement not include any 
restrictions on the use of the reimbursement in the event that a future Commissioners 
Court would like to keep such resources in the General Fund and/or the debt associated 
with these projects has been paid off. 

Concerns Raised by PBO: 

PBO outlined the following concerns with the proposals in an email dated November 3, 
2011: 

•	 Travis County must expend any cost savings achieved on the project or on a 
mutually acceptable State highway project instead of using to pay associated debt 
or any other purpose designated by the Commissioners Court. If Travis County 
can expend such savings on right-of-way, engineering etc. related to the project, 
this might not be an issue. It only appears to be a concern if the County does not 
have any more related costs to exhaust such savings. 

•	 The agreement allows the State to initiate change orders where Travis County 
only has ten days to review and provide comments and yet are wholly responsible 
for any related costs. 

•	 Reimbursements to the County will not begin to occur until the projects are 
"substantially" completed as defined by the State. TNR has indicated that FM 969 
will be in two phases and Travis County should be able to receive reimbursements 
on the first phase at least two years sooner than the second phase. 

•	 The total reimbursement amount will not exceed 110% of the allowable 
construction costs. PBO has understood that there will be no reimbursement of 
construction management or contingency costs. 

•	 There is no cap to Travis County's funding obligation for these projects. 
However, there is an option for the County to terminate the agreement if, after 
design is complete, the project is over 110% over budget. 

•	 Travis County will only have 30 days to provide requested additional funding to 
the State. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Finally, PBO recommends that the Auditor's Office have sufficient time to review the 
agreement and the new form of debt that these agreements will produce in order to 
ensure that all their requirements are met (including that all debt to be issued is for capital 
expenditures). 

cc:	 Cynthia McDonald (TNR) 
Steve Manilla (TNR) 
Leroy Nellis (PBO) 

. Tom Nuckols (County Attorney's Office)
 
Glenn Opel, County's Bond Counsel
 
Ladd Pattillo, County's Financial Advisor
 
Susan Spataro (County Auditor)
 
Steve Sun (TNR)
 
Hannah York (County Auditor's Office)
 
Diana Warner (County Auditor's Office)
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO PASS-THROUGH AGREEMENT WITH
 
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
 

FOR CONSTRUCTING IMPROVEMENTS TO FM 969 FROM FM 3177 TO
 
HUNTERS BEND ROAD 

WHEREAS, Texas Transportation Code Section 222.104(b) authorizes the Texas 
Department of Transportation ("TxDOT") to enter into an agreement with a public or 
private entity that provides for the payment of pass-through tolls to the entity as 
reimbursement for the design, development, construction, maintenance, or operations of a 
tolled or non-tolled facility on the state highway system by the public or private entity; 

WHEREAS, on December 16, 2010 by Minute Order 112526, the Texas 
Transportation Commission approved a call for submission of projects under the pass
through financing program beginning on December 31, 2010 and ending at 3:00 p.m. on 
March 1, 2011; 

WHEREAS, FM 969 is a part of the state highway system; 

WHEREAS, FM 969 is increasingly congested and will become even more 
congested as the population and vehicle traffic from areas in and around the FM 969 
corridor and other parts of eastern Travis County continue to grow; 

WHEREAS, Travis County recognizes the need for early planning and 
preparation for the projected significant increases in population and vehicle traffic; 

WHEREAS, improving FM 969 by widening and reconstructing FM 969 from FM 
3177 to Hunters Bend Road (the "Project") would improve safety, alleviate congestion, 
provide access to existing and planned future development both in and around the FM 
969 corridor and other parts of eastern Travis County, and facilitate the efficient 
movement of goods and services in Travis County; 

WHEREAS, the Project would accommodate anticipated traffic volumes in the 
fast growing Desired Development Zone; 

WHEREAS, traffic from the Desired Development Zone will increase congestion 
and reduce safety if the Project is not constructed; 

WHEREAS, the Project is Travis County's highest priority state highway project 
in the southeast Travis County area; 

WHEREAS, Travis County recognizes the need for early planning and 
preparation for the projected significant increases in population and vehicle traffic; 

263783-1 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



WHEREAS, the cities and communities surrounding the existing and proposed 
FM 969 corridor support the Project; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Transportation Code Section 222.052, Travis 
County is authorized to contribute funds to be spent by the Texas Transportation 
Commission (the "Commission") in the development and construction of the public roads 
and state highway system within the County, and the Commission may accept such a 
contribution; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2011, the Travis County Commissioners Court 
approved the Transportation and Natural Resources Department's request to submit a 
Pass-Through Toll Financing Program Application for the Project; 

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2011, the Commission passed Minute Order Number 
112685, authorizing the County to construct the Project; 

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2011, the Commission passed Minute Order Number 
112755, authorizing TxDOT to enter into a pass-through agreement with the County in 
furtherance of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court finds that undertaking the 
Project would facilitate the efficient movement of people, goods, and services in Travis 
County and would benefit the residents of Travis County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court hereby authorizes 
the Travis County Judge to execute Contract No. PT2011-003-01, a pass through 
agreement for payment of pass-through tolls by TxDOT, under which, among other 
things: 

1.	 The Project would consist of two phases. Under Phase 1, FM 969 would 
be widened to provide a continuous left turn lane, shoulders, and a 
sidewalk on one side of the roadway from FM 3177 to FM 973. Phase 2, 
FM 969 would be widened to provide two additional travel lanes, a 
continuous left turn lane, shoulders, and a sidewalk on one side of the 
roadway from FM 973 to Hunters Bend Road. The total Project length is 
3.97 miles; and 

2.	 TxDOT will reimburse the County at a rate of $0.016 per vehicle-mile 
traveled. The minimum annual amount that TxDOT will pay is $476,390 
(20 years for full reimbursement), and the maximum amount that TxDOT 
will pay is $953,860 (10 years for full reimbursement). TxDOT will 
reimburse the County $9,538,600, which amount is 71 % of the estimated 
total construction cost for the Project. 

263783-1 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



BE IT SO ORDERED ON THIS DAY OF , 2012.
 

By: 
Samuel 1. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis, Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

Karen Huber, Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

Margaret Gomez, Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

263783-1 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO PASS-THROUGH AGREEMENT WITH
 
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
 

FOR CONSTRUCTING IMPROVEMENTS TO FM 1626
 
FROM WEST OF BRODIE LANE TO FM 2304
 

WHEREAS, Texas Transportation Code Section 222.104(b) authorizes the Texas 
Department of Transportation ("TxDOT") to enter into an agreement with a public or 
private entity that provides for the payment of pass-through tolls to the entity as 
reimbursement for the design, development, construction, maintenance, or operations of a 
tolled or non-tolled facility on the state highway system by the public or private entity; 

WHEREAS, on December 16, 2010 by Minute Order 112526, the Texas 
Transportation Commission approved a call for submission of projects under the pass
through financing program beginning on December 31, 2010 and ending at 3:00 p.m. on 
March 1,2011; 

WHEREAS, FM 1626 is a roadway on the state highway system that serves 
regional transportation needs in northern Hays County, one of the fastest growing sectors 
of the Austin metropolitan area; 

WHEREAS, much of the new traffic generated from growth in the FM 1626 
corridor in Hays County is destined for the Austin urban area, and traffic from Hays 
County uses Brodie Lane and FM 2304 (Manchaca Road) to access arterials heading 
into downtown Austin; 

WHEREAS, Hays County has entered into an agreement with TxDOT to widen 
FM 1626 to a four-lane roadway from FM 967 in Hays County to Brodie Lane in Travis 
County (the "Hays County Improvements"); 

WHEREAS, the Hays County Improvements to FM 1626 between FM 2770 and 
Brodie Lane will divert regional traffic to Brodie Lane through existing neighborhoods 
and will significantly degrade the safety of Brodie Lane, a two-lane county road, and the 
quality of life of the adjoining neighborhoods; 

WHEREAS, the Hays County Improvements make it more urgent for 
improvements to be made within Travis County's portion of FM 1626 from Brodie Lane 
to FM 2304 (Manchaca Road) because the additional capacity created by the Hays 
County Improvements will increase traffic directly onto Brodie Lane and the existing 
two-lane FM 2304 (Manchaca Road); 

WHEREAS, widening and reconstructing FM 1626 from west of Brodie Lane to 
FM 2304 and widening FM 2304 (Manchaca Road) to a five-lane section with a 
continuous left turn lane and shoulders (the "Project") would provide a more direct and 
efficient route for traffic heading north into Austin; 

263787-1 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



WHEREAS, Travis County recognizes the need for early planning and 
preparation for the projected significant increases in population and vehicle traffic; 

WHEREAS, the cities and communities surrounding the existing and proposed 
FM 969 corridor support the Project; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Transportation Code Section 222.052, Travis 
County is authorized to contribute funds to be spent by the Texas Transportation 
Commission (the "Commission") in the development and construction of the public roads 
and state highway system within the County, and the Commission may accept such a 
contribution; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2011, the Travis County Commissioners Court 
approved the Transportation and Natural Resources Department's request to submit a 
Pass-Through Toll Financing Program Application for the Project; 

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2011, the Commission passed Minute Order Number 
112685, authorizing the County to construct the Project; 

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2011, the Commission passed Minute Order Number 
112755, authorizing TxDOT to enter into a pass-through agreement with the County in 
furtherance of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court finds that undertaking the 
Project would facilitate the efficient movement of people, goods, and services in Travis 
County and would benefit the residents of Travis County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court hereby authorizes 
the Travis County Judge to execute Contract No. PT2011-007-01, a pass through 
agreement for payment of pass-through tolls by TxDOT, under which, among other 
things: 

1.	 The Project consists of the widening and reconstruction of FM 1626 from 
1,100 feet west of Brodie Lane to FM 2304 (Manchaca Road). From 
1,100 feet west of Brodie Lane to the Bear Creek Bridge, the roadway will 
be widened to a five-lane section with a continuous left turn lane and ten
foot wide shoulders. There will be a transition section from west of Brodie 
Lane to the Bear Creek Bridge. From the Bear Creek Bridge to FM 2304 
(Manchaca Road), the roadway will be a five-lane curb and gutter section 
with six-foot wide shoulders and a sidewalk on one side of the roadway. 
The total Project length is 1.11 miles. 

2.	 TxDOT will reimburse the County at a rate of $0.045 per vehicle-mile 
traveled. The minimum annual amount that TxDOT will pay is $210,165 
(20 years for full reimbursement), and the maximum amount that TxDOT 

263787-1 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



will pay is $420,330 (10 years for full reimbursement). TxDOT will 
reimburse the County $4,203,300, which amount is 53% of the estimated 
total construction cost for the Project. 

BE IT SO ORDERED ON THIS DAY OF , 2012. 

By: 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
Precinct 1 Precinct 2 

Karen Huber, Commissioner Margaret Gomez, Commissioner 
Precinct 3 Precinct 4 

263787-1 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



TEXAS TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

VARJOUS Counties 

VARIOUS Districts 

MINUTE ORDER Page] of3 

On December 16,20I0, by MinuteOrder 112526,the Texas Transportation Commission 
(commission) approveda program call for highwayprojects to bedeveloped on the state highway 
system under a pass-through toll program agreement (programcall). The commission further 
determined that (i) moniesavailablethat can be allocated amongall proposals selectedunder this 
program call will be limited to an estimated total of$250 million in Category12 funds; (ii) only the 
following categoryof projectcosts described in 43 TAC §5.53{a)(II) will be consideredas eligible 
for reimbursement under this program call: construction cost, exclusiveof construction engineering 
cost, and, in the case ofa pass-through toll projectsubmittedas a design-build project, the 
construction cost, exclusiveof construction engineeringcosts must be broken out separatelyas one 
component of the total projectcost; (iii) the value of development and implementation servicesand 
productsfor the project, including but not limited to environmental studiesand mitigation, right-of
way acquisition, engineering, and construction inspection servicesthat have beenor will be provided 
by the department, will be deducted from the eligible reimbursement amounts; and (iv) federaland 
state fundingthat is otherwiseprogrammed for or committedto a proposed pass-through toll project 
will not be considered as part of the proposer's contribution,nor may it be reimbursed underthe 
program. 

Pursuantto MinuteOrder I12526 and Title 43 Texas Administrative Code §§S.5 1-5.60 
(rules), the Texas Department of Transportation (department) published a notice in the Texas Register 
designatinga 60.day period commencing on December 31, 20I0, for acceptance of proposalsfrom 
both publicand privateentities for projects to be developed under the program call. The deadline for 
submitting proposalswas March 1,20 II. Department staff evaluatedthe proposals that were timely 
submittedunder the program call usingthe itemsof consideration set forth in §5.55of the rules and 
provided its analyses of the pass-through toll proposalsto the commission. 

In accordance with §222.104(b), Transportation Code and §§S.54-S.55 oftbe rules, the 
commission granted preliminary approval on May 26,2011, in Minute Order 112685, authorizingthe 
departmentto negotiate the financial termsof a pass-through toll agreement (agreement)with each of 
those publicentitieswhose proposals were selectedby the commissionin that minuteorder as 
providingthe best value to the state.The agreementswill provide for the payment of pass-through 
tolls to the selectedpublic entitiesas reimbursement for the construction of facilities on the state 
highway system. A pass-through toll is a per-vehicle fee or a per-vehicle-mile fee that is detennined 
by the numberof vehiclesusing the facility. 

In accordancewith §S.58(b)(3)(A) of the rules, the commission findsthat it is in the public 
interestto requireall agreements negotiated with the selectedpublic entitiesto containa provision 
that limits reimbursement to the actualcosts incurred by the public entity (actualcost provision). The 
actual cost provision will bebasedon the following concepts: 

(I) The total reimbursement amountfor each of the projectsas set forth in ExhibitA 
represents all or a portion of the estimatedcost ofconstruction (department's proportional 
share). Paymentsof pass-through tolls will be limited to reimbursement of the 
department's proportional share of the actualcost of laborand materials requiredfor 
construction of the projectas determined by the low bid awardof the construction 
contract (actual cost of construction), subject to the following twoexceptions. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



TEXAS TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

VARIOUS Counties 

VARIOUS Districts 

MINUTE ORDER	 Page 2 of3 

(a)	 Thedepartment will reimburse its proportional share of the amount by 
whichthe actualcost of construction exceedsthe estimated total 
construction cost of construction that was approved by the department for 
the sameproject(cost overrun). Thedepartment's total payment obligation 
for the project, however. will notexceed 110percentof the estimated total 
reimbursement amountas set forth in ExhibitA. 

(b)	 The department will reimburse to the public entity the amount by which the 
actual cost of construction is lessthanthe estimated cost of construction 
that was approved by the department for the same project(cost underrun), 
upto a maximum of I0 percent of the estimated construction of cost. if the 
following conditions are met: 

(i)	 the total of actual cost and underrun reimbursements by the 
department may not exceedthe department's reimbursement amount 
as set forth in ExhibitA; 

(ii) the amountof cost underrun received by the publicentitywillbe 
expended on the same project as set forth in ExhibitA, or on other 
mutually acceptablestatehighway projectslocated in the public 
entity's jurisdiction; 

(iii)the amountof cost underrun received by the publicentitymaybe 
expended on the actualcostsof an eligibleproject'senvironmental 
clearance and mitigation, right-of-way acquisition. land surveys, 
engineering, utilityrelocation. construction. construction engineering 
and inspection, and financing, butnot on overheador contingent 
profits; and 

(iv)the public entityreceives the department's priorwritten consent for 
the expenditures, 

(2) The reimbursement rate, the minimum reimbursement amountper year. andthe 
maximum reimbursement amountper yearas set forth in ExhibitA will beapplicable 
regardless of the actualtotal reimbursement amount. The numberofannual payments 
will be adjusted to reflectthe total reimbursement amountas determined in accordance 
with paragraph (I). 

(3) No change orderto the construction plansor contactmay be issuedby the public entity 
withoutthe department's priorwritten approval, if it would affect priorenvironmental 
approvals or significantly revisethe scopeof the projector the geometric design. 

(4) Construction costs shall havethe same meaning as described in the program call. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



TEXAS TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

VARIOUS Counties MINUTE ORDER Page 3 on 
VARIOUS Districts 

The department and eachof the public entities identified in Exhibit A haveagreedto a total 
reimbursement through pass-through tolls for construction of the projects, a reimbursement rate per 
vehicleor vehiclemile, the minimum amount to be reimbursed in anyyearwithall projectsopen to 
traffic,and the maximum amountper year as set forth in the exhibit. Eachagreement will expire once 
the total amountof that agreement has beenreimbursed. The projects will be authorized and 
reimbursed fromCategory 12,Strategic Priorityfunds. 

In accordance with §S.S7 of the rules, the commissionfindsthat: (I) the projects servethe 
public interestand not merelya private interest; (2) the proposed pass-through agreements are in the 
best interest oftbe state; (3) the projects arecompatible with existingand planned transportation 
facilities; and (4) the projects further state,regional, and local transportation plans, programs, 
policies, and goals. 

Beforethe projects in the selected proposals are designed. developed, or constructed using 
fundsadministered by the department, the projects: (1) must be included in the department's Unified 
Transportation Program,thereby identifying committed funding for the project; (2) must be included 
in the department'sStatewideTransportation Improvement Program; and (3) will be subjectto any 
and all applicable planningand environmental processes and approvals as mandated by state and 
federal regulations regardingsuch matters. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the executivedirector or designee is authorized to 
negotiate and execute a pass-through toll agreement with each ofthe publicentities set forth in 
Exhibit A for the construction of their respective projectsas identified in the exhibit, in accordance 
with the negotiated terms, actual costprovision described in this minute order, andsuch other terms 
the department determines to be necessary. 

istant Executive Directorfor 
ngineering Operations 

Executive Director 

U2755 JUL 28 II 
Minute Date 
Nwnber Passed 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



I * Texas Department of Transportation 
P.O. DRAWER 15426· AUSTIN, TEXAS 78761-5426 • (512)832-7000 

December 5, 2011 

Travis County 
Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
FM 969: FM 3177 to Hunters Bend Rd 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 &1186-01-091 

Contract No. PT2011-007-01 
FM 1626: West of Brodie to FM 2304 
1539-02-026 

The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 
Travis County 
314 W. 11th Street 
Austin, Texas 78633 

Dear Judge Biscoe: 

Thank you for your comments on the Pass-Through Toll Finance Agreement for the above 
project transmitted via Steven Manilla's electronic mail of November 4, 2011. 

Attached are two copies of a revised document. A summary of the Department's 
responses are as follows: 

County Comment No.1 
Section 4(B). Sources and Uses of Funds 

Insert "...on Attachment C..." after the words "...specifically identified ... " in the first 
sentence. 

Department Response 

Agree to add "on Attachment C" in following sentence, 'The Department is responsible only 
for securing the funding specifically identified on Attachment C as the responsibility of the 
Department and for making that funding available to the Developer as set forth on 
Attachment C." 

County Comment No.2 
Section 4(B)(ii). Sources and Uses of Funds 

Insert "... (110% of Allowable Construction Costs)" after the words "identified on 
Attachment C" in the first sentence. We also request that the agreement contain a cap on 
the Developer's potential funding obligation. 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 2 December 5,2011 

DeparlmentResponse 

Agree to add "... (110% of Allowable Construction Costs)" in following sentence, "Unless 
and to the extent that this agreement is amended, the Deparlment will not be responsible 
for funding in excess of the Maximum Pass-Through Reimbursement to Developer 
identified on Attachment C (110% of Allowable Construction Costs)." 

Do not agree to cap the Developer's potential funding obligation as this action violates 43 
TAC 

Parl 1 §5.58(b)(3) Allocation of Risk (A) Cost overruns and underruns as the commission 
did not authorize an increase nor a decrease by cost overruns or underruns the 
deparlment's liability under the Agreement. 

County Comment No.3 
Section 4(C)(i). We request that the Department reimburse the Developer for the actual 
construction costs regardless of the final cost amount. 

If no additional funds can be provided by Department to cover higher than estimated costs 
then we request a provision that allows value engineering, down-scoping, or phasing the 
project to get the cost down without violating the environmental document. 

DeparlmentResponse 

Do not agree to cap the Developer's potential funding obligation as this action violates 43 
TAC 
Parl1 §5.58(b)(3) Allocation of Risk (A) Cost overruns and underruns. 

Do not agree to an additional provision that allows value engineering, down-scoping or 
phasing the project. Paragraph 4 of Attachment D allows for design changes. 

County Comment No.4
 
Section 4(C)ii. This provision is a bit confusing. Also, we don't understand why an under

run amount of Developer's funds must be expended on the project or a mutually
 
acceptable Department highway project rather than just returned to the Developer.
 

DeparlmentResponse 

A return of underrun amount of Developer's funds violates 43 TAC Pen 1 §5.58(b)(3) 
Allocation of Risk (A) Cost overruns and underruns. 

County Comment No.5
 
Section 4(C)(ii)(a). Replace with, 'The total of Actual Cost of Construction and cost under

run reimbursements by the Department may not exceed the Department's Proportional
 
Share identified on Attachment C";
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 3 December 5,2011 

Department Response 

Do not agree to revise to 'The total of Actual Cost of Construction and cost under-run 
reimbursements by the Department may not exceed the Department's Proportional Share 
identified on Attachment C". Proposed revision would result in alteration of provision's 
intent. 

County Comment No.6
 
Section 4(C)(ii)(b). Insert the word "reimbursements" after "The amount of cost under-run".
 

Department Response 

Agree to modify the sentence as folfows 'The amount of cost under-run reimbursements 
received by the Developer must either be expended on the Project, or on other mutualfy 
acceptable state highway projects located in the Developer's jurisdiction;" 

County Comment No. 7
 
Section 4(C)(ii)(c). Insert the word "reimbursements" after "The amount of cost under-run".
 

Department Response 

Agree to modify the sentence as folfows 'The amount of cost under-run reimbursements 
received by the Developer may be expended on the actual costs of an eligible project's 
environmental clearance and mitigation, right of way acquisition, land surveys, engineering, 
utility relocation, construction, construction engineering and inspection, and financing, but 
not on overhead or contingent profits; and" 

County Comment No.8 
Section 4(D). We request a cap on the amount of funds the Developer is responsible for 
advancing the Department. 

Department Response 

Do not agree to a cap on the amount of funds the Developer is responsible for advancing 
the Department as this action violates 43 TAC Part 1 §5.58(b)(3) Alfocation of Risk (A) 
Cost over-runs and under-runs. 

County Comment No.9 
Section 4(D)(i). We request a provision that allows us to mutually agree upon a date for 
receipt of construction bids for the project. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 4 December 5, 2011 

DepanmentResponse 

Do not agree to a provision that allows for mutual agreement for date for receipt of 
construction bids for the project. The Depsrtment has been given the responsibility of 
bidding and construction and the scheduling of receipt of bids shall be according to the 
Department's pettinent PS&E Review and Processing Schedule. The Department does 
not object to amending the Project Schedule to reflect an earlier construction stan date if 
environmental approvals are received earlier. 

County Comment No. 10 
Section 4(D)(ii). We request more time for providing additional funds if it's necessary for us 
to issue bonds to obtain such funds. 

DepanmentResponse 

Do not agree to suspend time during construction for Developer to secure additional 
funding. In addition, the Depettment cannot advance funds to the Developer to continue 
construction while waiting for Developer to secure additional funding. 

County Comment No. 11 
Attachment D 
Section 5 Construction Responsibilities 
Section 5.2. We are concerned that we don't have approval authority for change orders. 
The time allowed for us to provide comments is limited to only 10 days, and it appears that 
such costs are to be solely the Developer's responsibility. Since we are paying a 
significant amount of the construction cost we should be able to mutually agree upon the 
need and costs for change orders and the Department should pay its proportionate share. 
We should also be allowed more time to review and comment if it involves complex issues 
and/or exceeds an amount that we can agree to. 

Department Response 

Although the ten (10) business day comment period can be revised, the Depsnmem 
cannot be responsible for change orders per Texas Trensportetion Commission action. 
Extension of the review time beyond ten (10) business days may delay construction 
activities. 

County Comment No. 12 
Section 6 Environmental Assessment and Mitigation 
Section 7 Right of Way and Real Property 
Section 8 Utilities 
Section 9 Architectural and Engineering Services 
Although it's clear that the Developer will be responsible for these items it's not clear that 
the Developer will pay directly for them. It appears that Attachment C includes these costs 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 5 December 5,2011 

and it could be misconstrued that the Developer provides its funds to the Department and 
would then need Department approval to use them. 

Department Response 

Section 40 clearly identifies the type of costs that must be provided to the Department. 
The Developer needs to have all of the funding available at the front end for project 
development and construction. The Department's funding obligation occurs after 
completion of the Projects. 

Attachment C is incorrect. The "Developer Funding" column should total the Estimated 
Project Cost instead of the difference between the Estimated Project Cost and the 
Department's Proportional Share. 

County Comment No. 13
 
Section 10(E}. Since the Department is doing the construction administration, we request
 
that the Department take care of the "Notification of Completion" and the "as-built plans"
 
rather than requiring Developer to do that.
 

Department Response 

Agree to revise Section 1DE to the following "When the Project is complete, the 
Department shall issue and sign a "Notification of Completion" certifying that all work has 
been completed in accordance with the requirements of this agreement, all governmental 
approvals, and applicable law. Within thirty (30) days after issuance of this notification, the 
Department will perform a final inspection and provide to the Developer a list of items, if 
any, to be completed prior to acceptance by the Department. Once the items have been 
addressed to the satisfaction of the Department, the Department will issue a "Letter of 
Acceptance" to the Developer. Within six (6) months after the Department has issued the 
"Letter of Acceptance, " the Developer shall file with the Department a set of as-built plans 
that incorporate any contract revisions. These plans shall be signed, sealed, and dated by 
a professional engineer licensed in Texas, who shall certify that the Project was 
constructed in accordance with the plans and specifications. " 

Since the Developer is responsible for the design and construction phase design services, 
the responsibility of the "as-built plans" remains the responsibility of the Developer. 

County Comment No. 14
 
Section 10 (H). We request that the Department take care of purchase, installation,
 
maintenance and data collection of traffic counter equipment to be installed on their
 
highways.
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 6 December 5,2011 

Department Response 

Do not agree to modify responsibilities. This would be a change in the program 
parameters of cost allocation. 

County Comment No. 15 
Section 12 (B). We request that the Department issue the "Notification of Substantial 
completion" rather than the Developer doing it. Also, can we get some clarity on what the 
term "year" will mean. Based on 12(G) in the FM 969 Agreement, it appears to be the 12 
month period immediately preceding the date of the first Letter of Approval on the first 
substantially completed phase, and each 12 month period after that, ending on the 
calendar date of the first Letter of Approval. 

Department Response 

The ''year'' starts on the date of issuance of the letter of approval. TxDOT believes the 
Section is clear but is open to alternative language suggestions. 

County Comment No. 16 
Section 12(E). With respect to the FM 969 Agreement, in the event that Phase 2 is 
underway and funds have been expended and TxDOT defaults, the County still needs to 
get reimbursed for its cost. 

Department Response 

No changes are necessary. Sections 12 covers repayment and Section 15 covers 
termination by either party. 

County Comment No.1?
 
Section 12(G). Insert the phrase "... by the Department under this agreement.." after the
 
phrase "The first payment..." in the first sentence.
 

Department Response 

Although addressed in 12(A), agree sentence to be modified to "The first payment by the 
Department under this agreement shall be made within sixty (60) days after the first 
anniversary of Substantial Completion and the Department's issuance of a Letter of 
Approval for Payment for the first substantially completed Phase, or in the event that a 
Letter of Approval for Payment was not issued, then within sixty (60) days after the first 
anniversary of the Phase's completion and the Department's issuance of a Letter of 
Acceptance. 

County Comment 18 
Section 15(C). It should read that the Department, not the Developer, is responsible for 
commencing construction. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 7 December 5, 2011 

DeparlmentResponse 

Do not agree to revise. Construction commencement schedule is driven by Project 
Development schedule. 

County Comment 19 
Section 16. We request a provision that indicates we will get any unspent County funds 
back from TxDOT. 

DeparlmentResponse
 

Do not agree to additional provision. Issue covered by terms of Arlicle 4(0).
 

County Comment 20 
Section 38. It looks like TxDOT will be reimbursing the County with Federal funds. The 
only restrictions we see in the agreement on how the pass-through funds can be used is in 
Section 4 related to the cost under-run monies. Are there any other restrictions on how the 
County can use Pass-Through payments and if so can they be addressed in the 
agreement more clearly than just with Section 38? 

DeparlmentResponse 

County is required to comply with all applicable federal and state laws and restrictions 
therein. 

County Comment 21
 
Attachment C. Includes cost figures that we're not sure of the origin. Let's discuss.
 

DeparlmentResponse 

As previously stated, the Developer Funding column should be the total project cost. 
Column will be revised. 

County Comment 22 
Attachment F. (Project Schedule for FM 969) We request the schedule include time for 
PTT Agreement and RFQ process as done for the FM 1626 Project Schedule. 

DeparlmentResponse 

The Deparlment does not object to amending the Project Schedule to reflect PIT 
Agreement and RFQ process time. 

County Comment 23 
We're not sure if TxDOT, or other governmental entity that may have some level of 
approval authority (FHWA?) places limitations on where reimbursements can be placed 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 8 December 5, 2011 

(e.g. debt service) but we need to be able to place our reimbursements wherever the 
Commissioners Court desires. 

DeparlmentResponse 

As per Section 4Cii(b)&(d) The amount of cost under-run received by the Developer must 
either be expended on the Project, or on other mutually acceptable state highway projects 
located in the Developer's jurisdiction. No limitations have been placed on reimbursements 
for costs of Project up to this under-run amount. 

County Comment 24
 
The FM 969 Project is to be phased, which puts us in a position to receive reimbursements
 
quicker. Can we have the same flexibility for the FM 1626 Project if it makes sense (e.g.
 
the new bridge could be built separately).
 

DeparlmentResponse 

An exception was made for FM 969 due to environmental and physical attributes of the 
Project. Deparlment does not agree to separate bridge construction from remaining 
section of FM 1626 or separate FM 1626 into two (2) or more projects. 

County Comment 25 
The 110% cap that TxDOT has placed upon its funds should be applicable to the County 
as well. If the Project exceeds the budget we should work together to either reduce costs 
or obtain additional funds from our respective agencies. 

DeparlmentResponse 

Deparlment denies this request. This request violates the program's requirements relating 
to risk. The Developer is obligated to deliver the Project. 

County Comment 26 
Section 25 includes language that saves harmless the state from all claims and liabilities 
attributed to the County's work on this Project. We'd like the same consideration since 
TxDOT is requiring us to use TxDOT standards and procedures and TxDOT will be 
managing the construction phase. 

DeparlmentResponse 

Request is denied. This request is not legally possible. 

County Comment 27 
The following clauses are ones we look for in contracts, but that weren't found. TxDOT 
agreements are different but will the following be addressed, or if not, why they aren't they 
included: 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 9	 December 5, 2011 

W-9 Form 
Property Taxes Assignment 
Funding Out 
Prompt Payment 

OeparlmentResponse 

W-9 Form does not apply. The W-9 Form is a form requesting the Taxpayer 10 number 
and as a State Agency, TxDOT does not need to supply. 

Properly Taxes Assignment appears to not apply. Can County offer the purpose of the 
provision? 

Funding Out does not apply. The funding out clause says that only money appropriated in 
this two year biennium is available and nothing past that. 

Prompt Payment does not apply. The prompt payment law addresses payments TxDOT 
makes to contractors when they send invoices to the State. The repayment set out in 
Section 12 speaks to when payments are due and how much they will be. 

The comments addressed above have been corrected and two revised documents for 
each Project have been attached for execution. 

If you have any questions please contact Ms. Patricia Crews-Weight at (512) 832·7050. 

Sjncerely, 

) r	 /..1.1/\ {/i 
'././·/1.'...... ..' .J{...i.... /"\..' _~/.). 

~c!JrJOK4~;"'Z.!P.E. 
Au~rict Engineer 

Attachments 
cc:	 John R. Wagner, P.E., North Travis/Georgetown Area Engineer, TxDOT 

Ron Davis, County Commissioner, Travis County, Precinct 1 
Sarah Eckhardt, County Commissioner, Precinct 1, Travis County 
Karen Huber, County Commissioner, Precinct 3, Travis County 
Margaret Gomez, County Commissioner, Precinct 4, Travis County 
Steve Manilla, P.E., Executive Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



From: Steven Manilla
 
To: Pat Crews-Weight
 
Date: 12/22/2011 8:05 AM
 
Subject: Re: TxDOTs response to PTT qtns - further qtns
 

Thanks
 

> > > Pat Crews-Weight <Pat.CrewsWeight@txdot.gov> 12/22/2011 7:54 AM > > >
 
Attached are revised copies of the PTT reflecting the additional provision under Termination. As a reminder, the schedule shown in
 
these documents have not been updated as requested by the County in the first round of comments. The new schedule will be
 
inserted by the County or a copy submitted to me and I will include and will then send you clean copies of the final version.
 

Thanks.
 
pat
 

Patricia L. Crews-Weight. PE
 
Director of Design - AUS
 
(512) 832-7050 

»> On 12/21/2011 at 11:16 AM, in message <4EF1 C0010200006800069704@gwmail.co.travis.tx.us>, Steven Manilla
 
<Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us> wrote:
 

Thanks Pat. I've distributed this and expect comments by mid next week (we're closed Friday and Monday). Re: an additional
 
termination provision, yes please.
 

»> Pat Crews-Weight <Pat.CrewsWeight@txdot.gov> 12/21/2011 10:22 AM »>
 
Steve,
 
I received a response from our attorney regarding the County's concerns.
 

The PTT program is designed for an LG to advance all of the needed funds and to construct the project itself w/o any contribution by
 
the State. Upon completion, the State accepts the project and begins annual repayments as a percentage of the construction cost.
 
This produces competition among LG to propose good projects that are the best value to the State.
 

With competition comes risk. When the County asked the State to be responsible for construction, the County is responsible for all
 
of the upfront funding. If the State had not agreed to do the construction work, the County would need to have all of the funding
 
available for all contingencies. The State cannot advance funding for the County. With a period longer than 30 days, the State
 
runs the risk of being in default under the construction contract. When we granted the exception and became responsible for
 
construction, the State is directly responsible to the contractor and runs the risk of default - not the county.
 

In regard to underruns (and overruns) in Section 4C, the issue relates only to later TxDOT annual PTT reimbursements and is tied
 
back to the original estimated costs. The concept is to reward the County for bringing the construction under the estimated budget
 
by paying them additional money above the actual cost reimbursement (or help the County with a 10% additional payment if it
 
overruns the estimated cost).
 

The attorney's example:
 
'I believe the estimated construction cost in the FM 969 agreement is $13.435M, and the State is agreeing in Section 12 and
 
Attachment C to pay a set percentage of actual costs (low bid amount) which is 71% (estimated at the time of agreement to be
 
$9.538M). If the low bid amount is $11M instead of the estimated $13.435M, the State will reimburse 71% of that $11M (or
 
$7.81 M). There is an underrun of $2.435M (the difference between the estimated construction cost and the low bid amount).
 
Under the terms of Section 4.C., only an underrun up to a maximum of 10% of the "Estimated Total Construction Cost" will be added
 
to the 71% reimbursement. Ten percent of the "Estimated Total Construction Cost" is $1.343M. The $7.81 M (71% of low bid
 
amount) plus the 10% underrun bonus of $1.343M equals the total reimbursement to the County - $9.153M. Since the total cost to
 
the County was $11M, the underrun bonus would likely be spent on the project itself.'
 

As for the termination provision, we can add another termination provision:
 

Section 15. D.: by the Developer if after completion of preliminary engineering, specifications and estimates (PS&E) the estimate
 
exceeds 110% of the Estimated Construction Cost prior to bid opening, in which case the Developer agrees to reimburse the
 
Department for its reasonable actual costs incurred during the Project.
 

Let me know if I need to make the Section 15 revision and send new agreements.
 

Thanks,
 
Pat
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.

mailto:4EF1C0010200006800069704@gwmail.co.travis.tx.us


Patricia L. Crews-Weight, PE 
Director of Design - AUS 
(512) 832-7050 

»> On 12/19/2011 at 3:03 PM, in message <4EEF523302000068000674EC@gwmail.co.travis.tx.us>, Steven Manilla
 
<Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us> wrote:
 

You are correct about our request for more time to provide more funds if needed. I understand the need for expediency when the
 
project is under construction and I'm thinking that TxDot should be able to use contingency funds or allocated project funds to pay
 
for change orders while the County seeks replacement funds. It could get a little anxious if a large change order arises near the end
 
of construction but won't there be contingency funds available for that?
 

Regarding the use of under-run amounts, my understanding is that TxDot established the requirement that these funds are to be
 
spent on the project, or another mutually agreeable state highway project, to avoid a situation where the local entity's share
 
becomes significantly less than agreed upon, or it is totally eliminated. The example we discussed was; assume we have a $1OM
 
project of which TxDot agrees to reimburse us for $8M and bases its reimbursement payments accordingly. I understood you to say
 
that If the project is completed for $8M the County could pay nothing. To alleviate TxDot's concern, and free the County to use
 
under-runs of its funds as it wants, I suggested using the percentage of each party's contribution as the basis for reimbursement. In
 
this "under-run" example TxDot would reimburse the County for 80% of whatever the costs are and the County pays 20% of
 
whatever the costs are.
 

I also had an issue with over-runs, in particular not allowing us to CAP our fund commitment but allowing TxDot to do so. I
 
requested a similar arrangement as with under-runs but my understanding is that TxDot has no additional funds. In that case I would
 
like TxDot to include a provision that allows the County the option of terminating the agreement with no penalty. These projects are
 
extremely important to us so but if we get hit with a huge unexpected cost increase I believe the Commissioners Court would want
 
the option.
 

We have other concerns but these are the biggest.
 

>>> Pat Crews-Weight <Pat.CrewsWeight@txdot.gov> 12/19/2011 2:00 PM »>
 
Steve,
 
I need to summarize our telephone conversation this morning to be sure I carry forward the County's remaining concerns regarding
 
TxDOT's response to County comments.
 

30 day time frame for County to make payment [Article 4D(ii)]
 

Since County must take any request for additional funds (over Agreement amount) to Commissioner's Court, the County would like
 
to extend the 30 day time frame to 60 days to make payment to the Department.
 

Underrun amounts to be expended on the Project or a mutually acceptable on-system project [Article 4C(ii))
 

County would like to renegotiate repayment amount of an 80% reimbursement on the actual estimated cost of construction if the
 
amount underruns the pass thru amount.
 

If I have misinterpreted your concerns, let me know.
 

pat
 

Patricia L. Crews-Weight, PE
 
Director of Design - AUS
 
(512) 832-7050 

========================== Texas Transportation Forum For more information on registration and program details visit 
www.texastransportationforum.com 
========================== Texas Transportation Forum For more information on registration and program details visit 
www.texastransportationforum.com 
========================== Texas Transportation Forum For more information on registration and program details visit 
www.texastransportationforum.com 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.

mailto:4EEF523302000068000674EC@gwmail.co.travis.tx.us


Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

PASS-THROUGH AGREEMENT FOR PAYMENT
 
OF PASS-THROUGH TOLLS BY THE DEPARTMENT
 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered between the State of Texas, acting by and throuqh the Texas 
Department of Transportation, the "Department", and the Developer under Transportation 
Code, §222.1 04. 

Contracting Parties: 
The Department: The Texas Department of Transportation 
The Developer: Travis County 

BACKGROUND 

Texas Transportation Code, §201.1 03, authorizes the Department to plan and to make policies 
for the location, construction, and maintenance of a comprehensive system of state highways 
and public roads. Transportation Code, §222.1 04, authorizes the Department to enter into 
pass-through agreements for the purpose of improving the state highway system. The Texas 
Transportation Commission has implemented this provision by enacting rules to be found at 43 
TAC Chapter 5, Subchapter E. On May 26,2011, the Texas Transportation Commission 
passed Minute Order Number 112685, authorizing the Developer to widen FM 1626 from 
Brodie Lane to FM 2304 (the "Project"), the location of which is shown on Attachment A, which 
is attached to and made a part of this agreement. On July 28,2011, the Texas Transportation 
Commission passed Minute Order Number 112755, authorizing the Department to enter a 
pass-through agreement with the Developer in furtherance of the Project. The governing body 
of the Developer has authorized entering into this agreement by resolution or ordinance dated 
_________, 20_, which is attached to and made a part of this agreement as 
Attachment G. In consideration of the mutual promises contained in this agreement, the 
Department and the Developer now agree as follows. 

AGREEMENT 

1.	 Effective Date 
This agreement becomes effective when signed by the last party whose signing makes the 
agreement fully executed. 

2.	 Amendments 
Amendments to this agreement must be in writing and executed by both parties. 

3.	 Scope of Work 
The scope of work on FM 1626 will be reconstruction to a five-lane roadway section. The 
scope of work is described in more detail in Attachment B, which is attached to and made a 
part of this agreement. A Typical Section Layout and Project Schedule are contained in 
Attachments E and F, respectively, which are attached to and made a part of this 
agreement. Before any design, development, or construction work is performed, the 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Developer shall confirm that Department funding for the Project is included in the
 
Department's Unified Transportation Program and the Statewide Transportation
 
Improvement Program.
 

4.	 Sources and Uses of Funds 
A. The total estimated cost of the Project is shown in Attachment C, which is attached to 

and made a part of this agreement. Attachment C includes expected cash contributions 
from each source of funding. The Department will pay for only those Project costs of a 
type that have been approved by the Texas Transportation Commission. 

B. The Department is responsible only for securing the funding specifically identified on 
Attachment C as the responsibility of the Department and for making that funding 
available to the Developer as set forth on Attachment C. 
(i)	 The Department will reimburse the Developer with pass-through payments in the 

percentages and resulting amounts (the Department's Proportional Share) identified 
on Attachment C for the actual costs of labor and materials incurred in construction 
of the Project as determined by the low bid award of the construction contract 
(Actual Cost of Construction). The amount of the low bid award will be certified by 
the Developer in accordance with Section 10, Construction Responsibilities. For 
purposes of reimbursement under this agreement, construction engineering costs 
are not eligible construction costs. 

(ii) Unless and to the extent that this agreement is amended, the Department will not be 
responsible for funding in excess of the Maximum Pass-Through Reimbursement to 
Developer identified on Attachment C (110% of Allowable Construction Costs). The 
Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the Project that are not 
shown as the responsibility of the Department. 

C. The Department's obligation to reimburse its Proportional Share of the Actual Cost of 
Construction is subject to the following two exceptions. 
(i) The Department will reimburse its Proportional Share of the amount by which the 

Actual Cost of Construction exceeds the Estimated Total Construction Cost 
identified on Attachment C (cost overrun). The Department's total payment 
obligation for the Project, however, will not exceed the Maximum Pass-Through 
Reimbursement amount identified on Attachment C (110% of Allowable Construction 
Costs). 

(ii) The Department will reimburse to the Developer the amount by which the Actual 
Cost of Construction is less than the Estimated Total Construction Cost identified on 
Attachment C (cost under-run), up to a maximum of 10 percent of the Estimated 
Total Construction Cost, only if all of the following conditions are met: 
(a)	 The total of actual cost and under-run reimbursements by the Department may 

not exceed the Department's Allowable Construction Costs identified on 
Attachment C; 

(b)	 The amount of cost under-run reimbursements received by the Developer must 
either be expended on the Project, or on other mutually acceptable state 
highway projects located in the Developer's jurisdiction; 

(c)	 The amount of cost under-run reimbursements received by the Developer may 
be expended on the actual costs of an eligible project's environmental 
clearance and mitigation, right of way acquisition, land surveys, engineering, 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 2 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

utility relocation, construction, construction engineering and inspection, and 
financing, but not on overhead or contingent profits; and 

(d)	 The Developer receives the Department's prior written consent for the 
expenditures. 

D. The Developer shall be responsible for advancing to the Department all funds 
necessary for the construction of the Project. At least sixty (60) days prior to the date 
set for receipt of the construction bids, the Developer shall remit to the State their share 
of the Estimated Total Construction Costs as identified in Attachment C. In the event 
that the Department determines that additional funding by the Developer is required for 
construction at any time during the project, the Department will notify the Developer in 
writing. The Developer shall make payment to the Department within thirty (30) days 
from receipt of the Department's written notification. Whenever funds are paid by the 
Developer to the Department under this Agreement, the Developer shall remit a check 
or warrant made payable to the "Texas Department of Transportation Trust Fund". The 
check or warrant shall be deposited by the Department in an escrow account to be 
managed by the Department. Funds in the escrow account may only be applied to the 
pass-through finance Project. If, after final Project accounting, excess funds remain in 
the escrow account, those funds will be returned to the Developer. The State will not 
pay interest on any funds provided by the Local Government. 

5.	 Project Implementation 
A.	 Unless otherwise specified in this agreement, all actions required of the Developer shall 

be taken by the Developer's Program Manager, who shall be an individual designated 
by name by the Developer. The Developer's Program Manager shall be authorized by 
the Developer to perform all or specified aspects of the Project development and 
implementation. Evidence of authorization shall be submitted to the Department 
immediately after the effective date of this agreement. The Developer's Program 
Manager may delegate responsibility to another person in a writing provided to the 
Department. The Developer must notify the Department in writing as soon as possible, 
but no later than three (3) business days after authorizing a change in Program 
Managers. 

B.	 If the Developer will perform any work under this agreement for which reimbursement 
will be provided by or through the Department, the Developer must complete training in 
Local Government Project Procedures Qualification for the Texas Department of 
Transportation within ninety (90) days after this agreement is fully executed. Training is 
complete when at least one individual who is working actively and directly on the Project 
successfully completes and receives a certificate for the course. The Developer shall 
provide the certificate of qualification to the Department. The individual who receives 
the training certificate may be an employee of the Developer or an employee of a firm 
that has been contracted by the Developer to perform oversight of the Project. The 
Department in its discretion may deny reimbursement if the Developer has not 
designated a qualified individual to oversee the Project. 

c. Unless otherwise specilied in this agreement, all actions required of the Department 
shall be taken by the Department's District Engineer for the Austin District. The District 
Engineer will designate an Engineer (the TxDOT Project Manager), who will be assisted 
by other Department personnel, to oversee and monitor compliance with all 
responsibilities under this agreement including all phases of project development. The 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 3 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

District Engineer may delegate responsibility to the TxDOT Project Manager or another 
person in a writing provided to the Developer. Whenever this agreement requires an 
action to be taken by the Department's Executive Director, that responsibility may be 
delegated to another Department employee who is not below the level of district 
engineer.· On request, the Department will provide the Developer with a copy of the 
Executive Director's delegation of authority. 

D. The roles, the responsibilities, and the working relationship between the Developer and 
the Department during the implementation of the Project are defined in Attachment D, 
Project Implementation, which is attached to and made a part of this agreement. 

6.	 Environmental Assessment and Mitigation 
Development of the Project shall comply with all applicable federal and state environmental 
laws, including the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, the National Historic 
Preservation Act of 1966, the Clean Water Act, the Endangered Species Act, 43 TAC §2.5, 
and Natural Resources Code, Chapter 191. 
A. The Developer is responsible for the identification and assessment of any 

environmental problems associated with the development of the Project to the extent 
permitted by law. 

B. The Developer is responsible for the cost of all environmental permitting, mitigation, 
remediation, and compliance. 

C. The Developer is responsible for preparing for and providing all public meetings or 
public hearings required for development of the environmental decision and for 
summary and analysis of all public meetings or public hearings. When applicable, the 
Developer is also responsible for certifying that a public hearing has been held in 
accordance with applicable rules, the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and the Civil Rights 
Restoration Act of 1987. Public hearings may not be held before environmental 
documents are approved for further processing and may not be held before approval of 
all highway schematics for the particular project. 

D. The Developer is responsible for the preparation of all documents required to obtain an 
environmental finding on the Project, and any subsequent reevaluations of that finding 
that may be required. 

E. The Developer shall submit all requests for permits, all reports, and all findings relating 
to the Natural Resources Code, Chapter 191, through the Department. The Developer 
shall provide the Department with final drafts of all necessary requests for permits, 
reports, and findings required by law. The Department is responsible for all 
coordination under those acts and for making all necessary filings with the appropriate 
agencies, and the Department will provide copies of those filings to the Developer. 
Coordination of the environmental document shall be through the AUS District 
Environmental Coordinator. The Developer is responsible for obtaining all other permits 
and is responsible for obtaining all permits and approvals resulting from changes that 
occur after environmental finding is first obtained, except as otherwise required by law 
or by agreement between the Department and a state or federal agency. 

F. Before construction is begun, the Developer shall provide the Department with written 
certification that all required permits and commitments are complete. The Developer 
shall provide the Department with copies of all permit applications and approvals from 
each regulatory agency with environmental jurisdiction over the Project. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 4 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

G. All environmental reports and findings shall comply with the latest version of the 
Department's manuals and Standards of Uniformity. The Developer shall provide the 
Department with physical and electronic copies of all environmental documentation in a 
format approved by the Department. 

7.	 Right of Way and Real Property 
A. The Developer is responsible for the provision and acquisition of all real property 

needed for the Project, including easements. Right of way widths shall be in 
accordance with the Austin District's Standard Right of Way Width for the pertinent 
Roadway Cross Section. All property interests shall be acquired in the name of the 
State of Texas. The Developer may not acquire right of way until all environmental 
clearance procedures have been completed and either (1) right of way maps and 
property descriptions (field notes and plats) have been prepared, or (2) a segment of 
the right of way map (consisting or one or more contiguous parcels) and the field notes 
and plat maps for such parcels have been prepared and certified to fall within the right 
of way limits of the approved schematic. The Developer must comply with all applicable 
state and federal laws, regulations, policies, and procedures, including the requirements 
of the Right of Way Manual Collection of the Department's Online Manual System and 
Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition 
Policies Act of 1970, 42 U.S.C. §4601 et seq. Documentation to support compliance 
must be maintained by the Developer. The Developer must obtain advance approval 
from the Department for any variance in established procedures. The Department's 
Executive Director may exercise discretion in authorizing an alternative procedure if it is 
sufficient to discharge the Department's responsibilities for acquiring real property. The 
Department may monitor and audit the Developer's acquisition of right of way on the 
Project at any time. On request, the Developer shall furnish the Department with 
satisfactory proof of compliance with applicable state and federal laws, regulations, 
policies, and procedures. If the Department determines that right of way maps, field 
notes, parcel plats, appraisals, access designations, acquisition documentation, 
relocation assistance benefits, or any other acquisition requirement is not in compliance 
with this agreement, the Developer shall take all necessary steps to achieve 
compliance. The cost for additional work to achieve compliance shall be borne by the 
Developer. 

B. The Developer is responsible for any required relocation assistance along the route of 
the right of way as may be determined to be eligible under the relocation assistance 
program. The relocation assistance plan must provide reasonable time frames for 
orderly relocation of residents and businesses being displaced by the Project. All costs 
associated with the relocation assistance, including payments to residents and 
businesses, will be assumed by the Developer. 

8.	 Utilities 
If the Project requires the adjustment, removal, or relocation of existing utilities, the 
Developer shall be responsible for determining the scope of utility work and notifying the 
appropriate utility company to schedule adjustments. The Developer shall be responsible 
for the adjustment, removal, or relocation of utility facilities in accordance with applicable 
state and federal laws, regulations, rules, policies, and procedures, including 
Transportation Code, §203.092; 43 TAC §21.31 et seq. (Utility Accommodation); and 23 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 5 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

CFR Chapter 1, Part 645. The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with 
additional adjustment, removal, or relocation during the construction of the Project unless 
this work is provided by the owners of the utility facilities at the owners' expense. Before a 
construction contract for the Project is let, a utility certification must be made available to 
the Department stating that all utilities needing to be adjusted for completion of the 
construction activity have been adjusted. 

9.	 Architectural and Engineering Services
 
The Developer has responsibility for the performance of architectural and engineering
 
services, including the responsibility of ensuring that all environmental permits, issues,
 
coordination, mitigation, and commitments are adequately addressed in design of the
 
Project and carried out during construction of the Project. The engineering plans shall be
 
developed in accordance with the latest version of the Department's manuals. The
 
Department's Executive Director may exercise discretion in authorizing alternative criteria
 
or granting exceptions to this requirement on a case-by-case basis if a particular criterion
 
could not reasonably be met because of physical, environmental, or other relevant factors
 
and if the proposed design is a prudent engineering solution. The procurement of
 
professional services must be competitive and shall comply with Government Code
 
Chapter 2254, Subchapter A and all federal requirements including those described in 23
 
CFR Part 172 and those relating to participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises
 
(DBEs), the Americans with Disabilities Act, and environmental matters. Access to the
 
facility shall be in compliance with the Department's access management policy.
 

10. Construction Responsibilities 
A.	 The Department shall advertise for construction bids, issue bid proposals, receive and 

tabulate the bids, and award and administer the contract for construction of the Project. 
Administration of the contract includes the responsibility for construction engineering, 
material acceptance testing, and construction quality acceptance, and for issuance of 
any change orders, supplemental agreements, amendments, or additional work orders 
that may become necessary after the award of the construction contract. The bidding 
process must be competitive and must comply with all applicable federal and state laws. 
The Project and bidding process must be authorized by the Department and Federal 
Highway Administration before it is advertised for letting. 

B. The Department has the responsibility of overseeing all construction operations, 
including the responsibility of ensuring that all environmental permits, issues, 
coordination, mitigation, and commitments are adequately addressed, of assessing 
potential environmental effects of contract revisions, and of obtaining environmental 
permits, issues, coordination, mitigation, and commitments that may be required by 
contract revisions. 

C. Contract revisions including change orders shall comply with the latest version of all 
national and state administrative criteria and manuals. No contract revision may be 
made without the prior written approval of the Department's Executive Director if it 
would affect prior environmental approvals, significantly revise the scope of the Project 
or the geometric design, or change the cost to the Department. Procedures governing 
approval are contained in Attachment D. 

Pass-through_Agreement Page 6 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

D. The Department may conduct any and all oversight activities it deems reasonably 
necessary or advisable to ensure compliance with this agreement and all state and 
federal requirements. 

E. When the Project is complete, the Department shall issue and sign a "Notification of 
Completion" certifying that all work has been completed in accordance with the 
requirements of this agreement, all governmental approvals, and applicable law. Within 
thirty (30) days after issuance of this notification, the Department will perform a final 
inspection and provide to the Developer a list of items, if any, to be completed prior to 
acceptance by the Department. Once the items have been addressed to the 
satisfaction of the Department, the Department will issue a "Letter of Acceptance" to the 
Developer. Within six (6) months after the Department has issued the "Letter of 
Acceptance," the Developer shall file with the Department a set of as-built plans that 
incorporate any contract revisions. These plans shall be signed, sealed, and dated by a 
professional engineer licensed in Texas, who shall certify that the Project was 
constructed in accordance with the plans and specifications. 

F.	 The parties to this agreement shall comply with federal construction requirements cited 
in 23 CFR Part 635 and with requirements cited in 23 CFR Part 633, and shall include 
the latest version of Form FHWA-1273 in the contract bidding documents. Ifforce 
account work will be performed, a finding of cost effectiveness shall be made in 
compliance with 23 CFR 635, Part B. 

G. The parties to this agreement shall comply with federal construction materials testing 
requirements cited in 23 CFR 637, Part B. 

H. The Developer shall be responsible for purchasing, installing, and maintaining the traffic 
counter equipment for the term of the agreement at the specified Project count sites as 
shown in Attachment A, Location Map of Project. The Developer shall provide 
permanent site traffic counter equipment in accordance with the Department 
specifications. The Developer shall provide installation, preventive, and remedial 
maintenance, inspection, testing, and repair of traffic data collection equipment 
including labor, equipment, materials, and parts. The Developer shall provide the above 
described service including installation of new components and repairs at specified 
locations. The Department's local district office shall be responsible for collecting the 
traffic data and then providing this data to the Department's Transportation Planning 
and Programming Division (TPP) for verification. The number of vehicle-miles travelled 
on the Project during a year will be based on actual traffic data, to the extent the data is 
available, or the Department's traffic estimates, which shall be performed in good faith 
and shall be conclusive and not subject to litigation in any forum. For traffic counter 
equipment malfunctions or breakdowns, a three (3) month traffic data average will be 
used. The Developer shall confirm the traffic count provided by the Department, and 
upon agreement of the traffic count, shall give sixty (60) days prior notification of 
payment, by letter or invoice, to the local district office. The local district office will then 
verify and approve the invoice and prepare a reimbursement pay form to be submitted 
to the Department, Finance Division, Accounting Management Section, at least thirty 
(30) days before the payment is due to the Developer. 

11. Maintenance 
The Department shall be responsible for maintenance of the Project after completion of the 
work. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 7 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

12. Repayment 
A.	 The Department will reimburse the Developer by paying an annual amount equal to 

$0.045 for each vehicle-mile traveled on the Project during the previous year. Under no 
circumstances will the annual payment be less than $210,165 or more than $420,330, 
and under no circumstances will the total payment under this Paragraph during the 
course of this agreement exceed $4,623,630 unless approved by the Texas 
Transportation Commission and formalized in an amendment to this agreement. The 
number of vehicle-miles traveled on the Project during a year will be based on actual 
traffic data, to the extent the data is available, or the Department's traffic estimates in 
accordance with Section 10, Construction Responsibilities. 

B. For purposes of repayment under this agreement, "Substantial Completion" is defined 
as all travel lanes open to traffic as approved by the Department, and no further work is 
remaining that requires lane closures affecting the mobility of the traveling public. When 
the Project is Substantially Complete, the Developer may issue and sign a "Notification 
of Substantial Completion" certifying that all work has been substantially completed in 
accordance with the requirements of this agreement, all governmental approvals, and 
applicable law. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of this notification, the Department 
will perform an inspection and provide to the Developer a list of items, if any, to be 
completed prior to approval by the Department. Once the items have been addressed 
to the satisfaction of the Department, the Department will issue a "Letter of Approval for 
Payment" to the Developer. In lieu of a Notification of Substantial Completion, the 
Developer may proceed directly to a Notice of Completion in accordance with Section 
10, Construction Responsibilities. 

C. The first payment by the Department under this agreement shall be made within sixty 
(60) days after the first anniversary of the Project's Substantial Completion and the 
Department's issuance of a Letter of Approval for Payment, or in the event that a Letter 
of Approval for Payment was not issued, then within sixty (60) days after the first 
anniversary of the Project's completion and the Department's issuance of a Letter of 
Acceptance. Annual payments shall continue within sixty (60) days after each 
succeeding anniversary of the Letter of Approval for Payment or the Letter of 
Acceptance as applicable. 

D. The number of annual payments and the amount of the final payment will be consistent 
with payment of the total reimbursement amount determined in accordance with Section 
4, Sources and Uses of Funds. Payment under this agreement beyond the end of the 
current fiscal biennium is subject to availability of appropriated funds. 

13. Mutual Cooperation 
The Department and the Developer shall use all reasonable efforts to meet all deadlines 
specified in this agreement. The Department and the Developer shall use best efforts to 
provide each other with all necessary documents, information, and approvals in a prompt 
and timely fashion. 

14. Default 
If either party fails to comply with its obligations under this agreement and such failure 
continues for a period of thirty (30) days or more after written notice of the breach from the 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 8 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ 1\10. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

other party, the party failing to comply will be in default and the other party may proceed 
with its remedies under Section 15, Termination and Section 16, Remedies. 

15.	 Termination 
This aqreement terminates automatically when the Department has reimbursed the 
Developer in full. In addition, the agreement may be terminated: 
A.	 in writing with the mutual consent of the parties; 
B.	 by either party because of a material breach by the other party; or 
C.	 by the Department if the Developer has not commenced construction on the Project 

(including each individual project if this aqreernent covers multiple projects) within three 
(3) years of the date of execution of this agreement; or 

D. by the Developer after completion of preliminary engineering, specifications and 
estimates (PS&E) the estimate exceeds 110% of the Estimated Construction Cost prior 
to bid opening, in which case the Developer agrees to reimburse the Department for its 
reasonable actual costs incurred during the Project. 

16. Remedies 
This agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any default, 
but either party may avail itself of any remedy existing at law or in equity, and all remedies 
shall be cumulative. 

17.	 Notices 
All notices to either party shall be delivered personally or sent by certified U.S. mail, 
postage prepaid, addressed to that party at the following address: 

Developer: Department: 

County of Travis Texas Department of Transportation 
Attn: County Executive Attn: Assistant Executive Director 

Transportation and Natural Engineering Operations 
Resources 125 East 11th Street 

P. O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78701-2483 
Austin, TX 78767-1748 

All notices shall be deemed given on the date delivered in person or deposited in the mail. 
Either party may change the above address by sending written notice of the change to the 
other party. Either party may request in writing that notices shall be delivered personally or 
by certified U.S. mail, and that request shall be carried out by the other party. 

18.	 Development Contracts, Subcontracts, and Assignment 
A.	 Within ten (10) days after execution of this agreement, the Developer shall provide the 

Department with a fully executed copy of any agency contract or project development 
contract between the Developer and a private entity for the design, 'financing, 
maintenance, operation, or construction of the Project (a Development Contract). For a 
Development Contract between the Developer and a private entity entered into after 
execution of this agreement, the Developer shall provide to the Department an executed 
copy within fifteen (15) days after the Development Contract is executed. A 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 9 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Development Contract must be subject to all applicable terms and conditions of this 
agreement. 

B. A subcontract by the Developer, its agent, or a subcontractor in excess of $10,000 shall 
contain all applicable terms and conditions of this agreement and shall be submitted to 
the Department for review and approval prior to its execution. 

C. Except as otherwise provided by law or this Paragraph, neither party shall assign any 
interest in this agreement. In the event that the Developer pledges or assigns its right to 
receive any revenues derived from this agreement in connection with a loan or with the 
issuance of bonds, the pledge or assignment shall not operate as an assignment of an 
interest in this agreement. In that case the Developer shall provide the Department with 
copies of the loan or bond documentation no less than ten (10) days before the loan is 
executed or the bonds are issued. Under no circumstances will the Department be 
liable in any way for debt in any form incurred by the Developer, and any loan or bond 
documentation will state clearly that the Department has no obligation of repayment of 
the loan or bonds. 

D. No Development Contract, subcontract, or assignment will relieve the Developer of its 
responsibility under this agreement. 

19.	 Ownership of Property 
After completion or termination of this agreement, all documents prepared by the 
Department shall remain the property of the Department. All data prepared under this 
agreement shall be made available to the Department without restriction or limitation on 
further use. All documents produced or approved or otherwise created by the Developer 
shall be transmitted to the Department in the form of photocopy reproduction on a monthly 
basis as required by the Department. Except as otherwise provided in this agreement, the 
originals shall remain the property of the Developer. The Developer shall grant the 
Department an irrevocable, perpetual, nonexclusive license to use all intellectual property 
acquired or developed under this contract. 

20. Developer Resources 
All employees of the Developer shall have adequate knowledge and experience to enable 
them to perform the duties to which they are assigned. The Developer certifies that it 
currently has adequate qualified personnel in its employment to perform the work required 
under this agreement or will be able to obtain adequate qualified personnel from sources 
other than the Department. On receipt of written notice from the Department detailing 
supporting factors and evidence, the Developer shall remove from the Project any 
employee of the Developer who is incompetent or whose conduct becomes detrimental to 
the work. Unless otherwise specified, the Developer shall furnish all equipment, materials, 
supplies, and other resources required to perform the work. 

21.	 Responsibilities of the Parties 
Each party acknowledges that it is not an agent, servant, or employee of the other party. 
Each party is responsible for its own acts and deeds and for those of its agents, servants, 
or employees. 

Pass-Through~greement Page 10 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

22.	 Compliance with Laws 
The parties shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, 
and regulations, and with the orders and decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or 
tribunals in any manner affecting the performance of this agreement. When requested, the 
Developer shall furnish the Department with satisfactory proof of this compliance. The 
Developer shall provide or obtain all applicable permits, plans, or other documentation 
required by a federal or state entity. 

23. Legal Construction 
In case one or more of the provisions contained in this agreement shall for any reason be 
held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, that invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions and this agreement shall be construed 
as if it did not contain the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision. 

24.	 Insurance 
To the extent that this agreement authorizes the Developer or its contractor to perform any 
work on Department right of way, before beginning work the entity performing the work 
shall provide the Department with a fully executed copy of the Department's Form 1560 
Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of coverage in the amounts and types 
specified on the Certificate of Insurance for all persons and entities working on Department 
right of way. This coverage shall be maintained until all work on the Department right of 
way is complete. If coverage is not maintained, all work on Department right of way shall 
cease immediately, and the Department may recover damages and all costs of completing 
the work. 

25. Hold Harmless 
To the extent permitted by law, the Developer shall save harmless the Department and its 
officers and employees from all claims and liability due to materials used or supplied by the 
Developer or activities of the Developer, its agents, or employees, performed under this 
agreement, and that are caused by or result from error, omission, or negligent act of the 
Developer or of any person employed by the Developer. To the extent permitted by law, 
the Developer shall also indemnify and save harmless the Department from any and all 
expense, including but not limited to attorney fees that may be incurred by the Department 
in litigation or otherwise resisting the claim or liabilities that may be imposed on the 
Department as a result of such activities by the Developer, its agents, or employees. 

26. Sole Agreement 
This agreement constitutes the only agreement between the parties and supersedes any 
prior understandings or written or oral agreements concerning the subject matter of this 
agreement. 

27.	 Compliance with Texas Accessibility Standards and ADA 
All parties to this agreement shall ensure that the plans for and the construction of the 
Project are in compliance with the Texas Accessibility Standards issued by the Texas 
Department of Licensing and Regulation and with the Americans with Disability Act 
Accessibility Guidelines issued by the U.S. Architectural and Transportation Barriers 
Compliance Board. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 11 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

28. Gratuities 
Any person who is doing business with or who may do business with the Department under 
this agreement may not make any offer of benefits, gifts, or favors to employees of the 
Department. The only exceptions allowed are ordinary business lunches and items that 
have received the advanced written approval of the Department's Executive Director. 

29.	 Conflict of Interest 
The Developer shall not assign an employee to the Project if the employee: 
A.	 owns an interest in or is an officer or employee of a business entity that has or may 

have a contract with the Department relating to the Project; 
B. has a direct or indirect financial interest in the outcome of the Project; 
C. has performed services regarding the subject matter of the Project for an entity that has 

a direct or indirect financial interest in the outcome of the Project or that has or may 
have a contract with the Department; or 

D. is a current part-time or full-time employee of the Department. 

30. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Cost Principles 
In order to be reimbursed with federal funds, the parties shall comply with the Cost 
Principles established in OMS Circular A-8? that specify that all reimbursed costs are 
allowable, reasonable and allocable to the Project. 

31. Procurement and Property Management Standards 
The parties shall adhere to the procurement standard established in 49 CFR §18.36 and 
with the property management standard established in 49 CFR §18.32. 

32.	 Audit 
A. The Department may monitor and audit any aspect of the Project at any time. 
B. Upon completion of the Project, the Department or an independent auditor approved by 

the Department, at the Department's option, may perform an audit of the Project costs. 
Any funds due to the Developer, the Department, or others shall be paid by the owing 
party within thirty (30) days after notification that funds are due. 

C. The State Auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds 
from the state directly under this agreement or indirectly through a subcontract under 
this agreement. Acceptance of funds directly under this agreement or indirectly through 
a subcontract under this agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the State 
Auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or 
investigation in connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of an audit or 
investigation must provide the State Auditor with access to any information the State 
Auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit. 

33. Retention and Inspection of Books and Records 
The parties shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other 
documentation relating to performance of all aspects of Project development and 
implementation and all costs incurred under this agreement at an official governmental 
office of the Department or the Developer, as applicable. The parties shall make those 
materials available to the Department, the Developer, the State Auditor, the Federal 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 12 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Highway Administration (FHWA), and the U.S. Office of the Inspector General for review 
and inspection at the retaining party's official governmental office during the term of this 
agreement and for four (4) years after the date that the Department has reimbursed the 
Developer in full or thereafter until any impending claims are resolved. Additionally, the 
Department, the Developer, and the FHWA shall have access to all the governmental 
records that are directly applicable to this agreement for the purpose of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions, including records in the possession of the 
Developer's agents, to the extent that they relate to expenditures for which reimbursement 
is requested. At the request of the Department, the Developer shall submit any information 
required by the Department in the format directed by the Department. 

34. Civil Rights Compliance 
The Developer shall comply with the regulations of the U.S. Department of Transportation 
as they relate to nondiscrimination (49 CFR Part 21 and 23 CFR Parts 200 and 230), and 
with Executive Order 11246, titled "Equal Employment Opportunity," as amended by 
Executive Order 11375 and as supplemented in the Department of Labor Regulations (41 
CFR Part 60). 

35. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program Requirements 
A. The parties shall comply with the DBE Program requirements established in 49 CFR 

Part 26. 
B.	 The Developer shall adopt, in its totality, the Department's federally approved DBE 

program. 
C.	 The Developer shall set an appropriate DBE goal consistent with the Department's DBE 

guidelines and in consideration of the local market, project size, and nature of the goods 
or services to be acquired. The Developer shall have final decision-making authority 
regarding the DBE goal and shall be responsible for documenting its actions. 

D.	 The Developer shall follow all other parts of the Department's DBE program referenced 
in TxDOT Form 2395, Memorandum of Understanding Regarding the Adoption of the 
Texas Department of Transportation's Federally -Approved Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise by Entity and attachments found at web address 
http://txdot.gov/business/business outreach/mou .htm. 

E.	 The Developer shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex 
in the award and performance of any U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)-assisted 
contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR Part 
26. The Developer shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Part 
26 to ensure non-discrimination in award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts. 
The Department's DBE program, as required by 49 CFR Part 26 and as approved by 
DOT, is incorporated by reference in this agreement. Implementation of this program is 
a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this 
agreement. Upon notiflcatlon to the Developer of its failure to carry out its approved 
program, the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under 49 CFR Part 26 
and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 
and the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 et seq.). 

F.	 Each contract the Developer signs with a contractor (and each subcontract the prime 
contractor signs with a sub-contractor) must include the following assurance: The 
contractor, sub-recipient, or sub-contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 13 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall 
carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of 
DOT-assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a 
material breach of this agreement, which may result in the termination of this agreement 
or such other remedy as the recipient deems appropriate. 

36.	 Debarment Certifications 
The parties are prohibited from making any award at any tier to any party that is debarred 
or suspended or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal 
Assistance Programs under Executive Order 12549, "Debarment and Suspension." By 
executing this agreement, the Developer certifies that it is not currently debarred, 
suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal Assistance 
Programs under Executive Order 12549 and further certifies that it will not do business with 
any party that is currently debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for 
participation in Federal Assistance Programs under Executive Order 12549. The parties to 
this agreement shall require any party to a subcontract or purchase order awarded under 
this agreement to certify its eligibility to receive federal funds and, when requested by the 
Department, to furnish a copy of the certification. 

37.	 Lobbying Certification 
In executing this agreement, each signatory certifies to the best of that signatory's 
knowledge and belief that: 
A.	 No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the 

parties to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of 
any federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an 
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal 
contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering 
into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, 
amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative 
agreement. 

B.	 If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any 
person for inl1uencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a 
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member 
of Congress in connection with federal contracts, grants, loans, or cooperative 
agreements, the signatory for the Developer shall complete and submit the federal 
Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its 
instructions. 

C. The parties shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award 
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and 
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and all subrecipients shall 
certify and disclose accordingly. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for 
making or entering into this transaction imposed by Title 31 U.S.C. §1352. Any person 
who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less 
than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 14 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

38. Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act Requirements 
A.	 Any recipient of funds under this agreement agrees to comply with the Federal Funding 

Accountability and Transparency Act and implementing regulations at 2 CFR Part 170, 
including Appendix A. This agreement is subject to the following award terms: 
http://edocket.access.gpo.gov/201 0/pdf/201 0-22705.pdf and 
http://edocket.access.gpo.gov/201 0/pdf/201 0-22706.pdf. 

B. The Developer agrees that it shall: 
(i)	 Obtain and provide to the Department a Central Contracting Registry (CCR) number 

(Federal Acquisition Regulation, Part 4, Sub-part 4.1100) if this award provides for 
more than $25,000 in Federal funding. The CCR number may be obtained by 
visiting the CCR web-site whose address is: https://www.bpn.gov/ccr/default.aspx; 

(ii) Obtain and provide to the Department a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) 
number, a unique nine-character number that allows the Federal government to 
track the distribution of federal money. The DUNS number may be requested free of 
charge for all businesses and entities required to do so by visiting the Dun & 
Bradstreet on-line registration website http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform; and 

(iii) Report the total compensation and names of its top five (5) executives to the 
Department if: 
(a)	 More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal Government, 

and those revenues are greater than $25,000,000 annually; and 
(b)	 The compensation information is not already available through reporting to the 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. 

39. Single Audit Report 
A. The parties shall comply with the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984, P.L. 98

502, ensuring that the single audit report includes the coverage stipulated in OMB 
Circular A-133. 

B. If threshold expenditures of $500,000 or more are met during the Developer's fiscal 
year, the Developer must submit a Single Audit Report and Management Letter (if 
applicable) to the Department's Audit Office, 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, TX 78701 or 
contact the Department's Audit office at http://www.txdot.gov/contactus/audit.htm. 

C. If expenditures are less than $500,000 during the Developer's fiscal year, the Developer 
must submit a statement to the Department's Audit Office as follows: "We did not meet 
the $500,000 expenditure threshold and therefore, are not required to have a single 
audit performed for FY " 

D. For each year the project remains open for federal funding expenditures, the Developer 
will be responsible for filing a report or statement as described above. The required 
annual filing shall extend throughout the life of the agreement, unless otherwise 
amended or the project has been formally closed out and no charges have been 
incurred within the current fiscal year. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 15 of 16	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

40. Signatory Warranty 
Each signatory warrants that the signatory has necessary authority to execute this 
agreement on behalf of the entity represented. 

THIS AGREEMENT IS EXECUTED by the Department and the Developer in duplicate. 

THE DEPARTMENT THE DEVELOPER
 

Signature Signature 

Phil Wilson Samuel T. Biscoe 
Executive Director County Judge 
Texas Department of Transportation County of Travis 

Date Date 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 16 of 16 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT A 

Location Map of Project 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment A 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT B 

Scope of Work 

FM 1626 

The scope of work for this Project is the widening and reconstruction of FM 1626 from west of 
Brodie Lane to FM 2304 (Manchaca Road) where the roadway is proposed to be widened to a 
five lane section with continuous left turn lane and shoulders. 

There will be a transition section from west of Brodie Lane to the Bear Creek Bridge. 

From the Bear Creek Bridge to FM 2304 (Manchaca Road), the roadway is proposed to be 
constructed to a five lane curb and gutter section with six foot (6') shoulders and a sidewalk on 
one side of the roadway. The final typical section would be determined during the NEPA 
process. 

Total Project length is 1.11 miles. 

A schematic has not been finalized. 

The environmental clearance has not begun. 

Necessary right of way has not been acquired. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment B 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT C 

TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS AND SOURCES OF FUNDING 

Project 
Highway 
Improvement 

Estimated 
Total Project 
Cost 

Estimated 
Total 
Construction 
Cost * 

Allowable 
Construction 
Costs for Payment 
of Pass-Through 
Tolls and 
Percentage of 
Total Construction 
Cost (Department's 
Proportional Share) 

Department's 
Maximum 
Pass-Through 
Reimbursement 
to Developer 
(110%of 
Allowable 
Construction 
Costs) 

Developer 
Funding 

FM 1626 $11,920,000 $7,903,300 53% = $4,203,300 $4,623,630 $11,920,000 

Total $11,920,000 $7,903,300 $4,203,300 $4,623,630 $11,920,000 

Other 
Funding 
Sources 

$0 

$0 

* As provided in Paragraph 4, the Developer is responsible for advancing to the Department all 
of the construction cost. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment C 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT D 

Project Implementation 

Overview 

This Attachment defines the roles, the responsibilities, and the working relationship 
between the Developer and the Department during the implementation of the 
Project. 

1. Environmental Studies and Mitigation 

1.1.	 The Developer shall complete all environmental studies and documents 
required to secure environmental approval, including each of the following 
items. 

1.1.1.	 Preparation and completion of environmental studies, including 
obtaining right of entry to perform such studies. All environmental 
studies will be performed by environmental specialists who meet the 
requirements to perform those studies. 

1.1.2.	 Submission of appropriate documentation (categorical exclusion, 
environmental assessment, and environmental impact statement, 
including reevaluation, and supplemental documentation) for 
Department review and approval. Department review is detailed in 
section 1.2 below. 

1.1.3.	 Preparation of any document revisions. 
1.1.4.	 Submission to the Department of copies of the environmental studies 

and documentation adequate for distribution. 
1.1.5.	 Preparation of legal and public notices in accordance with 

43 TAC §2.4 for Department review and use. 
1.1.6.	 Arrangements for appropriate public involvement, including court 

reporters and accommodations for persons with special 
communication or physical needs related to the public hearing, if 
requested. The Department will serve as the Hearing Official at any 
public hearing with the assistance of the Developer. 

1.1.7.	 Preparation of public meeting and hearing materials. 
1.1.8.	 Preparation of any necessary responses to comments. 
1.1.9.	 Preparation of the public meeting and public hearing summary and 

analysis, and the comment and response reports. 
1.1.10. Submission to the Department of a verbatim transcript of any public 

hearing and the original certification of the pubic involvement process 
as described in 43 TAC §2.4. 

1.1.11. Preparation	 of required U.S. Army Corps of Engineers permit 
applications and associated drawings for impacts to jurisdictional 

Pass-Through _Agreement Page 1 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

waters, including mitigation requirements. The Developer will be 
wholly responsible for any and all mitigation that would be required. 

1.1.12. The	 Developer is responsible for all Project-related environmental 
permits, issues, and commitments, including any mitigation or 
remediation that may be required under any law or regulation. 

1.1.13. Submission	 to the department of documentation showing that all 
environmental permits, issues, and commitments have been or will be 
completed, including copies of permits or other approvals required 
prior to construction in accordance with 23 CFR §771.109. 

1.2.	 As set forth in Exhibit 1, Roles and Responsibilities, the Department will 
conduct environmental reviews throughout the clearance process in an 
attempt to receive the environmental approval of the Project. 

1.2.1.	 Except as otherwise required by law or by agreement between the 
Department and a state or federal agency, the Developer is 
responsible for coordinating with local governmental entities and 
applicable agencies throughout the Project planning process to assure 
compliance with applicable laws. The Developer and Department will 
make every reasonable effort to resolve disagreements with local 
governments and with state or federal agencies as they relate to 
environmental approval of the Project. 

1.2.2.	 The Developer will coordinate the submission of documents for agency 
review with the Department. 

1.2.3.	 The Department is responsible for coordinating all review activities 
listed in the review schedule defined in Exhibit 2, General Review 
Schedule. The Department is responsible for working with the lead 
agency, the cooperating agencies and any affected entities to ensure a 
timely and thorough coordination process through a specified staff 
working group. The Developer will be an integral participant 
throughout the review process to rapidly address comments and 
concerns necessary to secure clearance within the review schedule. 

2. Right of Way Acquisition 

2.1.	 As provided in Section 7, Right of Way and Real Property, of this agreement, 
the Developer is responsible for the acquisition and provision of any right of 
way or real property needed for the Project (New Right of Way). 

2.2.	 The Developer will establish and maintain a project tracking system that is 
acceptable to the Department and that shows the right of way surveying and 
mapping, appraisal, acquisition, and relocation status of each parcel. 

2.3.	 The Developer and the Department will, upon commencement of each 
individual highway improvement, agree on the form and format of all required 
conveyance documents and other right of way related deliverables required by 
the Department for its permanent files. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 2 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

2.3.1.	 Within ten (10) days after commencement of work on each individual 
highway improvement, the Developer will confirm in writing to the 
Department all agreed-upon terms relating to the acquisition of right of 
way. 

2.3.2.	 The Developer will provide the Department with a certification that it 
has received the Department's Right of Way Manual Collection and 
that it will comply with the procedures in that collection. 

2.3.3.	 The Developer shall execute the Certification of Compliance appended 
to Attachment H "Programmatic Procedures for Right of Way Oversight 
of Pass-Through Projects" as Exhibit A and, for each parcel to be 
acquired, the Developer will use checklists appended to Attachment H 
as Exhibit B. Attachment H is attached to and made a part of this 
agreement. 

2.4.	 The Developer will prepare right of way maps, property descriptions (field 
notes and parcel plats), and other data as needed to describe the right of way 
and access riqhts necessary for the Project. 
2.4.1.	 The field notes and parcel plats will be signed and sealed by a 

Registered Professional Land Surveyor currently licensed by the 
"Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying." 

2.4.2.	 Copies of this data will be delivered to the Department for review at 
least three weeks before beginning the standard process for 
acquisition of right of way for each individual highway improvement. 

2.5.	 The Developer will acquire fee simple title, any required drainage channel 
easements, and any required access rights, free and clear of all liens and 
encumbrances for all land to be used as right of way for the Project. Title to all 
real property rights will be acquired in the name of the State of Texas. 
2.5.1.	 Title to New Right of Way will exclude oil, gas, and sulfur from the 

deed without any right in the owners to ingress or egress to or from the 
surface of the land for the purpose of exploring, developing, drilling, or 
mining. 

2.5.2.	 The Developer will also provide the Department with title insurance for 
each individual parcel of New Right of Way in the name of the State of 
Texas as the insured owner. 

2.6.	 The Developer is responsible for the negotiation of access points at the time of 
acquisition based on Department's Roadway Design Manual, the 
Department's Access Management Manual, and the preferred access points 
shown on the schematic for the highway improvement. 
2.6.1.	 The access points for each highway improvement and the access 

denial line as depicted on the approved schematic will be incorporated 
into the deed when the property is acquired. Any proposed changes to 
the access denial line shall be submitted to the Department for review 
and approval. 

2.6.2.	 The Developer shall develop driveway permits and associated exhibits 
acceptable to the Department for each access point and obtain, at a 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 30f9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

minimum, three original signed copies from the respective property 
owners. 

2.7.	 The Developer will ensure that all right of way used in constructing the Project 
will be free and clear of all hazardous materials and contaminants. All costs 
associated with the detection and remediation of the hazardous materials and 
contaminants shall be borne by the Developer. The Developer shall provide 
written documentation from appropriate regulatory agencies that all known 
hazardous materials and contaminants in the right of way have been 
adequately mitigated or that the Developer otherwise meets the requirements 
for regulatory closure. 

2.8.	 The Developer will provide tracings and electronic files of right of way maps 
and property descriptions to the Department and will also provide the 
Department a final map (digital and hard copy in a format approved by the 
Department) showing the final location of all utility lines that were adjusted or 
remained in place and joint use numbers assigned to those utilities. 

2.9.	 The Developer will provide to the Department all original deeds and 
easements that convey property interests to the State of Texas. 

3. Utilities 

3.1.	 The Developer is responsible for determining the scope of utility work if the 
Project requires the adjustment, removal, or relocation of a utility facility. 
Utilities will not be adjusted, removed, or relocated before environmental 
approval is secured. 

3.2.	 The Developer is responsible for notifying the appropriate utility company to 
schedule adjustments. 

3.3.	 The Department will grant the Developer or its authorized representative site 
access to State right of way where required to execute the work and will issue 
right of entry for the performance of utility relocation. 

3.4.	 The Developer is responsible for all costs associated with additional 
adjustment, removal, or relocation during the construction of the Project 
unless this work is provided by the owners of the utility facilities. 

3.5.	 The Developer and the Department will, upon commencement of each 
individual highway improvement, agree on the form and format of all required 
utility agreements, including joint use acknowledgments. 

3.6.	 The Developer will provide to the Department all original utility agreements, 
including joint-use acknowledgements, that are executed in connection with 
the Project. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 4 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

4. Engineering Services 

4.1.	 The Developer will remain the single point of contact for engineering and 
design issues. All correspondence and instruction to the design consultants 
will be the sole responsibility of the Developer. 

4.2.	 At the commencement of an individual highway improvement, the Developer 
will coordinate a Design Concept Conference with the Department to establish 
the performance parameters and design requirements for the highway 
improvement, including the Pavement Design, Hydraulic Design, Design 
Concept Conference Forms and Typical Sections, which will remain in place 
throughout the implementation of the highway improvement. 

4.3.	 All plans, specifications, and estimates developed by or on behalf of the 
Developer shall conform to the latest version of the Department's Standard 
Specifications for Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets, and 
Bridges, and the special specifications and special provisions related to them, 
and shall conform to the latest edition and revisions of the Department's 
Roadway Design Manual for desirable values unless approved by the 
Department. The construction plans furnished to the Department shall be 
reproducible tracings on mylar or equivalent. 

4.4.	 If the Department determines that the complete plans, specifications, and 
estimates are unacceptable, the Developer shall correct the design documents 
to the Department's satisfaction. Should additional specifications or data be 
required by the Department, the Developer shall redesign the plans and 
specifications to the Department's satisfaction. The costs for additional work 
on the plans, specifications, and estimates shall be borne by the Developer. 

4.5.	 If exceptions to the Department's design criteria are required as specified in 
the Department Roadway Design Manual, a request for exceptions shall follow 
the procedure set forth in that manual. 
4.5.1.	 If it becomes necessary to change a design after it has been approved 

by the Department, and if that change does not require the adoption of 
alternative design criteria or an exception to the Department's design 
criteria, the Developer will coordinate with the Department and Federal 
Highway Administration (FHWA) for approval of the change. 

4.5.2.	 The Department shall have no more than ten (10) business days either 
(1) to approve the design change as proposed by the Developer or (2) 
to respond with a Department-recommended alternative to the design 
change. 

4.5.3.	 If the Department responds with an alternative to the design change, 
the Developer and the Department shall work diligently to develop a 
mutually agreeable design solution. 

4.5.4.	 The Department is responsible for obtaining any necessary approval 
from FHWA. 

Pass-Throuqh Aqreernent Page 5 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

4.6. Reviews 
4.6.1.	 When the design is approximately thirty (30) percent complete, the 

Developer shall submit a completed pavement design to the 
Department. The Department may request additional information 
related to the pavement design, and the Developer shall provide that 
information promptly. The pavement design must be approved by the 
Department before letting. After the pavement design has been 
approved by the Department, it may not be changed by either party 
without the written consent of the other. 

4.6.2.	 When design is 30% complete, the Developer will coordinate the 
submission of the following design information for a joint review 
session between the Developer and the Department to allow 
comments and concerns to be addressed by the Developer within the 
expedited review schedule defined in Exhibit 2, General Review 
Schedule. 

4.6.3.	 The following will be reviewed as set forth in Exhibit 1, Roles and 
Responsibilities. 
1) Preliminary cross sections showing existing utility lines, R.O.W. 
2) Plan and profile sheet showing existing and proposed: 

a) R.O.W. lines 
b) Roadway alignments and profiles 
c) Intersecting streets 
d) Curb and lane lines 
e) Existing Utilities 

3) Existing and proposed typical sections including pavement section 
4) Preliminary title and index sheets. 
5) Preliminary drainage area map, discharge relationships and 

drainage calculations. 
6) Storm drainage master plan. 
7) Preliminary culvert layouts. 
8) Preliminary bridge and bridge classification culvert layouts, 

including test hole information. 
9) Preliminary retaining wall layout, including test hole information. 
1O)Sequence of work outline for traffic control. 
11)Preliminary traffic control typical sections and layouts. 
12)Preliminary intersection layouts. 
13)Preliminary utility layouts - identify potential conflicts and exchange 

of information with existing utilities. 
14)Update estimates and prepare preliminary roadway and drainage 

quantity summary sheets. 
15)Updated design contract schedule. 
16)Facility typical sections and pavement design. 
17)An additional joint review session for 60% design shall be at the 

discretion of the Department upon the completion of the 30% joint 
review session. 

4.6.4.	 When the Project design is final, the Developer will coordinate the 
submission of the following information to the Department for review to 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 6 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

allow comments and concerns to be addressed by the Developer to 
secure approval of the Department and FHWA within the expedited 
review schedule defined in Exhibit 2, General Review Schedule. 
1) Seven (7) copies of final plans, specifications, and engineer's 

estimate. 
2) Revisions to the preliminary design submittal. 
3) Proposal to award construction contract in compliance with 

applicable state and federal requirements. 
4) Proposed contract administration procedures for the construction 

contract with criteria that comply with the applicable national or 
state administration criteria and manuals. 

5)	 Documentation of all environmental permits, issues, and 
commitments that will be addressed in construction. 

4.6.5.	 For any individual highway improvement with a construction cost over 
$25 million, the Developer shall conduct a value engineering workshop. 
Proposed changes to the design shall be submitted to the Department 
for review and approval. 

4.6.6.	 Approval by the Department of the final design submittal in conjunction 
with the environmental process will constitute authorization for the 
Developer to advertise for construction bids. Approval may be 
conditioned on an amendment to this agreement if the final approved 
design significantly reduces the original scope of the Project as 
described in this agreement and applicable attachments. 

5.	 Construction Responsibilities 

5.1.	 The Department will supervise and inspect all work performed during 
construction and provide engineering inspection and testing services as may 
be required to ensure that the Project is accomplished in accordance with the 
approved plans and specifications. 
5.1.1.	 Unless the parties enter a separate agreement to the contrary, all 

correspondence and instruction to the contractor performing the work 
will be the sole responsibility of the Department. 

5.1.2.	 All work will be performed, unless otherwise specifically stated in the 
contract documents for the Project, in accordance with the latest 
edition of the Department's Guide Schedule for Sampling and Testing, 
the Quality Assurance Program Manual, the Construction Contract 
Administration Manual, and the Standard Specifications for 
Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets, and Bridges or 
special specifications or provisions approved by the Department. 

5.1.3.	 The Department shall ensure the implementation of a Project Quality 
Assurance Program (QAP) in conformance with the requirements in 23 
CFR 637, Part B. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 7of9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

5.2.	 The Department will negotiate and approve all change orders and other 
contract revisions necessary or convenient to accomplish the construction 
activities for the Project. For change orders and other contract revisions that 
affect prior environmental approvals or result in non-conformity with the 
specifications and standards agreed upon for the Project, the Developer must 
assess any potential environmental effects and any additional or revised 
environmental permits, issues, coordination, mitigation, and commitments 
required as a result of the contract revisions. 
5.2.1.	 The Department will document any such changes, including a 

proposed course of action. 
5.2.2.	 The Department will notify the Developer of the need for such changes 

and submit the appropriate documentation. 
5.2.3.	 The Developer shall have no more than ten (10) business days to 

respond with comments. 
5.2.4.	 If the Developer responds with comments, the Developer and the 

Department will work diligently and in good faith to develop mutually 
agreeable changes that shall then be implemented by the Department. 

5.2.5.	 The Department shall be responsible for obtaining any required 
approvals from federal, state, or local governmental authorities. 

5.2.6.	 To the extent that a change order requires the adoption of alternative 
design criteria, an exception to the Department's design criteria, or a 
change in the approved design, the design must be approved as set 
forth in Sections 4.3, 4.4, or 4.5, as applicable. 

5.3.	 The Developer and Department will comply with applicable Federal 
requirements throughout the procurement and construction process in order to 
maintain the Department's eligibility for Federal reimbursement for Project 
costs. The Developer's compliance with requirements necessary to maintain 
eligibility for federal reimbursement is a condition precedent to performance by 
the Department. 

5.4.	 Within six (6) months after issuance of the "Letter of Acceptance" for a 
highway improvement, the Developer will provide to the Department all 
documents and submittals identified in the Department's Construction Contract 
Administration Manual. This documentation includes: 
1) Record Drawings and Final Construction Records, 
2) Engineer Certification of Project Completion, and 
3) Right of Way Parcel Information (Exhibits, Descriptions, Right of Way 

Maps, Field Notes, etc.) 

6. General 

6.1.	 The Developer and the Department will agree on a transition plan at the time 
of or before completion of a highway improvement. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 8 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

6.2.	 The Developer will schedule regular meetings with the Department to maintain 
the communication necessary to successfully implement the Project. 

6.3.	 The Developer will prepare program organizational and management 
documents, including Program Management Plan and Quality Control/Quality 
Assurance Plan for all work products. The Developer will provide these 
documents to the Department for all contracted firms participating in the 
Project. 

6.4.	 The Developer will maintain all documentation relative to implementation and 
completion of the Project, including, without limitation, documentation relating 
to environmental issues, acquisition of right of way, preliminary and final 
design of the Project. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 9 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT D 
Exhibit 1: Roles and Responsibilities for Each Entity 

Responsible Party 
Preliminary Engineering 
Retain Consultant Developer 
Develop Preliminary Design Developer 
Develop Preliminary Cost Estimate Developer 
Define Right of Way Requirements Developer 
Department Review and Approval of Developer, Department 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

Environmental Review 
Retain Consultant Developer 
Draft Environmental Documents Developer 
Schedule & Conduct Public Involvement Developer, Department 
Review of Environmental Documentation Developer, Department, FHWA 
Notification and Documentation of Comments Developer 
Schedule and Hold Public Involvement Developer, Department 
Analyze and Document Public Involvement Developer 
Final Review Developer, Department, FHWA 
Document Approval Department, FHWA 
Environmental Permits, Issues, and Developer 
Commitments 

Permitting 
I Develop Required Permit Applications Developer 
Submit Required Permit Applications Developer, Department 

Right of Way Acquisition 
Develop Riqht of Way Budqet Developer 
Retain Surveyor Developer 
Develop Richt of Way Map Developer 
Retain Appraisers Developer 
Work with Owners on Donations, Access, Etc. Developer 
Purchase Parcels After NEPA Process Developer I 

Eminent Domain Proceedings Developer 
Utility Identification and Relocation Developer 
Oversight and Audit of Right of Way Process Department 

Pass-through_Agreement Page 1 of2 Attachment D 
Exhibit 1 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Responsible Party 
Design 
Retain Designer, Geotech, Surveyor, and 
other professional service providers 

Developer 

Develop 30% Submittal Packaqe Developer 
30% Submittal for Department Review Developer 
Develop 60% Submittal Package * Developer 
60% Submittal for Department Review * Developer 
Final Submittal for Department Review Developer 
Approval of Design Department, FHWA 

Bid for Construction 
Preparation of Bid Documents Developer, Department 
Advertisement for Bids Department 
Bid Opening, Evaluation, and Award Department 
Certified Final Award Department 

Construction 
Coordination with Utilities for Relocation Department 
Issuance of Construction Notice To Proceed Department 
Administration of Construction Contract Department 
Inspection of Construction Department 
Issuance of Notification of Substantial 
Completion Developer 
Issuance of Letter of Approval for Payment Department 
Issuance of Notification of Completion Developer 
Issuance of Letter of Acceptance Department 

• Only applies if Department requires after review of 30% submittal 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 2 of 2 Attachment D 
Exhibit 1 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT D
 
Exhibit 2: General Review Schedule
 

Specific timelines are incorporated into the timeline for each highway improvement.
 

Type of Review 

Preliminary/Schematic Layout Review 

Review 
Time 

1 2 weeks 

Joint Environmental Review To be determined 
Review (Department) 

2 Environmental Review 
Review (Categorical Exclusion) (2 weeks 
district; 2 weeks ENV) 

4 weeks * 

Review (Environmental Assessment) (3 weeks 
district; 3 weeks ENV) 

6 weeks * 

Review (Environmental Impact Statement) (4 
weeks district; 4 weeks ENV) 

8 weeks * 

Resource Aqencv Review To be determined 
FHWA Review (draft document) To be determined 

(minimum 4 
weeks) 

Release by the Department 
to Public Hearing *** 

• Advertising for public hearing 

• Conducting Public Hearing 

• Receipt of written comments 

6 weeks plus 10 
days for receipt of 
written comments 

Developer Addresses Comments from Public 
Hearing and prepares Summary and Analysis 
and Comment Response Report 

6 weeks 

Department Review of Summary and Analysis 
and Comment Response Report (2 weeks 
district; 2 weeks ENV) 

4 weeks * 

FHWA Review of Summary and Analysis and 
Comment Response Report and issues 
determination document 

To be determined 
(minimum 4 
weeks) 

30% Completion 2 weeks 
3 Review of Plans, 

Specifications, and 
Estimates 

60% Completion **** 2 weeks 
100% Completion 
(2 weeks district, 2 weeks DES) 

4 weeks ** 

Federal Approval of Letter of Authority 1 week 

* 
** 

*** 
**** 

Review Time may start over for substantial comments on draft of document 
Review Time may start over for substantial revisions of plans 
Only applies if Public Hearing is required 
Only applies if required by Department 

Pass-Through _Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment D 
Exhibit 2 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT E 

Typical Section 
Layout 

'¢I;;,j.$""D~ T.-_t. e--.1·j'--P~~"'-TT"$«$.dQn 

r"'U:"URlIl~l"-:_1 

-'·_.... 1 ' .•
 

OR', 1::; UtAI' •., i~
;- ~"'rr-Ti •r rI .<!iI:",; ~c~.,~ _ ~. ." rJ I"~ 
:£ ~J ~;:~ ~ j , •.~ ...,• ...:;0 ~ .~~---i:-W'!" ~,.. 

~XI'$lING TyPICJU.. 'SECTION \'~... -13) 
5TA.. 2...... so. 00 TO ~M 2304 ~ 

lIlT." "1\lI w: ...., 
OETAIL -",

'~41"""'.M.,.l~rtt"'~J G.. I 

j~:fJt~·<~~~~..
i lI.....~·~ • "·~:=~':f.;»:~:· _'I_ ~,;~,.;~~..K 

REDZ_ ~ II UCJI.cI I 

~ .....1>.' h'" ' ~....c-
MTAIl '"liP'1 I :' 'r T"i 'lTCl or I-';~ j I ~_c 

. .@4: yea , =;=" ~.. "NIl, :r~= = ~ If'Go..? 
_ . A';-~ \:." "'_:.~ -'" .. ". _----....::..:..:.-~:.C...:.'_-~-~,~ 
~~ ........ ..........__~_.----~1.:D£T....JL ••• ---- - LlIl.l: ..T ... e........~ 

PAvCWENl L.-F.Gi:MO 
~_..~ · ,..-.~ ~.-S7..... ee ... 40.00 re 5'7.4-""."0-00 

Z" "l"T "'C. aCl" 
IKIOf Till SCALE: :'I""T .1l.~I

,
e- I'\..u:r-.~ ...,; 
". /III~JII,. 'l.J_ ST ...ll,.lZ1l.-Q 

.. .-...oc: lIMUII:, ,......, ~If· 

t~.'... """"'""' 
.... ,....N"I' n.Z.-l..1 

!
 

t-.-_"",~m "'''~ ""'"~ "'_0-.•. IMllIlIt."'._ l"Q· ..~.~~ m~
 

~;Ciwm"~t~soR
!llUPtM; 

-a.~-"'~_'_ 

lrt'l.ff~;" ~~J. ~ ' 
~. "-i:tl_ 

~~ wi: JCII 

~ FII f6Z6 
TYPICAL SECTIONS 

I! I 

=~_.. 
····t··--···· 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment E 
Exhibit 2 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT F 

Project Schedule 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 
-1-' I '" I 1 1 'I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I' i
 

Q1 !Q2 IQ3 !Q4 Q1 IQ2 !Q3 !Q4 Q1 IQ2 !Q3 !Q4 Q1 IQ2 !Q3 IQ4 Q1 !Q2 !Q3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 !Q3 !Q4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 !Q4
 

.
FM 1626 - West of Brodie Ln to , 
FM 2304 

AFA&RFQ 

Schematic 

Environmental 

PS&E 

ROW 

Bid/Letting 

Construction 

1 
1 1 
I 1 
1 1 
1 1 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment F 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT G 

Resolution or Ordinance 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment G 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT H
 

PROGRAMMATIC PROCEDURE FOR RIGHT OF WAY OVERSIGHT
 
OF PASS-THROUGH PROJECTS
 

For those Pass-Through projects where a Pass-Through Toll Agreement (Agreement) has 
been entered into by and between the Texas Department of Transportation (the Department) 
and a local public agency (county or municipality), and in conjunction with such Agreement the 
local public agency (LPA) has also executed a "Certification of Compliance" in the form as 
attached to this agreement as Attachment H - Exhibit A, the Department shall provide right of 
way monitoring and audit of the acquisition of right of way in the following manner: 

1.	 Following the execution by the LPA of the Certification of Compliance, schedule a 
meeting as soon as practical with the LPA officials who will be providing oversight 
and management of the Project for the LPA, and also with the project managers of 
any engineering consultant hired by the LPA to directly manage the Project, to 
include those individuals both from the LPA and under contract with the engineering 
consultant to handle right of way acquisition. 

A.	 At this meeting, discuss the need to establish separate right of way parcel 'files 
for each parcel of land or easement to be acquired for the Project, and to include 
and retain within each parcel file, documentation that establishes that all 
certifications contained in the "Certification of Compliance" have been met. 
Emphasize that a detailed written "negotiator's report" for all negotiation contacts 
must be included within each parcel file (as provided for in the on-line Right of 
Way Manual Collection). 

B. Provide a copy of the "Title III Parcel Review Checklist for LPAs" (a copy of which 
is attached to this agreement as Attachment H - Exhibit B) which the Department 
will be utilizing when it monitors and audits a random selection of parcel files 
each month during the progress of the right of way acquisitions for the Project. 

C. Provide a copy of the form for the conveyance instruments to be utilized for initial 
acquisition of right of way interests in accordance with the Agreement and also 
the form for the final conveyance of all right of way interests acquired from the 
LPA (Developer in the Agreement) to the State of Texas upon completion of each 
Project. 

2.	 Beginning the month following the initiation of right of way acquisition by the LPA, 
the Department shall, not less than once a month, meet with the LPA and any 
consultants retained by the LPA that are handling right of way parcel acquisition and 
randomly select from those parcels for which acquisition has been completed or are 
in the process of being submitted for eminent domain proceedings during the prior 
month, either three of such parcels, or 10% of the total number of such parcels 
reaching such status during the prior month (whichever is more), and audit such 
parcel files using the Title III Parcel Review Checklist for LPAs. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 2	 Attachment H 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

A.	 For those parcels so audited which according to the audit and completion of the 
checklist appear to be in compliance with Title III guidelines, place one copy of 
the checklist within the parcel file, and retain an additional copy of the checklist 
for the Department's monitoring and auditing file for this Project. 

B. For any parcel so audited for which one or more checklist items indicate non
compliance with Title III guidelines, the Department shall provide written notice to 
the LPA containing detailed information about such non-compliance, together 
with recommended action to be taken by the LPA in order to remedy such non
compliance. An additional copy of such written notice shall be placed in the 
parcel file and a copy also retained by the Department for the Department's 
monitoring and auditing file for this Project. 

C. During any subsequent month's Department review of parcel files as required 
under paragraph 2. above, in addition to auditing the number of new parcel files 
required above, the Department shall specifically re-review any parcel files for 
which non-compliance notices were provided, and additional written 
documentation placed in such parcel file indicating the current status relating to 
the prior non-compliance, and if the non-compliance status still exists, provide an 
additional written notice of this to the LPA. If, after the third month's review of a 
parcel with a non-compliance notice, the non-compliance status remains, and it 
appears to the the Department personnel conducting the review that the LPA is 
not taking sufficient steps to remedy the non-compliance, the Department Right 
of Way Division shall be provided a copy of all prior notices of non-compliance for 
review. If this review determines there is definitely continuing non-compliance 
without adequate basis or other justification, a letter will be issued from the Right 
of Way Division to the LPA, informing the LPA that acquisition of the parcel does 
not meet the requirements of the "Uniform Act" which could result in the Project 
being ineligible for State and Federal participation in reimbursement payments, 
and unless remedied, such could be considered a material breach of the 
Agreement. A copy of this letter will be provided to the local Federal Highway 
Administration Realty Office and also to the Department Office of General 
Counsel. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 2 of 2	 Attachment H 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal HighwayAdministration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT H
 
EXHIBIT A
 

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE
 

Travis County, the Developer under a Pass-Through Toll Agreement with the Texas Department of 
Transportation (the Department) for the purpose of constructing and operating improvements to FM 
1626 from 1,100 feet west of Brodie Lane to FM 2304 (Manchaca Road), pursuant to Texas 
Transportation Commission Minute Order 112755 (the Project), hereby certifies that: 

(1)	 real property will be acquired for the Project right of way in compliance with all 
applicable State and Federal laws and requirements, including the policies and 
practices of the Right of Way Manual Collection of the Department's Online Manual 
System and Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970,42 U.S.C. §4601 et seq.; 

(2)	 it has received and has continuing access to the Online Right of Way Manual 
Collection; and 

(3)	 prior to the implementation of any procedures that are at variance with established 
Department policies and practices for the acquisition of real property, Travis County 
will submit such procedures in writing to the Department's District Engineer for the 
Austin District, and the Executive Director's approval must be obtained. 

For purposes of this Project, it is understood that references in the Right of Way Manual Collection to 
TxDOT personnel, Department personnel, District personnel, District, District Engineer, ROW Division, 
Director of the ROW Division, and other similar Department employees or titles involved in the 
acquisition process shall be deemed to mean Travis County and its authorized agents. It is the intent 
of this provision to allow Travis County to acquire real property for the Project on behalf of the 
Department without prior review and approval of the Department, subject to compliance with all 
applicable State and Federal laws and requirements as described above, the variance procedure, and 
the Department's audit and enforcement obligations. 

Date: , 20_ 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

By: 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

ACCEPTED: 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 
OF TRANSPORTATION 

By: By: 
John Barton., P.E. Printed Name: _ 
Assistant Executive Director Title: 

[THIS CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE SHOULD NOT BE EXECUTED BY THE 
PARTIES UNTIL AFTER EXECUTION OF THE PASS-THROUGH AGREEMENT] 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment H 
ExhibitA 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT H 
EXHIBITB 

TITLE III PARCEL REVIEW CHECKLIST FOR LPAs 
County: 
District: 
ROW CS,I No.: 
Parcel No.: 
Acquiring Agency: 

General 

Was the informational notice given to owner? Yes 0 No 0 
Date of the notice: 

Was the "Landowner's Bill of Rights Statement" properly provided prior to initiation of Yes 0 No 0 
negotiations? 

Date provided: 

Appraisal 

Was the real property appraised before the initiation of negotiations? Yes 0 No 0 
Approval date of the appraisal: 

Was the owner or his designated representative given the opportunity to accompany the Yes 0 No 0 
appraiser during inspection of the property? 

Did the appraisal disregard any decrease or increase in value caused by the proposed Yes 0 No 0 
facility? 

Did the written appraisal of the parcel conform to the established standards for appraisal? Yes 0 No 0 
Does the acquiring agency require compliance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Yes 0 NoD 

Appraisal Practices (USPAP) and Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisition 

(UASFLA) for appraisals? 

Were the appraiser and review appraiser qualified by the acquiring agency? Yes 0 NoD 

Were there any apparent conflicts of interest on the project on behalf of the appraiser or Yes 0 NoD 

review appraiser? 

Was a written appraisal review report prepared, and an executed certification provided by a Yes 0 No 0 
qualified review appraiser? 

Were all items of real estate included in the appraisal? Yes 0 No 0 
Were retention values for any improvements retained by the owner properly documented? Yes 0 No 0 

Negotiation 

Did the review appraiser negotiate for acquisition? Yes 0 No 0 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 3 Attachment H 
Exhibit B 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Did the appraiser negotiate for any parcel for which the appraised just compensation was Yes 0 NoD 

more than $2,500? 

Were acquisition policies and procedures explained to the owner? Yes 0 No 0 
Was prompt written offer made to acquire real property for the full amount of the approved Yes 0 NoD 

appraisal of just compensation? 

Date of the first written offer:
 

The written offer included the following:
 

o statement of the full amount established as just compensation 

o separate statement as to damages (if applicable) 

o description and location identification of the ROW parcel, and of the interest in the real property to be 

acquired 

o identification of the buildings, structures and other improvements considered to be real property for 

which the offer is made 

o identification of separately owned interests (if applicable) 

o a copy of the appraisal report delivered to the owner at the time the offer was made 

Was the offer and its basis discussed with the owner? Yes 0 NoD 

Was the owner given reasonable opportunity to consider the offer and to present material Yes 0 No 0 
believed to be relevant to valuation of the property? 

Was any evidence discovered which suggests that coercive action was taken to compel Yes 0 No 0 
agreement on price paid for the property? 

Was the owner required to surrender possession before payment was made or proper Yes 0 No 0 
award deposited in court? 

If the property was donated, was the owner advised of his right to receive just Yes 0 NoD 

compensation? 

Was every reasonable effort made to acquire the property expeditiously by negotiation? Yes 0 NoD 

Was property acquired under Title VI requirements, without regard to race, color, age, Yes 0 No 0 
religion, sex, national origin, or handicap? 

Relocation Assistance 

The acquisition of this property resulted in the displacement of: (check all that apply) 

None 0 Residence 0 Business 0 Farm Operation 0 Non-Profit Organization 0 Personal 

Property OnlyO 

If residential, was a replacement housing supplement computed utilizing comparable Yes 0 No 0 
decent, safe, and sanitary replacement housing? 

Amount of the supplement: Date approved: 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 2 of 3 Attachment H 
Exhibit B 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT 2011-007-01 
CSJ No. 1539-02-026 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Date of payment: Amount of actual replacement housing payment: 

If a non-residential displacement, list all payments made. 

o Moving Payment - Business, Farm, or Non-Profit 

Amount(s): Date(s): 

o Moving Payment - Personal Property 

Amount(s): Date(s): 

o Reestablishment Payment 

Amount(s): Date(s): 

Were applicable Relocation Assistance Advisory Services offered to the displaced resident, Yes 0 No 0 
business, or farm operation, or non-profit organization? 

Was a 90-Day Notice given to the displaced person? Yes 0 No 0 
Date of notice: 

Was a 30-Day Notice to Vacate given to the displaced person? Yes 0 No 0 
Date of notice: 

Were all relocation benefits calculated and paid in accordance with the "Uniform Relocation Yes 0 No 0 
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, and amendments thereto."? 

Based on review, is the acquiring agency complying with all Title 11/ guidelines? Yes 0 No 0 

Parcel Legal Description I Plat 

Do the survey and mapping technical requirements comply with the technical requirements Yes 0 No 0 
as set forth in applicable Department manuals? 

Does a broad review of the parcel legal description I plat and comparison to the right of way Yes 0 No 0 
map indicate the presence of all component parts? 

Signature of TxDOT Review Agent Date 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 3 of 3 Attachment H 
Exhibit B 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

PASS-THROUGH AGREEMENT FOR PAYMENT
 
OF PASS-THROUGH TOLLS BY THE DEPARTMENT
 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered between the State of Texas, acting by and through the Texas 
Department of Transportation, the "Department", and the Developer under Transportation 
Code, §222.1 04. 

Contracting Parties: 
The Department: The Texas Department of Transportation 
The Developer: Travis County 

BACKGROUND 

Texas Transportation Code, §201.103, authorizes the Department to plan and to make policies 
for the location, construction, and maintenance of a comprehensive system of state highways 
and public roads. Transportation Code, §222.104, authorizes the Department to enter into 
pass-through agreements for the purpose of improving the state highway system. The Texas 
Transportation Commission has implemented this provision by enacting rules to be found at 43 
TAC Chapter 5, Subchapter E. On May 26,2011, the Texas Transportation Commission 
passed Minute Order Number 112685, authorizing the Developer to construct FM 969 from FM 
3177 to Hunters Bend Road to a four-lane with continuous turn lane roadway (the "Project"), 
the location of which is shown on Attachment A, which is attached to and made a part of this 
agreement. On July 28,2011, the Texas Transportation Commission passed Minute Order 
Number 112755, authorizing the Department to enter a pass-through agreement with the 
Developer in furtherance of the Project. The governing body of the Developer has authorized 
entering into this agreement by resolution or ordinance dated , 20_, which is 
attached to and made a part of this agreement as Attachment G. In consideration of the 
mutual promises contained in this agreement, the Department and the Developer now agree 
as follows. 

AGREEMENT 

1.	 Effective Date 
This agreement becomes effective when signed by the last party whose signing makes the 
agreement fully executed. 

2.	 Amendments 
Amendments to this agreement must be in writing and executed by both parties. 

3.	 Scope of Work 
The scope of work on FM 969 will be construction of a four-lane roadway with continuous 
left turn lane and is described in more detail in Attachment B, which is attached to and 
made a part of this agreement. The Project consists of Phase 1 for FM 969 from FM 3177 

Pass-Throug h_Agreement Page 1 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

to FM 973 and Phase 2 for FM 969 from FM 973 to Hunters Bend Road. A Typical Section 
Layout and Project Schedule are contained in Attachments E and F, respectively, which are 
attached to and made a part of this agreement. Before any design, development, or 
construction work is performed, the Developer shall confirm that Department funding for the 
Project is included in the Department's Unified Transportation Program and the Statewide 
Transportation Improvement Program. 

4.	 Sources and Uses of Funds 
A. The total estimated cost of the Project is shown in Attachment C, which is attached to 

and made a part of this agreement. Attachment C includes expected cash contributions 
from each source of funding. The Department will pay for only those Project costs of a 
type that have been approved by the Texas Transportation Commission. 

B. The Department is responsible only for securing the funding specifically identified on 
Attachment C as the responsibility of the Department and for making that funding 
available to the Developer as set forth on Attachment C. 
(i)	 The Department will reimburse the Developer with pass-through payments in the 

percentages and resulting amounts (the Department's Proportional Share) identified 
on Attachment C for the actual costs of labor and materials incurred in construction 
of the Project as determined by the low bid award of the construction contract 
(Actual Cost of Construction). The amount of the low bid award will be certified by 
the Developer in accordance with Section 10, Construction Responsibilities. For 
purposes of reimbursement under this agreement, construction engineering costs 
are not eligible construction costs. 

(ii) Unless and to the extent that this agreement is amended, the Department will not be 
responsible for funding in excess of the Maximum Pass-Through Reimbursement to 
Developer identified on Attachment C (110% of Allowable Construction Costs). The 
Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the Project that are not 
shown as the responsibility of the Department. 

C. The Department's obligation to reimburse its Proportional Share of the Actual Cost of 
Construction is subject to the following two exceptions. 
(i) The Department will reimburse its Proportional Share of the amount by which the 

Actual Cost of Construction exceeds the Estimated Total Construction Cost 
identified on Attachment C (cost overrun). The Department's total payment 
obligation for the Project, however, will not exceed the Maximum Pass-Through 
Reimbursement amount identified on Attachment C (110% of Allowable Construction 
Costs). 

(ii) The Department will reimburse to the Developer the amount by which the Actual 
Cost of Construction is less than the Estimated Total Construction Cost identified on 
Attachment C (cost under-run), up to a maximum of 10 percent of the Estimated 
Total Construction Cost, only if all of the following conditions are met: 
(a)	 The total of actual cost and under-run reimbursements by the Department may 

not exceed the Department's Allowable Construction Costs identified on 
Attachment C; 

(b)	 The amount of cost under-run reimbursements received by the Developer must 
either be expended on the Project, or on other mutually acceptable state 
highway projects located in the Developer's jurisdiction; 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 2 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

(c)	 The amount of cost under-run reimbursements received by the Developer may 
be expended on the actual costs of an eligible project's environmental 
clearance and mitigation, right of way acquisition, land surveys, engineering, 
utility relocation, construction, construction engineering and inspection, and 
financing, but not on overhead or contingent profits; and 

(d)	 The Developer receives the Department's prior written consent for the 
expenditures. 

D. The Developer shall be responsible for advancing to the Department all funds 
necessary for the construction of the Project. 
(i)	 The Project will be built in two separate Phases and payment of funds by the 

Developer will be scheduled to coincide with the applicable Phase. At least sixty 
(60) days prior to the date set for receipt of the construction bids for a Phase, the 
Developer shall remit to the State the amount representing the Estimated Total 
Construction Cost as identified in Attachment C for the applicable Phase of the 
Project: Phase 1 =$7,629,580; and Phase 2 =$5,806,181. 

(ii) In the event that the Department determines that additional funding by the 
Developer is required for construction at any time during either Phase of the 
Project, the Department will notify the Developer in writing. The Developer shall 
make payment to the Department within thirty (30) days from receipt of the 
Department's written notification. 

(iii) Whenever funds are paid by the Developer to the Department under this 
agreement, the Developer shall remit a check or warrant made payable to the 
"Texas Department of Transportation Trust Fund". The check or warrant shall be 
deposited by the Department in an escrow account to be managed by the 
Department. Funds in the escrow account may only be applied to the Project. If, 
after final Project accounting, excess funds remain in the escrow account, those 
funds will be returned to the Developer. The State will not pay interest on any 
funds provided by the Local Government. 

5.	 Project Implementation 
A.	 Unless otherwise specified in this agreement, all actions required of the Developer shall 

be taken by the Developer's Program Manager, who shall be an individual designated 
by name by the Developer. The Developer's Program Manager shall be authorized by 
the Developer to perform all or specified aspects of the Project development and 
implementation. Evidence of authorization shall be submitted to the Department 
immediately after the effective date of this agreement. The Developer's Program 
Manager may delegate responsibility to another person in a writing provided to the 
Department. The Developer must notify the Department in writing as soon as possible, 
but no later than three (3) business days after authorizing a change in Program 
Managers. 

B. If the Developer will perform any work under this agreement for which reimbursement 
will be provided by or through the Department, the Developer must complete training in 
Local Government Project Procedures Qualification for the Texas Department of 
Transportation within ninety (90) days after this agreement is fully executed. Training is 
complete when at least one individual who is working actively and directly on the Project 
successfully completes and receives a certificate for the course. The Developer shall 
provide the certificate of qualification to the Department. The individual who receives 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 3 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

the training certificate may be an employee of the Developer or an employee of a firm 
that has been contracted by the Developer to perform oversight of the Project. The 
Department in its discretion may deny reimbursement if the Developer has not 
designated a qualified individual to oversee the Project. 

C. Unless otherwise specified in this agreement, all actions required of the Department 
shall be taken by the Department's District Engineer for the Austin District. The District 
Engineer will designate an Engineer (the TxDOT Project Manager), who will be assisted 
by other Department personnel, to oversee and monitor compliance with all 
responsibilities under this agreement including all phases of project development. The 
District Engineer may delegate responsibility to the TxDOT Project Manager or another 
person in a writing provided to the Developer. Whenever this agreement requires an 
action to be taken by the Department's Executive Director, that responsibility may be 
delegated to another Department employee who is not below the level of district 
engineer. On request, the Department will provide the Developer with a copy of the 
Executive Director's delegation of authority. 

D. The roles, the responsibilities, and the working relationship between the Developer and 
the Department during the implementation of the Project are defined in Attachment D, 
Project Implementation, which is attached to and made a part of this agreement. 

6.	 Environmental Assessment and Mitigation 
Development of the Project shall comply with all applicable federal and state environmental 
laws, including the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, the National Historic 
Preservation Act of 1966, the Clean Water Act, the Endangered Species Act, 43 TAC §2.5, 
and Natural Resources Code, Chapter 191. 
A. The Developer is responsible for the identification and assessment of any 

environmental problems associated with the development of the Project to the extent 
permitted by law. 

B. The Developer is responsible for the cost of all environmental permitting, mitigation, 
remediation, and compliance. 

C. The Developer is responsible for preparing for and providing all public meetings or 
public hearings required for development of the environmental decision and for 
summary and analysis of all public meetings or public hearings. When applicable, the 
Developer is also responsible for certifying that a public hearing has been held in 
accordance with applicable rules, the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and the Civil Rights 
Restoration Act of 1987. Public hearings may not be held before environmental 
documents are approved for further processing and may not be held before approval of 
all highway schematics for the particular project. 

D. The Developer is responsible for the preparation of all documents required to obtain an 
environmental finding on the Project, and any subsequent reevaluations of that finding 
that may be required. 

E. The Developer shall submit all requests for permits, all reports, and all findings relating 
to the Natural Resources Code, Chapter 191, through the Department. The Developer 
shall provide the Department with final drafts of all necessary requests for permits, 
reports, and findings required by law. The Department is responsible for all 
coordination under those acts and for making all necessary filings with the appropriate 
agencies, and the Department will provide copies of those filings to the Developer. 
Coordination of the environmental document shall be through the AUS District 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 4 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Environmental Coordinator. The Developer is responsible for obtaining all other permits 
and is responsible for obtaining all permits and approvals resulting from changes that 
occur after environmental finding is first obtained, except as otherwise required by law 
or by agreement between the Department and a state or federal agency. 

F. Before construction is begun, the Developer shall provide the Department with written 
certification that all required permits and commitments are complete. The Developer 
shall provide the Department with copies of all permit applications and approvals from 
each regulatory agency with environmental jurisdiction over the Project. 

G. All environmental reports and findings shall comply with the latest version of the 
Department's manuals and Standards of Uniformity. The Developer shall provide the 
Department with physical and electronic copies of all environmental documentation in a 
format approved by the Department. 

7.	 Right of Way and Real Property 
A. The Developer is responsible for the provision and acquisition of all real property 

needed for the Project, including easements. Right of way widths shall be in 
accordance with the Austin District's Standard Right of Way Width for the pertinent 
Roadway Cross Section. All property interests shall be acquired in the name of the 
State of Texas. The Developer may not acquire right of way until all environmental 
clearance procedures have been completed and either (1) right of way maps and 
property descriptions (field notes and plats) have been prepared, or (2) a segment of 
the right of way map (consisting or one or more contiguous parcels) and the field notes 
and plat maps for such parcels have been prepared and certified to fall within the right 
of way limits of the approved schematic. The Developer must comply with all applicable 
state and federal laws, regulations, policies, and procedures, including the requirements 
of the Right of Way Manual Collection of the Department's Online Manual System and 
Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition 
Policies Act of 1970,42 U.S.C. §4601 et seq. Documentation to support compliance 
must be maintained by the Developer. The Developer must obtain advance approval 
from the Department for any variance in established procedures. The Department's 
Executive Director may exercise discretion in authorizing an alternative procedure if it is 
sufficient to discharge the Department's responsibilities for acquiring real property. The 
Department may monitor and audit the Developer's acquisition of right of way on the 
Project at any time. On request, the Developer shall furnish the Department with 
satisfactory proof of compliance with applicable state and federal laws, regulations, 
policies, and procedures. If the Department determines that right of way maps, 'field 
notes, parcel plats, appraisals, access designations, acquisition documentation, 
relocation assistance benefits, or any other acquisition requirement is not in compliance 
with this agreement, the Developer shall take all necessary steps to achieve 
compliance. The cost for additional work to achieve compliance shall be borne by the 
Developer. 

B.	 The Developer is responsible for any required relocation assistance along the route of 
the right of way as may be determined to be eligible under the relocation assistance 
program. The relocation assistance plan must provide reasonable time frames for 
orderly relocation of residents and businesses being displaced by the Project. All costs 
associated with the relocation assistance, including payments to residents and 
businesses, will be assumed by the Developer. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 5 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

8.	 Utilities 
If the Project requires the adjustment, removal, or relocation of existing utilities, the 
Developer shall be responsible for determining the scope of utility work and notifying the 
appropriate utility company to schedule adjustments. The Developer shall be responsible 
for the adjustment, removal, or relocation of utility facilities in accordance with applicable 
state and federal laws, regulations, rules, policies, and procedures, including 
Transportation Code, §203.092; 43 TAC §21.31 et seq. (Utility Accommodation); and 23 
CFR Chapter 1, Part 645. The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with 
additional adjustment, removal, or relocation during the construction of the Project unless 
this work is provided by the owners of the utility facilities at the owners' expense. Before a 
construction contract for the Project is let, a utility certification must be made available to 
the Department stating that all utilities needing to be adjusted for completion of the 
construction activity have been adjusted. 

9.	 Architectural and Engineering Services
 
The Developer has responsibility for the performance of architectural and engineering
 
services, including the responsibility of ensuring that all environmental permits, issues,
 
coordination, mitigation, and commitments are adequately addressed in design of the
 
Project and carried out during construction of the Project. The engineering plans shall be
 
developed in accordance with the latest version of the Department's manuals. The
 
Department's Executive Director may exercise discretion in authorizing alternative criteria
 
or granting exceptions to this requirement on a case-by-case basis if a particular criterion
 
could not reasonably be met because of physical, environmental, or other relevant factors
 
and if the proposed design is a prudent engineering solution. The procurement of
 
professional services must be competitive and shall comply with Government Code
 
Chapter 2254, Subchapter A and all federal requirements including those described in 23
 
CFR Part 172 and those relating to participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises
 
(DBEs), the Americans with Disabilities Act, and environmental matters. Access to the
 
facility shall be in compliance with the Department's access management policy.
 

10. Construction Responsibilities 
A. The Department shall advertise for construction bids, issue bid proposals, receive and 

tabulate the bids, and award and administer the contract for construction of the Project. 
Administration of the contract includes the responsibility for construction engineering, 
material acceptance testing, and construction quality acceptance, and for issuance of 
any change orders, supplemental agreements, amendments, or additional work orders 
that may become necessary after the award of the construction contract. The bidding 
process must be competitive and must comply with all applicable federal and state laws. 
The Project and bidding process must be authorized by the Department and Federal 
Highway Administration before it is advertised for letting. Within ten (10) days after the 
award of the construction contract, the Developer shall provide to the Department a 
certified statement that describes the total amount of the award and identifies the bid 
amount for each of the major component parts. 

B. The Department has the responsibility of overseeing all construction operations, 
including the responsibility of ensuring that all environmental permits, issues, 
coordination, mitigation, and commitments are adequately addressed, of assessing 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page6of17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

potential environmental effects of contract revisions, and of obtaining environmental 
permits, issues, coordination, mitigation, and commitments that may be required by 
contract revisions. 

C. Contract revisions including change orders shall comply with the latest version of all 
national and state administrative criteria and manuals. No contract revision may be 
made without the prior written approval of the Department's Executive Director if it 
would affect prior environmental approvals, significantly revise the scope of the Project 
or the geometric design, or change the cost to the Department. Procedures governing 
approval are contained in Attachment D. 

D. The Department may conduct any and all oversight activities it deems reasonably 
necessary or advisable to ensure compliance with this agreement and all state and 
federal requirements. 

E. When the Project is complete, the Department shall issue and sign a "Notification of 
Completion" certifying that all work has been completed in accordance with the 
requirements of this agreement, all governmental approvals, and applicable law. Within 
thirty (30) days after issuance of this notification, the Department will perform a final 
inspection and provide to the Developer a list of items, if any, to be completed prior to 
acceptance by the Department. Once the items have been addressed to the 
satisfaction of the Department, the Department will issue a "Letter of Acceptance" to the 
Developer. Within six (6) months after the Department has issued the "Letter of 
Acceptance," the Developer shall file with the Department a set of as-built plans that 
incorporate any contract revisions. These plans shall be signed, sealed, and dated by a 
professional engineer licensed in Texas, who shall certify that the Project was 
constructed in accordance with the plans and specifications. 

F. The parties to this agreement shall comply with federal construction requirements cited 
in 23 CFR Part 635 and with requirements cited in 23 CFR Part 633, and shall include 
the latest version of Form FHWA-1273 in the contract bidding documents. Ifforce 
account work will be performed, a "finding of cost effectiveness shall be made in 
compliance with 23 CFR 635, Part B. 

G. The parties to this agreement shall comply with federal construction materials testing 
requirements cited in 23 CFR 637, Part B. 

H. The Developer shall be responsible for purchasing, installing, and maintaining the traffic 
counter equipment for the term of the agreement at the specified Project count sites as 
shown in Attachment A, Location Map of Project. The Developer shall provide 
permanent site traffic counter equipment in accordance with the Department 
specifications. The Developer shall provide installation, preventive, and remedial 
maintenance, inspection, testing, and repair of traffic data collection equipment 
including labor, equipment, materials, and parts. The Developer shall provide the above 
described service including installation of new components and repairs at specified 
locations. The Department's local district office shall be responsible for collecting the 
traffic data and then providing this data to the Department's Transportation Planning 
and Programming Division (TPP) for verification. The number of vehicle-miles travelled 
on the Project during a year will be based on actual traffic data, to the extent the data is 
available, or the Department's traffic estimates, which shall be performed in good faith 
and shall be conclusive and not subject to litiqation in any forum. For traffic counter 
equipment malfunctions or breakdowns, a three (3) month traffic data average will be 
used. The Developer shall confirm the traffic count provided by the Department, and 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 7 of 17 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

upon agreement of the traffic count, shall give sixty (60) days prior notification of 
payment, by letter or invoice, to the local district office. The local district office will then 
verify and approve the invoice and prepare a reimbursement pay form to be submitted 
to the Department, Finance Division, Accounting Management Section, at least thirty 
(30) days before the payment is due to the Developer. 

11.	 Maintenance 
The Department shall be responsible for maintenance of the Project after completion of the 
work. 

12. Repayment 
A. This paragraph A. applies until the Project as a whole is substantially complete and all 

highway improvements are open to the public. The Department will reimburse the 
Developer by paying an annual amount equal to $0.016 for each vehicle-mile traveled 
011 the Phase(s) of the Project (Phase 1, Phase 2, or both, as applicable for the 
particular year) during the previous year on the highway improvements that were 
substantially complete and open to the public at any time during the previous year. 
For each highway improvement segment that is opened after the first highway 
improvement, the number of vehicle-miles traveled on the Project during the previous 
year shall include vehicle miles traveled on the newly opened highway improvement 
beginning on the date that the newly opened highway improvement is substantially 
complete and opened to the public. Under no circumstances will the annual payment 
be more than $953,860. 

B. This paragraph 8 applies after the Project as a whole is substantially complete and all 
highway improvements are open to the public. The Department will reimburse the 
Developer by paying an annual amount equal to $0.016 for each vehicle-mile traveled 
on the Project during the previous year on the highway improvements that were 
substantially complete and open to the public at any time during the previous year. 
Under no circumstances will the annual payment be less than $476,930 or more than 
$953,860. 

C. Under no circumstances will the total payment under this Section during the course of 
this agreement exceed $10,492,460 unless approved by the Texas Transportation 
Commission and formalized in an amendment to this agreement. The number of 
vehicle-miles traveled on the Project during a year will be based on actual traffic data, to 
the extent the data is available, or the Department's traffic estimates in accordance with 
Section 10, Construction Responsibilities. 

D. Under no circumstances will payments under this Section during the course of this 
agreement exceed $5,958,208 for Phase 1 or $4,534,252 for Phase 2 unless approved 
in writing by the Department's Executive Director. 

E. If one Phase has been substantially completed at the time this agreement is terminated 
pursuant to either Section 15(A) or Section 15(8), the Department's obligation to 
reimburse under this Section for that Phase shall remain in effect until the maximum 
total reimbursable amount for the applicable Phase as shown in paragraph D above is 
reached. 

F.	 For purposes of repayment under this agreement, "Substantial Completion" is defined 
as all travel lanes open to traffic as approved by the Department, and no further work is 
remaining that requires lane closures affecting the mobility of the traveling public. When 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 8 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

each Phase of the Project is Substantially Complete, the Developer may issue and sign 
a "Notification of Substantial Completion" certifying that all work for the Phase has been 
substantially completed in accordance with the requirements of this agreement, all 
governmental approvals, and applicable law. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of this 
notification, the Department will perform an inspection and provide to the Developer a 
list of items, if any, to be completed prior to approval by the Department. Once the 
items have been addressed to the satisfaction of the Department, the Department will 
issue a "Letter of Approval for Payment" for the applicable Phase to the Developer. In 
lieu of a Notification of Substantial Completion, the Developer may proceed directly to a 
Notice of Completion in accordance with Section 10, Construction Responsibilities. 

G. The first payment by the Department under this agreement shall be made within sixty 
(60) days after the 'first anniversary of Substantial Completion and the Department's 
issuance of a Letter of Approval for Payment for the first substantially completed Phase, 
or in the event that a Letter of Approval for Payment was not issued, then within sixty 
(60) days after the first anniversary of the Phase's completion and the Department's 
issuance of a Letter of Acceptance. Annual payments shall continue within sixty (60) 
days after each succeeding anniversary of the first Letter of Approval for Payment or the 
Letter of Acceptance as applicable. 

H. The number of annual payments and the amount of the final payment will be consistent 
with payment of the total reimbursement amount determined in accordance with Section 
4, Sources and Uses of Funds. Payment under this agreement beyond the end of the 
current fiscal biennium is subject to availability of appropriated funds. 

13.	 Mutual Cooperation 
The Department and the Developer shall use all reasonable efforts to meet all deadlines 
specified in this agreement. The Department and the Developer shall use best efforts to 
provide each other with all necessary documents, information, and approvals in a prompt 
and timely fashion. 

14.	 Default 
If either party fails to comply with its obligations under this agreement and such failure 
continues for a period of thirty (30) days or more after written notice of the breach from the 
other party, the party failing to comply will be in default and the other party may proceed 
with its remedies under Section 15, Termination and Section 16, Remedies. 

15.	 Termination 
This agreement terminates automatically when the Department has reimbursed the 
Developer in full. In addition, the agreement may be terminated: 
A. in writing with the mutual consent of the parties; 
B. by either party because of a material breach by the other party; or 
C. by the Department if the Developer has not commenced construction on the Project 

(including each individual project if this agreement covers multiple projects) within three 
(3) years of the date of execution of this agreement; or 

D. by the Developer after completion of preliminary engineering, specifications and 
estimates (PS&E) the estimate exceeds 110% of the Estimated Construction Cost prior 
to bid opening, in which case the Developer agrees to reimburse the Department for its 
reasonable actual costs incurred during the Project. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 9 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

16. Remedies 
This agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any default, 
but either party may avail itself of any remedy existing at law or in equity, and all remedies 
shall be cumulative. 

17. Notices 
All notices to either party shall be delivered personally or sent by certified U.S. mail, 
postage prepaid, addressed to that party at the following address: 

Developer: 

County of Travis 
Attn: County Executive 

Transportation and Natural 
Resources 

P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767-1748 

Department: 

Texas Department of Transportation 
Attn: Assistant Executive Director 

Engineering Operations 
125 East 11th Street 
Austin, Texas 78701-2483 

All notices shall be deemed given on the date delivered in person or deposited in the mail. 
Either party may change the above address by sending written notice of the change to the 
other party. Either party may request in writing that notices shall be delivered personally or 
by certified U.S. mail, and that request shall be carried out by the other party. 

18. Development Contracts, Subcontracts, and Assignment 
A.	 Within ten (10) days after execution of this agreement, the Developer shall provide the 

Department with a fully executed copy of any agency contract or project development 
contract between the Developer and a private entity for the design, financing, 
maintenance, operation, or construction of the Project (a Development Contract). For a 
Development Contract between the Developer and a private entity entered into after 
execution of this agreement, the Developer shall provide to the Department an executed 
copy within "fifteen (15) days after the Development Contract is executed. A 
Development Contract must be subject to all applicable terms and conditions of this 
agreement. 

B. A subcontract by the Developer, its agent, or a subcontractor in excess of $10,000 shall 
contain all applicable terms and conditions of this agreement and shall be submitted to 
the Department for review and approval prior to its execution. 

C. Except as otherwise provided by law or this Paragraph, neither party shall assign any 
interest in this agreement. In the event that the Developer pledges or assigns its right to 
receive any revenues derived from this agreement in connection with a loan or with the 
issuance of bonds, the pledge or assignment shall not operate as an assignment of an 
interest in this agreement. In that case the Developer shall provide the Department with 
copies of the loan or bond documentation no less than ten (10) days before the loan is 
executed or the bonds are issued. Under no circumstances will the Department be 
liable in any way for debt in any form incurred by the Developer, and any loan or bond 
documentation will state clearly that the Department has no obligation of repayment of 
the loan or bonds. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 10 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

D. No Development Contract, subcontract, or assignment will relieve the Developer of its 
responsibility under this aqreernent. 

19.	 Ownership of Property 
After completion or termination of this agreement, all documents prepared by the 
Department shall remain the property of the Department. All data prepared under this 
agreement shall be made available to the Department without restriction or limitation on 
further use. All documents produced or approved or otherwise created by the Developer 
shall be transmitted to the Department in the form of photocopy reproduction on a monthly 
basis as required by the Department. Except as otherwise provided in this agreement, the 
originals shall remain the property of the Developer. The Developer shall grant the 
Department an irrevocable, perpetual, nonexclusive license to use all intellectual property 
acquired or developed under this contract. 

20. Developer Resources 
All employees of the Developer shall have adequate knowledge and experience to enable 
them to perform the duties to which they are assigned. The Developer certifies that it 
currently has adequate qualified personnel in its employment to perform the work required 
under this agreement or will be able to obtain adequate qualified personnel from sources 
other than the Department. On receipt of written notice from the Department detailing 
supporting factors and evidence, the Developer shall remove from the Project any 
employee of the Developer who is incompetent or whose conduct becomes detrimental to 
the work. Unless otherwise specified, the Developer shall furnish all equipment, materials, 
supplies, and other resources required to perform the work. 

21.	 Responsibilities of the Parties 
Each party acknowledges that it is not an agent, servant, or employee of the other party. 
Each party is responsible for its own acts and deeds and for those of its agents, servants, 
or employees. 

22. Compliance with Laws 
The parties shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, 
and regulations, and with the orders and decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or 
tribunals in any manner affecting the performance of this agreement. When requested, the 
Developer shall furnish the Department with satisfactory proof of this compliance. The 
Developer shall provide or obtain all applicable permits, plans, or other documentation 
required by a federal or state entity. 

23. Legal	 Construction 
In case one or more of the provisions contained in this agreement shall for any reason be 
held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, that invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions and this agreement shall be construed 
as if it did not contain the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision. 

24. Insurance 
To the extent that this agreement authorizes the Developer or its contractor to perform any 
work on Department right of way, before beginning work the entity performing the work 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 11 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

shall provide the Department with a fully executed copy of the Department's Form 1560 
Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of coverage in the amounts and types 
specified on the Certificate of Insurance for all persons and entities working on Department 
right of way. This coverage shall be maintained until all work on the Department right of 
way is complete. If coverage is not maintained, all work on Department right of way shall 
cease immediately, and the Department may recover damages and all costs of completing 
the work. 

25. Hold Harmless 
To the extent permitted by law, the Developer shall save harmless the Department and its 
officers and employees from all claims and liability due to materials used or supplied by the 
Developer or activities of the Developer, its agents, or employees, performed under this 
agreement, and that are caused by or result from error, omission, or negligent act of the 
Developer or of any person employed by the Developer. To the extent permitted by law, 
the Developer shall also indemnify and save harmless the Department from any and all 
expense, including but not limited to attorney fees that may be incurred by the Department 
in litigation or otherwise resisting the claim or liabilities that may be imposed on the 
Department as a result of such activities by the Developer, its agents, or employees. 

26. Sole Agreement 
This agreement constitutes the only agreement between the parties and supersedes any 
prior understandings or written or oral agreements concerning the subject matter of this 
agreement. 

27. Compliance with Texas Accessibility Standards and ADA 
All parties to this agreement shall ensure that the plans for and the construction of the 
Project are in compliance with the Texas Accessibility Standards issued by the Texas 
Department of Licensing and Regulation and with the Americans with Disability Act 
Accessibility Guidelines issued by the U.S. Architectural and Transportation Barriers 
Compliance Board. 

28. Gratuities 
Any person who is doing business with or who may do business with the Department under 
this agreement may not make any offer of benefits, gifts, or favors to employees of the 
Department. The only exceptions allowed are ordinary business lunches and items that 
have received the advanced written approval of the Department's Executive Director. 

29.	 Conflict of Interest 
The Developer shall not assign an employee to the Project if the employee: 
A.	 owns an interest in or is an officer or employee of a business entity that has or may 

have a contract with the Department relating to the Project; 
B.	 has a direct or indirect financial interest in the outcome of the Project; 
C. has performed services regarding the subject matter of the Project for an entity that has 

a direct or indirect financial interest in the outcome of the Project or that has or may 
have a contract with the Department; or 

D. is a current part-time or full-time employee of the Department. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 12 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

30. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Cost Principles 
In order to be reimbursed with federal funds, the parties shall comply with the Cost 
Principles established in OMS Circular A-87 that specify that all reimbursed costs are 
allowable, reasonable and allocable to the Project. 

31.	 Procurement and Property Management Standards 
The parties shall adhere to the procurement standard established in 49 CFR §18.36 and 
with the property management standard established in 49 CFR §18.32. 

32.	 Audit 
A. The Department may monitor and audit any aspect of the Project at any time. 
B. Upon completion of the Project, the Department or an independent auditor approved by 

the Department, at the Department's option, may perform an audit of the Project costs. 
Any funds due to the Developer, the Department, or others shall be paid by the owing 
party within thirty (30) days after notification that funds are due. 

C. The State Auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds 
from the state directly under this agreement or indirectly through a subcontract under 
this agreement. Acceptance of funds directly under this agreement or indirectly through 
a subcontract under this agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the State 
Auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or 
investigation in connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of an audit or 
investigation must provide the State Auditor with access to any information the State 
Auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit. 

33. Retention and Inspection of Books and Records 
The parties shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other 
documentation relating to performance of all aspects of Project development and 
implementation and all costs incurred under this agreement at an official governmental 
office of the Department or the Developer, as applicable. The parties shall make those 
materials available to the Department, the Developer, the State Auditor, the Federal 
Highway Administration (FHWA), and the U.S. Office of the Inspector General for review 
and inspection at the retaining party's official governmental office during the term of this 
agreement and for four (4) years after the date that the Department has reimbursed the 
Developer in full or thereafter until any impending claims are resolved. Additionally, the 
Department, the Developer, and the FHWA shall have access to all the governmental 
records that are directly applicable to this agreement for the purpose of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions, including records in the possession of the 
Developer's agents, to the extent that they relate to expenditures for which reimbursement 
is requested. At the request of the Department, the Developer shall submit any information 
required by the Department in the format directed by the Department. 

34.	 Civil Rights Compliance 
The Developer shall comply with the regulations of the U.S. Department of Transportation 
as they relate to nondiscrimination (49 CFR Part 21 and 23 CFR Parts 200 and 230), and 
with Executive Order 11246, titled "Equal Employment Opportunity," as amended by 
Executive Order 11375 and as supplemented in the Department of Labor Regulations (41 
CFR Part 60). 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 13 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

35. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program Requirements 
A. The parties shall comply with the DBE Program requirements established in 49 CFR 

Part 26. 
B. The Developer shall adopt, in its totality, the Department's federally approved DBE 

program. 
C. The Developer shall set an appropriate DBE goal consistent with the Department's DBE 

guidelines and in consideration of the local market, project size, and nature of the goods 
or services to be acquired. The Developer shall have final decision-making authority 
regarding the DBE goal and shall be responsible for documenting its actions. 

D. The Developer shall follow all other parts of the Department's DBE program referenced 
in TxDOT Form 2395, Memorandum of Understanding Regarding the Adoption of the 
Texas Department of Transportation's Federally -Approved Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise by Entity and attachments found at web address 
http://txdot.gov/business/business outreach/mou.htm. 

E. The Developer shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex 
in the award and performance of any U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)-assisted 
contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR Part 
26. The Developer shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Part 
26 to ensure non-discrimination in award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts. 
The Department's DBE program, as required by 49 CFR Part 26 and as approved by 
DOT, is incorporated by reference in this agreement. Implementation of this program is 
a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this 
agreement. Upon notification to the Developer of its failure to carry out its approved 
program, the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under 49 CFR Part 26 
and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 
and the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 et seq.). 

F.	 Each contract the Developer signs with a contractor (and each subcontract the prime 
contractor signs with a sub-contractor) must include the following assurance: The 
contractor, sub-recipient, or sub-contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, 
color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall 
carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of 
DOT-assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a 
material breach of this agreement, which may result in the termination of this agreement 
or such other remedy as the recipient deems appropriate. 

36. Debarment Certifications 
The parties are prohibited from making any award at any tier to any party that is debarred 
or suspended or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal 
Assistance Programs under Executive Order 12549, "Debarment and Suspension." By 
executing this agreement, the Developer certifies that it is not currently debarred, 
suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal Assistance 
Programs under Executive Order 12549 and further certifies that it will not do business with 
any party that is currently debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for 
participation in Federal Assistance Programs under Executive Order 12549. The parties to 
this agreement shall require any party to a subcontract or purchase order awarded under 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 14 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

this agreement to certify its eligibility to receive federal funds and, when requested by the 
Department, to furnish a copy of the certification. 

37.	 Lobbying Certification 
In executing this agreement, each signatory certifies to the best of that signatory's 
knowledge and belief that: 
A. No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the 

parties to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of 
any federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an 
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal 
contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering 
into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, 
amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative 
agreement. 

B.	 If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any 
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a 
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member 
of Congress in connection with federal contracts, grants, loans, or cooperative 
agreements, the signatory for the Developer shall complete and submit the federal 
Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its 
instructions. 

C. The parties shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award 
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and 
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and all subrecipients shall 
certify and disclose accordingly. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for 
making or entering into this transaction imposed by Title 31 U.S.C. §1352. Any person 
who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less 
than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

38.	 Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act Requirements 
A. Any recipient of funds under this agreement agrees to comply with the Federal Funding 

Accountability and Transparency Act and implementing regulations at 2 CFR Part 170, 
including Appendix A. This agreement is subject to the following award terms: 
http://edocket.access.gpo.gov/2010/pdf/201 0-22705.pdf and 
http://edocket.access.gpo.gov/201 0/pdf/201 0-22706.pdf. 

B.	 The Developer agrees that it shall: 
(i)	 Obtain and provide to the Department a Central Contracting Registry (CCR) number 

(Federal Acquisition Regulation, Part 4, Sub-part 4.1100) if this award provides for 
more than $25,000 in Federal funding. The CCR number may be obtained by 
visiting the CCR web-site whose address is: https://www.bpn.gov/ccr/default.aspx; 

(ii) Obtain and provide to the Department a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) 
number, a unique nine-character number that allows the Federal government to 
track the distribution of federal money. The DUNS number may be requested free of 
charge for all businesses and entities required to do so by visiting the Dun & 
Bradstreet on-line registration website http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform; and 

(iii) Report the total compensation and names of its top five (5) executives to the 
Department if: 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 15 of 17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

(a)	 More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal Government, 
and those revenues are greater than $25,000,000 annually; and 

(b)	 The compensation information is not already available through reporting to the 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. 

39.	 Single Audit Report 
A. The parties shall comply with the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984, P.L. 98

502, ensuring that the single audit report includes the coverage stipulated in OMS 
Circular A-133. 

B. If threshold expenditures of $500,000 or more are met during the Developer's fiscal 
year, the Developer must submit a Single Audit Report and Management Letter (if 
applicable) to the Department's Audit Office, 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, TX 78701 or 
contact the Department's Audit office at http://www.txdot.gov/contactus/audit.htm. 

C. If expenditures are less than $500,000 during the Developer's fiscal year, the Developer 
must submit a statement to the Department's Audit Office as follows: "We did not meet 
the $500,000 expenditure threshold and therefore, are not required to have a single 
audit performed for FY " 

D. For each year the project remains open for federal funding expenditures, the Developer 
will be responsible for filing a report or statement as described above. The required 
annual filing shall extend throughout the life of the agreement, unless otherwise 
amended or the project has been formally closed out and no charges have been 
incurred within the current fiscal year. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page16of17	 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

40. Signatory Warranty 
Each signatory warrants that the signatory has necessary authority to execute this 
agreement on behalf of the entity represented. 

THIS AGREEMENT IS EXECUTED by the Department and the Developer in duplicate. 

THE DEPARTMENT THE DEVELOPER 

Signature Signature 

Phil Wilson Samuel T. Biscoe 
Executive Director County Judge 
Texas Department of Transportation County of Travis 

Date Date 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 17 of 17 Revised 08/23/2011 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ 1\10.1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT A 

Location Map of Project 

t 
l 

\ 

....'!.~./ .... ,\" 
, 
, 
\ 

END PROJECT 

\ 
\'J,,-J, (~ 

-, _, '"' 
'. .J 

" 
'..... 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment A 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT B
 

Scope of Work
 

The scope of work for this project is the widening and reconstruction of FM 969 from FM 3177 
to Hunters Bend Road to be done in two phases. 

FM 969 
CSJ 1186-01-090 

Phase I will be to widen the roadway to provide continuous left turn lane, shoulders and a
 
sidewalk on one side of the roadway from FM 3177 to FM 973.
 

Project length for Phase I will be approximately 2.096 miles.
 

The environmental clearance process has not begun.
 

Right of way determinations have not been completed.
 

FM 969 
CSJ 1186-01-091 

The scope of work for this Phase will be to provide two additional travel lanes, a continuous left 
turn lane, shoulders and a sidewalk on one side of the roadway from FM 973 to Hunters Bend 
Road. 

Project length for Phase II will be approximately 1.868 miles.
 

A schematic has not been initiated.
 

The environmental clearance process has not begun.
 

Necessary right of way has not been acquired.
 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment B 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01
091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT C 

TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS AND SOURCES OF FUNDING 

Project 
Highway 
Improvement 

Estimated 
Total Project 
Cost 

Estimated Total 
Construction 
Cost 

Allowable Construction 
Costs for Payment 
of Pass-Through 
Tolls and 

Department's 
Maximum 
Pass-Through 
Reimbursement 

Developer 
Funding 

Other 
Funding 
Sources 

Percentage of 
Total Construction 

to Developer (110% of 
Allowable Construction 

Cost (Department's 
Proportional Share) 

Costs) 

Phase 1 =$7,629,580 Phase 1 =$5,416,553 Phase 1 =$5,958,208 
Phase 2 =$5,806.181 Phase 2 =$4,122,047 Phase 2 =$4,534.252 

$16,135,761 $0FM 969 $16,135,761 $13,435,761 71% =$9,538,600 $10,492,460 

Total $16,135,761 $13,435,761 $9,538,600 $10,492,460 $16,135,761 $0 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment C 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01
091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT D 

Project Implementation 

Overview 

This Attachment defines the roles, the responsibilities, and the working relationship 
between the Developer and the Department during the implementation of the 
Project. 

1. Environmental Studies and Mitigation 

1.1.	 The Developer shall complete all environmental studies and documents 
required to secure environmental approval, including each of the following 
items. 

1.1.1.	 Preparation and completion of environmental studies, including 
obtaining right of entry to perform such studies. All environmental 
studies will be performed by environmental specialists who meet the 
requirements to perform those studies. 

1.1.2.	 Submission of appropriate documentation (categorical exclusion, 
environmental assessment, and environmental impact statement, 
including reevaluation, and supplemental documentation) for 
Department review and approval. Department review is detailed in 
section 1.2 below. 

1.1.3.	 Preparation of any document revisions. 
1.1.4.	 Submission to the Department of copies of the environmental studies 

and documentation adequate for distribution. 
1.1.5.	 Preparation of legal and public notices in accordance with 

43 TAC §2.4 for Department review and use. 
1.1.6.	 Arrangements for appropriate public involvement, including court 

reporters and accommodations for persons with special 
communication or physical needs related to the public hearing, if 
requested. The Department will serve as the Hearing Official at any 
public hearing with the assistance of the Developer. 

1.1.7.	 Preparation of public meeting and hearing materials. 
1.1.8.	 Preparation of any necessary responses to comments. 
1.1.9.	 Preparation of the public meeting and public hearing summary and 

analysis, and the comment and response reports. 
1.1.10. Submission to the Department of a verbatim transcript of any public 

hearing and the original certification of the pubic involvement process 
as described in 43 TAC §2.4. 

1.1.11. Preparation	 of required U.S. Army Corps of Engineers permit 
applications and associated drawings for impacts to jurisdictional 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 9	 Attachment 0 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01
091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

waters, including mitigation requirements. The Developer will be 
wholly responsible for any and all mitigation that would be required. 

1.1.12. The	 Developer is responsible for all Project-related environmental 
permits, issues, and commitments, including any mitigation or 
remediation that may be required under any law or regulation. 

1.1.13. Submission	 to the department of documentation showing that all 
environmental permits, issues, and commitments have been or will be 
completed, including copies of permits or other approvals required 
prior to construction in accordance with 23 CFR §771.109. 

1.2.	 As set forth in Exhibit 1, Roles and Responsibilities, the Department will 
conduct environmental reviews throughout the clearance process in an 
attempt to receive the environmental approval of the Project. 

1.2.1.	 Except as otherwise required by law or by agreement between the 
Department and a state or federal agency, the Developer is 
responsible for coordinating with local governmental entities and 
applicable agencies throughout the Project planning process to assure 
compliance with applicable laws. The Developer and Department will 
make every reasonable effort to resolve disagreements with local 
governments and with state or federal agencies as they relate to 
environmental approval of the Project. 

1.2.2.	 The Developer will coordinate the submission of documents for agency 
review with the Department. 

1.2.3.	 The Department is responsible for coordinating all review activities 
listed in the review schedule defined in Exhibit 2, General Review 
Schedule. The Department is responsible for working with the lead 
agency, the cooperating agencies and any affected entities to ensure a 
timely and thorough coordination process through a specified staff 
working group. The Developer will be an integral participant 
throughout the review process to rapidly address comments and 
concerns necessary to secure clearance within the review schedule. 

2. Right of Way Acquisition 

2.1.	 As provided in Section 7, Right of Way and Real Property, of this agreement, 
the Developer is responsible for the acquisltlon and provision of any right of 
way or real property needed for the Project (New Right of Way). 

2.2.	 The Developer will establish and maintain a project tracking system that is 
acceptable to the Department and that shows the right of way surveying and 
mapping, appraisal, acquisition, and relocation status of each parcel. 

2.3.	 The Developer and the Department will, upon commencement of each 
individual highway improvement, agree on the form and format of all required 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 2 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01
091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

conveyance documents and other right of way related deliverables required by 
the Department for its permanent files. 
2.3.1.	 Within ten (10) days after commencement of work on each individual 

highway improvement, the Developer will confirm in writing to the 
Department all agreed-upon terms relating to the acquisition of right of 
way. 

2.3.2.	 The Developer will provide the Department with a certification that it 
has received the Department's Right of Way Manual Collection and 
that it will comply with the procedures in that collection. 

2.3.3.	 The Developer shall execute the Certification of Compliance appended 
to Attachment H "Programmatic Procedures for Right of Way Oversight 
of Pass-Throuqh Projects" as Exhibit A and, for each parcel to be 
acquired, the Developer will use checklists appended to Attachment H 
as Exhibit B. Attachment H is attached to and made a part of this 
agreement. 

2.4.	 The Developer will prepare right of way maps, property descriptions (field 
notes and parcel plats), and other data as needed to describe the right of way 
and access rights necessary for the Project. 
2.4.1.	 The field notes and parcel plats will be signed and sealed by a 

Registered Professional Land Surveyor currently licensed by the 
"Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying." 

2.4.2.	 Copies of this data will be delivered to the Department for review at 
least three weeks before beginning the standard process for 
acquisition of right of way for each individual highway improvement. 

2.5.	 The Developer will acquire fee simple title, any required drainage channel 
easements, and any required access rights, free and clear of all liens and 
encumbrances for all land to be used as right of way for the Project. Title to all 
real property rights will be acquired in the name of the State of Texas. 
2.5.1.	 Title to New Right of Way will exclude oil, gas, and sulfur from the 

deed without any right in the owners to ingress or egress to or from the 
surface of the land for the purpose of exploring, developing, drilling, or 
mining. 

2.5.2.	 The Developer will also provide the Department with title insurance for 
each individual parcel of New Right of Way in the name of the State of 
Texas as the insured owner. 

2.6.	 The Developer is responsible for the negotiation of access points at the time of 
acquisition based on Department's Roadway Design Manual, the 
Department's Access Management Manual, and the preferred access points 
shown on the schematic for the highway improvement. 
2.6.1.	 The access points for each highway improvement and the access 

denial line as depicted on the approved schematic will be incorporated 
into the deed when the property is acquired. Any proposed changes to 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 3 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01
091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

the access denial line shall be submitted to the Department for review 
and approval. 

2.6.2.	 The Developer shall develop driveway permits and associated exhibits 
acceptable to the Department for each access point and obtain, at a 
minimum, three original signed copies from the respective property 
owners. 

2.7.	 The Developer will ensure that all right of way used in constructing the Project 
will be free and clear of all hazardous materials and contaminants. All costs 
associated with the detection and remediation of the hazardous materials and 
contaminants shall be borne by the Developer. The Developer shall provide 
written documentation from appropriate regulatory agencies that all known 
hazardous materials and contaminants in the right of way have been 
adequately mitigated or that the Developer otherwise meets the requirements 
for regulatory closure. 

2.8.	 The Developer will provide tracings and electronic 'files of right of way maps 
and property descriptions to the Department and will also provide the 
Department a final map (digital and hard copy in a format approved by the 
Department) showing the final location of all utility lines that were adjusted or 
remained in place and joint use numbers assigned to those utilities. 

2.9.	 The Developer will provide to the Department all original deeds and 
easements that convey property interests to the State of Texas. 

3. Utilities 

3.1.	 The Developer is responsible for determining the scope of utility work if the 
Project requires the adjustment, removal, or relocation of a utility facility. 
Utilities will not be adjusted, removed, or relocated before environmental 
approval is secured. 

3.2.	 The Developer is responsible for notifying the appropriate utility company to 
schedule adjustments. 

3.3.	 The Department will grant the Developer or its authorized representative site 
access to State right of way where required to execute the work and will issue 
right of entry for the performance of utility relocation. 

3.4.	 The Developer is responsible for all costs associated with additional 
adjustment, removal, or relocation during the construction of the Project 
unless this work is provided by the owners of the utility facilities. 

3.5.	 The Developer and the Department will, upon commencement of each 
individual highway improvement, agree on the form and format of all required 
utility agreements, including joint use acknowledgments. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 4 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01
091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

3.6.	 The Developer will provide to the Department all original utility agreements, 
including joint-use acknowledgements, that are executed in connection with 
the Project. 

4. Engineering Services 

4.1.	 The Developer will remain the single point of contact for engineering and 
design issues. All correspondence and instruction to the design consultants 
will be the sole responsibility of the Developer. 

4.2.	 At the commencement of an individual highway improvement, the Developer 
will coordinate a Design Concept Conference with the Department to establish 
the performance parameters and design requirements for the highway 
improvement, including the Pavement Design, Hydraulic Design, Design 
Concept Conference Forms and Typical Sections, which will remain in place 
throughout the implementation of the highway improvement. 

4.3.	 All plans, specifications, and estimates developed by or on behalf of the 
Developer shall conform to the latest version of the Department's Standard 
Specifications for Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets, and 
Bridges, and the special specifications and special provisions related to them, 
and shall conform to the latest edition and revisions of the Department's 
Roadway Design Manual for desirable values unless approved by the 
Department. The construction plans furnished to the Department shall be 
reproducible tracings on mylar or equivalent. 

4.4.	 If the Department determines that the complete plans, specifications, and 
estimates are unacceptable, the Developer shall correct the design documents 
to the Department's satisfaction. Should additional specifications or data be 
required by the Department, the Developer shall redesign the plans and 
specifications to the Department's satisfaction. The costs for additional work 
on the plans, specifications, and estimates shall be borne by the Developer. 

4.5.	 If exceptions to the Department's design criteria are required as specified in 
the Department Roadway Design Manual, a request for exceptions shall follow 
the procedure set forth in that manual. 
4.5.1.	 If it becomes necessary to change a design after it has been approved 

by the Department, and if that change does not require the adoption of 
alternative design criteria or an exception to the Department's design 
criteria, the Developer will coordinate with the Department and Federal 
Highway Administration (FHWA) for approval of the change. 

4.5.2.	 The Department shall have no more than ten (10) business days either 
(1) to approve the design change as proposed by the Developer or (2) 
to respond with a Department-recommended alternative to the design 
change. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 5 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01
091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

4.5.3.	 If the Department responds with an alternative to the design change, 
the Developer and the Department shall work diligently to develop a 
mutually agreeable design solution. 

4.5.4.	 The Department is responsible for obtaining any necessary approval 
from FHWA. 

4.6. Reviews 
4.6.1.	 When the design is approximately thirty (30) percent complete, the 

Developer shall submit a completed pavement design to the 
Department. The Department may request additional information 
related to the pavement design, and the Developer shall provide that 
information promptly. The pavement design must be approved by the 
Department before letting. After the pavement design has been 
approved by the Department, it may not be changed by either party 
without the written consent of the other. 

4.6.2.	 When design is 30% complete, the Developer will coordinate the 
submission of the following design information for a joint review 
session between the Developer and the Department to allow 
comments and concerns to be addressed by the Developer within the 
expedited review schedule defined in Exhibit 2, General Review 
Schedule. 

4.6.3.	 The following will be reviewed as set forth in Exhibit 1, Roles and 
Responsibilities. 
1) Preliminary cross sections showing existing utility lines, R.O.W. 
2) Plan and profile sheet showing existing and proposed: 

a) R.O.W. lines 
b) Roadway alignments and profiles 
c) Intersecting streets 
d) Curb and lane lines 
e) Existing Utilities 

3) Existing and proposed typical sections including pavement section 
4) Preliminary title and index sheets. 
5) Preliminary drainage area map, discharge relationships and 

drainage calculations. 
6) Storm drainage master plan. 
7) Preliminary culvert layouts. 
8) Preliminary bridge and bridge classification culvert layouts, 

including test hole information. 
9) Preliminary retaining wall layout, including test hole information. 
1O)Sequence of work outline for traffic control. 
11 )Preliminary traffic control typical sections and layouts. 
12)Preliminary intersection layouts. 
13)Preliminary utility layouts - identify potential conflicts and exchange 

of information with existing utilities. 
14)Update estimates and prepare preliminary roadway and drainage 

quantity summary sheets. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 6of9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01
091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

15)Updated design contract schedule.
 
16)Facility typical sections and pavement design.
 
17)An additional joint review session for 60% design shall be at the
 

discretion of the Department upon the completion of the 30% joint 
review session. 

4.6.4.	 When the Project design is final, the Developer will coordinate the 
submission of the following information to the Department for review to 
allow comments and concerns to be addressed by the Developer to 
secure approval of the Department and FHWA within the expedited 
review schedule defined in Exhibit 2, General Review Schedule. 
1) Seven (7) copies of final plans, specifications, and engineer's 

estimate. 
2) Revisions to the preliminary design submittal. 
3) Proposal to award construction contract in compliance with 

applicable state and federal requirements. 
4) Proposed contract administration procedures for the construction 

contract with criteria that comply with the applicable national or 
state administration criteria and manuals. 

5)	 Documentation of all environmental permits, issues, and 
commitments that will be addressed in construction. 

4.6.5.	 For any individual highway improvement with a construction cost over 
$25 million, the Developer shall conduct a value engineering workshop. 
Proposed changes to the design shall be submitted to the Department 
for review and approval. 

4.6.6.	 Approval by the Department of the final design submittal in conjunction 
with environmental process will constitute authorization for the 
Developer to advertise for construction bids. Approval may be 
conditioned on an amendment to this agreement if the final approved 
design siqnlficantly reduces the original scope of the Project as 
described in this agreement and applicable attachments. 

5.	 Construction Responsibilities 

5.1.	 The Department will supervise and inspect all work performed during 
construction and provide engineering inspection and testing services as may 
be required to ensure that the Project is accomplished in accordance with the 
approved plans and specifications. 
5.1.1.	 Unless the parties enter a separate agreement to the contrary, all 

correspondence and instruction to the contractor performing the work 
will be the sole responsibility of the Department. 

5.1.2.	 All work will be performed, unless otherwise specifically stated in the 
contract documents for the Project, in accordance with the latest 
edition of the Department's Guide Schedule for Sampling and Testing, 
the Quality Assurance Program Manual, the Construction Contract 
Administration Manual, and the Standard Specifications for 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 7 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01
091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets, and Bridges or 
special specifications or provisions approved by the Department. 

5.1.3.	 The Department shall ensure the implementation of a Project Quality 
Assurance Program (OAP) in conformance with the requirements in 23 
CFR 637, Part B. 

5.2.	 The Department will negotiate and approve all change orders and other 
contract revisions necessary or convenient to accomplish the construction 
activities for the Project. For change orders and other contract revisions that 
affect prior environmental approvals or result in non-conformity with the 
specifications and standards agreed upon for the Project, the Developer must 
assess any potential environmental effects and any additional or revised 
environmental permits, issues, coordination, mitigation, and commitments 
required as a result of the contract revisions. 
5.2.1.	 The Department will document any such changes, including a 

proposed course of action. 
5.2.2.	 The Department will notify the Developer of the need for such changes 

and submit the appropriate documentation. 
5.2.3.	 The Developer shall have no more than ten (10) business days to 

respond with comments. 
5.2.4.	 If the Developer responds with comments, the Developer and the 

Department will work diliqently and in good faith to develop mutually 
agreeable changes that shall then be implemented by the Department. 

5.2.5.	 The Department shall be responsible for obtaining any required 
approvals from federal, state, or local governmental authorities. 

5.2.6.	 To the extent that a change order requires the adoption of alternative 
design criteria, an exception to the Department's design criteria, or a 
change in the approved design, the design must be approved as set 
forth in Sections 4.3, 4.4, or 4.5, as applicable. 

5.3.	 The Developer and Department will comply with applicable Federal 
requirements throughout the procurement and construction process in order to 
maintain the Department's eligibility for Federal reimbursement for Project 
costs. The Developer's compliance with requirements necessary to maintain 
eligibility for federal reimbursement is a condition precedent to performance by 
the Department. 

5.4.	 Within six (6) months after issuance of the "Letter of Acceptance" for a 
highway improvement, the Developer will provide to the Department all 
documents and submittals identified in the Department's Construction Contract 
Administration Manual. This documentation includes: 
1) Record Drawings and Final Construction Records, 
2) Engineer Certification of Project Completion, and 
3) Right of Way Parcel Information (Exhibits, Descriptions, Right of Way 

Maps, Field Notes, etc.) 

Pass-through_Agreement Page 8 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01
091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

6. General 

6.1.	 The Developer and the Department will agree on a transition plan at the time 
of or before completion of a highway improvement. 

6.2.	 The Developer will schedule regular meetings with the Department to maintain 
the communication necessary to successfully implement the Project. 

6.3.	 The Developer will prepare program organizational and management 
documents, including Program Management Plan and Quality Control/Quality 
Assurance Plan for all work products. The Developer will provide these 
documents to the Department for all contracted firms participating in the 
Project. 

6.4.	 The Developer will maintain all documentation relative to implementation and 
completion of the Project, including, without limitation, documentation relating 
to environmental issues, acquisition of right of way, preliminary and final 
design of the Project. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 9 of 9	 Attachment D 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT D 
Exhibit 1: Roles and Responsibilities for Each Entity 

Responsible Party 
Preliminary Engineering 
Retain Consultant Developer 
Develop Preliminary Design Developer 
Develop Preliminary Cost Estimate Developer 
Define Right of Way Requirements Developer 
Department Review and Approval of 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

Developer, Department 

Environmental Review 
Retain Consultant Developer 
Draft Environmental Documents Developer 
Schedule & Conduct Public Involvement Developer, Department 
Review of Environmental Documentation Developer, Department, FHWA 
Notification and Documentation of Comments Developer 
Schedule and Hold Public Involvement Developer, Department 
Analyze and Document Public Involvement Developer 
Final Review Developer, Department, FHWA 
Document Approval Department, FHWA 
Environmental Permits, Issues, and 
Commitments 

Developer 

Permitting 
Develop Required Permit Applications Developer 
Submit Required Permit Applications Developer, Department 

Right of Way Acquisition 
Develop Right of Way Budget Developer 
Retain Surveyor Developer 
Develop Right of Way Map Developer 
Retain Appraisers Developer 
Work with Owners on Donations, Access, Etc. Developer 
Purchase Parcels After NEPA Process Developer 
Eminent Domain Proceedings Developer 
Utility Identification and Relocation Developer 
Oversight and Audit of Right of Way Process Department 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 2 Attachment D 
Exhibit 1 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Responsible Party 
Design 
Retain Designer, Geotech, Surveyor, and 
other professional service providers 

Developer 

Develop 30% Submittal Package Developer 
30% Submittal for Department Review Developer 
Develop 60% Submittal Package * Developer 
60% Submittal for Department Review * Developer 
Final Submittal for Department Review Developer 
Approval of Design Department, FHWA 

Bid for Construction 
Preparation of Bid Documents Developer, Department 
Advertisement for Bids Department 
Bid Opening, Evaluation, and Award Department 
Certified Final Award Department 

Construction 
Coordination with Utilities for Relocation Department 
Issuance of Construction Notice To Proceed Department 
Administration of Construction Contract Department 
Inspection of Construction Department 
Issuance of Notification of Substantial 
Completion Developer 
Issuance of Letter of Approval for Payment Department 
Issuance of Notification of Completion Developer 
Issuance of Letter of Acceptance Department 

* Only applies if Department requires after review of 30% submittal 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 2 of 2 Attachment D 
Exhibit 1 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-0 1 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT 0
 
Exhibit 2: General Review Schedule
 

Specific timelines are incorporated into the timeline for each highway improvement.
 

Type of Review 

Preliminary/Schematic Layout Review 

Review 
Time 

1 2 weeks 

Joint Environmental Review To be determined 
Review (Department) 

2 Environmental Review 
Review (Categorical Exclusion) (2 weeks 
district; 2 weeks ENV) 

4 weeks * 

Review (Environmental Assessment) (3 weeks 
district; 3 weeks ENV) 

6 weeks * 

Review (Environmental Impact Statement) (4 
weeks district; 4 weeks ENV) 

8 weeks * 

Resource Aqencv Review To be determined 
FHWA Review (draft document) To be determined 

(minimum 4 
weeks) 

Release by the Department 
to Public Hearing *** 

• Advertising for public hearing 

• Conducting Public Hearing 

• Receipt of written comments 

6 weeks plus 10 
days for receipt of 
written comments 

Developer Addresses Comments from Public 
Hearing and prepares Summary and Analysis 
and Comment Response Report 

6 weeks 

Department Review of Summary and Analysis 
and Comment Response Report (2 weeks 
district; 2 weeks ENV) 

4 weeks * 

FHWA Review of Summary and Analysis and 
Comment Response Report and issues 
determination document 

To be determined 
(minimum 4 
weeks) 

30% Completion 2 weeks 
3 Review of Plans, 

Specifications, and 
Estimates 

60% Completion **** 2 weeks 
100% Completion 
(2 weeks district, 2 weeks DES) 

4 weeks ** 

Federal Approval of Letter of Authority 1 week 

* 
** 
*** 

**** 

Review Time may start over for substantial comments on draft of document 
Review Time may start over for substantial revisions of plans 
Only applies if Public Hearing is required 
Only applies if required by Department 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment D 
Exhibit 2 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



~ 

I 

Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT E 

Typical Section
 
Layout
 

r_:::~{J:~ 
\t~ :i' I -0 

"H- _.: ! ~.~.. _ '.,.~--._!, ~.l...~1. ,.-i- ~.! ..,..~,~~ __.__!.!..:..,.L!':~..~~~_.<II '4-x._.q~ 
)," -~~~~rf;~-~;~--1 t"'" ::;,;X~! :'~ -,

',n-:~;:·".--; .. '" 
,..-__~-!. .~.:<J::._-,.~:~":';;~·:':;L-~ -,,-_. CW~-;""~·-·'::"'~~,7~;-~~~·~_ ..: ..,.2. ~.:~",:'5.-

~~ ~6~= p~oposr~ ~R T~F~C~I S£CTi~~ 

~-"{ __",l_ I, '1:1""" Fa""" ...T "~i.';'~:; C,"::", 't'8 i'YI: <Jt::
 
l~i' , .. rr: r,"'~~__ ~':NC,:"'WI 1Ilo<''- l"''l'~f'l'-:::-E:::;.!;)'' I\~;:':'
 

...;<~, :'f:;I:I .. A'll:...·...<---<:.:t·~t~~r!Vl'> L"'~-~~
 

~ '''1 IWt< ~f "S:'j:lJ8r.ltl'.'S.-l 

""O~l:'" ..... C "'::::i.'" 
.il1'1'~.lW ..."'!.:.-~- l'v5" r"t'?':C,","~ 
lJInll"'IMi 1)11, ';.-'_:ool ~;]-D( 

{: 

-I __.• _ ~~__,:>l.:l_ ~L :i~_ 

-!
....!<~ IS 

_~ 

;.l...... ~.t',?:,~ 

.-~. ~~ 

§ 

n ... -~(,q.; PROPO':?.E';) s.Ue,IR~"'N l'rPICkL ';;'L(.:r 10~ 

PU 969 

TrPiCN.. SECTiON 
F~; r [i¥A 1 s _lIr",-"~~~-liWC_"> ~
 

sut t. '-~,"<~" -."._C<.,.~~;T"'.A::r:(.. ~ ... "'1,~ll>It·r"t di' Chbl<l(l {lo4
 

":..:;~~\ ~~.·~o~,~:.tl':11~~~·-~-.r-;~-~~;-.; ;=_~~~~<'.ri:Jr;rt>i~:"'p:;.},(W .-"~e-
",",TC.' ";.<0 "'~ :>.r'>l L __ "'i·lift."·fO"~· 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment E 
Exhibit 2 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 11186-01-091 

ATTACHMENT F Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Project Schedule 

2012 I 2013 I 2014 I 2015 I 2016 I 2017 I 2018 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 

FM 969 Phase I - FM 3177 to FM 
973 

AFA& RFQ 

Schematic 

Environmental 

PS&E 

ROW 

Bid/Letting 

Construction 

2012 I 2013 I 2014 I 2015 I 2016 I 2017 I 2018 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 Q1 IQ2 IQ3 IQ4 

FM 969 Phase II • FM 973 to 
Hunters Bend Road 

AFA& RFQ 

Schematic 

Environmental 

PS&E 

ROW 

Bid/Letting 

Construction 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment F 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT G 

Resolution or Ordinance 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment G 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CS.I No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT H
 

PROGRAMMATIC PROCEDURE FOR RIGHT OF WAY OVERSIGHT
 
OF PASS-THROUGH PROJECTS
 

For those Pass-Through projects where a Pass-Through Toll Agreement (Agreement) has 
been entered into by and between the Texas Department of Transportation (the Department) 
and a local public agency (county or municipality), and in conjunction with such Agreement the 
local public agency (LPA) has also executed a "Certification of Compliance" in the form as 
attached to this agreement as Attachment H - Exhibit A, the Department shall provide right of 
way monitoring and audit of the acquisition of right of way in the following manner: 

1.	 Following the execution by the LPA of the Certification of Compliance, schedule a 
meeting as soon as practical with the LPA officials who will be providing oversight 
and management of the Project for the LPA, and also with the project managers of 
any engineering consultant hired by the LPA to directly manage the Project, to 
include those individuals both from the LPA and under contract with the engineering 
consultant to handle right of way acquisition. 

A. At this meeting, discuss the need to establish separate right of way parcel files 
for each parcel of land or easement to be acquired for the Project, and to include 
and retain within each parcel file, documentation that establishes that all 
certifications contained in the "Certification of Compliance" have been met. 
Emphasize that a detailed written "negotiator's report" for all negotiation contacts 
must be included within each parcel file (as provided for in the on-line Right of 
Way Manual Collection). 

B. Provide a copy of the 'Title III Parcel Review Checklist for LPAs" (a copy of which 
is attached to this agreement as Attachment H - Exhibit B) which the Department 
will be utilizing when it monitors and audits a random selection of parcel files 
each month during the progress of the right of way acquisitions for the Project. 

C. Provide a copy of the form for the conveyance instruments to be utilized for initial 
acquisition of right of way interests in accordance with the Agreement and also 
the form for the final conveyance of all right of way interests acquired from the 
LPA (Developer in the Agreement) to the State of Texas upon completion of each 
Project. 

2.	 Beginning the month following the initiation of right of way acquisition by the LPA, 
the Department shall, not less than once a month, meet with the LPA and any 
consultants retained by the LPA that are handling right of way parcel acquisition and 
randomly select from those parcels for which acquisition has been completed or are 
in the process of being submitted for eminent domain proceedings during the prior 
month, either three of such parcels, or 10% of the total number of such parcels 
reaching such status during the prior month (whichever is more), and audit such 
parcel files using the Title III Parcel Review Checklist for LPAs. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 2	 Attachment H 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

A.	 For those parcels so audited which according to the audit and completion of the 
checklist appear to be in compliance with Title III guidelines, place one copy of 
the checklist within the parcel file, and retain an additional copy of the checklist 
for the Department's monitoring and auditing file for this Project. 

B. For any parcel so audited for which one or more checklist items indicate non
compliance with Title III guidelines, the Department shall provide written notice to 
the LPA containing detailed information about such non-compliance, together 
with recommended action to be taken by the LPA in order to remedy such non
compliance. An additional copy of such written notice shall be placed in the 
parcel file and a copy also retained by the Department for the Department's 
monitoring and auditing file for this Project. 

C. During any subsequent month's Department review of parcel files as required 
under paragraph 2. above, in addition to auditing the number of new parcel files 
required above, the Department shall specifically re-review any parcel files for 
which non-compliance notices were provided, and additional written 
documentation placed in such parcel file indicating the current status relating to 
the prior non-compliance, and if the non-compliance status still exists, provide an 
additional written notice of this to the LPA. If, after the third month's review of a 
parcel with a non-compliance notice, the non-compliance status remains, and it 
appears to the the Department personnel conducting the review that the LPA is 
not taking sufficient steps to remedy the non-compliance, the Department Right 
of Way Division shall be provided a copy of all prior notices of non-compliance for 
review. If this review determines there is definitely continuing non-compliance 
without adequate basis or other justification, a letter will be issued from the Right 
of Way Division to the LPA, informing the LPA that acquisition of the parcel does 
not meet the requirements of the "Uniform Act" which could result in the Project 
being ineligible for State and Federal participation in reimbursement payments, 
and unless remedied, such could be considered a material breach of the 
Agreement. A copy of this letter will be provided to the local Federal Highway 
Administration Realty Office and also to the Department Office of General 
Counsel. 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 2 of 2	 Attachment H 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT H 
EXHIBIT A 

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE 

Travis County, the Developer under a Pass-Through Toll Agreement with the Texas Department of 
Transportation (the Department) for the purpose of constructing and operating improvements to FM 969 
from FM 3177 to Hunters Bend Road, pursuant to Texas Transportation Commission Minute Order 
112755 (the Project), hereby certifies that: 

(1)	 real property will be acquired for the Project right of way in compliance with all 
applicable State and Federal laws and requirements, including the policies and 
practices of the Right of Way Manual Collection of the Department's Online Manual 
System and Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, 42 U.S.C. §4601 et seq.; 

(2)	 it has received and has continuing access to the Online Right of Way Manual 
Collection; and 

(3)	 prior to the implementation of any procedures that are at variance with established 
Department policies and practices for the acquisition of real property, Travis County 
will submit such procedures in writing to the Department's District Engineer for the 
Austin District, and the Executive Director's approval must be obtained. 

For purposes of this Project, it is understood that references in the Right of Way Manual Collection to 
TxDOT personnel, Department personnel, District personnel, District, District Engineer, ROW Division, 
Director of the ROW Division, and other similar Department employees or titles involved in the 
acquisition process shall be deemed to mean Travis County and its authorized agents. It is the intent 
of this provision to allow Travis County to acquire real property for the Project on behalf of the 
Department without prior review and approval of the Department, subject to compliance with all 
applicable State and Federal laws and requirements as described above, the variance procedure, and 
the Department's audit and enforcement obligations. 

Date: ________, 20_ 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

By: _-::--_----:-::::-::--:-- _ 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

ACCEPTED: 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 
OF TRANSPORTATION 

By: By: 
John Barton., P.E. Printed Name: --------
Assistant Executive Director Title: 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 1 Attachment H 
Exhibit A 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT H 
EXHIBIT B 

TITLE III PARCEL REVIEW CHECKLIST FOR LPAs 
County: 
District: 
ROWCSJ No.: 
Parcel No.: 
Acquiring Agency: 

General 

Was the informational notice given to owner? Yes 0 NoD 

Date of the notice: 

Was the "Landowner's Bill of Rights Statement" properly provided prior to initiation of Yes 0 NoD 

negotiations? 

Date provided: 

Appraisal 

Was the real property appraised before the initiation of negotiations? Yes 0 NoD 

Approval date of the appraisal: 

Was the owner or his designated representative given the opportunity to accompany the Yes 0 No 0 
appraiser during inspection of the property? 

Did the appraisal disregard any decrease or increase in value caused by the proposed Yes 0 No 0 
facility? 

Did the written appraisal of the parcel conform to the established standards for appraisal? Yes 0 NoD 

Does the acquiring agency require compliance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Yes 0 NoD 

Appraisal Practices (USPAP) and Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisition 

(UASFLA) for appraisals? 

Were the appraiser and review appraiser qualified by the acquiring agency? Yes 0 NoD 

Were there any apparent conflicts of interest on the project on behalf of the appraiser or YesO NoD 

review appraiser? 

Was a written appraisal review report prepared, and an executed certification provided by a Yes 0 NoD 

qualified review appraiser? 

Were all items of real estate included in the appraisal? Yes 0 No 0 
Were retention values for any improvements retained by the owner properly documented? Yes 0 No 0 

Negotiation 

Did the review appraiser negotiate for acquisition? Yes 0 No 0 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 1 of 3 Attachment H 
Exhibit B 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Did the appraiser negotiate for any parcel for which the appraised just compensation was YesD NoD 

more than $2,500? 

Were acquisition policies and procedures explained to the owner? YesD NoD 

Was prompt written offer made to acquire real property for the full amount of the approved YesD NoD 

appraisal of just compensation? 

Date of the first written offer: 

The written offer included the following: 

D statement of the full amount established as just compensation 

D separate statement as to damages (if applicable) 

D description and location identification of the ROW parcel, and of the interest in the real property to be 

acquired 

D identification of the buildings, structures and other improvements considered to be real property for 

which the offer is made 

D identification of separately owned interests (if applicable) 

D a copy of the appraisal report delivered to the owner at the time the offer was made 

Was the offer and its basis discussed with the owner? YesD NoD 

Was the owner given reasonable opportunity to consider the offer and to present material YesD NoD 

believed to be relevant to valuation of the property? 

Was any evidence discovered which suggests that coercive action was taken to compel YesD NoD 

agreement on price paid for the property? 

Was the owner required to surrender possession before payment was made or proper Yes D No D 
award deposited in court? 

If the property was donated, was the owner advised of his right to receive just Yes D No D 
compensation? 

Was every reasonable effort made to acquire the property expeditiously by negotiation? Yes D No D 

Was property acquired under Title VI requirements, without regard to race, color, age, Yes D No D 

religion, sex, national origin, or handicap? 

Relocation Assistance 

The acquisition of this property resulted in the displacement of: (check all that apply) 

None D Residence D Business D Farm Operation D Non-Profit Organization D Personal 

Property OnlyD 

If residential, was a replacement housing supplement computed utilizing comparable Yes D No D 

decent, safe, and sanitary replacement housing? 

Amount of the supplement: Date approved: 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 2 of 3 Attachment H 
Exhibit B 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Contract No. PT2011-003-01 
CSJ No. 1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#20.205 
Not Research and Development 

Amount of actual replacement housing payment: Date of payment: 

If a non-residential displacement, list all payments made. 

D Moving Payment - Business, Farm, or Non-Profit 

Amount(s): Date(s): 

D Moving Payment - Personal Property 

Amount(s): Date(s): 

D Reestablishment Payment 

Amount(s): Date(s): 

Were applicable Relocation Assistance Advisory Services offered to the displaced resident, Yes D No D 

business, or farm operation, or non-profit organization? 

Was a 90-Day Notice given to the displaced person? YesD NoD 

Date of notice: 

Was a 30-Day Notice to Vacate given to the displaced person? YesD NoD 

Date of notice: 

Were all relocation benefits calculated and paid in accordance with the "Uniform Relocation Yes D No D 

Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, and amendments thereto."? 

Based on review, is the acquiring agency complying with all Title III guidelines? Yes D No D 

Parcel legal Description I Plat 

Do the survey and mapping technical requirements comply with the technical requirements Yes D No D
 

as set forth in applicable Department manuals?
 

Does a broad review of the parcel legal description I plat and comparison to the right of way Yes D No D
 

map indicate the presence of all component parts?
 

Signature of TxDOT Review Agent Date
 

Pass-Through_Agreement Page 3 of 3 Attachment H 
Exhibit B 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 ~ 
Prepared By: John Carr Phone #: 854-4772 ./ 
Director/Manager: R~r EI c::Jt, M.S., P.E., Director, FMD '@J-
Department Head: Ste~. ManJla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Members: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on request 
from the Capital Area Quarter Horse Association for reduced fees to use the 
Travis County Exposition Show Barn on January 21,2012, June 23,2012, 
August 11, 2012 and October 6, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Ms. Donna Arnett with the Capital Area Quarter Horse Association has 
requested the use of Show Barn for their four horse shows in 2012 
(Attachment One). The dates have been reserved for their use. The 
Association is a 501(c)(3) (Attachment Two) that uses proceeds to provide 
awards to contestants and scholarships. The Association has historically 
paid $450 of the $900 rental fee for the Show Barn, a 50% discount. They 
have also previously been provided a 50% reduction in the stall rental fee. 
The Association does pay for custodial services and stall cleaning for their 
events. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends approval of the use
 
of the Showbarn at the reduced rates for the four Capital Area Quarter Horse
 
Association shows in 2012.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
On December 8, 2009 and June 22, 2010, the Commissioners Court
 
approved the same level of reduction in fees for Capital Area Quarter Horse
 
Association shows. These shows are important to the Associations purpose:
 

a. To promote interest in the American Quarter Horse 
b. To develop friendship and fellowship among horsemen 
c.	 To exchange ideas, practices, and methods of operation for the
 

education of the Association's members.
 

Item 21
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
FY 12 impact if approved is $1,800 reduction in rental revenue. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
1. Ms. Arnett letter, January 4, 2012 
2. Certificate of Incorporation 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

CC:
 
Amy Draper Financial Manager FMD 854-9040 

9520 - Facilities - 0101 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



01/04/12 WED 01:34 FAX 5129289953 T.C. EXPO CNTR ~002 

January 4, 2012 

Mr. Roger A. EIKhourv, M.s., P.E.,Director
 

Facility Management Department
 

Travis County Expo center
 

7311 Declcer Lane
 
Aus~n, Texas 78724 

Re: Capitol Area Quarter Horse Association Contracts for 2012
 
State OfTexas Non-Profit Charter No 690510
 

Dear Mr. EIKhoury, 

I am In receipt of contracts for 4 shows scheduled for 2012 atycur facility; however, the non-profit
 
discounts which the Travis County Commissioners Court granted to CAQHA have not been reflected in
 
the current contracts. 1am enclosing copies of the exhibits from the January 2008 contract •
 

Please review your files and adjust the upcoming contract rates accordIng to the previous agreement;
 
Exhibit A:
 

Show Barn Rental- $450.00
 
Stalls -1 - 20 - $150.00 (7.50 each)
 
CustodIal Fee - $200
 
Stall Cleaning· $5.00/stall
 
RVparking with electrical hook-up - $35.00
 
Damage Deposit - $180.00
 
Exhibit 0 - COnditions and Special Provisions
 
Escalating rental scales for horse counts in excess (20)
 
1~20@ existing rate stated, 21-40 - Adding $200 ($10.00 each), 41-50 adding $200 ($10.00 each)
 
61-80 - $200 ($10.00 each).
 

In the meeting with the Commissioners court, it was asreed that no cnarges would be made for
 
providing bleachers, water connections for stalls, charges for tables and chairs for the office staff and
 
that the arena could be dragged at least once during the course of the show each day.
 

Thanks you for your assistance In this matter. We look forward to navlng our horse snow series at your
 
facility.
 

Sincerelv· 

AJan",~~ 
Donna Arnett, Treasurer 
Capitol Area Quarter Horse Association 
110 Creek Meadow COve 
Leander, TX 78641 

211.1-6S2 21S ~~au.J~ euuoa dOv:Zl 21 vO uer 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



--ITofit 

mly£ ~tatt of mtXnS
 
SECRETARY OF STATE 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
 
OF
 

CAPITOL AREA QUARTERHORSE ASSOCIATION~ INC. 
CHARTER NO. 690510 

'~} The undersigned, as Secretary of State of the State of Texas, hereby certifies that 

Articles of Incorporation for the above corporation duly signed and verified pursuant 

to the provisions of the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act, have been received in this 

office and are found to conform to law. 

ACCORDINGLY the undersigned. as such Secretary of State, and by virtue of the 

authority vested in him by law, hereby issues this Certificate of Incorporation and at

taches hereto a copy of the Al1icles of Incorporation. 

Dated __ Feb. 07 19.J!1.-. 

Secretary (If State 

••• ~ I .,.~ ..... ~ ~ • '. 

dak 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Item 22
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: January 17, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patti Smith/(512) 854-9268
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Tina Morton ~
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on request
to approve a funds transfer from the Travis County Treasurer to the Office
of the Travis County Tax Assessor/collector (Tax Office) for the outstanding
balance of uncollectible non-sufficient funds checks received for Motor
Vehicle Sales Tax transaction that were not covered by the lawsuit
settlement.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Memorandum is attached.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
See Attached

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
See Attached

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
See Attached

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Gary Martin/ (512) 854-9510

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 23
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.

mailto:CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


TINA MORTON
ASSESSORAND COLLECTOR

OF TAXES

5501 Airport Boulevard
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78751

(512) 854-9473

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

January 10,2012

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen Huber, Commissioner Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner Precinct 4

Patti M. Smith, Financial Manager ~

Transfer of funds to cover remaining balance after settlement of lawsuit
pertaining to NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS checks with the State
Comptroller

Agenda Request: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve a funds
transfer from the Travis County Treasurer to the Office of the Travis County Tax
Assessor/Collector (Tax Office) for the outstanding balance of uncollectible NON-
SUFFICIENT FUNDS checks received for Motor Vehicle Sales Tax transactions that
were not covered by the lawsuit settlement.

Background: Each year since 2000, Audit Findings have shown the balance in NON-
SUFFICIENT FUNDS Checks Receivable to be an issue. The significance of this was
stated in the Audit Report as follows:

The collectability 0/NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS checks and other receivable
amounts diminishes with time. NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS checks that have
been outstanding/or more than one year are most likely not collectible.
Collection o/these NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS checks helps to ensure more
accurate financial statement reporting.

Therefore, in October 2005, the Tax Office requested that the State Comptroller give a
fund adjustment (reimbursement) to the Tax Office for the uncollectible amounts
resulting from numerous NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS checks received in the past. Since
the Tax Office was acting merely as a collection agent for the State Comptroller, the Tax
Office felt the State Comptroller should bear the burden of these uncollectible items.

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



These checks were the result of Sales Tax transactions from the purchase and sale of
motor vehicles. All of these transactions that occur in Travis County must ultimately go
through the Tax Assessor Collector's office. The checks are deposited into a designated
bank account of the Tax Assessor Collector, and then funds are sent to the State
Comptroller, via ACH (Automated Clearing House) transfer. If any checks are returned
to the Tax Office as NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS, it is up to the Tax Office to collect
them.

The above mentioned request was denied on December 29,2005 by the State
Comptroller. Accordingly, Gary Martin with the County Attorney's Office, at the request
of the Tax Office, requested a Redetermination Hearing under the Comptroller's rules.
This request resulted in a Position Letter from the Comptroller's Assistant General
Counsel for Administrative Hearings, dated August 24, 2006, denying about two-thirds of
the Tax Office's claim.

In concurrence with the County Attorney's advice, the Tax Office rejected the
Comptroller's position and on September 8, 2006 requested a formal hearing. That
hearing was held on December I, 2006. On January 10, 2007 the Administrative Law
Judge issued his Proposed Comptroller's Decision basically upholding the Position
Letter. As provided by the Comptroller's Rules, the County Attorney filed exceptions to
the decision, which was disposed of (denied) on February 16, 2007. The final
Comptroller's Decision was signed on May 20,2008. A Motion for Rehearing was
denied on August 21St, 2008.

The County Attorney met with the Commissioners' court on September 16,2008 and it
was determined to file a lawsuit in the Travis County District Courts seeking a
Declaratory Judgment in favor of the Tax Assessor-Collector. The lawsuit was filed on
November 3,2008.

On November 21,2011 a settlement was reached. The total amount of the settlement was
$15,447.26, leaving an outstanding balance from the lawsuit of$10,658.72. The Tax
Office received the check from the State Comptroller on November 28, 2011.

Since the lawsuit was filed, there have been a few collections on these NON-
SUFFICIENT FUNDS checks in the amount of$380.99. Also, Travis County Risk
Management was able to cover the NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS items which fell under
their fraud policy in the amount of$145.50. This leaves a remaining balance on lawsuit
amount of$1O,132.23.

Summary: In prior years, the Tax Office has not had an effective way to track down
each NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS check writer so that these funds could be collected.
As a result, a balance of $26,105.98 was outstanding at the time ofthe lawsuit.

During this entire time, the Tax Office has been "floating" the State Comptroller and the
County these funds. This is due to the fact that the Tax Office made the appropriate

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



transfer of funds to the Comptroller and the County when the original transactions were
made. These transfers of funds were made in good faith that the checks were good.

Currently, almost all NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS checks for Motor Vehicle transactions
are recovered by taking credit against amounts submitted to the State Comptroller. Any
additional outstanding amounts are a part of the cost to the County of processing these
Motor Vehicle transactions and should be written off or expensed.

As provided by TRC 502.109 of the Texas Traffic Laws, the Tax Office receives an
amount per registration ($1.90) from the State of Texas for processing the paperwork.
This contributes $2,200,000.00 to the General Fund. As provided by TRC 501.138, the
Tax Office receives $5.00 for each certificate of Title issued. This contributes
$1,030,000.00 to the General Fund. These two amounts combined generate a total of
$3,230,000.00 annually for the General Fund.

By Commissioners' Court approving a funds transfer from the County Treasurer to the
Tax Office to offset the uncollectible amounts, the County Auditors will no longer be
able to take issue with this item under the "Findings" section of the annual audit and the
Tax Office would then have more accurate financial statement reporting.

If any funds are subsequently collected after being written off, these funds will be
returned to the Travis County Treasurer.

StatTRecommendation: The Tax Office recommends approval by the Commissioners'
Court for a one-time funds transfer from the County Treasurer to the Tax Office in the
amount of $10, 132.23 for the write-off of the remaining balance of uncollectible items
included in the lawsuit.

Attachments:

1. Risk Management documentation.
2. Lawsuit documentation.
3. Findings from the audit by the County Auditors for the FY 2011 audit.

(See Attachment B, item # 1.)

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



DXYes
No

I
I

I
16. Middle Name/Initial

512 854-9235
On Duty

o Off Duty
X Indoors 10. On Travis
Outdoors County Premises

I I I

9. Loss
Occurred

5. Contact Fax Number:

Other

13. Social Security or Identification
Number

15. First Name

Complete al/ blocks for every loss.
Personnel Liaison or Supervisor
3. Contact Person{Title:

Patti Smith, Financial Manager
4. Contact Phone Number: ( 512) 854-9268

o Employee OR Injured 3'd Party
o Operator of EquipmenWehicle

14. Last Name

6. Loss 0 Vehicle/ 0 Property 0 Injury
Type: Equipment Loss/Damage

7. Date of I M I M DID I Y I" Y 8. Time of Occurrence I I I I
Occurrence 0 AM 0 PM

11. Location of Accident/Incident:
5501 Air art Blvd and satellite offices

Complete al/ blocks.

N/A

2. Department Address:
5501 Airport Blvd, Austin, TX 78754

1. Department Name:
Tax Office

GENERAL INFORMATION

DFirst AidDDisabling

DSerious

23. Estimated Dollar Value of Loss or
Damage: $1,008.69

DDeath

DHospitalization
i Month(s)

Other (describe) 0 Slip & Fall
o Date reported to Law Enf.

o Fire

o Theft 0 Lost
24. Description of Property and Damages:

Loss due to checks being written to the Tax Office for Motor Vehicle transactions on closed or fictitious bank
accounts.
25. Description of Injuries:

17. Occupation:

19. Age:

27. Vehicle 2 Type
o Car

1..055 OR DAMAGE TO VEHICLE(S) OR HEAVY EQUIPMENT

COUNTY VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT 1

26. Vehicle 1 Type 0 BusNan 0 Heavy Equipment

o Car 0 Truck <1 Ton 0 Fork Lift

o Motorcycle 0 Truck;:, 1 Ton 0 Other

28. Vehicle Owners Name and Address:

Complete al/ blocks for each vehicle when the loss involves a
vehicle or motorized e ui ment.

OTHER VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT 2

o BusNan 0 Heavy Equipment

o Truck <1 Ton 0 Fork Lift
o Motorcycle 0 Truck;:, 1 Ton 0 Other

29. Vehicle' Owners Name and Address

30. Year/Make/Model/UNIT #: 31. Year/Make/Model/UNIT #:

32. License Plate Number/State: 33. Vehicle Identification Number: 34. License Plate Number/State: 35. Vehicle Identification Number:

36. Operators Name and Address, or check here 0 if same as owner: 37. Operators Name and Address, or check here 0 if same as owner:

38. Operators Drivers License/State: 39. Operators Drivers License/State/Insurance Company & Policy #:

40. Description of Damage: 41. Description of Damage:

Travis County Witness Accident Statement Page: 1

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Complete all blocks. Use additional paper if necessary.

42. Description of what happened. Describe the events leading up to the loss, the activity in progress at the time of the loss. Identify the tools,
equipment or handling material and tell how they were being used. Identify and describe events in the order they happened. End with the
nature and extent of injury/damage.

Checks were written for Motor Vehicle Transactions and have been returned by the bank due to checks being
written on closed or fictitious accounts. When the checks were returned due to the accounts being closed, the Tax
Office received some credit from the State for the bad checks. Only the outstanding balance of the checks, after
receiving some credit from the state, makes up this claim. (See spreadsheet attached.)

ACCIDENT/INCIDENT DETAILS

43. Describe the environmental or weather conditions prior to the loss and/or at the time of the loss.

N/A

44. Describe any unsafe actions prior to the loss and/or at the time of the loss, or check here for none.

45, Describe any other conditions that contributed to this loss or check here for none.

46. Identify the personal protective equipment required at the time of the loss, or check here ~ for none.

o Seat Belts 0 Signage & Type: 0 Other: _

Was the equipment in use at the time of the loss? 0 YES 0 NO. If NO, then circle the required equipment checked above that was not in

use.
47. Identify and describe any contributing causes of the loss.

Unable to recouQ losses from the individuals who wrote the checks.

48. Identify any Corrective Actions taken to minimize damage/injury or prevent reoccurrence.
New policies and procedures are in place to prevent losses like these. More identifying information is obtained
from the check writers and action is taken more uickl with the state so that full credit can be received.

49. Date and nature of scheduled training to implement corrective action.

\---------------------------------------

1---------'----------------------------- - -

Travis County Witness Accident Statement Page: 2

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Where there any conditions you observed that influenced the loss (weather, time of day, equipment malfunctions)?

How did people you observe influence the loss?

What do you think caused the loss?

Do you have any additional comments or observations

Please sign here and indicate the date and time.

Date and Time
May 27, 2011 12:40 PM

Travis County Witness Accident Statement Page: 3

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE

Uncollectible Checks Other Than NSF

Dates Through February 2011

BANK Check Check Check Total Credll Date Dale Txdol Sales Tax OutstandingFIrst Name Last Name Customer Credlt Credit Uc plt/strk Credll Account AJterelVDATE Date No. Amount Amounl BalancePaid Taken Amount Amount Closed Fictil/ous

100421 100415 288 Monica E. Aalsta 82.25 57.25 100518 $ 51.00 14959C $ 6.25 25.00 x
071221 071213 1330 America's Best Ins. A 64.30 54.30 080109 $ 54.30 BWV981 10.00 X
071227 071220 1331 America's Best Ins. A 64.30 54.30 080109 $ 54.30 J47DVC 10.00 X
091013 091007 1012 Omar Artis 60.30 54.30 091021 $ 54.30 PTS798 6.00 X
061124 061117 1051 Janelle M. Baines 64.30 54.30 061211 $ 54.30 G19MRN 10.00 X
071106 071030 506 Ms Pekeetia BarlJour 100.30 64.30 071128 $ 64.30 BWY794 36.00 X

"feWer I MiI<meWYY.

080703 080627 1256 June A. Mannning 76.48 70.48 080718 $ 70.48 13NFW7 6.00 X
081121 081114 575 MarUynL. Burross 323.25 186.05 081218 $ 67.30 706RFY $ 118.75 137.20 X
070307 070301 608 Lupe R. cadena 60.00 54.30 070330 $ 54.30 L55PKF 5.70 X
100512 100507 650 Lupe R. Cadena 241.05 206.05 100528 $ 67.30 GXB360 $138.75 35.00 X
100122 100114 1084 Michael CamllCho 64.30 54.30 100211 $ 54.30 NJS694 10.00 X
060421 060415 216 MariaC. castano 64.30 54.30 060531 $ 54.30 117LCF 10.00 X
060517 060511 213 MariaC. Castano 80.60 60.60 060531 $ 60.60 583MCR 20.00 X
071119 071113 317 Graciela V. castro 186.05 166.05 071128 $ 67.30 N07MMT $ 98.75 20.00 X
070426 070420 3470 CollisionSpedalist 164.60 154.60 070530 $ 72.10 494FPR $ 82.50 10.00 X

090814 090805 1056 o & J Remodeling 153.55 133.55 090820 $ 67.30 291PPX $ 66.25 20.00 X
090211 090205 1073 BobleJ. Fresch 197.30 162.30 090226 $ 67.30 lGK640 $ 95.00 35.00 X
080211 080204 618 Jason W. Fulton I Louise Larson 188.70 168.70 080229 $ 168.70 D5JRN,458HXD 20.00 X
071218 071211 1731 Debra K. Garrison 245.50 225.50 080130 $ 15.50 654HXD $ 210.00 20.00 X
100712 100706 1007 JoseA. Gaspar 306.54 287.04 100728 $ 142.04 AR83709 $ 145.00 19.50 x
081015 081008 164 Lakesha M. Gilkey 171.30 157.30 081021 $ 137.30 LGP088 $ 20.00 14.00 X

030116 030109 1126 Stephanle K. Hardin 111.65 93.15 030123 V12185

1$ 30.00 I
18.50 X

061109 1 061102 1 13471Roztna IKhan I 115.801 99.801 1 0612111 $ 69.80 1435PPT 16.00 X

070905 1 070829 I 13591Samuel E. IKIng,Jr. I 67.241 61.241 1 0709261 $ 61.24 16PTX61 1 1 6.00 X

041208 041202 2545 Juan Lozano 192.90 162.90 041229 $ 162.90 N69SVK,H2SrG,514BKX 1 30.00 X

091209 1 091203 I 10491Melinda 1Medina I 57.301 54.301 I 0912171 $ 54.30 IMNR628 3.00 X

090707 I 090701 I 10421 Ebony M. 1 Moore I 57.301 54.301 I 0907171 $ 54.30 1 NXY269 I I 3.00 X
050304 050228 723 CraIg Morris 293.30 277.30 050323 $ 69.80 T68MKD $ 207.50 16.00 X
080430 080430 771 Samantha 01Munoz 253.59 97.30 080520 $ 67.30 FRG916 $ 30.00 156.29 X
091117 091110 1076 NTAuto Body & Frame 43Q.43 418.43 091120 155.30 BJ9S612 263.13 12.00 X
080711 080703 511 Remolques Olivas 63.70 47.70 080718 $ 47.70 292PSZ 16.00 X

090211 090207 1071 Geneva Perez 60.30 54.30 090226 $ 54.30 656PPT 6.00 X

100812 100806 1136 Zatraya R Peterson 272.05 253.55 100827 $ 67.30 BY7N536 $ 186.25 18.50 X

090720 090713 138 Michael J. RJchardson 196.05 146.05 090724 $ 67.30 BC6Ml29 $ 78.75 50.00 X

100506 100503 001023 Maryellen Robledo 16.30 6.30 100528 $ 6.30 PNB419 10.00 X
100513 100410 149 Edward Rodriguez 147.30 127.30 100528 $ 67.30 BV5T763 $ 60.00 20.00 X
090309 090303 1059 Zadl Schneider 355.30 339.30 090327 $ 19.30 JLW447 $ 320.00 16.00 X
101207 101202 99738 Pishanthi Ad~Shlrrazzl 180.90 162.90 101229 $ 162.90 BWZ366,311SGJ,93SVBK 18.00 X

060627 060621 1028 Kimberly L. Sims 64.30 54.30 060731 $ 64.30 624BLT 10.00 X

080107 071231 1035 KimberL. Sims 82.30 72.30 080130 $ 72.30 967PKV 10.00 X
101217 101214 1061 Dorothy Thor T &0 DesIgn 67.30 64.30 110120 $ 64.30 NJP723 3.00 X
091223 091218 1134 Marcelo Torres 61.00 51.00 091230 $ 51.00 B4ZPRS 10.00 X
010613 010601 1409 enrlque r Vasquez,)r 166.30 85.30 051029 81.00 X

Total 1,008.69

Checks that were included in the lawsuit against the State Comptroller, total $145.50.

1of 1

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Date:

Subject:

SETTLEMENT OUTLINE

September 13,2011

Nelda Wells Spears, TaxAssessor and Collector

vs.

Susan Combs, Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

• An administrative appeal of the Comptroller's decision denying reimbursement to

the tax office for the amounts of checks received for payment of Motor Vehicle

Sales Taxes. These checks were denied payment by the banks due to insufficient

funds (NSF checks) but the amounts of the checks had already been remitted by

the tax office to the State. The tax office attempted collection on these checks but

was not reimbursed by the State.

• Mter an administrative hearing the Comptroller decided that the amounts claimed

on NSF checks received prior to October 18, 2005 ($21,441.31) were denied as

barred by a 4 year statute of limitations.

• Claims on the amounts of NSF checks received after the October 18, 2005

($4,726.60) were granted.

Settlement: Payment to Travis County:

• Original claim:

• Claim granted (post 10/15/2005 checks):

• Net remaining claim:

• Compromise

(a) 50% of the net claim:

(b) Claim granted:

(c) Gross settlement payment:

$26,105.98

- $4,726.60

$10,720.07, plus

$4,726.60

$21,441.31

$15,447.26

Settlement Documents:

257648-1

1.

2.

Compromise and Settlement Agreement

Agreed Judgment

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



COMPROMISE AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Compromise and Settlement Agreement ("Agreement") is between Travis County,

Texas and Nelda Wells Spears, Travis County Tax Assessor and Collector (Plaintiffs), and Greg

Abbott, Attorney General of the State of Texas (Defendant or Attorney General), as Defendant

and Susan Combs, Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas, Defendant (Defendant

or Comptroller). Plaintiffs and Defendants are also referred to as the Parties.

RECITALS

1. The Parties intend to compromise and settle all motor vehicle sales and use tax issues for

the period of January 1, 1997 through December 31, 2005, including the contested matters in the

lawsuit Cause No. D-1-GV-08-002211; Travis County, Texas and Nelda Wells Spears, Travis

County Tax Assessor and Collector v. Comptroller, et al.; in the District Court of Travis County,

Texas, 345lh Judicial District (the "Lawsuit").

2. The Travis County District Court has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter of

the Lawsuit. Venue is in Travis County. The taxes in issue are motor vehicle sales and use

taxes. The period in issue is January 1, 1997 through December 31, 2005 (the "Period").

Plaintiffs' taxpayer number is 3-01-151-4103-5 in the Comptroller's records.

3. The Parties enter into this agreement solely due to the vagaries of litigation and to buy

peace, neither admitting the facts relied on by the other nor conceding the legal positions

respectively asserted by them. Neither the execution of this agreement nor any specific

provision hereof shall be construed as any admission by either party that the other would have

prevailed, in whole or in part, in the Lawsuit.

4. Both Parties wish to dispose of the entire controversy and dispute for the Period between

them, including all claims and causes of action of any kind that currently exist or that may exist

in the future that relate in any way to Plaintiffs' motor vehicle sales and use tax liability for the

Period. The Parties recognize that there may be claims or injuries arising out of the transactions

or occurrences described in this agreement that are unknown to the Parties at the time of

execution of this agreement or that may arise in the future. However, the Parties have negotiated

this agreement in full knowledge of the possibility of additional claims or injuries, and intend

Compromise and Settlement Agreement Page 1

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



this agreement to settle and finally dispose of all such claims or injuries arising out of the

described transaction or occurrence, whether known or unknown.

5. Defendants genuinely dispute the legal and factual basis for Plaintiffs' claims for a refund

of motor vehicle sales and use taxes, penalty, and interest. Plaintiffs genuinely dispute the legal

and factual basis of Defendants' defenses.

6. The Parties deny all liability other than as stated in this Agreement.

TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT
7. Based upon consideration of the reciprocal settlement and release of all claims regarding

the taxes in issue, the Parties make this Compromise and Settlement Agreement ("Agreement").

Signed Counterparts

8. This Agreement will be signed in two (2) identical original counterparts that will each be

considered an original for all purposes. Plaintiffs will retain one original counterpart and the

Comptroller will retain the other.

Agreed Judgment

9. The Parties agree to and incorporate the form of the Agreed Judgment attached as Exhibit

1.

10. The Parties will sign the Agreed Judgment and Plaintiffs will submit it for approval and

signing by a district judge in the Travis County District Court, after which Plaintiffs will

promptly deliver a copy of the signed and file-marked Agreed Judgment to the Defendants.

Payment, Refund and Warrants

11. The Comptroller will refund to Plaintiffs FIFTEEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED

AND FORTY-SEVEN AND 26/100 DOLLARS ($15,447.26). The Comptroller will issue a

warrant in that amount provided that Plaintiffs are not subject to a warrant hold under TEX.

GOY'T CODE ANN. ~ 403.055. The Comptroller will retain the remainder of the amount in

controversy for the Period.

Compromise and Settlement Agreement Page 2

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



12. Within five (5) business days after receipt of the warrant, Plaintiffs shall present the

Agreed Judgment to the Court for signature.

13. The Parties will pay their own attorneys' fees and court costs.

14. The Comptroller will mail the warrant, payable to Plaintiffs by First Class United States

mail as follows:

Gary D. Martin
Assistant Travis County Attorney
314 West 11th St.
Granger Building, Suite 420
Austin, TX 78767

Releases

15. The Parties acknowledge that they may have other, currently unknown claims regarding

Plaintiffs' motor vehicle sales and use tax liability for the Period, but intend this Agreement to

dispose of the Lawsuit as well as any other known or unknown claims relating to Plaintiffs'

motor vehicle sales and use tax liability for the Period.

16. Plaintiffs acknowledging receipt of good and valuable consideration, release and

discharge the Defendants, their predecessors, successors, assignees, employees, agents, and

attorneys from all claims, suits, and causes of action related to its motor vehicle sales and use tax

liability for the Period, except that Plaintiffs reserve the right to sue for specific performance of

this Agreement.

17. Defendants, acknowledging receipt of good and valuable consideration, release and

discharge Plaintiffs, their predecessors, successors, assignees, employees, agents, and attorneys

from all claims, suits, and causes of action related to Plaintiffs' motor vehicle sales and use tax

liability for the Period, except that Defendants reserve the right to sue for specific performance

of this Agreement or for overpayments made through mistakes in performing this Agreement.

18. The Parties exchanged consideration in order to compromise genuinely disputed claims

and to avoid litigation risks. Their consideration is contractual and not a mere recital.

Compromise and Settlement Agreement Page 3

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Final Agreement; Not Precedential

19. This Agreement, including Exhibit 1, contains the entire final agreement between the

Parties. This Agreement supersedes any and all prior agreements between the Parties on all

subjects in any way related to Plaintiffs' motor vehicle sales and use tax liability for the Period.

No agreements inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement exist. This Agreement can be

amended only in a written amendment signed by all Parties. This Agreement cannot be

unilaterally or bilaterally modified. This Agreement cannot be orally modified.

20. This Agreement concerns only Plaintiffs' motor vehicle sales and use tax liability for the

Period and has no precedential or other effect on any other claims that have accrued, or may

accrue, or any other causes of action that have arisen, or may arise, between the Parties.

Unassignability

21. This contract shall not be assignable by Plaintiffs or their successors.

Texas Law; Venue; Attorney's Fees

22. This Agreement is made according to Texas law, and shall be construed and enforced

according to Texas law. Venue for any dispute regarding this Agreement will be exclusively in

the district courts of Travis County, Texas. If litigation is required to perform the terms of this

Agreement, or in the event of a breach of any material term hereof, the prevailing party shall be

entitled to recover its reasonable attorney's fees from the other party.

Confidentiality

23. This Agreement is confidential except when confidentiality would violate any court

order, constitutional provision, or statute prohibiting such confidentiality, including, but not

limited to, the Texas Public Information Act.

Effective Date

24. This Agreement will be effective on the date it has been signed by all Parties.

Compromise and Settlement Agreement
-Page 4

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Compromise and Settlement Agreement

Travis County, Texas and Nelda Wells Spears,
Travis County Tax Assessor and Collector

By: _

Printed Name: -------------

Title: ----------------
Date:----------------

Greg Abbott, Attorney General of the State of
Texas, Defendant, and on behalf of Susan Combs,
as successor to Susan Combs, Comptroller of Public
Accounts of the State of Texas

By:

Title: --------------
Date:--------------

Page 5

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



NO. D-I-GV-08-002211

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS and NELDA
WELLS SPEARS, TRAVIS COUNTY
TAX ASSESSOR AND COLLECTOR,
PLAINTIFFS

v.

SUSAN COMBS, TEXAS
COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC
ACCOUNTS, and GREG ABBOTT,
TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL,
DEFENDANTS

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

345TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

AGREED JUDGMENT

Plaintiffs, Travis County, Texas and Nelda Wells Spears, Travis County Tax Assessor

and Collector, and Defendants, Susan Combs, Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of

Texas, and Greg Abbott, Attorney General of the State of Texas, appeared through their

attorneys of record and announced to the Court that they have resolved the disputed issues in this

lawsuit. The parties request the Court to enter this Agreed Judgment. The parties stipulate and

the Court finds as follows:

1. This is a tax refund suit contesting the assessment and payment of motor vehicle sales

and use taxes, and brought under chapter 112 of the Texas Tax Code.

2. The tax periods in issue are January 1, 1997 through December 31, 2005.

4. Venue is in Travis County, Texas.

Cause No. D-1-GV-08-002211
AGREED JUDGMENT
Exhibit 1

Page 1 of3

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



5. This Court has jurisdiction of the parties and the subject matter under chapter 112 of the

Texas Tax Code.

6. All motor vehicle sales and use tax claims by Plaintiff against Defendants that relate to

the Lawsuit are compromised and settled.

7. Plaintiff requests that this lawsuit be dismissed with prejudice to refiling any claim

asserted in this lawsuit.

RELIEF GRANTED

8. It is ORDERED that this lawsuit by Plaintiff, Travis County, Texas and Nelda Wells

Spears, Travis County Tax Assessor and Collector, against Defendants, Susan Combs,

Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas, and Greg Abbott, Attorney

General of the State of Texas, is dismissed with prejudice to refiling any claim asserted in

this lawsuit.

9. Costs of court are adjudged against the party who incurred them.

10. This Agreed Judgment disposes of all parties, claims, and issues in this lawsuit.

11. All relief not expressly granted is denied.

Signed on ,2011.

Judge Presiding

Cause No. D-1-GV-08-002211
AGREED JUDGMENT
Exhibit 1

Page 2 of3

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Agreed as to form and substance and entry requested:

Digitally signed by Gary Dund~ Martin
DN: cn=Gary Duncan Martin, o}=Travis County Attorney's Office,
ou=Civii Division, email=gary.l}JartiQ~co.travis.tx.us. c=US
Date: 2011.09.13 15:42:13,.-05'00' ,

GARY DUNCAN MARTIN
State Bar No. 24015072

ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY
TRAVIS COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
CIVIL DIVISION
314 West 11th Street
Granger Building, Suite 420
Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: (512) 854-9510
Fax: (512) 854-4808

ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFFS

Cause No. D-1-GV-08-002211
AGREED JUDGMENT
Exhibit 1

WADE PHILLIPS
State Bar No. 00794456

Assistant Attorney General
Financial & Taxation Litigation Division
P. O. Box 12548
Austin, Texas 78711-2548
Phone: (512) 475-2219
Fax: (512) 478-4013

ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANTS

Page 3 of3

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



i

Tax Office
Report of Findings and Recommendations

# 11-14

Report Date: October 31,2011
Issue Date: December 9, 2011

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
AUDITOR'S OFFICE

SUSAN A. SPATARO, CPA, CMA .
COUNTY AUDITOR

TRAVIS COUNTY
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

P.O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TX 78767
(512) 854-9125

FAX: (512) 854-9164

October 31, 2011
Travis County Tax Office

# 11-14

Report of Findings and Recommendations

Nelda Wells-Spears
Travis County Tax Assessor/Collector

Scheduled as part of our statutory requirements, the Revenue and Internal Controls Auditing
Division of the Travis County Auditor's Office has completed an examination of the Travis
County Tax Assessor/Collector's Office. We conducted our examination in accordance with
applicable statutes governing the County Auditor's Office and those relating to County financial
and accounting protocols. As a result of our examination, we are providing this report on our
findings and recommendations.

Our examination of this office included an assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the
overall system of internal controls in place for the Tax Office's accounting system during the
period October 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011. This included examinations of controls over handling
and managing collections, liabilities, receivables, bank reconciliations and fixed assets. This also
included an examination of receipts and deposits to verify compliance with statutes and internal
policies and procedures. Our work was based on applying sampling procedures to office records
and on verbal and written representations from this office. Sampling relates to examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fmancial records and
statements. The use of sampling techniques would not necessarily disclose all matters in the Tax
Office's financial records and internal controls that might be material weaknesses or
misstatements. In regards to the written and verbal representations made by this office, unless
otherwise noted in this report, office management maintains that the assertions we relied upon in
the examination were correct to the best of their knowledge.

Based upon our examination, we gave the system of internal controls for this functional area a
rating of "Good." This rating indicates that within the Tax Office, there are well established
internal controls with few, if any, minor exceptions. In order for this office's overall internal
control environment to function at an optimal level, these selected controls should be improved.
See Attachment A for an explanation of our grading system for the overall control environment.

2

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



The control weaknesses we noted relate to NSF checks receivable and fine and fee assessment.
Details of these issues, our recommendations, and management's responses to these issues can be
found in Attachment B. Immediately after the title of each control issue listed in these
attachments, we have placed our assessment of the severity of that particular issue in parenthesis.
These items are assessed as having "Most Serious," "Serious," or "Less Serious" significance.

A copy of this office's financial statements for June 30, 2011 is provided in Attachment C; the
express purpose of presenting these financial statements and the appropriate findings is to
comply with applicable local government code statutes and to provide internal control feedback
to Travis County officials. This financial statement has not currently been audited by Travis
County's external auditors.

These findings and recommendations are intended solely for the information and use of
management and the Commissioners' Court. We greatly appreciate the cooperation and
assistance received from the management and staff of the Tax Office during this examination.
Please contact our office if you have any questions or concerns regarding this report.

n:J n~e4.~=--. _Dkci JungJi;:-s
Supervisor - Revenue and Internal Controls

/A~~u~
Mike Wichern
Chief Assistant County Auditor II - Revenue
and Internal Controls Auditing

Cj)~d~
Diana Warner
First Assistant County Auditor

dSpatM04
Travis County Auditor

3

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Examination Team
Joe Marshall, Senior Auditor
David Jungerman
Enrique Barroso
Joanne Englund
Lisa Denton
Art Kelley
Cathy Sefcik
Woody Whitten
Vanessa Robles

cc: Report Distribution
Lora Livingston, Judge, 261st Judicial District
Julie Kocurek, Judge, 390th Judicial District
Sam Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4
Leroy Nellis, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office
Dusty Knight, Chief Deputy Tax Assessor - Collector
Patti Smith, Financial Manager, Tax Office
Nicki Riley, County Auditor's Office
Report File

4

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Functional Area:
The Travis County Tax Assessor/Collector's Office is responsible for assessing, recording,
tracking, collecting, posting, and disbursing property taxes. In addition, this office tracks, stores
and disburses vehicle license plates and tags; they also collect, track, and disburse the fees
collected when these tags and plates are issued. Tax Office accounting personnel are responsible
for making deposits and disbursements of the funds collected as well as reconciling the office
bank accounts and producing the office financial schedules and statements. In addition, the Tax
Office voluntarily performs the collection function for criminal fines, fees, and court costs
associated with misdemeanor criminal cases assessed by the County Courts at Law; disbursing
the collected funds to the applicable parties.

Prior Examination Significant Findings (#10-12, Dated December 20, 2010):
There were no significant findings noted.

Objectives oCCurrent Examination (Period: October 1, 2010 to June 30,2011):
The scope of this examination included an assessment of receipts and disbursements to verify
compliance with statutes and internal policies and procedures. In addition, we evaluated
controls over internal functions responsible for assessing court costs, handling and managing
collections, refunds, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and fixed assets.

Current Examination - Significant Findings:
There were no significant findings noted.

Overall Opinion (See Transmittal Letter for Specifics):
The system of internal controls in place for this functional area was rated "Good."

5

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Attachment A

Internal Controls Rating Key

Rating Designation Rating Description

Good
Well established internal controls with few, if

any, minor exceptions

Overall solid system of internal controls
Adequate outweighs the relative number of minor or more

serious fmdings

Requires Improvement
Weaknesses exist that negatively impact the

overall system of internal controls

Requires Significant Significant number of weaknesses that negatively
Improvement impact the overall system of internal controls

Inadequate
Existing overall system of internal control is

ineffective

Note: A good internal control system reduces the risk of errors, defalcations, and
misappropriations of funds. Weak internal control systems provide an environment in which
errors, defalcations, and misappropriations of funds can go undetected.

6

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



ATTACHMENT B

1. NSF Checks Receivable (Less Serious)
As noted in previous examinations, the Tax Office has a significant number of old NSF checks
receivable recorded in their Motor Vehicle Hot Checks in Collections account. As of June 30,
2011 there were $29,347.14 in NSF checks that have been outstanding for more than one year.
This balance is made up of$3,966.90 from the old Mapper system and $25,380.24 from the RTS
system. As indicated in previous examinations, the Tax Office filed a lawsuit seeking to collect
these funds from the State Comptroller after exhausting other collection efforts. It should be
noted that the current check acceptance procedures adequately require enough personal
information about the check writer for subsequent collection. However, previous check
acceptance procedures did not require sufficient information; thereby creating the large
receivable balance related to NSF checks outstanding for more than one year.

Significance:
The collectability of NSF checks and other receivable amounts diminishes with time. NSF
checks that have been outstanding for more than one year are most likely not collectible.
Collection of these NSF checks helps to ensure more accurate financial statement reporting.

Recommendation:
We recommend that the Tax Office continue to monitor the progress of the lawsuit against the
State Comptroller. If the Tax Office does not prevail, they should seek recollection from other
appropriate sources such as the general fund or risk management. In addition, the Tax Office
should continue normal recollection practices for NSF checks receivable that are less than one
year old.

Management Response:
In October 2005 we requested that the State Comptroller give us a funds adjustment (reimburse
us) for the uncollectable amounts. That request was denied on December 29, 2005.
Accordingly, the County Attorney, at our request, requested a Redetermination Hearing under the
Comptrollers rules. This resulted in a Position Letter from the Comptrollers Assistant General
Counsel for Administrative Hearings on August 24,2006 denying about two-thirds of our claim.

In Concurrence with the County Attorneys advice we rejected the Comptroller's position and on
September 8th requested a formal hearing. That hearing was held on December 1, 2006. On
January 10, 2007 the Administrative Law Judge issued his Proposed Comptrollers Decision
basically upholding the Position Letter. As provided by the Comptrollers Rules the County
Attorney filed exceptions to the decision, which were disposed of (denied) on February 16, 2007.
The final Comptrollers Decision was signed on May 20, 2008. A Motion for Rehearing was
denied on August 21,2008.

The County Attorney has met with the Commissioners Court on September 16, 2008 and it was
determined to file a lawsuit in the Travis County District Courts seeking a Declaratory Judgment
in the favor of the Tax Assessor Collector. The lawsuit was filed on November 3,2008.

7

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



On September 13, 2011, the County Attorney met with the Commissioners' Court and the
Commissioners approved a settlement with the Texas Comptroller in which Travis County is
paid the amount of $15,447.26 from the original lawsuit of$26,105.98. This settlement will be
used to take care of the oldest outstanding balances first from the old Mapper system and then
continue forward chronologically.

A request was also sent to Travis County Risk Management for reimbursement of the remaining
balance of the lawsuit not covered by the settlement. Risk Management stated that they could
only cover those items which were the direct result of intentional fraud such as checks written on
closed accounts or a fraudulent signature. The amount received from Risk Management
amounted to $1,008.69. This was received in August, 2011.

Once the settlement funds are actually received from the State Comptroller, all balances that
were not covered by either the settlement or Risk Management, and are dated prior to January 1,
2011, will be taken to Commissioners' Court for resolution from the General Fund.

Effective January 1, 2011, any outstanding NSF balances resulting from title service companies'
fees being included the check are billed monthly to the title services. Each title company pays
their invoice on a timely basis.

2. Fines and Fees Assessment (Less Serious)
During our examination of the Tax Office, we tested 35 case files for criminal fee assessments
totaling $4,349.40, noting that for case JP21101181 there is a discrepancy between EZ-Justice
and CJS. In EZ-Justice the account shows two payments being made: one for $100 and one for
$232. The $100 payment was applied to the court costs that were assessed at $105 (leaving a $5
balance). The $232 payment was applied as follows: $205 to the assessed fine amount of $305
(leaving a $100 balance); $25 applied to a time payment fee ($0 remaining balance); and a $2
processing fee. Based on these two payments, the remaining balance should be $5 for court costs
plus $100 for fine (total of $105). However on EZ-Justice, the only amount listed as due is the
$100 fine payment. In addition, the court cost assessments and payment amounts from the $100
payment aren't listed on the "Party Assessment" screen. In CJS, the amounts have been zeroed
out with a status code of YZ, indicating the account has been paid in full. But EZ-Justice has the
$100 balance (correct amount should be $105) and therefore hasn't been paid in full.

Significance:
This difference is significant because EZ-Justice and CJS should be in agreement on when an
account is paid in full. In addition, all transactions should be included on the "Party Assessment"
screen in EZ-Justice to have a complete audit trail of amounts assessed and amounts paid.

Recommendations:
We recommend that the Tax Office investigate case JP211 01181 to determine the correct status
of the case and why all the assessment amounts and payments are not showing on the assessment
screen in EZ-Justice. If there is still a balance for case JP21101181, CJS should be corrected to
show account has not been paid in full (with assessment amounts listed).

8

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Management Response:
We reviewed the noted case and determined that this case was manually entered rather than being
receipted through a computer import process. When entered it was discovered that the offense
table did not contain the necessary offense that would enable the particular court cost/fees to be
added. Therefore, as procedure requires, the clerk entered the entire amount as a fine. Once a
new offense is added to the table staff must go back to the particular case and edit the amount
due (fine) breaking it into the correct amount of fine and court cost/fees. Staff entered the wrong
offense and failed to break out the amount due.

It was later discovered that the wrong offense was entered and was then corrected. However, the
clerk failed to split out the amount due into the various court cost/fees. When the disbursement
process was run for both of the payments, the program automatically split the fine into the
various court cost/fees according to the offense entered into the system at the time the payment
was processed. Staff have now reversed both payments and corrected the amount due breaking it
into the proper fine, court cost, and fees.

While the total amount was originally assessed correctly, it was not split out correctly.
Therefore, when the defendant paid off the case it was truly paid in full. Our office has identified
that there are issues balancing between CJS and EZ-Justice. Therefore, during the budget
process we were able to obtain a new FTE for the sole purpose of auditing the data between the
two systems. This slot became available on October 1st and we are in the process of hiring the
new FTE. In addition, we have established a procedure that once a new offense is added, a Tax
Specialist III (Lead Person) or Supervisor will review the particular case attached to the new
offense for accuracy.

9

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Attachment C
Page I of I

Tax Office
Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

Agency Fund
June 30, 2011

Assets

Cash
Investments
Accounts receivable, net

Total assets

Liabilities

Due to third parties
Due to other governmental entities

Total liabilities

Net Assets

$

$

1,525,597
15,411,684
510,438

17,447,719

10,630,05 I
6,817,668

17,447,719

NOTE: The express purpose of presenting this financial statement and the appropriate findings is to comply
with applicable local government code statutes and to provide internal control feedback to Travis County
officials. This financial statement has not currently been audited by Travis County's external auditors.

10

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  January 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Aker, x49558 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING BOARD 
AND COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS AND APPOINTMENTS FOR 
COMMISSIONERS COURT MEMBERS.   
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached. Updated as of 1/12/12 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 24
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Phyllis J. Wolf, MA, LPC Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Mental Health Professional; this unit was 
created by the 79th legislature and Nancy 
Allen from  State Adult Protective Services is 
the contact person along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Barbara S. Misle Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Legal; this unit was created by the 79th 
legislature and Nancy Allen from  State Adult 
Protective Services is the contact person 
along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Detective Erica Westling Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Law Enforcement; this unit was created by 
the 79th legislature and Nancy Allen from  
State Adult Protective Services is the contact 
person along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Sergeant Kitty Hicks Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Law Enforcement; this unit was created by 
the 79th legislature and Nancy Allen from  
State Adult Protective Services is the contact 
person along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Funmi Ogunleye, R.N. Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Medical; this unit was created by the 79th 
legislature and Nancy Allen from  State Adult 
Protective Services is the contact person 
along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Wendie H. Abramson, 
LMSW

Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Domestic Violence; this unit was created by 
the 79th legislature and Nancy Allen from  
State Adult Protective Services is the contact 
person along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit 

Steve Manley Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Law Enforcement; this unit was created by 
the 79th legislature and Nancy Allen from  
State Adult Protective Services is the contact 
person along with HHS

Animal Advisory Commission Larry Tucker Court Appointment 7/28/2009 8/1/2012 effective 7-31-2009, Three-Year Term - 
Represents Comm Court

Austin Early Childhood Council Sandra Lynn Briley, PhD Commissioners Court 7/7/2009 12/31/2012 effective 7-31-09, 2 year terms.  Contact Ron 
Hubbard, City of Austin at 972-5028 for 
information.

Austin Urban Area Security Initiative Danny Hobby Court Appointment 3/18/2008 this is a federal grant program and maybe 
not a long term committee.

Austin-San Antonio Intermunicipal 

Commuter Rail District Board of 

Directors

Debbie Ingalsbe Court Ratifys CARTS 
Appointment

5/20/2008 2/28/2010 Comm Court ratifies the appointment that 
CARTS makes.  Two year terms that expire 
February 1st

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 1

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Austin-Travis County Emergency 

Medical Services Advisory Board

Bob Taylor Court Appointment 2/12/2008 
reappointed 

2/1/2011

10/31/2012 An Emergency Services District 
Commissioner

Austin-Travis County Emergency 

Medical Services Advisory Board

Dr. Stephen E. Wilson Court Appointment 3/11/2008 10/31/2011 A Local Physician

Austin-Travis County Emergency 

Medical Services Advisory Board

Paula S. Barr Court Appointment 2/12/2008 
reappointed 

2/1/2011

10/31/2012 A Travis County Representative

Austin-Travis County Emergency 

Medical Services Advisory Board

Hector R. Gonzales Court Appointment 3/11/2008 10/31/2011 A Consumer

Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

Board of Trustees

Richard Hopkins (Precint 
1)

Court Appointment 8/5/2008 
reappointed 
7/27/2010

9/30/2012 Two-Year term; The Board of Trustees 
meets monthly as do the four standing Board 
Committees: Human Resources, Finance, 
Planning and Operations, and Public 
Relations.

Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

Board of Trustees

Dr. Matthew Snapp 
(Precinct 2)

Court Appointment 9/8/2009 
reappointed 

11/22/11

9/30/2013 Two-Year term; The Board of Trustees 
meets monthly as do the four standing Board 
Committees: Human Resources, Finance, 
Planning and Operations, and Public 
Relations.

Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

Board of Trustees

Genevieve Hearon 
(Precinct 3)

Court Appointment 9/23/2008 9/30/2010 Two-Year term;  The Board of Trustees 
meets monthly as do the four standing Board 
Committees: Human Resources, Finance, 
Planning and Operations, and Public 
Relations.

Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

Board of Trustees

Vince Torres (Precinct 4) Court Appointment 11/15/2011 9/30/2013 Two-Year term;  The Board of Trustees 
meets monthly as do the four standing Board 
Committees: Human Resources, Finance, 
Planning and Operations, and Public 
Relations.

Bail Bond Board Judge Jan Breland Court Appointment 11/10/2009 continuous County Court at Law member
Balcones Canyonlands Conservation 

Plan Citizens Advisory Committee

Ken Beck Precinct 3 6/17/2010 6/17/2012 Two-year term

Balcones Canyonlands Conservation 

Plan Citizens Advisory Committee

Robert Kleeman Precinct 3 6/17/2010 6/17/2012 Travis County Appointee

Balcones Canyonlands Conservation 

Plan Citizens Advisory Committee

Lynne Weber Precinct 3 6/17/2010 6/17/2012 Travis County Appointee

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 2

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Capital Area Metropolitan Planning 

Organization - CAMPO - small cities 

representative 

Jeffrey Mills Court Appointment 5/4/2010 temporary Travis County citizen

Capital Metropolitan Transportation 

Authority Board

Beverly Silas Court Appointment 12/22/2009 Three-year term, ending on May 31, 2012.  
Incumbent may be reappointed.

Central Health (Healthcare District, 

Travis County)

Clarke Heidrick Court Appointment 12/29/2009 12/31/2014 effective 1-1-2010 They serve until 
successor is appointed; 4 year term; The 
Board was initially appointed in August of 
2004.

Central Health (Healthcare District, 

Travis County)

Rebecca Lightsey Court Appointment 3/15/2011 
reappointed 
10/25/2011

12/31/2015 4 year term; They serve until successor is 
appointed;

Central Health (Healthcare District, 

Travis County)

Brenda Coleman-Beattie Court Appointment 3/31/2009 
reappointed 
10/5/2010

12/31/2014 filling unexpired Term They serve until 
successor is appointed.

Central Health (Healthcare District, 

Travis County)

Frank Rodriguez Court Appointment 12/2/2008 12/31/2012 4 yr term; They serve until successor is 
appointed; Mr. Rodriguez had an initial 4 year 
term; The Board was initially appointed in 
August of 2004.

Central Health (Healthcare District, 

Travis County)

Anthony Haley Joint City of 
Austin/Travis County 
Appointment

6/2/2009 12/31/2012 Reappointments and new appointments to 
the Board will serve four-year terms.

Central Texas Regional Mobility 

Authority (CTRMA)

Henry Gilmore Court Appointment 4/8/2008  
Reappointment 

3/9/10

1/31/2012 Two-year term ending on February 1, 2012. 
Incumbent may be reappointed.

Central Texas Regional Mobility 

Authority (CTRMA)

Charles H. Heimsath Court Appointment 12/22/2009  
Reappointed 
12/06/2011

1/31/2014 Two-year term ending on February 1, 2012. 
Incumbent may be reappointed.

Central Texas Regional Mobility 

Authority (CTRMA)

Nikelle S. Meade Court Appointment 4/7/2009 
reappointed 

3/1/2011

2/28/2013 Two-year term ending February 1, 2013.  
Incumbent may be reappointed.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Ann Stanley County Judge 7/13/2010 7/31/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Robert Hendee, M.D. County Judge 12/2/2008 12/31/2011 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Lindsey Page Hale County Judge 12/9/2008 12/31/2011 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 3

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Nikki C. Sims Precinct 1 5/6/2008 
reappointed 
6/14/2011

5/31/2014 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Deelyle M. Bryan Precinct 1 8/2/2011 7/31/2014 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Ronda Dardin Schultz Precinct 1 2/17/2009 2/28/2012 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Milbrey E. Raney Precinct 2 10/17/2006 
Reappointed 

06/8/2010

6/30/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Laura Wolf Precinct 2 7/6/2010 7/31/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Carole Hurley Precinct 2 4/5/2011 4/30/2014

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Mary Wolf Precinct 3 1/26/2010 1/31/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Matias Garcia Precinct 3 1/26/2010 1/31/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Deborah Risovi Precinct 3 10/9/2007 
reappointed 
12/14/2010

12/31/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Jeanne Stamp Precinct 4 12/23/2008 12/31/2011 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Lynn Perkins Precinct 4 2/3/2009 2/28/2012 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Brie L. Franco Precinct 4 9/29/2009 10/31/2012 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 4

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

City of Austin Comprehensive Plan 

Citizens Advisory Committee

Jack Gullahorn appointee; 
July Holden alternate

Precinct 1 10/27/2009 7/1/2012 committee expires after 35 months per COA 
resolution; One representative and One 
alternate from the ETJ in the following areas: 
Land Use; Transportation; Storm Water 
Management and Water Quality; Natural 
Resources and Environmental Quality; Parks 
and Open Spaces; and Health and Human 
Services

City of Austin Comprehensive Plan 

Citizens Advisory Committee

Mark Lind appointee; 
Mitch Weynand alternate

Precinct 2 10/27/2009 7/1/2012 committee expires after 35 months per COA 
resolution;One representative and One 
alternate from the ETJ in the following areas: 
Land Use; Transportation; Storm Water 
Management and Water Quality; Natural 
Resources and Environmental Quality; Parks 
and Open Spaces; and Health and Human 
Services

City of Austin Comprehensive Plan 

Citizens Advisory Committee

Carol Torgrimson 
appointee; Ira Yates 
alternate

Precinct 3 10/27/2009 7/1/2012 committee expires after 35 months per COA 
resolution;One representative and One 
alternate from the ETJ in the following areas: 
Land Use; Transportation; Storm Water 
Management and Water Quality; Natural 
Resources and Environmental Quality; Parks 
and Open Spaces; and Health and Human 
Services

City of Austin Comprehensive Plan 

Citizens Advisory Committee

William B. Hilgers 
appointee; alternate is 
pending

Precinct 4 10/27/2009 7/1/2012 committee expires after 35 months per COA 
resolution;One representative and One 
alternate from the ETJ in the following areas: 
Land Use; Transportation; Storm Water 
Management and Water Quality; Natural 
Resources and Environmental Quality; Parks 
and Open Spaces; and Health and Human 
Services

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Adam King County Judge 12/6/2011 2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Katie Kraemer-Pitre County Judge 2/10/2009 
reappointed 

3/1/2011

2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Erin Flynn Precinct 1 3/8/2011 2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Paige Hill Precinct 2 2/22/2011 2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 5

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Michele Murphy-Smith Precinct 3 2/10/2009 
reappointed 

3/1/2011

2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Paula McDermott Precinct 4 2/10/2009 
reappointed 

1/18/11

2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

Civil Service Velva Price Commissioners Court 12/29/2009 12/31/2011 2 year appt. Dexter Gifford,  (sheriff 
appointee)  Colin Jordan (DA Appointee) 
(Velva Price is chair); for information call 
Lorrie Pickering x44769

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Joan Burnham Court Appointment 3/22/2005 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Frank Ringer Jr. Court Appointment 12/4/2007 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Deacon Doots DuFour Court Appointment 3/22/2005 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Gerald Cunningham Court Appointment 12/4/2007 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Terra James Court Appointment 12/4/2007 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Mike Manor Court Appointment 4/27/2004 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

VACANT Court Appointment 4/27/2004 continuous Jim Nelson resigned

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Carla McElory Court Appointment continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Alonzo Bradley Court Appointment continuous

CTECC - Combined Transporation 

Emergency and Communications 

Center -Governing Board (Voting 

Member)

Danny Hobby Court Appointment 2/20/2007 continuous Emergency Services Coordinator

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 6

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

CTECC - Combined Transporation 

Emergency Communication Center - 

Operations Board

Pete Baldwin Court Appointment 12/16/2003 continuous Emergency Management Coordinator

CTECC - Combined Transporation 

Emergency Communication Center - 

Operations Board

Greg Hamilton Court Appointment 12/16/2003 continuous Travis County Sheriff

Dispute Resolution Center Board Jeff Jury County Judge 10/6/2009 10/6/2012 3 yr term and maximum 2 terms (6yrs) 
Terms expire 1) upon replacement by a 
Commissioner, or 2) when Commissioners 
term expires

Dispute Resolution Center Board Gerard Washington Precinct 1 8/14/2007  
Reappointed 

7/13/10

8/31/2010  
2nd Term exp. 

8/31/2013

3 yr term and maximum 2 terms (6yrs) 
Terms expire 1) upon replacement by a 
Commissioner, or 2) when Commissioners 
term expires

Dispute Resolution Center Board Doryne Valentine Precinct 2 5/22/2007 
reappointed 

9/21/10

9/30/2013 3 yr term and maximum 2 terms (6yrs) 
Terms expire 1) upon replacement by a 
Commissioner, or 2) when Commissioners 
term expires

Dispute Resolution Center Board Larry Bugen Precinct 3 12/14/2010 12/31/2013 No record of Comm Court appointment; 3 yr 
term and maximum 2 terms (6yrs) Terms 
expire 1) upon replacement by a 
Commissioner, or 2) when Commissioners 
term expires; appointment and expiration 
date information comes from Dispute 
Resoultion Center

Dispute Resolution Center Board Pat Cognegliano Precinct 4 10/2/2007 
reappointed 
12/14/2010

10/31/2013 No record of Comm Court appointment; 3 yr 
term and maximum 2 terms (6yrs) Terms 
expire 1) upon replacement by a 
Commissioner, or 2) when Commissioners 
term expires; appointment and expiration 
date information comes from Dispute 
Resoultion Center

Downtown Austin Plan Technical 

Advisory Group

Belinda Powell Court Appointment 5/15/2007 continuous assignment expires in 18 months

Downtown Austin Plan Technical 

Advisory Group

Charles Vaughn Court Appointment 5/15/2007 continuous assignment expires in 18 months

Emergency Services District #01 

(North Lake)

Greg Johnston Precinct 3 6/30/2009 
reappointed 
12/7/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #01 

(North Lake)

Sandra Igau Precinct 3 8/9/2011 12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 7

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Emergency Services District #01 

(North Lake)

Paul Douglas Smith Precinct 3 2/2/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #01 

(North Lake)

Cleo Schneider Precinct 3 2/2/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #01 

(North Lake)

John Craddock Precinct 3 2/2/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #02  

(Pflugerville)

Joy Smith Precinct 2 1/10/2012 12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #02  

(Pflugerville)

Maize Hamilton Precinct 1 12/22/2009 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #02  

(Pflugerville)

Efren Brito Precinct 2 1/13/2009 
reappointed 

5/3/11

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #02  

(Pflugerville)

Terry Struble Precinct 2 1/13/2009 
reappointed 

5/3/11

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #02  

(Pflugerville)

George Mentzer II Precinct 2 1/13/2009 
reappointed 

5/3/11

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #03  

(Oak Hill) 

Carroll D. Knight Precinct 3 2/1/2008 
Reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December.  She 
was actually appointed on Jan 22, 2008

Emergency Services District #03  

(Oak Hill) 

J. Edd New Precinct 3 1/8/2008 
Reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #03  

(Oak Hill) 

Gina Starr Precinct 3 1/1/2011 12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #03  

(Oak Hill) 

Robert Taylor Precinct 3 3/31/2009 
reappointed 
12/28/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #03  

(Oak Hill) 

John Villanacci Precinct 3 3/31/2009 
reappointed 
12/28/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #04 Charles B. Cannon Precinct 1 5/31/2011 
reappointed 
1/10/2012

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #04 Gene Wills Precinct 1 2/10/2009 
Reappointed 
11/16/2010

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 8

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Emergency Services District #04 Reggie Williams Precinct 1   11/17/2009 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #04 Arthur L. Maple, Jr. Precinct 3 6/30/2009 
reapointed 
1/11/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #04 Daniel Herman Precinct 3 1/18/2011 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 
Emergency Services District #05 

(Manchaca)

Bob Remlinger  Precinct 3 1/12/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #05 

(Manchaca)

Arthur Gurley Precinct 3 1/8/2008 
Reappointed 
11/16/2010

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #05 

(Manchaca)

Dennis Wright Precinct 3 1/8/2008 
Reappointed 
11/16/2010

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #05 

(Manchaca)

Warren Hassinger Precinct 3 2/10/2009 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #05 

(Manchaca)

John Linton Precinct 3 11/16/2010 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #06 

(Hudson Bend)

Steve Albert Precinct 3 2/9/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #06 

(Hudson Bend)

Nell Penridge Precinct 3 2/9/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #06 

(Hudson Bend)

Jerry Stein Precinct 3 2/9/2010 
reappointed 
1/10/2012

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #06 

(Hudson Bend)

Barker Keith II Precinct 3 2/24/2009 
reappointed 
12/7/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #06 

(Hudson Bend)

Paula S. Barr Precinct 3 2/24/2009 
reappointed 
12/7/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #08                   

(Pedernales)

Mike Claypool Precinct 3 7/28/2009 
reappointed 
12/7/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term

Emergency Services District #08                   

(Pedernales)

Edward Walker Precinct 3 7/28/2009 
reappointed 
12/7/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 9

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Emergency Services District #08                   

(Pedernales)

Sharon Seligman Precinct 3 2/9/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #08                   

(Pedernales)

Johnny Hill Precinct 3 6/15/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #08                   

(Pedernales)

Mike Pearson Precinct 3 1/8/2008 
Reappointed 

2/9/10

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #09  

(Westlake)

Kirt Kiester Precinct 3 7/19/2011 12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #09  

(Westlake)

Krista Moy Precinct 3 2/9/2010 
reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #09  

(Westlake)

Dr. Tad Davis Precinct 3 12/21/2010 
effective 
1/1/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #09  

(Westlake)

Steve Scheffe Precinct 3 11/17/2009 
reappointed 
12/28/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #09  

(Westlake)

John Hogg Precinct 3 2/9/2010 
reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #10 (CE-

Bar)

Todd  Crickmer Precinct  3 2/10/2009 
reappointed 
10/11/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #10 (CE-

Bar)

Tina Romanella De 
Marquez

Precinct 3 2/1/2011 
reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #10 (CE-

Bar)

Lainey Melnick Precinct 3 1/4/2011 
reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #10 (CE-

Bar)

John Jackson Precinct 3 2/10/2009 
reappointed 
10/11/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #10 (CE-

Bar)

Tres Childress Precinct 3 2/10/2009 
reappointed 
12/28/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #11  

(SETCO)

Carolina Sarabia Precinct 4 12/1/2004 12/31/2006 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #11  

(SETCO)

Shelly Grammer Precinct 4 12/1/2004 12/31/2006 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 10

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Emergency Services District #11  

(SETCO)

Tim Rinehart Precinct 4 1/19/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #11  

(SETCO)

James Elman Precinct 4 1/19/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #11  

(SETCO)

Jerry Staton Precinct 4 2/23/2010 12/31/2011

Emergency Services District #12  

(Manor)

Jesse Arellano Precinct 1 1/19/2010 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #12  

(Manor)

Giles Garmon Precinct 1 1/19/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #12  

(Manor)

Michael Gobert Precinct 1 1/19/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #12  

(Manor)

Ronald O. Fowler Precinct 1 6/1/2010 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #12  

(Manor)

Clemente A. Zabalza Precinct 1 1/19/2010 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #13 Gary Johnson Precinct 1 1/1/2008 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 appointed 2-26-08; reappointment effective 
1/1/2010

Emergency Services District #13 Cliff Kessler Precinct 1 1/1/2008 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 appointed 2-26-08; reappointment effective 
1/1/2010

Emergency Services District #13 Marilyn Samuelson Precinct 1 3/3/2009 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012

Emergency Services District #13 Jarrel Larson Precinct 1 3/31/2009 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012

Emergency Services District #13 David Erickson Precinct 1 3/3/2009 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012

Emergency Services District #14 

(Volente)

William Brandon Tanous Precinct 3 1/1/2011 12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #14 

(Volente)

Thomas Paul Stevenson Precinct 3 7/28/2009 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 11

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Emergency Services District #14 

(Volente)

Al Blunt Precinct 3 11/3/2009 
Reappointed 

3/16/10

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #14 

(Volente)

Suellen Jordan Precinct 3 Reappointed 
3/16/2010

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #14 

(Volente)

Lonnie Moore Precinct 3 1/8/2008 
Reappointed 

3/16/10

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

Executive Manager, TC 
Emergency Services

Commissioners Court                  2/20/2007 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

TCSO representative Commissioners Court 9/27/2005 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

TC Emergency Services Commissioners Court        9/27/2005 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

Executive Manager ITS Commissioners Court          9/27/2005 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

Executive Manager TNR Commissioners Court           9/27/2005 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

Representative for the five 
Constables

Commissioners Court             9/27/2005 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Envision Central Texas Committees Transportation and Land 
Use Integration – TNR 

County Executive,  
Economic Development 
Coordination - PBO 
County Executive, 
Housing and Jobs 
Balance - Corporations 
Administrator, Open 
Space Funding Plan – 

TNR County Executive, 
Social Equity - HHS 
County Executive

Commissioners Court 3/22/2005 continuous

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 12

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Fire Code Board of Review, Travis 

County 

vacant -Fire Marshal's 
office is currently working 
on this vacancy

Court Appointment Members are appointed for terms of four 
years. Members shall not be reappointed to 
serve more than two consecutive full terms. 
Of the first members appointed, two shall be 
appointed for a 1 year term, two shall be 
appointed for a 2 year term, and one shall be 
appointed for a 3 year term years.

Fire Code Board of Review, Travis 

County 

Curtis Cline Court Appointment 8/8/2006 
reappointed 
10/5/2010

10/31/2014 Members are appointed for terms of four 
years. Members shall not be reappointed to 
serve more than two consecutive full terms. 
First appointed to 1 year term, then 
reappointed 4 years.

Fire Code Board of Review, Travis 

County 

William Wisko Court Appointment 8/8/2006 
reappointed 
10/5/2010

10/31/2014 Members are appointed for terms of four 
years. Members shall not be reappointed to 
serve more than two consecutive full terms. 
First appointed to 1 year term, then 
reappointed 4 years.

Fire Code Board of Review, Travis 

County 

vacant - Fire Marshal's 
office is currently working 
on this vacancy

Court Appointment 6/26/2007 6/30/2011 Members are appointed for terms of four 
years. Members shall not be reappointed to 
serve more than two consecutive full terms. 
Of the first members appointed, two shall be 
appointed for a 1 year term, two shall be 
appointed for a 2 year term, and one shall be 
appointed for a 3 year term years.

Fire Code Board of Review, Travis 

County 

John G. Ekerdt Court Appointment 6/26/2007 6/30/2011 Fire Marshals office will be submitting 

reappointment in near future.                   

Members are appointed for terms of four 
years. Members shall not be reappointed to 
serve more than two consecutive full terms. 
Of the first members appointed, two shall be 
appointed for a 1 year term, two shall be 
appointed for a 2 year term, and one shall be 
appointed for a 3 year term years.

Fire Marshal Herschel Noel Lee Commissioners Court 5/12/2009 
reappointed 
05/17/2011

5/31/2013 Two Year Term - appointed by CC - effective 
5/19/2009

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 13

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Greater Austin Area 

Telecommunications Network Board

Walter LaGrone Commissioners Court 10/1/2000 appointment not found in Comm Court 
records; he said he was appointed in Oct-
2000; Two year terms expiring two years 
from date of appointment

Green Committee Jon White, TNR; Charles 
Williams, TNR; 
Representative from TNR 
Road Maintenance and 
Fleet Services division; 
Representative from 
Purchasing Agent; 
Representative from 
County Auditor; 
Representative from 
Sheriff's Office; 
Representative from 
Constable Pct 5; Jessica 
Rio, PBO; and Roger El-
Khoury, Facilities

Commissioners Court 10/28/2008 Committee Sponsored by Commissioner 
Eckhardt and Commissioner Gomez

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

H. William (Bill) Beare Jr. County Judge 3/3/2009 
reapointed 
1/18/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Vonnye Rice-Gardner County Judge 3/3/2009 
reappointed 

1/18/11

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

David White County Judge 1/18/2011 
reappointed 

1/18/11

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Patti Byler Hansen County Judge 3/3/2009 
reappointed 

1/18/11

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Evelyn A. Williams Precinct 1 12/19/2006 1/31/2009 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 14

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Faith Y. Weaver Precinct 1 9/22/2009 1/31/2011 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Anita Howard Precinct 1 12/19/2006 1/31/2009 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Bruno C. Schmidt Precinct 1 12/19/2006 1/31/2009 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Adrienne Isom Precinct 1 3/17/2009 
reappointed 

2/1/11

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Margarine G. Beaman Precinct 1 2/17/2009 
reappointed 
1/25/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Carolyn L. Jones Precinct 1 2/17/2009 
reappointed 
1/25/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Marjorie Alford Precinct 2 10/27/2009 
reapointed 
2/8/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Rosemary Morrow Precinct 2 2/24/2009 
reappointed 

2/8/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Nora Jackson Precinct 2 2/24/2009 
reappointed 

2/8/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Laraine Lasdon Precinct 2 2/8/2011 1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

May Schmidt Precinct 2 2/24/2009 
reappointed 

2/8/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Barry Hutcheson Precinct 3 12/18/2007 
reappointed 
2/22/2011

12/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Sarah Harriman Precinct 3 10/9/2007 
reappointed 
2/22/2011

12/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 15

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Martha Moulthrop Precinct 3 4/14/2009 
reappointed 
2/22/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Nancy Hamilton Precinct 3 4/14/2009 
reappointed 
2/22/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Robert Perkins Precinct 4 3/29/2011 1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

James "Bob" Ward Precinct 4 9/4/2007 
reappointed 
1/18/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Jane Manaster Precinct 4 9/4/2007 
reappointed 
1/18/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Hospital and Insurance Fund, Travis 

County - Employees Appeal 

Committee

Frances McGinnis, APN 
and Shirley J. Brown, Rn, 
MBA

Court Appointment 9/27/2005 continuous

Housing Authority of Travis County Willie S. Anderson 
(County Judge)

Court Appointment 5/31/2011 5/31/2013 Resident member; Two Year terms.  
Continue to serve until re-
appointed/replaced. Appointees for Precincts 
1 and 2 and the County Judge's expire in 
August of odd-numbered years, and 
appointees for Precincts 3 and 4 expire in 
even-numbered years.

Housing Authority of Travis County Melvin Wrenn (Precinct 1) Court Appointment 10/13/1998 8/31/1999 Two Year terms.  Continue to serve until re-
appointed/replaced. Appointees for Precincts 
1 and 2 and the County Judge's expire in 
August of odd-numbered years, and 
appointees for Precincts 3 and 4 expire in 
even-numbered years.

Housing Authority of Travis County Sarah Dale Anderson 
(Precinct 2)

Court Appointment 10/26/2010 8/31/2011 Two Year terms.  Continue to serve until re-
appointed/replaced. Appointees for Precincts 
1 and 2 and the County Judge's expire in 
August of odd-numbered years, and 
appointees for Precincts 3 and 4 expire in 
even-numbered years.

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 16

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Housing Authority of Travis County Philip W. Barnes (Precinct 
3)

Court Appointment 9/8/2009 
reappointed 
10/25/2011

9/30/2013 Two Year terms.  Continue to serve until re-
appointed/replaced. Appointees for Precincts 
1 and 2 and the County Judge's expire in 
August of odd-numbered years, and 
appointees for Precincts 3 and 4 expire in 
even-numbered years.

Housing Authority of Travis County Richard Moya (Precinct 4) Court Appointment 7/1/2003 7/31/2005 Two Year terms.  Continue to serve until re-
appointed/replaced. Appointees for Precincts 
1 and 2 and the County Judge's expire in 
August of odd-numbered years, and 
appointees for Precincts 3 and 4 expire in 
even-numbered years.

I-35 Segment Corridor Committee 

(TxDot Committee)

County Executive, TNR Court Appointment 5/13/2008

Local Health Authority Dr. Philip P. Huang Court Appointment 4/7/2008 
reappointed 

4/6/2010

appointed 3/4/08.  Serves until Reappointed. 
Nominated by Dir. A/TC Health Department

Local Health Authority - Alternate Dr. Paul R. Hinchey Court Appointment 4/6/2010
Local Health Authority - Alternate Dr. Birch Duke Kimbrough Court Appointment 4/7/2008 

reappointed 
4/6/2010

appointed 3/11/08.  Serves until 
Reappointed. Nominated by Dir. A/TC Health 
Department

Local Health Authority - Alternate Dr. Edward M. Racht Court Appointment 4/7/2008 appointed 3/4/08.  Serves until Reappointed. 
Nominated by Dir. A/TC Health Department

Medical Examiner, Travis County David Dolinak, M.D. Court Appointment 7/5/2006 continuous
Parke Owners Association, Board of 

Directors

Environmental Specialist, 
TNR 

Court Appointment 10/20/2009 continuous (Jennifer Brown) County Staff appointed for 
land within the Balcones Canyonlands 
Preserve

Region 49 Texas 800 mhz Regional 

Review Committee

TCSO representative Court Appointment updated 
1/12/2012

continuous alternate (Michael Hemby)

Region 49 Texas 800 mhz Regional 

Review Committee

Wireless Communications 
Manager, Emergency 
Services

Court Appointment updated 
1/12/2012

continuous Voting Member (Brad Beardon)

Regional Radio System (RSS) 

Governing Board (Voting Member)

County Executive, 
Emergency Services

Court Appointment updated 
1/12/2012

continuous Danny Hobby

Robert Mueller Development Tax 

Increment Reinvestment Board

Executive Manager PBO Court Appointment updated 
1/12/2012

Robert Mueller Development Tax 

Increment Reinvestment Board

Budget Director, PBO Court Appointment updated 
1/12/2012

alternate (Leroy Nellis)

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 17

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Seaholm Tax Increment Financing 

TIF Reinvestment Zone Board

Executive Manager PBO Court Appointment updated 
1/12/2012

Security Committee Michael Hemby, TCSO; 
Robert Mills, TCSO; 
Roger El-Khoury, 
Facilities; Lloyd Evans, 
Facilities; Frank Esparza, 
ITS; Hershel Lee, Fire 
Marshal; Pete Baldwin, 
Emergency Mgmt; Tonya 
Arnecke Watson, Courts; 
Belinda Powell, PBO; 
Rosie Ramon-Duran, 
Probation; Sally 
Hernandez, District 
Attorney; and Chuck Watt, 
HRMD

Commissioners Court updated 
1/12/2012

received updates from Michael Hemby 
1/12/12

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Willie S. Anderson County Judge 5/31/2011 5/31/2017 6 year terms

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Craig Alter Court Appointment 11/9/2004 11/30/2010 6 year terms

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Joe Albert Ramos Court Appointment 11/9/2004 11/30/2010 6 year terms

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Melvin Wrenn Precinct 1 6/1/2004 6/30/2010 6 year terms

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Sarah Dale Anderson Precinct 2 11/16/2010 8/31/2011 6 year terms

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Ofelia Elizondo Precinct 3 7/5/2005 
reappointed 
10/25/2011

7/31/2012 6 year terms; appointment specifically says to 
expire July 2007.

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Richard Moya Precinct 4 6/1/2004 6/30/2010 6 year terms

Travis Central Appraisal District 

Board

Shellda D. Grant 
(Precincts 1 and 4)

Court Appointment 8/23/2011 12/31/2012 Two Year Term

Travis Central Appraisal District 

Board

James Adkins (Precincts 
2 and 3)

Court Appointment 10/9/2007 
reappointed 
12/13/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term

Vehicle User Committee ????? Court Appointment

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 18

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



last saved 1/12/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Waller Creek Citizens Advisory 

Committee

Jene Mather Court Appointment 10/16/2007 continuous

Waller Creek Tax Increment 

Financing Reinvestment Zone #17

County Executive, PBO Court Appointment 2/8/2011 County Representative

Waller Creek Tax Increment 

Financing Reinvestment Zone #17; 

Alternate

Budget Director, PBO Court Appointment 2/8/2011 Alternate, (Leroy Nellis)

Appointments highlighted in yellow 

are Tier 1 Court Appointments

Last updated 1/12/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 19

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



CAPCOG Appointments

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Clean Air Coalition

Judge Biscoe 1/10/2012

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 911 

Task Force

911 Communications 
Manager

updated 
1/12/2012

continuous Chris Wallace for TCSO

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 911 

Task Force

Wireless 
Communications 
Manager, TC 
Emergency Services

updated 
1/12/2012

continuous Brad Bearden for TC Emergency 
Services

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 911 

Task Force

911 Communications 
Manager

updated 
1/12/2012

continuous Stacy Pyle for Pflugerville Police 
Dept.

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Aging  Advisory Council

Marvin Massie County Judge 6/4/2002 continuous According to CAPCOG, they serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Aging  Advisory Council

Fred Lugo Precincts 1 and 4 2/27/2001 continuous According to CAPCOG, they serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Aging  Advisory Council

Joyce Lauck Precincts 2 and 3 8/7/2001 continuous According to CAPCOG, they serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Regional 

Transportation Planning 

Organization (CARTPO)

Caroline Murphy Court Appointment 5/22/2007 continuous Mayor of City of Bee Caves

Capital Area Regional 

Transportation Planning 

Organization (CARTPO)

Joe Sanchez Court Appointment 6/5/2007 continuous Mayor of City of Manor

Capital Area Regional 

Transportation Planning 

Organization (CARTPO)

Karen Huber 1/1/2011 Commissioner, Travis County

Capital Area Regional 

Transportation Planning 

Organization (CARTPO) - 

ALTERNATE

Victor Gonzales Court Appointment 6/5/2007 continuous Council Member, City of Pflugerville

Page 1

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



CAPCOG Appointments

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Criminal Justice Advisory 

Committee

Vacant continuous They serve until they resign or are 
not recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Criminal Justice Advisory 

Committee

Phyllis Clair County Judge 11/19/2002 continuous They serve until they resign or are 
not recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Criminal Justice Advisory 

Committee

Abraham Minijarez 8/9/2005 continuous Travis County Mental Health 
Representative; They serve until 
they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

General Assembly Member

Flynn Lee Court Appointment 1/22/2002 continuous

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Geographic Information 

Systems Planning  Council

Charles Knuth 5/1/2010 continuous not formally appointed; They serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Geographic Information 

Systems Planning  Council

David Shore, TNR Court Appointment 8/25/2009 continuous Court appointed 8-25-09

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Homeland Security Task Force

Pete Baldwin 1/1/2003 continuous not formally appointed; They serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - Law 

Enforcement Education 

Committee

Chris Bratton Precincts 1 and 4 6/1/2010

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - Law 

Enforcement Education 

Committee

Dennis James Precincts 2 and 3 3/8/2005 continuous Civilian Appointee

Page 2

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



CAPCOG Appointments

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - Law 

Enforcement Education 

Committee

Emmett Eary Precincts 2 and 3 5/4/2004 continuous Civilian Appointee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - Law 

Enforcement Education 

Committee

Vacant continuous Law Enforcement appointee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - Law 

Enforcement Education 

Committee

Charles Hooker 2/1/2006 continuous Law Enforcement appointee, from 
Pflugerville PD; cannot find where 
Comm Ct appointed him; they say 
he was appointed in Feb-2006

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Solid Waste Advisory 

Committee

John White, TNR Court Appointment 11/1/2007 continuous nominated by Comm Court; 
appointed by CAPCOG Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Solid Waste Advisory 

Committee

Melinda Mallia, TNR Court Appointment 2/1/1996 continuous nominated by Comm Court; 
appointed by CAPCOG Executive 
Committee

Orange - Has been updated to match the Committee List from CAPCOG

Page 3

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



 2012 Commissioners Court Assignments to Board and Committees

Board/Committee Appointee                                                    Date Appt'd. Miscellaneous Information

Anti-Defamation League Hate Crimes Task 
Force
Austin City Council, Austin Independent 
School District Board of Trustees, and Travis 
County Commissioners Court Joint 
Subcommittee

Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011 first appointed January 13, 2009

Bail Bond Board Judge Biscoe 1/25/2011
Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan 
Coordinating Committee Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

Capital Area Council of Governments - 
CAPCOG - Executive Committee Board

Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner 
Huber 1/10/2012

Capital Area Council of Governments - 
CAPCOG - General Assembly Member

Judge Biscoe, Commissioner Davis and 
Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

Capital Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization - CAMPO

Judge Biscoe, Commissioner Eckhardt, and 
Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

Capital Area Regional Transportation 
Planning Organization (CARTPO) Commissioner Gómez 1/10/2012

Each county in the 10-county CAPCOG region may 
choose three (3) elected officials to serve as voting 
members. Individual counties are encouraged to 
include at least one municipal representative in their 
voting membership.  They serve until replaced, 
resign or no longer qualify.  

Capital Area Rural Transportation System 
(CARTS) Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011

City of Austin/Travis County Subcommittee Commissioner Huber and Commissioner 
Gómez 1/25/2011 To coordinate Intergovernmental issues.

Clean Air Coalition Judge Biscoe 1/25/2011
Clean Air Force Commissioner Davis 1/25/2011 Commissioner Eckhardt alternate

Community Action Network (CAN) Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Eckhardt 1/25/2011

updated 01-27-2010 Commissioners Court Intergovernmental Committees and Board Appts. Page 1 of 3

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



 2012 Commissioners Court Assignments to Board and Committees

Board/Committee Appointee                                                    Date Appt'd. Miscellaneous Information

Community Justice Council Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011

Per Chapter 76 Texas Government Code; a 
county commissioner or a county judge from 
a county served by the department, chosen 
by the County Commissioners and county 
judges of the counties served by the 
department;

Conference of Urban Counties Policy 
Committee

Commissioner Eckhardt (Commissioner 
Gómez alternate) 1/25/2011

Commissioners Eckhardt and Gómez have 
been alternating appointments to CUC Policy 
Comm and Downtown Austin Alliance since 
2007

Downtown Austin Alliance Commissioner Huber (Commissioner Eckhardt 
alternate) 11/15/2011

As a result of redistricting, Comm. Huber is taking on 
this appointment. Commissioners Eckhardt and 
Gómez have been alternating appointments to CUC 
Policy Comm and Downtown Austin Alliance since 
2007

Greater Austin-San Antonio Corridor Council, 
The Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011 Comm Huber is an Executive Committee 

member

Juvenile Agency Coordinating Subcommittee 
of the Community Justice Council Commissioner Davis 1/25/2011

Juvenile Board Judge Biscoe 1/25/2011

Lone Star Rail District Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011
Two year terms to expire February 1, 2011; 
formerly Austin-San Antonio Intermunicipal 
Commuter Rail District Board of Directors

updated 01-27-2010 Commissioners Court Intergovernmental Committees and Board Appts. Page 2 of 3

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



 2012 Commissioners Court Assignments to Board and Committees

Board/Committee Appointee                                                    Date Appt'd. Miscellaneous Information

Oversight Board for the Offices of Child and 
Parent Representation Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Eckhardt 1/25/2011

Formed to provide operational oversight & 
guidance to the PDO-CR and to resolve any 
conflicts of interest that may occur between 
the PDO-CR and the Office of Parental 
Representation. (PDO-PR)  This Committee 
will consist of (1) two County Commissioners 
or their appointees (2) two Civil Judges (3) 
one private attorney with a background in 
CPS cases; (4) one representative of the 
Texas Department of Family and Protective 
Services.

Pflugerville/Travis County Subcommittee of 
Elected Officials Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Eckhardt 1/25/2011 To coordinate Intergovernmental issues.

Purchasing Board Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

updated 01-27-2010 Commissioners Court Intergovernmental Committees and Board Appts. Page 3 of 3

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



 2012 Internal Court Subcommittees of the Commissioners Court

Internal Court Subcommittee Appointee                                                    Date  Appt'd. Miscellaneous Information

CORPORATIONS -Travis County Housing 
Finance Corporation; Travis County Health 
Facilities Development Corporation; Capital 
Health Facilities Development Corporation; 
Capital Industrial Development Corporation; 
Travis County Development Authority; Travis 
County Cultural Education Facilities Finance 
Corporation

President, Judge Biscoe; Vice President, 
Commissioner Eckhardt; Secretary, Commissioner 
Gómez; Treasurer, Commissioner Huber; Assistant 
Secretary, Commissioner Davis

1/25/2011

E-Government Committee Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011

EMS Subcommittee Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

Exposition & Heritage Center Subcommittee Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Davis 1/25/2011

Investment Advisory Committee Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

ITS Subcommittee Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Huber 1/10/2012

Legislative Subcommittee Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011 originally appointed Feb 2007

Organizational Planning Team Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Huber 1/17/2012

Oversight Committee - Administrative 
Operations Commissioner Davis and Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011

Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Updated 1-27-2010 Internal Court Subcommittees Page 1 of 2

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



 2012 Internal Court Subcommittees of the Commissioners Court

Internal Court Subcommittee Appointee                                                    Date  Appt'd. Miscellaneous Information

Oversight Committee - Health and Human 
Services Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Davis 1/25/2011

Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Oversight Committee - Justice and Public 
Safety Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Gómez                 1/25/2011

Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Oversight Committee - Planning and Budget Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011
Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Oversight Committee - Transportation and 
Natural Resources - Pct 1 & Pct 3 Commissioner Huber and Commissioner Davis               1/25/2011

Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Oversight Committee - Transportation and 
Natural Resources - Pct 2 & Pct 4 Commissioner Gómez and Commissioner Eckhardt              1/25/2011

Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Space Planning Committee Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011

formerly Capital Improvement 
Planning Committee; revised 
01-10-06 to include only 2 court 
members

State Highway 130 Subcommittee Committee eliminated 1/25/11

Updated 1-27-2010 Internal Court Subcommittees Page 2 of 2

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: January 10, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Montgomery, 854-3124
Elected/Appointed OfficiallDept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on
revisions to Chapter One of the Travis County Code, Commissioners
Court Rules of Procedure.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: NIA

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
John Hille, County Attorney, 854-9513

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, Cheryl.Akercco,travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week’s meeting.

Item 25
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.

akerc
Cross-Out

akerc
Typewritten Text
17



DAVID A. ESCAMILLA
COUNTY ATTORNEY

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE
FIRST ASSISTANT

JAMES W. COLLINS
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

314 W. 11TH STREET
GRANGER BLDG., SUITE 420

AUSTIN. TEXAS 18701

P. 0. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

(512) 854-9513
FAX: (512) 854-4808

TRANSACTIONS DIVISION

JOHN C. HILLE. JR., DIRECTOR t

BARBARA J. WILSON

MARY ETTA GERHARDT

TENLEY A. ALDREDGE

TAMARA ARMSTRONG

JAMES M. CONNOLLY

DANIEL BRADFORD

t Member of the College
of the State Bar of Texas

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

January 5, 2012

Re: Committees and Boards Policy; Our File No. 61.561

Dear Judge Biscoe:

Enclosed you will find the revisions to Section 1.017 of the County Code, dealing
with Appointments to Committees and Boards. I believe I have captured the direction the
Commissioners Court provided on December 13, 2011.

I am providing you these changes along with several others to Chapter One that
have been requested or are needed due to changes in County practice. Please contact me
if you have any questions or comments on the Policy.

JCH:erm

S cerely,

C. e,J.
Dii ector, Transacti ns Div ion

263573-1

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



- { style Definition: Body (A)

Chapter 1. Commissioners Court
Rules of Procedure

Table of Contents:
1001 Intent of Rules
1.002 Meeting Place and Times
1.003 Preparation of Court Agenda
1.004 General Rules
1.005 Amending or Suspending Rules
1.0051 Amending this Polieies,-Preoedures-and-Regulations-MarwalTravis County Code
1.0052 The Official Copy of the Travis County CodoPolicioc, Procedures, and Rogulationc Manual
1.006 (Available for Expansion)
1.007 Road District Policy Procedures (Attached)
1.008 Partial/Periodic Reduction of Performance Security
1.009 — 1.012 (available for expansion)
1.013 Tax Collectors Determination of Possible Delinquent Taxes Owed by Vendors/Providers
1.014 Robert’s Rules of Order
1.015 (available for expansion)
1.016 Department Reorganization Guidance Procedures
1.017 Commissioners Court Appointments to Committees and Boards
1.0 18 Program Resolution Establishing Travis County Risk Management Fund
1019 County Vehicle Usage Policy
1.020 Policy for Naming New Travis County Facilities
1.021 Policy for Naming County Parks and Park Facilities

1.001 Intent of Rules1

The following Rules of Procedure are adopted by the Travis County Commissioners
Court as directory rules to promote the orderly conduct of its business and to make its
formal methods of operation known to citizens who have business before the Court.

1.002 Meeting Place and Times2

(a) The Commissioners Court will meet routinely in the Commissioner’s
Courtroom, 1st Floor, Travis County Administration Building, 314W. 11th
Street, Austin, Texas. Commissioners Court, Executive Sessions, Public
Hearings and other special meetings may be held at the following locations:
Travis County Courthouse, 1000 Guadalupe, Travis County Courthouse
Annex, N.L. Gault Building, 1010 San Antonio, City Council Chambers of all
municipal governments in Travis County and School Board meeting rooms of
all school districts in Travis County.

(b) The Commissioners Court will meet in a Voting Session at 9:00 a.m. on
Tuesdays, unless special notice is given to the contrary.

1 Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 2/3/1998, Item 3
2 Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 213/1998, Item 3
Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 1 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



1.003 Preparation of Court Agenda

(a) Voting Session

(1) Requests for items to be placed on the Court’s Voting Session Agenda
must be received in the office of the County Judge, 5th floor, -Travis
County Administration -Building, by 12:00 noon on Tuesdays, seven
(7) days in advance of the Voting Session.

(2) An item to be considered by the Commissioners Court must be placed
on the agenda by a member of the Court. The item must be presented
to the Court member in the following manner:

(A) With an explanatory memorandum, in standard briefing format,

from an County Executive ManageF-or an Elected Official, or, in
the case of (1) purchases of items to be used by all
departments and offices, or (2) a purchase wherein the County
Executive Manager or Elected official requests that a routine
item be handled by the Purchasing Agent, from the Purchasing
Agent;

(B) If the agenda item is a purchase of a good or service, then it
shall include documentation to reflect review and approval from
the Purchasing Agent;

(C) If the agenda item involves a budget revision, then it shall
include documentation to reflect review and comment from the
Planning and Budget Office;

(D) If the agenda item involves a contract or needs a legal opinion
to support the action proposed, then it shall include
documentation to reflect review and comment from the County
Attorney’s Office;

(E) Commitment that all witnesses and individuals affected by the
item, as determined by the Court member, have been notified
the item will be placed on the agenda; and

(F) With a copy of any document required to implement the item
that requires signature of the Judge or all members of the court.

(3) Requests to place items on the Court’s agenda must be made in-
writing on a form provided by the County Judge’s Office for that
purpose.

(4) Written materials to be reviewed by the Commissioners Court in
Voting Session must be submitted to the County Judge’s Office in

Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 2/3/1998, Item 3

Sections 1003 and 1.004 amended 91412001, Item 32.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 2 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



completed form at the time the item is requested to be placed on the
Court’s agenda.

(5) Each Voting Session agenda will include an item called ‘Citizen’s
Communication”. Citizens do not have to turn in agenda items before
the Voting Session, but should appear in person at the session.

(6) The County Judge’s office will prepare and distribute the Voting
Session Agenda on Thursday preceding the date of the Voting
Session. The County Judge’s office will also distribute the agenda
and all backup material to the commissioners Court no later than
Thursday prior to the date of the Voting Session. An electronic
version of the agenda will also be distributed by Thursday at 5:00 p.m.
At least one copy of this backup material will be available for the
public to review in the office of the County Judge.

(7) The County Judge’s office will ensure compliance with the provisions
of the Texas Open Meetings Law in posting notices of all the Court’s
meetings.

(8) The County Judge may group routine items without controversy
together on the Court’s Voting Session Agenda as “Consent Items”,
which items may be approved by the Court on a single motion and
vote.

(A) Prior to consideration of the “Consent Items” the County Judge,
or presiding member of the Court, will honor any request from
any Court Member that an item be removed from the Consent
Items and separately considered by the Court.

(B) Each Voting Session agenda item may, after discussion, be
designated as “Consent”, if appropriate, and included in the
consent motion of the appropriate Voting Session. However,
any single court member may prevent an item from being
included in the Voting Session consent motion.

(9) Items that are likely to be discussed in Executive Session may be
grouped on the agenda with an indication under which provisions of
the Texas Open Meetings Law the Executive Session will be heard.

(10) Contracts and agreements to be considered by the Court must be in
completed final form prior to the time they are placed on the Court’s
agenda. Original documents of such contracts or agreements
requiring County Judge or Commissioners Court signatures must be
submitted no later than 12:00 noon on the Monday before the meeting.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 3 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



1.004 General Rules567

(a) Person who gives testimony to the Commissioners court in Voting Session
must first identify themselves by name and who, if anyone, or entity, they
represent.

(b) All Voting Session, Public Hearings, and meeting of the Commissioners
Court will be digitallyaudio tape recorded and such recordingstapes will be
available for review by the public in the office of the County ClerkRecords

Management Department for at least two years from the date of the meeting.

(c) Contracts and agreements to be considered by the Court must be in
completed final form prior to the time they are placed on the Court’s agenda.
Original copies of such contracts or agreements for signatures must be
submitted at the time they are placed on the Court’s agenda.

(d) Except for Executive Sessions all-Voting Sessions Public Hearings and

rneetingsof the Commissioners-Courtwllt-be-tape recorded arid such tapes

will be available for review by the public in the office of the County Clerk for
at least two years from the date of the meeting.

(eJ Except for consultation with its attorneys under the provisions of Government
Code section 551 .071, all Executive Sessions of the Commissioners Court
will be tape recorded and the recording shall be sealed and delivered to the
custody of the County Treasurer to be held for at least two years from the
date of the meeting. Tapes of Executive Session may only be reviewed as
provided by law.

1.005 Amending or Suspending Rules

(a) These rules may be amended by majority vote of the Commissioners Court
meeting in Voting Session.

(b) A rule may be suspended by majority vote of the Commissioners Court.

1.0051 Amending this Travis County CodePolicies Procedures1and-Regulations-
Manu

(a) This Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures, and- egul-atiors-Maciua-[ may,

from time to time, be amended by order of the Commissioners Court of Travis

County. All action to amend this Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures

Section 1.004 amended 4/8/1997, Item 6.
6 Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 2/3/1998, Item 3

‘Section 1.004 (a) amended 914/2001.
8 Sections 1.0051 and 1.0052 were added 4/11/1995, Item 9

Chapter 1 —amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 4 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



and Regulations Manual shall conform to the requirements of this section and
to all other requirements imposed by law, including all the requirements of
this Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures, and Regulations Manual.

(b) Definitions. For the purposes of this section

(1) “Amendment” means any creation of a new policy, procedure, or
regulation or an addition to or change of an existing policy, procedure,
or regulation.

(2) “Policy” means any action taken or adopted by the Commissioners
Court which purports to control, dictate, or describe the conduct of one
or more officials or employees of Travis County.

(3) “Procedure” means those rules of operation or administration adopted
by the Commissioners Court for the purpose of standardizing the
accomplishment or implementation of any policy or regulation.

(4) “Regulation” means any action taken or adopted by the
Commissioners Court which purports to control, dictate, or describe
the conduct of persons generally, regardless of whether they are
officials or employees of Travis County.

(c) Neither the Commissioners Court nor any of its employees shall take any
action or make any attempt to enforce any policy or procedure which is not
included in this Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures -and--Regulations
Manual.

(1) Regulations not contained in this Travis County CodeRol1Gies-
Procedures, and Regulations -Manual may be enforced by the
Commissioners Court and its employees, if such regulations are
otherwise enforceable as a matter of law.

(2) Any employee of the Commissioners Court who becomes aware of the
existence of a regulation which is not included in this Travis County
CodePolicies1Procedures1and RegulationsMarniaI shall immediately
request that an agenda item be placed on the next available
Commissioners Court agenda to amend this Travis County
CodePolicies1Procedures1and Regulations Manual to include such
unincluded regulation, in accordance with the procedures outlined in
this section and in accordance with §1.003 hereof.

(d) Procedure for amending this Travis County Code -PoIicles1--Pcoceduces1--and-
Regulations Man”’

(1) Any Travis County official or employee desiring to amend this Travis
County CodePolicies, Procedures, and - egula-tions-Manual shall
prepare the desired amendment in writing. The desired amendment

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 5 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



shall conform to this Travis County CodePolicies Procedures end
Rgula1o&-Manuat in form, style, and numbering system.

(2) The official or employee is encouraged to:

(A) Submit draft copies of the desired amendment to all other
Travis County officials, County eExecutive managers, or
department heads whose offices, areas of responsibility, or
departments may or will be affected by the desired amendment
and solicit their comments and advice concerning the desired
amendment;

(B) Request the County Attorney to conduct a substantive legal
review of the desired amendment; and

(C) Prepare an analysis of the fiscal impact the desired amendment
is expected to have on the various budgets of Travis County
and submit with the desired amendment a statement of any
such expected fiscal impact.

(3) The official or employee shall submit the desired amendment to the
Travis County Attorney in writing on paper and in Microsoft Word
formaton three and one-half inch high density computer disk or disks
in ASCII format. If possible, the desired amendment should be
submitted to the Travis County Attorney in Microsoft WordWi4Pec-fect
for Windows format.

(4) The Travis County Attorney shall review the desired amendment to
insure that it conforms to this Travis County CodePolleies
Procedures and Regulations-Manual in form, style, and numbering
system.

(A) If the Travis County Attorney finds that the desired amendment
fails in any way to conform to the form, style, or numbering
system of this Travis County CodePoIicies Procedures, and
Regulations Manual, the Travis County Attorney shall return it
to the official or employee together with written advice
concerning the way or ways in which it fails to conform or, at the
discretion of the Travis County Attorney and with the consent of
the official or employee, the Travis County Attorney may
change the desired amendment to conform to the form, style,
and numbering system of this Travis County Code—PoUci-es
Paons-M

(5) If the desired amendment conforms to the form, style, and numbering
system of this Travis County Code Policies P-r-ocedures and
Regulations Manual, the Travis County Attorney shall forward the
paper and Microsoft Wordcompu1er-dislc copies of the desired
amendment to the Travis County Judge or, at the request of the official

Chapter 1 amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 6 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



or employee, to another member of the Commissioners Court, together
with a written opinion that the desired amendment conforms to the
form, style, and numbering system of this Travis County CodePoHie&—
Prooede&an4-ReIaiens-Mam+a4- and a request that it be placed
on the agenda of the Commissioners Court on a date selected by the
official or employee desiring the amendment. Neither the opinion
regarding conformity to form, style, and numbering system nor the
agenda request itself shall be construed to indicate that the Travis
County Attorney has reviewed the substance of the desired
amendment or that the Travis County Attorney supports the adoption
of the desired amendment.

(6) Upon receipt of a desired amendment in writing on paper and
Microsoft Wordcenputec-4isk, together with the opinion of the Travis
County Attorney regarding conformity to form, style, and numbering
system and an agenda request, the Travis County Judge shall treat it
as an agenda request pursuant to [j 1.003 hereof. The Travis County
Judge shall not place a desired amendment on the agenda of the
Commissioners Court unless he is in receipt of an opinion of the
Travis County Attorney that the desired amendment conforms to the
form, style, and numbering system of this Travis County CodePolicies
Pr-ocedur-es- and Regulations-Manuar and an agenda request
therefore.

(7) Upon adoption of an amendment by the Commissioners Court, the
Travis County Judge shall forward the amendment in writing on paper
and Microsoft WordGGrnpu1c-dsk-to the Travis County Clerk, by
immediately handing the paper and Microsoft Wordds4c to the Clerk or
her representative in the meeting room of the Commissioners Court.

(8) Upon receipt of an amendment from the Travis County Judge, the
Travis County Clerk shall cause the amendment to be added to the
official copy of this Travis County CodeP-olicies Procedures and
Regulations Manual.

1.0052 The Official Copy of the Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures, jiiu

Regulations Manual9

(a) The Travis County Clerk shall be the custodian of the official copy of the

Travis County CodePolicies1Procedures, and Regulations Manual.

(b) The Travis County Clerk shall cause to be published copies of the Travis

County çPolicies Procedures and Regulations Manual.

Sections 1.0051 and 1.0052 were added 4/11/1995, Item 9

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 7 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(c) The Travis County Clerk shall make copies of the Travis County
CodePolicies, Procedures, and Regulations Manual available to the public
and to all Travis County officials and department heads.

(1) The Travis County Clerk shall charge members of the public an
amount equal to the actual cost of publishing the copies of the Travis
County CodePolicies Procedures and Regulations Manual which
they receive.

(2) The Travis County Clerk shall withhold delivery of a copy of the Travis
County CodePolicies Procedures-i and Regulations Manual to a
member of the public until she has received the authorized charge
therefore.

(3) In the event of any dispute about the actual cost of publishing, such
actual cost of publishing shall be determined by the Travis County
Auditor.

(d) Each time the Travis County Clerk distributes a copy of the Travis County
CodePolicies, Procedures and Regulations Manual, she shall determine
whether the person to whom she is distributing the copy desires to receive
any future amendments, as defined in section 1.0051(b)(1) hereof. Each
person who desires to receive copies of future amendments shall be a
“registered holder of the CodeK4anuaV’ and shall receive a “registered copy of
the Manual.” The Travis County Clerk shall number each registered
copy of the CodeManual. She shall keep an accurate record of the name
and address of each registered holder of the CodeManual. Any registered
holder of the CodeManual may change the name or address of the registered
holder of their CodeManual or CodeManuals by written notification to the
Travis County Clerk designating specifically the name and address of the
new registered holder of each registered copy of the CodeManual by number
of the copy.

(1) The Travis County Clerk shall charge an annual subscription fee to
registered holders of the c2Manual who are not Travis County
officials, County Eexecutive managers, or department heads,
hereinafter referred to as “private registered holders.”

(2) The annual subscription fee shall be in the amount estimated to be the
actual cost of publishing and distributing the amendments.

(3) The Travis County Clerk shall refuse to deliver a registered copy of
the 2MaRuai to a private registered holder, unless she receives
the annual subscription fee for the first year in advance. At the
beginning of subsequent years, she shall provide all private registered
holders with a statement of the annual subscription fee for the coming
year and shall not deliver amendments to any private registered holder
for that year, unless she receives the annual subscription fee for that

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 8 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



year in advance. Any registered copies which have not received
copies of the amendments for a period of one (1) year shall be deleted
from the list of registered copies.

(4) In the event of dispute about the estimated cost of publishing and
distributing the amendments, the estimated cost of publishing and
distributing shall be determined by the Travis County Auditor.

1.006 (Available for Expansion)10

1.007 Road District Policy Procedures (Attached)(Available for Expansion)11

1.008 PartialIPeriodic Reduction of Performance Security

(a) The Travis County Judge is hereby authorized to execute statements of
partial and/or periodic reductions of the amounts of letters of credit posted for
the completion of subdivision street and drainage improvements when
provided with the following:

(1) a Lender’s certified statement of amounts paid for completed work;

(2) a Professional Engineer’s certification of quantities of work completed;

(3) a contractor’s receipt of payment for work completed;

(4) an inspection report from TNRP.I.T.D. indicating the completion of that
portion of the work represented by the Contractor’s invoice;

(5) the approval of the Commissioner in whose precinct the subdivision is
located; and

(6) the approval of the County Executive for TNRRITD Director.

(b) The reduction shall be for no more than ninety percent (90%) of the
estimated quantities of the work completed to County specifications and shall
not exceed ninety percent (90%) of the construction security.

1.009 — 1.012 (available for expansion)12

1.013 Tax Collector’s Determination of Possible Delinquent Taxes Owed by
VendorslProviders

The Tax Collector’s Office will review all contract vendor/providers to determine
whether the vendor/provider owes delinquent property taxes. (added 04/29/87)

10 Section 1.006 was rescinded 9/7/1 988, Item #8.
See Chapter 83

12 Sections 1.009 through 1.012 and 1.015 repealed 1/30/1996, Item 9
Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 9 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



1.014 Robert’s Rules of Order

The Commissioners Court adopts Robert’s Rules of Order as the official rules unless
otherwise dictated by State law.

1.015 (available for expansion)13

1.016 Department Reorganization Guidance Procedures

(a) Problem Identification. In this phase, we would be presented with an
explanation of problems which affect the performance and/or cost of the
agency. Alternatives for solving those problems would be explored, and if
reorganization was a possible solution, we would be given a specific
explanation of why the administrative reorganization is the desired
alternative.

(b) Assuming Phase A indicated that reorganization was appropriated, an
organization chart would be developed which would result in the most
functional and cost-effective approach. In this phase no consideration will be
given to the existing personnel and their current job positions. The idea is to
develop the best, most streamlined organization we can, without deliberately
creating or eliminating positions based on the personalities currently
employed by the agency. The budget and performance impact of the
reorganization would be considered in adopting a reorganization plan. When
the plan is adopted, formal job descriptions would be written (or amended) for
the entire agency.

(c) Analyze Effect on Current Employees. Once an organization plan is
adopted, the administrator of the department will report to the Commissioners
Court what effect he/she believes the reorganization will have on current
personnel. In other words, which employees are to be transferred to new
positions, which employees may have a job description change, and which
employees may not have jobs remaining after the reorganization is
implemented. The Commissioners Court will encourage (but not require) that
preference be given to current employees for new jobs to prevent lay-offs.
Current employees should be given some extra credit applying for these jobs
and should be given training if feasible to qualify for the jobs.

(d) Prepare Transition Plan. In addition to our Reduction-in-Force (RIF) Policy,
a transition plan would be prepared showing when the reorganization would
actually take effect (perhaps in stages), what changes (office moves,
equipment, etc.) need to be made prior to implementation, training and
orientation sessions, budget changes, and so forth. Notice would be given to

13 Sections 1.009 through 1.012 and 1015 repealed 1/30/1 996, Item 9

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 10 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



every employee explaining the effect of the reorganization on them and the
date such change would occur.

1.017 Commissioners Court Appointments to Committees and Boards14

(a) Procedure for Appointing Court Members to EntitiesSoIii-tn--w-”--.’—-’
Applicants

(1) When any member of the Commissioners Court becomes aware of a
committee vacancy, he/she shall notify the County Judge’s office. The
County Judge’s office shall be the central repository for all committee
information, including vacancies. In December of each year, the
County Judge’s office will provide a copy of the comprehensive list of
appointments made by the Commissioners Court showing the name of
the board or commission, the name address and phone number of
each appointee, the name(s) of the nominating member(s) of the
Corn &sioners-Couc- —and the date of expiration of each appointment.

(2) The County Judge will schedule an Item in January each year for the
Commissioners Court to consider each appointment.

______________________

- -f Formatted: Indent: Left: 0’, First line: 0’,
LSpaceBere: Opt

(b) Procedure for Appointing Member of the Public to Entities Lormatted: Body (a)

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
(1) Uniform Appointment Process Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... ÷ Start at: 1 +

Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.75” + Indent
at: 1”

(A) The Uniform Appointment Process (UAP) will be used for the Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + —

following Boards and Committees: Nurnbenng Styl A,B,C, .+Start at:1+

at: 1.5’
1. Caoital Metro Board of Directors

2. Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority Board of
Directors

3. Integral Care Board of Directors

4. Central Health Board of Managers

5. Travis Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

6. Travis County Housing Authority
*

______

Section 1.017 was amended 2/27/1996, Item 6

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 11 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(B) Reappointments. Before expiration of a term, or upon a
vacancy arising for an organization subject to this UAP, the County
Judge shall schedule a Commissioners Court Agenda Item for a
Call for Applications as described below in (C), or in the case of an
existing organization member, instruct the Coordinator for
Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) to determine if the member
desires to continue for an additional term, and contact the
organization to determine if the member has a good attendance of
meetings and is a good contributor to the organization. Should the
Coordinator for IGR submit an acceptable report to the County
Judge, the County Judge shall schedule for Commissioners Court
the consideration of the re-appointment.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 15”, No bullets or

L!!1bering

______________

(C) Call for Application.

(i) In all other cases other than the process set out in
subsection (B) the Commissioners Court shall order a
Call for Applications.

(ii) Should the Commissioners Court order a Call, 1 +

Records Management will advertise on the County Alignnnt: Left + AIiedat: 2” + Indent at:

website the position offered, the position criteria
required by statute, regulation or contract, the
Standard Application, a description of this UAP, and
any preferred qualification or skill sets desired by the
Court. The position will be advertised for a period of
one (1) month unless the Commissioners Court
directs a different time period. Records Management
may bi-annually, request the Commissioners Court to
update the Standard Application and criteria for each
position.

(iii) Records Management will forward all applications
received to IGR for processing.

(iv) IGR will coordinate with any Coun Executive(s) the
Commissioners Court directs for an appointment.

(v) IGR and the County Executive(s) will verify the
applicants meet the criteria and the deadlines: then
short list the Applicants to a number of candidates for
interview by the Commissioners Court; and forward
the names to the County Judge.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 12 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(vi) The County Judge will schedule a Commissioners
Court Agenda Item to determine a date(s) for
interviews for the candidates which the
Commissioners Court chooses to interview.

(vii) After interviews, the Commissioners Court may
appoint an interviewee to the organization, or make
another Call for Applications.

(viii) The Commissioners Courts motion to appoint or
reappoint the member will include the beginning and
ending dates of the term to which they are appointed.

(2) All Other Appointments

(2)——--(A)The County Judge’s office, with the assistance of the
Commissioner’s offices, will accept-the responsibility of compiling
maintain a mailing list of all community, neighborhood, civic
organizations, etc. whose memberships may be interested in serving
on Travis County committees. This list will be used to notify interested
persons of the Travis county committees, their purpose and current or
upcoming vacancies, and to provide them with a contact for additional
information. In addition to the mailing list, utilization of the county’s
media department, as well as featured media stories, would be made
to further advertise committee information and vacancies.

(3-)—---(B) Application for appointment will be collected by any member of
the Commissioners Court, with the original being provided to the
County Judge’s office for central record keeping purposes.

(4)——-(C) Items regarding committee appointments will be routinely
placed on the Commissioners Court agenda for action. Appropriate
applications will be provided as back-up material prior to court action.
The deadline for placing items on the Commissioners Court agenda
will apply to the committee appointments as well.

(5-) -Pocting of. vcccncicz•-Dt--vcriouc-•-public locDtionc mDy Dlco-bc donc

(b)—{Procedure for Commissioners Court Appointments

(4)—LI1........When the Court has five (or multiples of 5) appointments to
make, each member of the Court will nominate one or for
multiples, an equal number.

(2) (jllWhen the Court has four (or eight) each Commissioner will
nominate one (or equal number).

(3) (jjjL When the Court has three (six or nine) appointments to maker the
County Judge will nominate one (two or three) the
Commissioners from Precincts I and 4 will jointly nominate one

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 13 of 21

C°°c’L

- Formatted: Body (1), Tab stops: 1.5”, Left +

L175”, Left + 2.06”, Left

______

- [irmatted: Indent: Left: 075”, Hanging7fl

L°9” Space Before: Opt, Tab stops: 163”, Left J

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(two or three), and the Commissioners from Precincts 2 and 3 will
jointly nominate one (two or three).

(4)- Uy)_When the Court has two appointments to make, the
Commissioners from Precincts I and 4 will jointly nominate one,
and the commissioners from Precincts 2 and 3 will jointly
nominate one.

(.5)—vWhen the Court has one appointment to make, any member of
the Court may nominate someone. To assist in this appointment,
the County Judge’s office will send a notice one month in
advance of the expiration of such an appointee’s term to the
County Commissioners, indicating the name, position, and date
the term expires. No sooner than two weeks after such notice is
sent, but preferably prior to the expiration of the term, the County
Judge will sponsor a generically worded item on the
Commissioners Court agenda indicating the name of the board
or commission on which there is a vacancy. During the
Commissioners Court meeting on this agenda item, any member
of the Commissioners Court can nominate someone for the
appointment, which will then be voted upon by the
Commissioners Court.

(6-)- ---(vflRegardless of who makes a nomination, all Court members will
use their appointments to insure fair and appropriate
representation of the community on boards and commissions.

1.018 Rregcam-Resokitien-Establishing Travis County Risk Managcmcnt Fund_
(Available for Expansion)

1.019 County Vehicle Usage Policy15

(a) Administrative Responsibility

(1) The responsibility and authority to control use of County vehicles is
assigned by the Commissioners Court to the Elected or Appointed
Official or County Executive Manager to whom the vehicle has been
appropriated. For example, the County Executive Manager for Health
and Human Services is authorized to control the use of vehicles
assigned to Health and Human Service, Veterans Service and Agrilife
Extension departments, acId-&peGi-fi-ally-tG the Rural Community
Action Program, and the County Executive Manager-for Transportation
and Natural Resources is authorized to control the use of vehicles
assigned to the central Vehicle Maintenance Program.

Section 1019 was replaced 11/25/08, Item 14.
Chapter 1 —amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 14 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(2) Subject to Chapter 40 of this Travis County CodePolicies Procedures
and Regulations Manual relating to the use of county-owned
passenger vehicles while off-duty, elected or appointed officials or

County eExecutive-macageFs decide which, if any, of their employees
are authorized to take County vehicles home, based on the following
criteria:
(A) Significant improvement in the efficiency and effectiveness of

our service to the public through:

(i) After hours service

(ii) Less cost to taxpayers

(iii) Ability to respond in emergencies or to public safety
issues,

(iv) Availability of specific equipment attached to County
vehicles.

(3) Department Heads are expected to monitor the use of County vehicles
and to take appropriate corrective measures in the event of abuse,
policy violation or loss of justification.

(4) The elected or appointed officials or County eExecutive managers will
decide how to monitor the use of County vehicles and take appropriate
action in the event of abuse or policy violation.

(5) County employees authorized to take home County vehicles will be
identified to Commissioner’s Court yearly, by each department, as part
of the budget process.

(6) County employees who are authorized to take home vehicles shall not
use such vehicles for personal use.

(b) Use by Other County Departments

(1) With the approval of the elected or appointed official or County
executive-a4aec to whom a vehicle has been appropriated by the
Commissioners Court, vehicles may be loaned to other County offices
or departments for public purposes.

(2) When vehicles are loaned for a use outside the department to which
they were appropriated by the Commissioners Court, the responsible
department or office shall make a log showing the County office or
department using the vehicle, the purpose and destination of the trip,
the beginning and ending date and time of use, the beginning and
ending odometer reading, and the name of the County employee(s)
who will operate the vehicle.

(3) Use of vans by 4-H C.A.P.I.T.A.L. Project

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 15 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(A) The Director of the Travis County AgriLifecultural Extension
Service shall be authorized by the Commissioners court to
designate any person within the 4-H C.A.P.I.T.A.L. Project to
drive vans owned by Travis County whether or not the person
so designated is paid directly from Travis County funds.

(B) Any person so designated by the Director of the Travis GCounty
AgriLifefltuta Extension Service shall be deemed an
“employee” of Travis county for the sole purpose of bringing
such person within the scope of coverage under the Travis
County Risk Management Organization and Administration
Policy.

(C) Authorization shall continue in full force and effect until
amended or revoked by the Travis County Commissioners
Court.

(c) Prohibited Use

(1) County vehicles may not travel outside the State of Texas at any time.

(2) County vehicles may not be operated by anyone other than a current
Travis County employee who holds a valid Texas driver’s license as
appropriate for the occasion.

(3) County vehicles may not be used if the State inspection has expired,
or if in the judgment of County Executive Manager for Administrative
Operations or responsible elected or appointed official or County
eExecutive manager, the vehicle is unsafe for use.

(4) Except as may be authorized by Chapter 40 of this Travis County
no County

employee is authorized to routinely take home within Travis or
surrounding counties, or otherwise use a County-owned vehicle for
personal reasons unless expressly authorized by a Budget
Amendment approved by the Commissioner’s Court. To enable
emergency response after hours, an elected or appointed official or
County eExecutive manager may authorize other County employees to
take home a County-owned vehicle within Travis or surrounding
counties during the emergency period.

(d) This Li1.019 is subject to and shall be construed in accordance with Chapter
40 of this Code.

(e) Citations. A citation includes all written orders from law enforcement for
vehicle violations including traffic violations, violations recorded by cameras
at red lights and non-traffic or non-moving vehicle violations like parking
violations for misdemeanor offences.

Chapter 1 - amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 16 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(1) An employee operating a county vehicle is responsible for obeying all
laws related to operating and parking the vehicle.

(2) If a citation is issued as a result of the employee’s failure to operate or
park the County vehicle legally, the employee is responsible for
notifying their immediate supervisor and providing their immediate
supervisor with a copy of the citation within twenty-four hours.

(3) The immediate supervisor of the employee shall complete an Affidavit
of Non-Liability and send it to the entity issuing the citation to inform
that entity that the employee named in the Affidavit of Non-Liability,
not Travis County, is responsible for any penalties resulting from the
citation.

(4) The employee is responsible for paying for all the penalties resulting
from the citation received, including fines, fees, penalties, court costs
and any other related penalties.

(5) Failure to report citations and/or failure to pay citations will lead to
disciplinary action up to and including termination.

(6) Upon approval of the Commissioners Court, the County Auditor may
pay an invoice relating to any citation received as long as the payment
request is accompanied by a Certification that the use was business
related approved by the Elected or Appointed Official or County
Executive Manager.

(f) Use of Toll Road

(1) Only authorized County emergency vehicles may use toll roads.
Elected and Appointed Officials shall annually submit a list of
emergency vehicles authorized to use toll roads to the County Fleet
Manager. The County Fleet Manager submits this list to the
appropriate Toll Authorities.

(2) County Employees using non-emergency County Vehicles on official
County Business are expected to use alternative non-toll routes. If an
employee uses a toll road for either official County business or other
approved use, the employee is responsible for the payment of all toll
fees for such use and penalties related to the non-payment of
applicable tolls. Tolls and penalties are not eligible for reimbursement
by Travis County.

(3) If an employee uses a personal vehicle on County business, that
employee is responsible for the payment of all toll fees for such use
and penalties related to the non-payment of applicable tolls. Tolls and
penalties are not eligible for reimbursement by Travis County.

(4) If an employee incurs charges resulting from the unauthorized use of
toll roads that result in a liability to Travis County, including tolls,

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 17 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



invoice fees, fines, court cost and any other related penalties; the
employee is responsible for paying for them. The employee is
responsible for informing their immediate Supervisor of any possible
charge or penalty and providing their immediate supervisor with a
copy of any citation within twenty-four hours.

(5) The immediate Supervisor of the employee shall complete an Affidavit
of Non-Liability and sent it to the appropriate toll authority to inform it
that the employee named in the Affidavit of Non-Liability, not Travis
County, is responsible for the tolls and any penalties related to non
payment of tolls.

(6) Failure to pay tolls or report and pay citations resulting from non
payment of tolls may lead to disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

(7) Unauthorized use of toll roads may lead to disciplinary action up to
and including termination.

(8) Upon approval of the Commissioners Court, the County Auditor may
pay an invoice relating to any citation received as long as the payment
request is accompanied by a Certification that the use was business
related approved by the Elected or Appointed Official or County
Executive—Manaei.

1.020 Policy for Naming New Travis County Facilities16

(a) Purpose: To develop written guidelines for naming Travis County Facilities
in open and more efficient manner.

(b) Procedure

(1) At any time a Travis County facility is to be named, the Commissioners
Court will issue a call for recommendations, provide notice as to the
opportunity, and schedule the matter for public discussion and
consideration by the Commissioners Court.

(2) Recommendation by a Private Citizen and/or Group. Any private
citizen and/or group may make a recommendation to the Travis
County Commissioners Court regarding the naming of a County facility
by presenting that recommendation in writing to any member of the
Commissioners Court and/or presenting that recommendation in the
Commissioners Court meeting set for public discussion of the matter.

(3) If the recommendation is to name the facility after an individual, the
following criteria must be met:

Section 1.020 added 2/13/1996, item 4

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 18 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(A) The individual must have made a significant contribution to
Travis County.

(B) The private citizen and/or group making the recommendation
must provide a written biographical sketch of the individual,
whether living or deceased, to the Commissioners Court when
making the recommendation.

(4) After the public hearing, the Commissioners Court will submit all
recommendations to the Travis County Historical Commission, or any
other group designated by the Commissioner Court, for review and
comment.

(5) Within the time set by the Commissioners Court, the Travis County
Historical Commission (or any reviewing group), will provide the Court
with its comments on names which were considered.

(6) Upon receipt of the comments and recommendations made by the
reviewing body, the Commissioners Court will consider all
recommendations using the above criteria, and any other factors that
the Commissioners Court deems appropriate, and make a final
determination.

(7) Once a final decision has been made, the Commissioners Court:
(A) If the person for whom the facility will be named is living, the

Commissioners Court must obtain the permission of that person
prior to naming the facility.

(B) If the person for whom the facility will be named is deceased,
the Commissioners Court should contact immediate family
members when feasible.

(c) Final Decision. A decision by the Commissioners Court to name or not name
a facility will be final, and the sole discretion in this matter remains with the
Commissioners Court. The fact that the criteria listed in Section 1 .020(b)(3)
have been met does not obligate the Commissioners Court to name a County
facility after the individual recommended.

1.021 Policy for Naming County Parks and Park Facilities17

(a) Purpose: To establish a formal policy and process for county parks, facilities,
fields, and trails, and for placing plaques, markers, and memorials within
county parks.

(b) Objectives:

17 Section 1.021 (written as 1.21 in the order) was added 4/25/2000, Item bA.

Chapter 1 amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 19 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(1) Provide name identification for individual county parks.

(2) Provide name identification wherever appropriate for facilities and
fields within the parks, and hike and bike trails.

(3) Provide citizen input into the process of naming parks and facilities.

(4) Insure that the Travis County Commissioners Court controls the
naming of its public infrastructure and facilities.

(c) Criteria for Qualifying Names. Names should provide some of individual
identity related to:

(1) The geographic location of the park, facility, or trail.

(2) An outstanding features of the park, facility, or

(3) Commonly recognized historical event, or individual verified by the
Travis County Historical Commission.

(4) A deceased individual who made a significant to Travis County or its
park system.

(d) Other Naming Alternatives

(1) Parks and facilities that are donated to the County can be named by
deed restriction by the donor. The naming and acceptance of land is
subject to approval by the Travis County Commissioners

(2) Facilities within parks, ball fields, picnic shelters, pavilions. etc. can be
named separately the parks they are in, subject to the criteria out in
Section c) of this policy.

(e) Procedure

(1) The Court will issue a call for recommendations, providing notice as to
the opportunity, and schedule the matter for public discussion and
consideration by the Commissioners Court.

(2) Any private citizen and/or group or County department or employee
may make a recommendation to the Travis County Commissioners
Court regarding the naming of a County park or facility within a park or
trail by presenting that recommendation in writing to any member of
the Commissioners Court and/or presenting that recommendation in
the Commissioners Court meeting set for public discussion of the
matter.

(3) The Travis County Transportation and Natural Resource Department
will verify that all names submitted do not conflict with existing names
facilities and that the proposed names conform to this policy.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 20 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(4) After a minimum weeks public notice. the Commissioners Court will
conduct a public hearing on qualified names to receive public
comments on the names.

(5) The Commissioners Court will make the final selection of the name.

(f) Renaming County Parks and facilities. The renaming of parks and facilities
is strongly discouraged so as not to diminish the original justification for the
name. Park names by deed restrictions cannot be considered for renaming.
In the event that renaming is justified the recommended name must conform
to this policy.

(g) Other Considerations:

(1) If a recommended name is a deceased individual, other than a
historical figure, the private citizen making the recommendation must
provide a written biographical sketch of the individual and an
approving the recommendation from surviving family members.

(2) Neither the naming process or the name itself shall discriminate on the
basis of race, religion, sex. age, or national origin.

(h) Final Decision. A decision by the Commissioners Court to name or not to
name a park. facility, or trail will be final, and the sole discretion in this
remains with the Commissioners Court.

(i) Plaques, markers, memorials. Plaques, markers, and memorials may be
placed in the parks to recognize a significant donation or contribution to park
improvements. The plaque, marker. and memorial will be not larger than
X_” bronze plate imbedded in concrete at or below ground level. The
recognition of multiple donors may be made on a larger sized plaque place in
a common area at the discretion of the Transportation and Natural
Resources Department.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 21 of 21

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of January 3, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, January 3, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

January 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on January 3, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a .029 

acre section of Lynnbrook Drive as dedicated by separate instrument recorded at Volume 3651, 
Page 860, in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #12) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Cindy Purinton, Benefit Administrator, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Rowena Ochoa-Wells, On-Site Representative, United Healthcare 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



January 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Special Item 
 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Follow Staff recommendations and take no action. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
3. Approve Proclamation congratulating the Lake Travis High School Cavaliers on winning a 

record-setting two-time state championship in volleyball and fifth straight state football 
championship, and a state championship boys golf team, a runner-up girls golf team, the state 
finalist Mighty Cavalier Marching Band, and multiple academic achievements. (Commissioner 
Huber) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dr. Brad Lancaster, Superintendent, Lake Travis Independent School District 
Kim Brents, Principal, Lake Travis High School 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that action on Discussion Item D1 would be postponed until 
January 10, 2012. 

Clerk's Note: Please note that for this Item, references to D1 refer to numbered items in 
separate budget documents, not these minutes. See supporting documentation. 

 
5. Approve amendment to the Fiscal Year 2012 Agreement with the Office of the Governor, 

Criminal Justice Division, to include generated program income from the first quarter in the 
budget for the Drug Diversion Court Program managed by Pretrial Services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



January 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
6. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in The Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$942,710.54 for the period of December 16 to December 22, 2011. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
8. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 10AE0146LP, RVI Planning Inc., for Onion Creek 

Greenway Phase 1 Design. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Approve Modification No. 8 to Contract IL070209VR with Envision Central Texas for regional 

planning activities. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on contract award to Ernst & Young, LLP for consultant 

services on feasibility analysis for new civil and family courthouse. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 10 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve Item 10. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on contract with Hawkins, Delafield & Wood LLP for legal 

services on feasibility analysis for new civil and family courthouse. (This item may be taken into 
Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

MOTION: Approve Item 11. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate a .029 acre section of Lynnbrook Drive as dedicated by separate instrument recorded at 
Volume 3651, Page 860, in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



January 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on amended License Agreement with Westminster Glen 

HOA for placement and operation of a second radar speed sign within right-of-way of 
Westminster Glen Avenue, a Travis County maintained roadway in Precinct Two. 
(Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Highland Homes, 

Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane IIIA, In Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 
 
15. Consider and ratify the following actions by the Risk Management Department:   
 

a. Authorization to assist departments that experienced water damage from the incident of 
December 23, 2011 to replace or relocate and replace necessary furniture, fixtures and 
equipment to continue departmental operations and business continuity;    

 
b. Authorization to use the Risk Fund as the funding source to cover the expense associated 

with the above business continuity in an amount not to exceed $100,000, including the 
County’s $50,000 property insurance deductible; and    

 
c. Authorization to request interim settlement funds from the County’s property insurance 

carrier to cover the cost of repairs and other expenses associated with this event. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that the County Judge had authorized this action at the time of 
the incident under his emergency powers. The County Judge also noted that the cost to the 
County was a $50,000.00 deductible. 

 
16. Approve bonds for Tina Morton, court-appointed Travis County Tax Assessor Collector. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on Resolution amending list of authorized representatives 

to Texpool for the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector’s Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action regarding board and committee assignments and 

appointments for and by Commissioners Court members. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/10/2012 

 
19. Approve order setting terms for meeting for Calendar Year 2012 for the Travis County Probate 

Court. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that terms for meeting for Calendar Year 2012, for the Travis 
County Probate Court will be January 1, 2012, through June 30, 2012 and July 1, 2012, through 
December 31, 2012. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



January 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
20. Receive briefing and take appropriate action on draft agreement with Star of Texas Fair and 

Rodeo. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 20 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/10/2012 

 
21. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding a proposal to purchase certain 

open space land near Gilleland Creek in Precinct One and discuss draft agreement with TXI. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 21 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Ask Joe Giesleman, consultant and Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney, 
to meet with Qualico, Inc. regarding issues set forth in their memo, and to 
talk with other interested residents in the area before the public hearing that 
is set for January 31, 2012. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
22. Receive briefing from County Attorney regarding status of contract with Vinson and Elkins and 

take appropriate action.1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 22 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Assign the current contract to Bracewell and Giuliani. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
23. Receive briefing and take appropriate action in Regina Jackson and Rudolf Williamson, 

individually, and on behalf of the estate of Rachel Jackson, deceased v. John A. Ford, M.D., 
and Travis County, Texas; Action No. A-10-CA-522-SS. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 23 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



January 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Indicate to the Travis County Sheriff and the County Attorney's Office that the 

Commissioners Court approves the person designated by the Sheriff to 
represent Travis County at the trial of this matter. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action regarding offer to sell Travis County real property owned 

by Housing Authority of Travis County located at 502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 24 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Ask Staff to take two weeks to review and research the issues set forth in the 
offer from the Housing Authority and to look at real property issues as well as 
programmatic issues, defined as housing and affordable housing related. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 
12, 13, 14, 15.a–c, 16, 17, 19, and A1. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, January 31, 2012 to receive comments regarding 

a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a ten foot wide public utility easement 
located along the rear lot line of Lot 54, Block B of Barton Creek, Section H, Phase 2 in Precinct 
Three. 

Added Items 
 
A1. Approve order setting terms for meeting for Calendar Year 2012 for the Travis County Courts at 

Law. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



January 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that terms for meeting for Calendar Year 2012 for the Travis 
County Courts at Law will be January 1, 2012, through June 30, 2012, and July 1, 2012, 
through December 31, 2012. 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 1/17/12 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Anna Bowlin Pj:l.p.. ne #: 
Division Director/Manager: Steven Manilla ~ 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the setting of a public hearing on January 24, 
2012 to receive public comments on proposed amendments to Chapter 82, Travis 
County Code, establishing water availability rules for subdivisions. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

In October 2010, the Commissioners Court suspended approval of subdivisions 
using Trinity Aquifer groundwater and created a Stakeholder Committee to work on 
water availability issues. Staff met with the Committee seven times, six of which 
were before proposing an initial rule proposal at the September 20, 2011, 
Commissioners Court meeting. 

During October 2011, the Commissioners Court held a work session with the 
Stakeholder Committee and extended the suspension until January 31, 2012. Staff 
presented a list of possible revisions to the initial rule proposal at the November 15, 
2011, Commissioners Court meeting. 

Staff then presented a narrowed-down list of possible revisions (see attached 
"Proposal For Discussion") to the full Stakeholder Committee on November 30, 
2011, and later held several meetings with individual stakeholders. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Attached is revised rule proposal based on the Stakeholder Committee meeting of 
November 30, 2011. Staff believes consensus was reached on most of the 
"Proposal for Discussion" at that meeting, so the "Proposal for Discussion" 
summarizes most of what is in the revised rule proposal. 

Where consensus wasn't reached at the meeting, the revised rule proposal tries to 
balance between differing views. Also, several issues will require ongoing data 
collection or development of proposals that the Commissioners Court might consider 

Item C4
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



in the future. The data collection issues, possible future issues, and issues lacking 
consensus are discussed below. Finally, the new rule language on master 
development plans was developed in discussions with individual stakeholders, so it 
is not reflected in the "Proposal for Discussion." 

Staff recommends that the Commissioners Court set a public hearing on January 24, 
2012 to receive public comments on proposed amendments to Chapter 82, Travis 
County Code, establishing water availability rules for subdivisions. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Data Collection, Monitoring, and Possible Future Rule Amendments. 

There is consensus that Travis County should collect data on groundwater wells; 
fund equipment, training, and monitoring/sampling/analysis of groundwater; and 
possibly enter into interlocal agreements for that work with groundwater districts or 
other appropriate entities.The Commissioners Court has funded, and TNR is hiring, 
a hydrogeologist so that the County will have in-house groundwater expertise. 

There was general support for developing the knowledge base needed to adopt a 
"water budget" approach to managing water availability, or other approaches where 
the current supply of groundwater is ascertained and steps are taken to ensure 
groundwater levels are not excessively drawn down. More work is needed before a 
rule amendment could be proposed to the Commissioners Court. However, the best 
way to address this need is to create an adequately-funded groundwater district with 
the ability and motivation to effectively manage the Trinity Aquifer. 

Use of Groundwater For Amenity Ponds and Irrigation of Common Areas. 

Some believe groundwater is so scarce that it should be used only for domestic and 
other basic needs, not for aesthetics or other luxuries. Others believe that if there is 
proof of an adequate supply, groundwater should be available for any use. 

Staff balanced between these views by requiring that groundwater from a 
subdivision with centralized wastewater may be used on common areas only until 
enough treated wastewater effluent is available for those purposes. Also, in all 
subdivisions, the size of water features supplied by groundwater is limited and use of 
groundwater for common areas would be accounted for in the groundwater 
availability certification and curtailed in droughts. 

Limitations on Development Intensity Over the Edwards and Trinity Aquifers to 
Protect Surface and Ground Water. 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Some believe that limiting the intensity of all development over key aquifers is 
necessary to allow those aquifers to be recharged by unpolluted rainwater. Others 
believe that limiting development intensity is appropriate for projects supplied by 
groundwater, but intensity of developments not using groundwater shouldn't be 
limited. They believe the latter help recharge aquifers because surface water used 
for irrigation there will seep into the ground. They also believe the limits staff has 
proposed for developments using groundwater are slightly too strict. 

Development intensity for subdivisions not using groundwater was one of two issues 
staff did not initially perceive as an issue for this rulemaking. The other issue was fire 
protection. Originally, the focus of the rulemaking was solely on groundwater 
demand, so neither fire protection nor intensity of developments not using 
groundwater were topics of discussion with the Stakeholder Committee until 
September, 2011, when those issues came to light in the course of staff's surveying 
what issues other Hill Country counties had addressed in their water availability 
rules. 

Most Hill Country counties address their water supply as a whole. Three counties 
(Gillespie, Kendall, and Medina) address fire protection. Six counties (Bandera, 
Comal, Gillespie, Kendall, Kerr, and Medina) in some way limit the intensity of all 
subdivisions, including those not supplied by groundwater. Also, Travis County 
regulations in Title 30 currently limit development intensity in the part of western 
Travis County in the City of Austin's ETJ, even for subdivisions not on groundwater. 

Development intensity is relevant to Travis County's water supply because the land, 
surface water, and groundwater of a watershed are all interconnected. First, whether 
groundwater or surface water, all of Travis County's water supply originates as and 
is replenished by rainfall. Second, groundwater performs an integral function in a 
watershed because it discharges to the surface as springs and provides the base 
flow for streams and creeks. Third, the rain that does not seep into the soil and 
become groundwater runs off the land into the lakes and streams that make up the 
surface water component of Travis County's water supply. In part of western Travis 
County, some of that water flows across the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone and 
recharges that aquifer. Finally, both aquifer recharge and infiltration rates and rainfall 
runoff rates are very site specifric and are affected by soil, geology, topography, and 
human uses of the land, both in terms of water quantity and water quality. Land 
development can not only inhibit recharge, but also pollute both the rainfall that 
seeps into the ground (i.e., the groundwater component of Travis County's water 
supply) and the rainfall that runs off into lakes and streams (i.e., the surface water 
component of Travis County's water supply). 

In terms of development intensity, staff believes useful guidance is found in the 2005 
"Regional Water Quality Protection Plan for the Barton Springs Segment of the 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Edwards Aquifer and Its Contributing Zone" that was funded by Travis County and 
several other local governments. The Contributing Zone of the Edwards Aquifer is 
the outcrop of the Trinity Aquifer in western Travis County that recieves recharge. 
The plan provided a range of possible impervious cover limits, i.e. 5% for residential 
and 7.5% for commercial to 30% for residential and 45% for commercial, if 
development rights are transferred. 

In recognition of the fact that substantial areas of western Travis County have been 
set aside for preservation, staff recommends that the rules include a development 
intensity limit of 30% for residential and 45% for commercial, even with no density 
transfer requirement. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Proposed rules amdenments. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manacer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Jon White Natural Resources TNR 854-7212 

Environmental Quality 
Division Director I 

Thomas Weber Environmental Quality TNR 854-4629 
Program Manager 

Tom Nuckols Assistant County County Attorney's 854-9262 
Attorney Office 

cc.

I--r-----
0101 - Administrative - 11-03 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



January 9, 2011 DRAFT 

EXHIBIT A 

Part I. Section 82.201 is amended to read as follows: 

Section 82.201 General Subdivision Procedures 

(a) No change. 

(b) Applications. 

(1) through (8) No change. 

(9) A master development plan must be submitted for an applicant to meet 
"fair notice" requirements under Section 82.102(a). Otherwise, an 
applicant may voluntarily submit a master development plan as a non
binding planning tool, but it is not required and will not be approved by the 
Executive Manager or the Commissioners Court, except as provided in 
Section 82.216(d), Water Availability-Protection of Surface and Ground 
Water Quantity and Quality. If submitted either voluntarily or to meet "fair 
notice" requirements, it shall consist of a reasonably detailed map or 
schematic drawing containing the following: 

(A) the boundaries of the original tractlli.} and phases of 
development, if any; 

(B) the names of adjacent platted subdivision or the names of the 
record owners of adjoining unplatted property; 

(C) the location, width, and names of all existing or platted streets 
or public right of-way and all existing easements within and 
adjacent to the development; 

(D) the layout and width of proposed arterials, thoroughfares and 
collector streets and the general configuration of proposed 
streets and alleys; 

(E) the general arrangement and designations of land uses, and 
any site for special use (e.g., for parks, open space, detention, 
or other public facilities); 

(F) the approximate location of the 25-year flood plain and the 100
year flood plain, the location and width of existing drainage 
channels, creeks and water courses within the development; 
aM 

1 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(G) the proposed location of proposed drainage courses and any 
necessary offsite extensions; and 

(H) estimates of the amount of water to be used and wastewater 
to be generated in all phases of development, identification of 
the source(s) of the water, a description of the new or existing 
water and wastewater facilities that will serve the development, 
a statement by a qualified engineer or geoscientist that the 
water source and the water and wastewater facilities will be of 
adequate capacity to serve the development, the owner and 
operator of the water and wastewater facilities and the 
location of the development with respect to any applicable 
certificates of convenience and necessity, and the sched uIe 
for creating any entity that will own or operate the 
faci Iities. 

Part II. Sections 82.203 and 82.204 are amended to read as follows: 

Section 82.203 Preliminary Plan 

(a) No change. 

(b) Plan Standards Outside ETJ. 

(1) through (20) No change. 

(21) If the subdivision is in a \I\Jestern VVatershed, the owner and the 
owner's engineer must certify in writing that water from the Trinity Aquifer 
will not be a source of \\'ater supply for the subdivision. 

(c) through (e) No change. 

Section 82.204 Final Plat 

(a) through (c) No change. 

(d) Certifications and Acknowledgments. 

(1) through (5) No change. 

(6) Plat Notes. 

(A) through (C) No change. 

2
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(D)f+j No lot in this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to 
a centralized water distribution system or an approved onsite 
water well. 

(2) The following note must also be added if the subdivision is 
subject to Section 82.213: No land in this subdivision may use 
or be connected to a centralized v.'ater system or water well that 
draws water from the Trinity Aquifer, unless authorized by the 
groundwater conservation district that covers this subdivision, or 
if no groundwater conservation district exists, the 
Commissioners Court. 

Part III. Chapter 82 is amended to revise Section 82.213 and add new
 
Sections 82.212 and 82.214 through 82.216, as follows:
 

Section 82.212. Water And Wastewater Availability-Exceptions. 

(a) A subdivision of five or more residential lots averaging two or more 
acres is exempt from Sections 82.213 through 82.216 and Section 
82.203(b)(20(A) through (E) if: 

(1) the owner has an agreement with a corporation, district. or other entity 
to supply the subdivision with surface water; or 

(2) the drilling of more than one well on each lot is prohibited unless
 
approved by the County;
 

(3) the applicant provides the information required by 82.214(b)(1), Water 
Availability-Special Requirements For Groundwater. 

(4) a rainwater harvesting system providing storage of at least 2500 
gallons of potable or nonpotable water is installed on each lot when a 
structure is erected there; 

(5) further subdivision of lots is prohibited five years following the filing of 
the plat; and 

(6) the use of groundwater from a well in the subdivision to supply land 
outside the subdivision is prohibited, except in the event of fire or other 
emergency the County determines to be temporary. 

(b) A subdivision is exempt from Section 82.214, Water Availability-Special 
Requirements For Groundwater, if it will be supplied by a corporation, district. 
or other entity that existed on the effective date of this section and whose 
source of supply does not include a groundwater well drilled after the effective 

3
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



date of this section in an aquifer that underlies Travis County. 

(c) Sections 82.213 through 82.216 do not apply to a subdivision for which a 
complete preliminary plat or final plat application is filed before the effective date 
of this section unless land in the subdivision is further divided to increase the 
number of lots, parcels, or other units of development included in that application. 

Section 82.213. Water And Wastewater Availability-Service Plan. 

An applicant for approval of a subdivision shall submit a water and wastewater 
service plan approved by a qualified engineer demonstrating that adequate 
water and wastewater service will be available to all parts and phases of the 
subdivision, including the minimum information listed in this section. If 
wastewater will be treated by onsite sewage facilities, the wastewater elements 
of the plan may be satisfied by submitting planning materials required by 
Chapter 48, Rules of Travis County for Onsite Sewage Facilities. 

(1)	 An estimate of the amount of water demand and the amount of
 
wastewater that will be treated and managed throughout all phases
 
of development. supported by engineering calculations based on the
 
anticipated timetable for full build- out.
 

(2)	 A description of the new or existing water and wastewater facilities 
required to serve the development. including the location of and a 
schedule for completing all new facilities and the plan for financing 
construction, operation, and maintenance of the facilities. 

(3)	 The owner and operator of all water and wastewater facilities 
throughout all phases of development and the location of the 
subdivision with respect to any applicable certificates of convenience 
and necessity. 

(4)	 If water or wastewater service is to be provided by a district. corporation, 
or other entity that has not been created as of the filing of the 
application, a detailed description of the timetable for creation of the 
entity and the proposed organization and boundaries of the district. 

(5)	 Identification of the source(s) of water to be used in the subdivision. If the 
applicant does not own or otherwise control the source of supply, the 
County may require the applicant to obtain documentation certifying 
the availability of adequate supply from the entity owning or 
controlling the supply source. 

(6)	 Any supply or service agreements that will be needed before water 
or wastewater service can be provided. 

4 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(7)	 If the demonstration of adequacy of service involves demand or use
 
restrictions or limitations, restrictive covenants, utility provider rules, or
 
other legally enforceable means of ensuring that the restrictions or
 
limitations will be enforced so that use or demand does not exceed
 
supply.
 

(8)	 If water or wastewater service will not be provided by a pUblicsystem 
regulated by TCEQ, an operations and maintenance plan for the system. 

(9)	 Documentation of compliance with requirements of all federal, state, and 
local laws regarding water or wastewater availability. Approval is 
conditioned on continued compliance with these requirements. 

(10)	 For any subdivision with a centralized water system having 15 or more 
connections, a demonstration of compliance with Section 82.215, Water 
Availability-Fire Protection. 

(11)	 For any residential subdivision with 15 or more units, a drought 
contingency plan including the following elements. The plan shall be 
consistent with LCRA drought planning standards for subdivisions in 
Western Watersheds and City of Austin drought planning standards in 
Eastern Watersheds. 

(A)	 Ongoing public outreach and information for those subject to the 
plan. 

(8)	 Ongoing coordination with regional water planning groups 

(C)	 Defined drought or emergency response stages for implementation 
of measures in response to reduction in water supply in event of: 

(i) a repeat of the drought of record; 

(ii)	 water production or distribution system limitations; 

(iii)	 supply source contamination; and 

(iv)	 system outage due to failure or damage of pumps or other water 
system components. 

(0)	 Information to be monitored by the water supplier and specific 
criteria for initiating and terminating drought response stages, 
including the rationale for those criteria. 

(E)	 Specific, quantified targets for water use reductions during periods 
of water shortage. 

5
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(F)	 Specific water supply or demand management measures to be 
implemented during each stage of the plan. including: 

(i)	 curtailment of nonessential water uses; and 

(ii)	 use of alternative water sources and delivery mechanisms. 
such as interconnection with another water system, 
temporary use of a non-municipal water supply. use of 
reclaimed water for non-potable purposes. etc.; 

(G)	 Procedures for initiating and terminating each response stage. 
including public notification. 

(H)	 Procedures for granting variances to the plan. 

(I)	 Means and procedures for enforcement of mandatory water use 
restrictions. including measures such as specifications of penalties 
for violations. such as water provider rules. restrictive covenants. 
fines. water rate surcharges. and discontinuation of service. 

(a) In a 'Nestern 'Natershed, a subdivision may be approved only if aHland in 
the subdivision is prohibited from using or connecting to a centralized water 
system or water well that draws water from the Trinity Aquifer, unless authorized 
by the ground\Nater conservation district that covers the subdivision, or if no 
groundwater conservation district exists, the Commissioners Court. 

(b) The Commissioners Court may make exceptions to the requirements of 
this section: 

(1)	 for developments that meet the requirements for a conservation 
development under Section 82.220, et seq. ; or 

(2)	 if an applicant provides information adequately demonstrating that 
applying this section to the applicant: 

(A)	 is prohibited by Chapter 245, Local Government Code; or 

(B)	 will impose an undue and unique hardship on the applicant. 

(c) This section does not apply to a subdivision for which a complete 
preliminary plat or final plat application is filed before the effective date of this 
section unless the subdivision is later divided to increase the number of lots, 
parcels, or other units of development included in that application. 

(d)	 This section expires January 31,2012. 

6
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Section 82.214. Water Availability-Special Requirements For Groundwater. 

(a) Water service to a subdivision may not be supplied by groundwater from
 
an aquifer underlying Travis County, except the Trinity or Edwards aquifers.
 
Subdivisions using groundwater from the Trinity or Edwards aquifers shall
 
comply with this section.
 

(b) The applicant shall provide a certification of groundwater availability 
meeting the requirements of Section 82.203(b)(20)(A) through (E). In addition, 
the engineer or geoscientist preparing the certification shall supplement it with a 
report containing: 

(i)	 the results of a walking survey around the inside perimeter of the 
subdivision and along adjacent public roads to identify all groundwater 
wells within 1000 feet of the subdivision boundary; 

(ii) a list of the record owners of land within 1000 feet of the subdivision 
boundary and proof that the applicant delivered to each a County
approved questionnaire regarding groundwater wells; 

(iii) all information on groundwater wells within the subdivision and within 
1000 feet of its boundary contained in TCEQ, TWOS. and TOLR 
records; 

(iv) GPS coordinates or equivalent data locating all identified wells; 

(v) unless water will be supplied by a public system regulated by TCEQ, a 
certification that the quality of the water produced from the test well 
meets the standards in TCEQ rules at 30 TAC Sections 290.104, 
290.106, 290.108, and 290.109 either without any treatment of the 
water or with treatment by an identified and commercially available 
water treatment system; and 

(vi) any necessary or appropriate lot layout. well location, or use 
restrictions. 

(c) Preliminary plans and plats shall specify the layout of lots and the GPS 
coordinates or equivalent data for all wells supplying the subdivision in 
conformance with the groundwater availability certification. 

(d) A well in the subdivision may not be located within 150 feet of the 
subdivision boundary without the consent of the adjoining landowner. 

7
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(e) Unless the Commissioners Court approves an update to the original 
groundwater availability certification proving that long term water supply to the 
subdivision is not adversely affected: 

(1) after completion of the minimum number of wells needed to serve the 
subdivision, no additional well may be drilled in the subdivision; 

(2)	 lots in the subdivision may not be further subdivided; and 

(3)	 a well used to supply the subdivision may not be used to supply 
sources other than the subdivision, except in the event of fire or other 
emergency the County determines to be temporary. 

(f) Owners of residential subdivisions with 15 or more units and owners of 
commercial subdivisions that will use over 100,000 gallons per month shall install 
County-approved water-level monitoring equipment on one of the wells and 
dedicate the equipment and an access easement to the County allowing the 
County to monitor, operate, maintain, and replace the equipment. In lieu of 
meeting these requirements, the owner of a centralized water system may enter 
into an agreement with the County in which the owner monitors, operates, 
maintains, and replaces the equipment on the County's behalf. 

(g) This subsection applies to use of groundwater for common area features, 
such as water features and irrigation of landscaping, sports fields, etc. 

(1)	 If a subdivision has centralized wastewater service, groundwater may 
be used for common area features only temporarily until a sufficient 
quantity of treated effluent is available. In the plan required by Section 
82.213, Water And Wastewater Availability-Service Plan, the applicant 
shall include a plan for the phased replacement of that groundwater 
with treated effluent. 

(2)	 In the plan required by Section 82.213, Water And Wastewater
 
Availability-Service Plan, the applicant shall account for use of
 
groundwater for common area features.
 

(3)	 Use of groundwater for common area features shall be curtailed in the 
first stage of drought as defined in Section 82.213(10)(D), Water And 
Wastewater Availability-Service Plan. 

(4)	 The volume of common area water features in a subdivision supplied 
by groundwater may not exceed two acre feet for an individual feature 
and six acre feet cumulatively. 

8
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Section 82.215. Water Availability-Fire Protection. 

(a) Owners of residential subdivisions with 15 or more units supplied by a 
centralized water system and owners of commercial subdivisions shall provide 
the subdivision with a water supply, water storage facilities, water lines, and 
hydrants on fire fighting apparatus access roads meeting the requirements of this 
section. 

(b) For residential subdivisions: 

(1) minimum fire flow and flow duration shall be 1000 gallons per minute for 
one hour at 20 pounds per square inch residual pressure; 

(2) the maximum distance from any point on a street or road frontage to a 
hydrant shall be 250 feet; and 

(3) the average spacing between hydrants shall not exceed 500 feet. 

(c) Hydrant spacing and minimum fire flow and flow duration for commercial 
subdivisions shall be calculated as required by Appendix B, International Fire 
Code. 

(d) Water storage facilities must include permanent means for refilling the 
total storage volume within seventy two hours. 

(e) Subdivisions shall include fire fighting apparatus access roads meeting the 
requirements of the International Fire Code, as amended by Chapter 71, Travis 
County Code. 

(f) In lieu of the requirements of this section, the Commissioners Court may 
approve other methods of fire protection if the applicant demonstrates it is 
necessary to avoid an undue hardship and the Travis County Fire Marshal 
determines it provides an equal or better level of fire protection. 

Section 82.216. Water Availability·Protection of Surface and Ground Water 
Quantity and Quality. 

(a) Except for subdivisions governed by Subsection (b), development intensity 
in subdivisions over the part of the Trinity Aquifer in a Western Watershed or 
over the Edwards Aquifer Recharge or Contributing Zone shall comply with this 
SUbsection. 

(1)	 Impervious cover in a commercial subdivision shall not exceed 45%, 
except impervious shall not be limited if the subdivision: 

(A)	 has its primary driveway access on a state road, or 

9 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



(8)	 complies with Section 82.211(i)(4), Alternate Standards. 

(2)	 Impervious cover in residential subdivisions shall not exceed 30%, 
except impervious shall not be limited if: 

(A)	 the total number of lots in the subdivision does not exceed the 
number of acres in the subdivision; or 

(8)	 the subdivision includes a conservation area meeting the 
conservation development requirements of Section 82.226, 
Conservation Area. 

(b) Development intensity in a residential subdivision supplied by groundwater 
from the Trinity or Edwards aquifers shall comply with this subsection in lieu of 
Subsection (a). 

(1)	 In subdivisions supplied by individual wells on lots, all lots shall at least 
five acres in size. 

(2)	 In subdivisions supplied by a centralized groundwater system: 

(A)	 all lots shall be at least three acres in size; and 

(8)	 the total number of lots shall not exceed the number of acres in 
the subdivision divided by four. 

(c) Impervious cover under this section shall be calculated in the manner it is 
calculated under Section 82.211, Lake Travis Watershed Water Quality 
Protection. 

(d) The owner of land may file a master development plan under Section 
82.201(b)(9), General Subdivision Procedures, that sets out phases of 
development for which different preliminary plan or final plat applications will be 
filed and that calculates development intensity based on total acreage in the 
master development plan. At the owner's request, the Commissioners Court shall 
determine whether development intensity in the master development plan 
complies with this section. If approved by the Commissioners court, development 
intensity in individual phases of the master development plan may exceed the 
limits of this section if cumulative development intensity in all phases ofthe 
master development plan is restricted to comply with this section. 

10
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Session of January 
3, 2011. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

Item 2
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



  

January 3, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, January 3, 2011  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 3, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of January 3, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Item 2
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



  

January 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, January 3, 2011  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 3, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 
 
 

Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis, Acting County 
Executive, Planning and Budget 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve 
the purchase of a 24-month subscription to Novogradac and Company's 
Journal of Tax Credits totaling $350.00. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 1
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Meeting Date: January 17, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis, Acting County 
Executive, Planning and Budget 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve 
using the Tenant-Based Rental Assistance Administrative funds account to 
purchase a lateral file and two matching office chairs totaling $837.97 plus 
tax, for the new Tenant-Based Rental Assistance position in Health and 
Human Services Department. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 2
Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 1/12/12, 3:20 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item C3
	Item C4
	NWTCRD Item 02
	TCBCRD Item 02
	TCHFC Item 01
	TCHFC Item 02



